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BOARD'S REPORTS

The Board of Directors presents tha 657 Annual Report
on the business and cperofions of the Company and
its Audited Stotemnent of Accounts for the year anded
March 31, 2021 together with the Auditors’ Report ond
Comments on the Accounts by the Compliroller and
Auditor General {CAG) of India.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The performance of the Company during the yeor
2020-21 vis-d-vis the previows year is summarzed in the
toble below:

[¥ in Craora)

TURNOVER 2020-21 2019-20
Exparts . 1
Imports 12 2534
Domestic 235 383
Grand Total 247 2930
FINANCIALS

Prafit Before Tax 151) (114)
Profit Affer Tox {51} (114)
Met Warth [994) [F44)

OPERATIONS AND BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

During the year 2020-21, the Compony achieved o
turnaver of T247 crore as against T2930 oore in the
previous yvear, The decrease in the lumover was mainly
due to there being no import: of bullion, cortinued
wn-ovailobility of working copital / bonking limits end
discorfinuation of new business activilies since Moy, 20
pursugant fo Board decision.  In view of the financial crisis
being foced by 5TC, the Company confinruad to refrain
from ynderlaking trade involving STC's funds / banking
limite and undertook anly such business wath cenfralystate
govarnment departments ond their entities, where thare
was ne invalvement of STC's funds,

With a view fo overcome the finandal crisis, the Company
undertook various steps towards redudtion of expenses
such os closure of branch offices {except Agra Branchi,
implementation of VRS for downsizing the manpower,
curtaifment of expenses towords funcional and walfare
facilities [other than poy & cofeteria bosed parks] provided
to employeesincluding Board level efficers aic.

Dwring the year 2020-21, the Company reported a net
foss (after tax] of T51.23 crore as agoinst net loss (ofter fox)
of 113,43 crore repored durng the year 2019-20. The
nel lass repored during the year was mainly due to
expenses of 233 crore incurred lowards payment of YRS
compensaiion ond reduced income from business
operations offributable to non-ovailability of working
copital/banking limits and stoppoge of new business
activity by the Company since Movember 2020,

Further, the Boord of Directors, in its meefing keld on
05.04.2021, had decided that 5TC lo continue as o non-
aperative company, for the fime being ond that the
accounts of the Company from the financial yeor 2021-22
anwards shall be prapared on nan-going concern bosis.
Aceardingly, accounts of the Company far the first quarter

of the financial year 2021-22 ie, Apr-Jun.2] were
prepared and published on non-going concern basis.

SETTLEMENT OF OUTSTAMDIMNG DUES WITH THE
BANKS

The Company confinved to follow-up with the lender
banks for expediting finalisation of One Time Setlemeant
[OTS) for setling thaeir remaining dues by woy oftransfer of
idantified immovable properties. Howavaer, the acceptonce
af lender banks an the Drall Memarandum of One Time
Setternent [MOTS) submitted by 5TC fo them for this
purpase 15 yet fo be receved. Tha maolter is being
vigorausly pursued by STC with the lender bonks so as lo
expedite the finclizofion and conclusion of OTS. The
proceadings infiated by the lender bonks in DRET against
STC for recovery of their dues are confinuing.

DIVIDEND

During the wear 2020-21, the Company confinuved to pass
throwgh difficolt finonciol phose due to choked banking
lirmits, NPA status, net boss of 51.23 crore and negafive
net warh, The Coempony hod also reporied net loss of
2114 crorm during the yeor 2012-20. In view of
occumuloted losses of ¥F1121.17 crore, the Board of
Directors have not recommended any dividend for the
vaar 2020-21.

(OTHER EQUITY) RESERVES

An amount of JE121.5]1 Crore (including revoluation
reserve of TE84 80 Crore) woz available in the other
equity of the company as on 0104 2020, An amount of
[-)J¥47.70 Crore (PAT :(J¥51.23 Crore and ofher
comprehensive incorme T3.53 Crore) has been fransferred
te retained esmings. Accordingly, as on 317 March, 2021,
the other aquity stocd ot (-1%1 &%, 20 Crore.

HUMAN RESOURCE

Manpower

During the yeor, the Company implemented Voluntary
Retiremaent Scheme [VRES-2020) for ol fevels of s regular
employees and the same wos opled by a fotal no. of 100
employees, out of which, &6 employees were relieved duning
the yeor 2020-21. Thus, os on 31.03.2021, 5TC hod 212
employees on its rolls, which included 138 managers and
74 staff. The manpower hos further reduced to 174, oz on
01.08.2021, ofter relieving of the employees opted for
YRS supsronniuabed resigresd/ refined,

Recruitments

Tha Boord of Directars of the Company, in ifs meeting held
on 30.05.2017, had pul on hald fresh recruitment af
induclion/lateral levels: till furher order except
selection/racruitment of any mondotory or unovoidable
vacant post to be done with the prior approval of the
Board. Accordingly, the Company did not make any
recruifment during the year 2020-21.

Industrial Relations

During the year Z020-21, the compony conlinued o
maintain harmonious indusirial refotions. Mo man days
wars bost,
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Recruitment of SC/ST/OBC/PWD

The Company has been implementing the Government of
India’s directives ond guidelines for SC/5T/OBC/FWD
isswed from time fo fime with regord fo recruitment of
SC/ET/OBC ond differently abled condidates.

Humaon Resowrce Development

During the year 2020-21, due to precarious finoncial
position of the company, no budget wos ollocoted for
Training and Development of emplayees.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

STC continued to comply with the Official Language Policy
and the guidelines issued by the Govemment of India from
time fo time ender the Police. The Compoeny celebrated
Rajbhasha Pakhwoda in the month of Seplember 2020
during which many Hindi competitions and progroms
were organized and the winners were owarded the prizes.
Keaping in view the requirements of foday's fechnological
age, the emplayeas are given training from fime ta lime in
the uvse of Hindi on computer. Thus, every effort is being
made in the direction of implementation of official
longuage in the Corporation.

VIGILANCE ACTIVITIES

During the yvear, oz per OVC's insfrucfions, andeavours
wera mode to expedite tmely complafion of investigetions
and disciplinary proceadings and instructions/guidelines/
circulars ware isswed for systermic improvament in various
areas, As porl of preventive vigilance, surprise inspections
wara carned out of Corporote Office in order o ansure
whether implemeniafion of guidelines isswed from lime to
firme, ore odhered to. As per direclion of the Board, abref on
routine vigionce oclivities bringing out imporiont oreas
requiring aftention of the Mamagement wos submitied o the
Boord of Direciors on half-yearly basis during 2020-21,
The Corporation observed Vigilonce Awareness Waek
2020 from 27102020 jo 02.11.2020 an the theme
"Sotork Bharat, Samridh Bharot” of its Corporate Office as
wtll as Branch CHfices, denng which vanows in-house
aclvities were orgensed such as Ezsay Competiion, Guiz
Competfition, etc. As per CVC's direchons, the extant
Covid-17 prevention guidelines af oll locations and events
wara sirichy adhared fo. Further, the diredion issued by
the Ministry of Finance regarding curtailment of expenses
on observance of Yigilonce Awareness Week wos also
foken core of.

During the year 2020-21, Vigitonce clearances hove bean
given to 303 employess for variaus purposes such as VRS,
Superannuation, Foreign Visit, opplying oculside the
Corporation, elc.  Total 29 complaints were received
during the year and all were disposed off. Furthar, 2
discplinary proceedings hove bean disposed off during
the year and aclion on remaining B coses is in progress as
on 31.03.2021. Atoial no. of 65 files of Annual Property
Raturn have been scrufinized during the year [20% as per
DPE guidelines}.
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PERFORMAMNCE OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

STCL Limited [Formarly, Spices Trading Company
Limited)

In wiew of extraordinony losses sufferad by STCL leading o
erosion of is nel worth and remaote possibility of its
trnaround, the Union Cabinet had, in August 2013,
decided to wind up 5TCL.  Accordingly, a winding up
petition was filed by STCL before the Hon'ble High Court of
Kornatoka and the some continues to be pending dus fo
objections raised by Banks and 9 employess.

Ak present, STCL hos 7 employees. As o resuli of the above
gevelopment, no business operolions were undertaken by
STCL during the year. 5TCL hos a negative net warth.
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
REPORT

Az per the requirement of Regulotion 34(2) [e] ond
Scheduda ¥V of the SEBI [Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requiresments] Regulotion 2015, o detailed Managemeant
Discussion and Analysis Report forming port of the Annual
Reportof the Company is ploced of Annexure-l,

AMNMUAL RETURM

Pursuant ta Section 22(3) of the Componies Act 2013, o
copy of the Annual Returm is available on the website of the
Company: www.stclimited .co.in.

ANTI SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY

The Company has laid down an Anli Sexuval Harassment
Palicy in line with the reguirements of The Sexuval
Harossment of Women ot Workploce [Preveniion,
Prohibifion and FRedressoll Act, 2013, An  Imtermal
Complaints Committee has been sel up fo redress
complaints received in this regard. All employess
[permanent; contraciual, lemporary, fraineas) are covered
under this policy. Mo Sexual Horassmand complaints wera
recaived during the yeor 2020-21,

RIGHT TG INFORMATHOMN

In order to promols fronsporency ond accountability, an
approprigte mechanism has bean put in place in the
Company to provide information to citizens under the
provisions of Right te Information (RTI) Acl, 2005, For this
purposa, the Compony hos, in line with the ETI Ad,
rominated Central Public Informotion Officers at oll ifs
Divisions at Mew Dethi and o Bronch/Representafive
Offices across the country. For the carwenience of public, o
coordinating CPMO hos olse been nominated. First
Appeliote: Authorities hove olso been nominoted for
considering the appeals of information seekers ogainst the
erders of Public Infarmation Officers,

DEPDSITS

The Company did mot accept any public deposits during
the yeor wnder review. Therefore, the reguirements of
Chapter ¥V of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable
ba i,



PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

During the yeor, the Company did not provide/give any
loons, guarantess or made ony investment as specified
under section 186 of the Companies Ad, 2013.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRALCTS OR ARRANGEMENTS
WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SUB-
SECTION (1) OF SECTIOMN 188 IN THE PRESCRIBED
FORM

The Compony did not entar into any contrads or
orrangements with related porties os referred to in sub-
section (1) of section 188 of the Campanies Acl, 2013,
during the year under raview.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPOMSIBILITY (CS5R} AND
SUSTAINABILITY

As par Section’ 135 of the Companias Ad, 2013, tha
Company wos not mandated to allocate C58 budget for
the year 2020-21 due fo overage net loss of last three
praceding finonciol years. Thus, no C38 odivifies were
undertaken during the year 2020.217.

An annuol report on Compony’s C5E achiviies . in
pregeribed formot as per the Companies [Corporate
Social Responsibilty Policy] Rules, 2014 i ploced of
Annexure-1l,

FUBLIC PROCUREMENT POLICY

During ‘the wyegr 203021, the Company maode
procurement worth 22,45 crore from MSEs, which
ogccovnted for 61.92 percent of total volue of annual
procurement mode by STC of goods produced and
sarvices being renderad by M3Es as cgainst 25 parcent
target spacified in the guidelires. Cut of this, procuremant
from 3C/AT and wemen entrepranaur was 0.1 7 crose e,
6,42 percent £ %1, 35 crore i.e. 50,94 percent as against o
sub-targe of 4 percent and 3 percent respeciivaly.

During the year 2021-22 olso, the Company shall strive to
achieve the annual procurement target of 25 percent of
goods ond services produced/rendered by MSEs,
including 4 percert from MSE: owned by S5C or 5T
enirepraneur and 3% by women enfrepraneur.

COMNSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHMNMOLOGY
ABSORPTION, ETC.

The informotion required to be disdosed in cccordance
with the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2015 is ‘nil” as the
Company is mainly engoged in frading activities.
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING

The finoncial stotements hove been prepared in
occordance with Indian Accounfing Standaords [lnd AS)
nofifed wnder the Componies (Indion Accounting
Standards] Rules, comply in ali materiol aspects with the
relvant provisions of the Companies Adl, 2013 and other
accounfing principles generally accephed in India.

The financial stotements hove been prepared wnder the
histarical cost corvention on accrual basis except cerfain
finoncial ossets and liabilities which are measured of fair
value of amortized cost ot the end of each finandial
vear. Monogement hos made judgements, estimates

and assumpiions that offect the application of accounting
policias ond tha reported omount of assats,
habilites, income ond expenses and achsal results moy
differ from these eslimales. Estimates and wnderhang
assymptions are reviewad on an ongoing basis. Revisions
fo occounting  estimotes wherever necessary  are
recognizad prospectively.

Further, considering the non.operofive status of the
Company, the Board of Directors of the Company have, in
its 641" meeting held on 03.08,2021 opproved the new
accounting policies on non-going concern basis to be
implemented for preporation of Compony’s ocoounts
weaf.01.04,2021 enwards. Accordingly, accounts of the
Company for the first quorer of the financial yeor
2021-22 1w, Apr-Jun. 2] were prepored ond published
on nen-gaing concarn basis,

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Compony has in place well-astablished internal
financial controls. The Company hos o well-defined
delegation of powers [DOP], which lays down the financial
powers  ovailoble © to warious levals of company’s
exaculives, The DOP helps fadlitate faster and prudent
decision-moking by execufives of vorious levels. Duning
the year 2020.21, the DOP was suilably amended from
fime to ftime to maofch accountability with authorify
considering the prevailing requirements.

The gudit obsarvafions are parodically reviewed by the
Monogemant Audit Committes and the Audit Commities
of the Board of Directors. and necessary direchions are
issued, wherever required.

MUMEER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

Dwring the financiol vear 2020-21, seven |7} meetings of
the Boord of Directors were held induding one meeting
which wos odjourned . and  subsequently held on
05.04. 2021, The meefings were mostly held throwgh
video-conferencing mode considering the pondemic and
COVID appropriate behaviour.

DECLARATIONS GIVEM BY INDEFENDENT DIRECTOR
There ware na Independeant Direciors on the Board of 5TC
during the FY 2020-21 as the tenure of all Independeni
Directors had completed on 26.01.2020. Henca, the
criteria of independence as providad in Sedion 149(8} of
fhe Componies Adt, 2013 ond Regulation 25 of SEBI
iListing Ohbligations ond Disclosure Reguiremends)
Eegulations; 2015 is not applicabls.

POLICY OMN DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND
REMUMNERATION ETC,

ETC being o0 Government company, oll members of the
Boord ore appointed by the President of India through
Administrative Ministry 1.8, the Ministry of Commarce &
Industry, Government of India, which, infer-olia, fizes the
remunerchon through their appointment  orders/poy
fixation arders.

The non-executive part-time official Directors
Government nominees) are not eniitled fo ony
ramunaration or sitng fees. The pari-time non-official
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COMMENTS OF CRAG

The comments of CAAG under Section 143(6) of the
Companies Ac, 2013, on the occounss of the Company
for the year 2020-21 ond rephes of the maonogement
theratn are aftoched and form part of this repart.
DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requireman) under Section 134(5] of the
Companies Act, 2013, in relation o Diraciors’
Hesponsibility Stotement, it is harsby confirmed thoi:

{al  In the preporotion of the annual accownts for the
yoor ended 317 March, 2021, $he opplicobls
indion Accourfing Slondards [ind-AS) hove
ROt b Toterl departures;

i the Dweciors howve selected such accounting
made judgments and esfimoles that are
reasanable and prudent 5o as te give a true and
fair visw of the state of affairs of the company of
the and of the financiol year and of the profit
ond loss of the company for the year 2020.21;

fci  the Direclors hove token proper end sufficiant
core for the mointenance of odeguate
ouourding records i occordonce wih  fhe
proveors of % Componies Ag, 2013, for
soleguarding the cusets of e company and for
prevaniing and defecing froud ond other
- horilias:

{dl the Directors have prepored the snnuol
occounls on a going concern basis for the year
ended 31° March, 2027: However, os sioted
elsewhere in this repor, The accounts of the
Compony kom the financial yeor 2021-22
onwords sholl be prepored on non-gong
cancern boss.

s the Dwectors hove ked down imernal fingncial
ontrod fo be followsd by the company and ther
mxh intemgl finonciol controls ore odequote
ond operabing chectively excepl the qualified
opinion of independent ouditor's repart. The
management repliss of thess qualificalions are
caversd in the Annual Repart.

i} the Direclors hove devised proper systeerms 1o
ensure complionce with the provisome of oll
applcable lows ond that such syslers are
odeguate ond operatng effecteely

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Apgaintmen

Since the los! Annuol Generol Meefing held on
17.12.2020, no changes have token plocs in the Board of
Directors of the Company. However, during the financial
year 2020-21, the details of appointmeants of Directors are
as follows:

1. Shri Kopll Kumor Guplo, Direclor [Financs),
MMTC wos cusigned the oddifional chargs of
Dirscior [Fnoncel, STC wef 01.06.2020 in
oddihon 0 hes meshng duties, pursuont o Oce

Order No.12022/5/2017-EV issusd by
Governmars of Indio, Meristry of Commaercs,
Deportment of Cormmerca.

2. Shwi 53K Sharma, Direcior [Personnal], STC wea
essigned the odditionol charge of Chairman &
Managing Director, STC w.el 01.08.2020 in
addition to his existing dufies, pursuant to Offics
Order No.A-12022/12/2012-E.0V daled
12,06.2020 issued by Government of India,
Ministry of Commuerce, Deportment of
Commenes.

The Board weltomes the new Directort and hopes that the
et TR

Puant o e provsions of Secion 157 of the
Compomes Ad, 2013, Shei NAN. Jeyohurmgr, Direcior
(Marksting] would ratire by rotafion of the ensuing Annual
General Meating and being sligible, have offered himself
for re-appaintment,

As por Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requiremants) Regulotions, 2015, o beief
resume of afl Direclers sesking oppointment/re-
Spposniment are gven = the nofice convening the 45°
Annuol Genercl Mesting of the Company.

Cesnghan

I. On ofigining the oge of wperonnuction,
Shri Umesh Sharma, Direcior [Financs) MMTC
with oddifional charge of Directer (Financal, STC
censed fo be o Direclor wael 01.04.2070
pursuant fo Office order Mo, A-12024,/05/2017-
E-IV dated 09.04,2020 issuad by Gavernmani of
India, Ministry of Commerce & Industry,
Department of Commernce.

2. On ofioining the ope of superannuation,
Shri Rajy Chopro, Direcior (Markefing), STC with
oddiional chorge of Chairman L Managing
Dwecior. STC coosed %o be o Dieclor waf
31.07.7020, pursuant to Office order Mo, A-
12022/12/2012-EV dated 12.04.2020 issved
by Governmeni of Indio, Minsiry of Commerce &
Indusiry, Department of Cammarce,

The Boord appreciales the voluoble guidance and
mriﬁhuﬁmn'ndibyihrium.‘phumnnndﬂhihiv
Chopra during their tenure as Members of the Boord.
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

The Company hos nomincted s CMD, ol Direcion,
Company Secreiory ond FO o Kay Moo e
Fersonnel [KMP] pursuent o Section 203 of the
Componses Ach, 2013 Detoils regording spporimants of
Funclional Direciors are given elsewhare in this report.
Board of Direclor in its meeting held on 03.03.2027,
oppointed Shri Df Mishra, Chiel Ganeral Manager;
Shai Brijesh Prosod, Joinl General Manager; Shri Sanjeev
Puri, Joint Gensral Monogerjupts 31.05.2021); Shri S.K.
Maena, Joint Genoral Monoger & Shei Ashok Kumar
Swoin, Deputy General Manoger os the KWPs of the
Company.
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COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of vorious Sections of the
Companies Acl, 2013, and SEBI {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Bequiremaents! Regulations, 2015, the Boord of
Directors of the Compony hos  consfifuted warious
Committess  of Direclors like Audit Commiltes,
Stakeholders Relotionship Committes, TSR Commitiee
and Momingtion & Remuneration Committes. The
composifion of these commifteas ond other defoils are
mentioned in the Corporate Governance Report forming
portof and annexed to the Board”'s Repori.
CODE OF CONDUCT

Pursuant 1o the requirements of Schedule ¥ of the SEBI
[Listing Obligotion ond Disclosure Requiraments)
Regulations, 2015 ond DPE guidelines on Corporote
CGovernance for CP3Es, the Boord Members ond Senior
Maonagement Parsonnel have affirmed complionce ta the
Code of Condud for the financial year ending 317 March
2021,

ACKNOWLEDGEMEMNT

The Boord of Direciors ploces on record its appreceation of
the confinued potronoge and the confidence posad by
business cssociates and cusformners during the vear.
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The Boord expresses its grofilude for the continued
ca-operation ond support provided by the Minisiry of
Commerce & Industry, other Ministries and Departments
of the Government of India, various stole governmants,
finoncial institutions, banks, raitwoys, ports, regulotory
ond stofutory outhorities, shareholders, legol odvisars ond
consubtants from fime to time.

The Boord also acknowledges the construchve suggeshons
recaived from Compirofler & Auditor General of India,
Stotutory Auditors ond Internol Auditors.

Last bt not the leas!, the Boord ploces on records ifs
ppprecation for the hord work ond dedication of ol the
employeas.

For and an beholf of the Boord of Directors

Sdf-

(5.K. Sharmal

Chaoirman & Managing Director
{Additional Charge)

DiM 06942536

Place: Mew Dakhi
Date: 13.08.2021



Annaxurs - | to Diredors’ Report

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

WORLD ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

The yeor 2020 witnassad unrivalled turmoil with the novel
COVID-17 virus and the resuliant pandemic amarging os
the biggest threat to economic growth in a century. The
pnmluni:hﬂmuduhhrhlnfduhnmillnm,
ﬂ.-g.qinﬂ'mihmﬂnwﬁpﬂmic
ity and incomes for o profonged period. One year inko
the COVID- 19 pandamic, the accumdafing human ol
confiues 1o foBe CORCENE, Sveh 05 QFoweng vOLOne
covernge ity sertimant Hagh wncerainty surrounds e
global sconomic oufiook, primonily reicied o the path of
the pandemic. The controction of odivity in 2020 wos
unprecedented in living memory in its speed ond
synchronized nalure.

The global sconomy is estimated to controct by (<) 3.3
percent in 2020. The growth of advanced economies is
sslimated 1o decline from 1.6 percent in 2017 1o (-] 4.7
percant m 2070, howsser, the oma = proyecied o
increcss by 5.1 percent in 2021 ond 3.6 portent in 2072,
While the U S sconomy 4 esimoted mewmi by () 3.3
wﬂnﬁmﬂhﬂsmumh
4.8 percent in 2020. Britgin’s corona wira rovaped
sconomy shrank .9 percent in 2020, the biggest onnual
fall in cutput since modern records began. The sconomy
in Euro area i estimoled to decline by (-] 6.6 percent,
howerer growih is forecast la rebound bo 4.4 percent in
2021. Simidor to Advonced Economies, growth in
olso decined to [-] 2.2 percert in 2000, oithough
aggregate EMDE growsh s projeced io increane o 6.7
parcant in 2071 ond moderote 1o 5 percent in 2022 The
sconomy of Ching is eslimated 1o grow ot 2.3 percent in
2020.

Mas! commodily prices rebounded in the second half of
tha yeor, however, the pickup in oil prices lagged the
brooder recowvery in commodity prices dus o fhe
prolonged smpad of the pondemic on global od demand.
Crude oil prices averaged $41/bbd in 2020, o 34 percent
foll from 2019, Base matal price were, on nel, broodly flar
in 2020, o shorp fols n the fire half of the yeor were
fofliowed by o srong recovery i the second holf due o
rising dermand from Ching. Prices ore expeched fo mncreass
by 5 percart in 2021 olongside the expeded rebound n
global demand. Agriculturel prices rose 4 percent in
2020, largaly driven by supply shortfolls ond strongar-
than-expected demand in edible oils ond meals. Seme
regions experianced locolized food price spikes, and a
decline in household incomes, porficulorly omong the
poores! populoions, hos increcsed the risk of food

. .
Globol tooperation will be essential for supporfing
vulnerobie populafions and achisving o sustainable and
inclusive global recovery, In light of substential fiscal
constraints and high debt levels, globally coordinated debt
refief, predicoted on dabt iransparency, could halp mary
provide much-nesded facal ressurces o suppont sooel
ProfeChOn DITGrorT
OVERVIEW OF INDLAN ECONOMY

Tree lockdown measures, impased 1o conton the spreod of
Covid-19 pandemic in india, ubiquitously cffecied
smployment, business, trade, manufacturing, and
sarvices ochivitias. India is likely to racord GDP growih of
|-} @ parcent during 2020-21 as compared to o growth of
4.0 porcent in 2019-20. Tha contraction was the sharpest
in rsarly four decodes o3 the Cowid- 1 9 induced lockdown
Mhmﬂhmwhﬂ;h%ﬁn
wos omong the fow leoding global econormees Tha
witnatsed posiive yeor-on-yect growh i the second holf
of 2020-21. This controction in GOP growth i mainly
atiributed ta the controction in industry and services secior
Thas GDP growth, howeves, is expedied o rebound sirangly
in 2021-22 owing fo the reform measures underfoken by
the Government, The Gavernment announced o special
econamic and comprehensive packoge induding severol
siruchurol reforms under Almenirbhar Bharat of Re. 20
lokh crore - equivalant io 10 percent of India’s GOP - 1o
fight the Covid- 19 pandemicin india.

The performance of the ndusiricl sectors bosed on e
index of Industrial Producion [P comprising mining.
manutachunng ond elecricty regestered o growth of [ B.b
parcent in 2020-21 os compared %o (-] 0.8 percent in
201920, Mining, manufacturing and eleciricity sactors in
P grew ot (-] 7.8 percent, (-] 9.8 parcant ond |-} 0.3
parcant respectively during 2020.21 in comparisan fo 1.6
parcant, || 1.4 pereant and 1.0 percani respectively.
Infiahon besed on Corsumer Price index-Comisned [CP-C)
hos modergied from 5.9 percend i 2014-153 0 3.4
percers i 2018-19 ond 4.8 pecent in 2019-20. W
overoged 6.6 percent in 2020-11 (Apr-Ded. Food
infialion bosed on Consumer Food Price Index [CFPI)
declined from 6.4 percent in 2014-15 ko 0.1 percent in
2018-19 and recorded 6.7 percent in 2019-20. W
averaged 9.1 percent in 2020-21 (Apr-Dec). Inflation
measured in terms of Whalesale Prica Index (WP} declined
from 4.3 percent in 2018-19 to 1.7 percent in 2019-20
ond hurtherta |-} 0.1 parcant in 2020-21 (Apr-Dec).
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In 2020-21, volue of Indio’s exports was USE291.10
billion - gz ogoinst U3$313.34 billion in 2019-20,
registering @ negotive growth of 7.10 percent over the
previous vear. Mon-pefroleum ond Mon Gams & Jewellery
exports during 2020-21 were valued at U53238.72 biflion
as compared to USE 236.17 billion in 2019.20, an
ingrease of 1,08 percent. Imports for 2020-21 were
U5% 393.60 bilkon os agoinst USE 474.71 billon,
regigtering o negative grawth of 17.0% percent over the
previous year. Oil imports during 2020-21 were valued af
USS 82.35 billion, which wos 36.92 parcent lower thon
the oil imports of USS 130,55 billian in the previous yeor.
Mon-gil and Mon-gold impeorts during 2020-21 were
valued of USS 272.23 billion, which was 13.83 perceni
lownar than the level of sudh imports (U5% 315.93 billien) in
2019-20. Thus, the trade defiat for 2020-21 is estimated
al US$ 102,50 biilion, os cormpared 10/USS 161,35 Billian
in 2079.20.

According to the esfimotes released by Deporiment of
Industrial Policy and Promotien [DIFF], the total FDHI
investrments in India during 2020-71 stood of LSS 52.55
billion, oz agoinst. USS 42,63 billkon in the previous yeor
indicafing that government's effort fo improve ease of
deing business and reloxafion in FDI norms is yielding
results, Foreign exchonge reserves stoed ot UISE 574,98
billion - as on 317 March 2021, oz compared fo
LI5S 544,69 billion ot end-March 2020,
OFPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

Following. the devastafing heclh ond sconomic crisis
caused by COVID-19, the global economy appears io be
amerging frem one of s deepest recsssions ond
beginning o subdued recovery. After on esfimoted
contraction of (-] 3.3 percant in 2020, the world economy
is projected to grow at & percent in 2021, moderating to
4.4 percent in 2022, Fulure developments will depend an
tha path of the health crisis, including whether the new
COVID-19 strains prove suscaptible fo voccines or they
prolang the pondemic, the sffeclivenass of policr aclions
to fimil persisiend economic damage, the evalulion of
financial conditions and - commedity  prices and - the
adjustment capocify of thereconomy.

The growth acress the global economies appears to have
bottomed ouf ond is expected fo pick up in 2021. The
growth across odvanced economies is projected at 5.7
parcent in 2021 and 3.6 percent in 2022. In the United
Siotes olso, the growth is expected to grow sharply from
(-} 3.5 percent in 2020 fo 6.4 percent in 2027 and then
moderote fo 3.5 percent in 2022 In China, whera the
pandemic hot not impoced the econamic activity sa badly
a5 impeced throughowt the world, the growth is expecied
fo grow af B.4 percent in 2021 o5 against 2.3 parcant in
2020, However, this will depend 1o an imporiant exdent on
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ovoiding further escolation in the US-Chino trode
tengians,

Growth in the suno orea is projecied to grow 4.4 percant in
2021 o5 compoared foo §-) 6.8 percent in 2020, In the
United Kingdom, growih i3 expecled fo stabilize of 5.3
percent i P02 as agninsr -] 9.9 percent in 2020,
Japan's growih role (5 projected fo moderole from an
estimated [-} 4.8 percent in 2020 t0-3.3 percentin 2021.
The growih rate in the Middle East and Ceniral Asia region
is expected of 3.7 percentin 2021 and 3.8 percent in 2022
o5 ogainst [-] 2.9 percent in 2020,

India’s economy it expected to bounce back in 20271-22
with o robust 12.5 percent growlh, These conservalive
estirmates reflect upside potentiol thot con manifest dueto
the confinved normalisofion in economic odivitias as the
rollsut of Covid-1% voccines gathers traclion. This will
further be supported by supply-side push from reforms
and easing of regulotions, push fo infrostrucheral
invasiments, boost to manufactuning sector through the
Productivity Linked Incentive Schames, recovery of pent-up
demond for services seclor, increase in discrefionary
consumgpfion subseguent fo roli-out of the vaccine and
pick up in credit given adequate liguidity and low inkerest
rates, This path would entail a growth in real GOP by 2.4
percent over the absoluie level of 2019-20, implying that
the economy would foke two yeors fo reach ond go past
the pra-pondemic leval.,

STC s PERFORMANCE

During the year 2020-21, the Company ochieved o
turmiover of ¥247 crore oz ogainst 2930 crore in the
previous year. The decreass in the turnover wos mainly
due ta ‘nil” import of bullien, confinved un-availabilily of
working copral/banking imits ond disconfinuation of naw
business adivifies by the Company since Mov."20 pursuant
to Board decision. In view af the financial crisis being
faced by STC, the Company confinued to refrain from
undertoking frode involving 3TC's funds / banking imits
ond undertock only such business with central/sfote
govemnment depariments and their enfities, whare fhare
was reo involvement of 3TC s funds.

The perfermonce of the company during the year
2020-21 viz-a-vis the previcus year is summarzed below:

[T in Crore]
TURNOVER 2020-21 2019-20
Exparts : 1
Impeoris 12 2536
Domestic 235 383
Grond Total 247 2930
FINAMNCIALS
Profit Before Tox (51) (174)
Profit After Ten [51) [114)
Net Worth (994) (946)




DETAILS OF SIGMIFICANT CHANGES IM KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS:
Duatails of significant changes in key financial ratios are given os undar:

5. No.| Particulars 2020-21 | 2019-20 | Variation (%) Ramaorks
1 | Debtors Turnowver 0.23 2.63 (91.25] | Lower reclization of dabtors.
| T — i : :-};n:zr:n change in inveniory during
3 | Interest Coverage Ratia (1732 (14.63) (18.39) Reduction in profitability
: Reduction in curren! assets due fo
4 | Cormarit Ratio 0.32 0.35 (B57) | figafion setlements
Reduchion in eguity dee to litigation
5 | Debt Equity Ratio (22.59) (18.39) (22.84) | selllemen! with consequential
provigioning, Equily is negalive
b | Dperafing Profit Margin %) | (44.38) | [3.98) | (1,015.07) En“j 5 ;‘;;f:::ig:ﬂ:';;fa:’““
Reduction. in profit due to litigation
7 | Met Profit Margin (19.33) [3.85) (402 .08} setlement and other operofing loss
and drostic decrease in sales.
B | Refurn an Nat Warth MN.A Met warlh is negative

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE & OUTLOOK
Exports

The Company's exporis during the year 2020-21 wera Mil
aa against €11 crore {joppros.) during tha year 2019-20.
Imports

During the yesr 2020-21, the Company imporied
instrumant/agquipments worth 12 crore on behalf of
various stote gowl. departments os against tofal imports
warth T2534 crore [apprex.) undericken during the year
2012-20, The decline in imparts wos moinky due fo thare
baing na import of bullion during the year under review as
against import of bullion worth 2518 crore during the
yeor 201 9-20.

Domestic sales

The Company confinued to undertake supply of edible
oils, pulses and sugor bo Tamil Madu State Civil Supplies
Corporofion Lid. [THSCSC) for distibution vndar PDS
during the year 2020-21. Accordingly, 2ales of edible oils,
pulses and sugar omounting to 110 crore, ¥38 crore and
B3 crore respectively were made during the year. Total
demestic sales of the Company amounted to T235 crore
as ogainst £ 383 crore during the yaar 201 $-20.
PROFITABILITY

During the yeor 2020-21, the Compony reported a net
loss [after tax) of T51.23 crore o3 against net loss (after fax)
of B113.63 crore reporfed during the year 2019-20. The
net loaz reporfed during the yeor was mainly due fo
expenses of T33 crore incurred lowards payment of VRS
compencsofion amd reduced income from  business
operalions oifributable to non-availability of warking

capital/banking limils ond sloppoge of new business
activity by the Compony since Novermber 2020,
INTERNAL CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

5TC haos o sound systern of infernal controls which ansures
complionce with statutory requiremants, regulotions ond
various palicies and guidelinas of the Company, Besides
Stotulory Audit and Audit by the CRAG, regulor ond
exhavstive infernal ouditz ore conducted through
professionol ogences in close coordination with 5TC's
Internal Audit Division fo ensure that o proper systerm of
checks ond balonces is in ploce in the Compary. The
observations/ recommendafions made by the auditing
ogencies are reported to Management Audit Commiftes
ord the Audit Commiftes of Direciors clong with o report
on . complionce of directions isswed In the paost. The
guarterly finandal stalements os also reparts of stotulory
and Governmen! oudil ore reviewed by the Audit
Committes of Directars bafore these are submitted fo the
Boord of Direchors.

The Delegation of Powers [DoP) of the Company was
suitably omended from fime te fime 1o maich
occouniability with autharity considering the prevailing
requirements. The systems and procedures laid down by
the Compony ensure maomem fronsporency o all
commercial deals. The various policies, procedures ond
guidelines ware continuoushy raviewad and modified fram
time to fime bosed on experience goined in the paost
transactions 5o o5 fo improve the effectveness of the
systerms of due diligence of ossocioies and nsk mitigotian,
A risk management framework confinued o remain in
ploce lo assess the risks invalved in frade proposals.

THE STATE TRADIMG CORPORATION OF IMDLA LIMITED | 13



The Comporny has a full-fledged Vigilonce Division to
oversee that the guidelines of the Government end the
rules/procedures of the company are sirictly adhered to/f
implemented in ol motters. The Vigilance Division ofso
conducts inspection of Bronch Offices of the Compony
ond maokas suggestions for foking corractive /[ prevantive
actisn.

WAY FORWARD

The Company confinues o pass through difficult financial
phose. In view of non-ovailobility of working copital due
to choked bonking limits, losses bocked in the recent years
and nagative net worth, the Company has, through the
administrafive Ministry, sought exemplion from signing of
MOU for the year 2021-22 from Department of Pullic
Enterprises, However, the exemphion iz yet 1o be gronted,
Similor exemption hod been gronted to STC for the
finoncial yeor 2020-21 alzso. The Compaony has already
stopped undertaking new business  aclivily since
Movernber 2020 pursuant to Boord Decision,

In order to overcome fthe current figuidity crisiz, the
Company confinuously keaps reviewing patentiol areos of
cost reduction and lakes appropriate steps for reduciion in
ovoidoble expenses. With o wiew to downsme fha
manpower and to save on lorge fixed estoblishmant costs,
a Veluntary Refirement Scheme [VES 2020 was
implemented in the Company, which was opted by 100
emnployees leading fo significant reduction in the overoll
manpowar, The Company hos olso closed down all its
bronch. offices in Indic [except ot Agra) ond only small
represantative offices are cperating from those locafions.
Simultaneously, the Company is also laying greater
emphasis on recovery of dues from various associales. The
Company has let out most of the available surples office
space in its corporate office: bullding af Mew Delh io
various tenonfs 2o as to increose the rental income and
thereby mest its day-to-expenzes.
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The Company is confinuing to follow-up with the lander
banks for expedifing finalisation of One Time Settlement
{OTS) for seftling their remoining dues by way of iransfer of
identified immovable properties and 5 qwaiting
occeptonce of lender banks on the Draft Memorandum of
One Time Setthemant (MOTS) submitted by 5TC to them for
thizs purpose. The procesdings initioted by the lander
banlks in DRT against 5TC for recovery of their duss are
sontiring.

Further, fhe Board of Directors of STC, in its 639" meefing
held on 05.04.2021, hod approved confinuation of STC
o5 a non-operafive compaony Tor the fime being ond
praparation of 5TC's accounts from the financial year
20271-22 snwards  en nof-going concern  bosis.
Subsequently | the new accounting policies on non-gaing
concern basis to be implemented during the finonciol year
2021-22 ware ocpproved by the Boord on 03.08.2021.
Accordingly, accounts of the Campany for the first guarter
of the financial wear 2021-22 ie Apr-Jun21 were
prepared and published on non-going concerm basis,
CAUTIOMARY STATEMENT

Caertoin stolements confoined in this Annual Repord mioy
constitute forward-looking stafements within the meaning
of opplicable laws and regulations. These staternents are
bosed on monagement's views and assumplions of the
fime information was prepered and involve known and
wnknown risks ond uncertainties thot could couse achuol
resufts or parformonce to differ maternally from those
expregsed or implied in such stofemerts made in this
Annual Report, The Compony expressly dizclaims any
obligafion or undertoking 1o refease publicly any updates
or revisions to any forword looking stoterments contained
herein to reflect any change in the Company’s
expactafions with regaord thereto or any change in evenis,
conditions or cireumistances on which any auch staterments
are based,



ANNEXURE -1l
THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES, 2020-21

. Brief outline on C5R Policy of the Company.

The Company has fromed CSR and Sustainability Policy, Process & Procedure of STC ond it is in force from the
year 2014, The policy it o set of comprehensive guidelines fo confribute fo inclusive growth ond equitable
development of morginalized and underprivileged sechions/communities, within the brood geogrophicol area in
which 5TC haos business adivities. 3TC's efforis are to undertake C3R initiotives to benefif the weoker/morginalized
sections of the society, Weaker sectionswould include 5C, 5T, OB, minorifties, women and children, BPL families, old
aged and differently-abled persons etc. Subject to ovailability of funds, TSR projectis]) would be designed into
short-derm, medivm-term and long- ferm projects, by defining the annwal target of the aelivities, funds sarmarked
and periodicily for execution,

Owverview of prajects or programs proposed fo be undertaken in FY-2021-22

The Corporation hos posted on average naf loss of Rs. 352.55 Crore during the last three immediately preceding
finonciel yeors [-1Rs.897.12 crore (FY2018-19), (-]Rs.113.63 crore (FY2019-20) ond (-]8s.46.92 crore{FY2020-
211}, itis not mondated 1o ollocate C38 budget for the yeor 202 1-22. Thus, no new projects or progroms proposed fo
underlake in F-2021-22.

. Composition of CSE Committee:

5l. MName of Director Designation/| Number of meelings of CSR | Number of meefings of CSR

Ne. MNofure of | Committes held during the year | Committee aftended during
Direciorship the year

1 Shri Shoshank Priva Chaoirman 1 1

2 Shri Shyomal Misro Membar 1 0

3 Shri MLALNL Jeyakumior | Member 1 1

. Provide the web-link where Composition of C5R committes, C5R Policy ond CSR projects approved by the
boord ore disclosed on the website of the company.

The Composition of C58 committes, CSR Policy and C3R Policy s uploaded in the Compony’s website:
wanw, stclimited.couin

. Provide the details of Impoct ossessment of CSR projects carried out in pursvance of sub-rula [3) of rule
8 of the Campanies [Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable {attach the repart).
The Corporation was not ollocoled 3R budget for the year 2020-21 due to averoge nef loss of lost three praceding
financial yeors and thus ne projects or programs ware implemented. Therafora, corry suf impact assessmant was not
applicable,

. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule [3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy] Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if
any

sl Financial Amuount available for set-off from  Amount required to be set-off for
hice - ot i it b = el reod e it S
1 2020-1 il il

Total il il

. Average net profil of the compaony as per section 135(5].
Year Profit [Rs. in Crore)

2017-18 32.25

2018-19 (B97.12)

2019-20 (113.63)
Average nel F-f::nfil far Iggt 3 years {EIE_&._]-E:I

. |a) Tm percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)
Inview of the overoge net loss of Rs. 326.16 Crore, the Corporation was not mandoted to allocote CSR budget for
the financial year 2020-21 ond thus it was ‘Nl
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{b) Surplus arising oul of the C5R projeds or programmes or activifies of the previous financial yeors. - Nil
{c}) Amount required to be set off for the financial yeor, if any - Nil

{d} Tetal C5R cbligation for the finoncial year (Fa+7b-T¢). - Nil
8. [o) C5R amount spent ar unspent for the financial year:

~ Tatal Ameunt Ameunt Unspant fin Rs.)
Spand far the Tedel Aemt. (ranstarred to Unspeent C3R Asousil Irarefarred o any fund specified under Schedula
Finorcial Teat Account af per section 13508], WIE a5 par sacond proviss o seclion 135{5).
i Heriouni] Dute of kunsler || Mame ol dhe Fund | - Amount | Diate of wrister
Hil
ib) Details of C3R amount spant against ongoing projects for the financial yeor:
1 2 3 4 5 & T 2 10 n
5L | Mame | Hem | Locoll  Locofion | Project  Amount | Amount| Ameount Maodo of Mode of
Ma. i"f’[h fret | oreo of the duration ollocoted| spent in | frensferred | Implementotion! Implementation
Project | the | [Yes/  project forthe | the |ftoUnspent| - Direc Threugh
listef | M. praject | current | CSR [Yos /Ne]. | Implementing
octivities [in Re.). | nancial|  Accoumt geney
in Year | forthe
Schedule fin Rs.). | project os
Wil ke per
tha At Sedlon
' : 135(8)
State | Dustrict fin Rs.). E Cﬁrghm
= .
Pl
e} Details of C5R amount spent against other than engoing prejects for the financial year:
1 2 3 4 E] & Fi a
8. | Name  lemfrom the st of | locol orea  Location | Amount spentl  Modeof  Made of implementotion
No.  ofthe | activities in Schedule | (Yos /No), | of the hrﬂupmi-ﬂlimphmnﬁmfw-lnphmmﬁu
Project Vil 1o the Ad project. fin Rs). | Direct {Yes/MNo). Agency
L Bl Mame | C58
5 E . Registration
[ i .
il
{d] Amount spant in Administrative Overheads - Mil
{2) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if opplicable - Mil
f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d +8e] - Nil
lg] Excess amount for set off, if ony
51, No. Parficular Amount fin Rs. ]
il Two percent of average nef profit of the compony as per section 135(5) Mil
i) Total amaount spent for the Financial Year Mil
_i_ﬁ}_ [‘.t:uﬁ_urrmfant spent for the financial year [{iil-{i]] N _ e (1]
ivl Surplus ansing oul of the C5R projects or programmes or aclivities of the
previous financal years, if any B
W) Armount available for set off in succeeding financial years [[iHi-{iv]] Mii
: [u]l Details of Unspent C5R amount for the pr-udTng three finoncial years:
-.';I.I h-uul-Tn M:n;r;m .l.rr;;rrlip-rnf I “;EMHMMIWHH Amaient remsdining
Mez.| Financiel te Unspent C58 | in fhe roporfing specified under Schedule Vil as per 1o ba spent in
Yaar. Aceount under Finaneial saction 135[8), if ony, suctending financiol
section 135 [6}fin Re)| Year [in Rs.). mﬂn Rs)
Mama of the Fund | Ameund [inRs) | Dots of rensher
Wil
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[b] Details uﬂ:!ll.' nmm.ml :p-ml in Hu Hnnn:-n’r mr for aru;-nmg pmhm nf'lhi pﬂudlng fingncial year{s):

1 ! 3 4 5 ] 7 i 9
17 Project | Mome of |  Finoncial Projecd | Tobol omount | Amount spent | Cumulotive amount | Status of
Ho. IO the Year in duration | ollocoled for | on the project spant of the end the projed
Projed wihich the the profect | in the reporing | of reporting Finandal| Completed /
projec was {ini Rac): Finandial Yaor Year, (in R Ongeing.
commanied [in Rsl.
Taiol il

10. In case of creation or acguistlion of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so
erealed or acquired through C5R gpen in the finoncial year[Assel-wise details).

(a) Date of creation or ncquisition of the copital assel(s).
Mot opplicable
(b) Amoundtof CS5R spentfor creation ar acquisition of capital asset.
Mot opplicable
{c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose nome such capital asset is
registerad, their oddress ate,
Mot opplicabla

(d}] Provide defails of the capital osset{s) creoted or acgquired {including complete address and
Iocation of the capital asset).

Motopplicable

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the overage net profit os
persection 135(5).

The Company was not mondofed to ollocate 38 funds for the financial yeor 2020-21 inview of overage net loss of
Rz, 376,18 crore for the three immediotely praceding financial years,

Sd/-

(Shri. M.A. Mainar Jeyokumar)

Director-Marketing

Member {C58 Commifies)

DHN: DB47R171

Diote; 13082021
Placs; Mew Delhi

5dy-

(D.P. Mishra)
CoMParsonne| &
Modal Officer (CSR]

Sy~

(Shri Shashank Priya)
ASEFA, DoC

Chairperson (C58 Committes)
Din: 08538400
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Mame & No.of MNo. of Whether ofiendad As on 31,0320
Designalion Board Boord last AGM hald
Maatings | Mastings on 17.12.2020 No. of Directorships | Memberships/
i | e i other Public | Chairmanship
tha Limited Companiss in Committess
Ll & Mames of Listed | of the Boords of
Componies ether Companies .
Functional Directors
Shri Bajiv Chopra
Director (Marketing) with 2 2 Mo A il
additional chorge of CMD
upta 31.07.2020
shri 5.K. Sharma
Director (Persannel] with 8 L Yeoi 1 il
additional charge of CMD Listed
w.e.f 01,08.2020 Comparies : NIL
Shri M.AMN Jeyakumar 8 8 g il Hil
Director {Marketing) Listed
woef 12062019 Companies : NIL
Shri Umesh Sharma
Ciractar (Financa) MMTC with
additional charge of Director |~ D 0 Mo A 1
[Finance], 5TC
[upta 31.05.2020]
Shri Kopil Kumor Gupha
[Finamnce) B 8 feg 3 2
MMTC with additional Listed
chorge of Director (Marketfing) Companias :
STC weaf 03.06.2020 MMTC Limited
Pari-fime official Directors - Government Mominee
Shei Shashank Privo 7
Additicnal Secretary & B 7 Mo Listed Componies : B
Finoncial Advisor 1. Bharat Heawy
Dl Electricals Limited
2. HMT Limiited
3. MMTC Limided
4. Steal Authority of
India Limited
shri Shyamal Mishra; Joint 1
Secretory, DoC 8 B Mo Listed Componies | Mil
MMTC Lirnited
Motes:

[ib The Company being a Government Carmpany, all Directors are oppointed by the President of India.

i) Directors are not infer se refoted fo each other,

(i} Directors do nol have ony pecuniary relofionships or fronsections with the Company except receipt of
remuneration by TMD and funclional directors fram the Company.

[rv) The Directorships /Committes Mambership ore bosed on the |otest Disclosuras recamad.

[ Only Chairmanship / Membership of the Audit Committer and Sharehalders’ Relationship Commitiee of
public limited companies are foken infe occount,

[wi) Mone of the Directors is o Director in more than eight listed enfities ond is an independent director in mora
thon saven listed anfifies.

[vii) Maone of the Directors is o member of more than 10 Committess or Chairman of more than 5 Committess,
acrass all the Componies in which he/she is o Direcior,
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1.3.2 Details of Board Mestings

During the finonciol year 2020-21, Eight (8] meefings of the Boord were held ot the registered office of the
company of which one wos adjourned and  subsequently held on 05.04.2021, The defuils are os below:

5 No. Meeting No. Date of Boord Mesling
1. 633 42.06.2020
2. G34 20007 2020
3 &35 15.09.2020
4, 636 10,11.2020
5 637 09.02.2021
& 638 03.03.202)
7 639 30.03.2021
g &35 05.04.2021
{Adioumed)

The moximum inferval between any two Board meelings did not exceed 120 days.

1.4 Changes inthe Board of Direclors

Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Department of Commerce (DoC] vide its Office Order Ne. 12022/5/2017-E.IV
dated 01.06.2020 has cppainted Shri Kapil Kumar Gupta, Director [Finance], MMTC Limited as Director
(Finance], State Trading Corporation of India Limited, in addition fo his existing chorges and he was appointed as
Additional Director on the Board of STC wee d, 03.04,2020.

2n attaining the oge of superannuation, Shri Umesh Sharmeo, Director[Rnance] MMTC with additional chorge of
STC refired from MMTC Limited woe.f. 31.05.2020 ond hence ceosed fo the Direcior of STC wee £ that date.

Cxn ottaining the oge of superannuation, Shri Rajiv Chopra, Director (Markefing] hoving additional charge of THMD
refirad fram the services on 31.07. 2020 and consequently ceased to be a Director of the Compony w.e. f. thot dofe.

Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Deportment of Comimaerce (DoC) vide ifs Office Order Mo, A-12023712/2012
BV doted 12.06.2020 haos conveyed thot Shri Sonjeev Kumar Sharma, Director (Personnel], State Troding
Corporotion of India Limited {3TC Ltd.) iz ossigned the additional charge of fhe post of Chairmon & Manoging
Diractor (CMD). Thereofier, the term of Shri Sonjesv Kumar Shaorma os CMD [Addifional Charge) wos furthar
extendad from fime fo fime. Inferms of MOCE], Office Order doted 30.07.2021, his ferm os TMD {Additional
Charga) hos now been estended 1ill 31.01.2022 or unfil further order, whichever is eorlier,

2.  RESUME OF DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE APPOINTED / RE-APPOINTED
Az par Begulation 36 of SEBI [Listing Obligaticns and Disclosure Raguiremants) Regulofions, 2015, brief resumes
of all Diractors retiring by rototion ond sesling oppointment /re-oppointment indicofing noture of their experiance
in specic funchional areas, nomes of Companies in which they held direciorship ond membership/ chaimaonship
of Boords/ Commitiess are appended o the notice colling the &5th Annual General Meeting of the Compony.

3.  SKILLS, EXPERTISE AND COMPETEMCE OF THE BOARD
Skills, m:pﬂim and competence identified by the Board in the context of the business of the company
The Board of Direciors oversees the funclioning of the management comprising the executives of various levels of
the organisafion ond provides necessary guidance and direction lowards the fulfilment of day to day odivities of
the Company.
The above skill sets, experfise and competence are lorgely ovailable with the Board of Directors of the Company at
prasant.

4.  INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Part-time Mon-officicl (Independent] Directors are appointed by the Board of Directors pursvont to the order of the
Deporiment of Commerce, Government of Indio, for a penod of three years or until further orders, whichever is
aoriar.

Indepandent Directors are required fo comply with the requirements of the "Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for
Board Members and Senior Management Persannel”, "Code of Conduct 1o Regulate, Monitar and Repon Trading
by Insiders” and the “Charter for Boord of Direclors™ approved by the Board of Direciors of 5TC. The Independent
Directar shall always act in sccordance with the Memorandum & Arficles of Association of the Company and in
furtherance of obiects of the Company.

Therewers no Indepeandent Directors on the Boord of 5TC during the FY 2020-21,
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BOARD COMMITTEES
The Company has the following Committees of the Board:

5.1

5.2

5.3

Avudit Commities

The terms of reference of the Awdit Committes are in accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013, Regulation 18 of the 5EB1 {Listing Obligotions and Disclosure Requirements) Regulotions, 2015 and
tha Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CP5Es issued by DPE from fime #o ime. The Audit Commities
is responsible for the effective supervizion of the financial reporting processes to ensure proper disclosure of
finoncial stotements, their credibilifies complionce with the accounting stondords, stock exchanges and
other legal requirements, reviewing infernol coniral systems, reviewing findings of infernal oudit and
ansuring follow up odion on significant findings, and reviewing quarery, half yearly and yearly accounts ele.
The Awdit Commities was reconsiiuted by the Boord of Oirecfors by meons of resoclubion doted
20.08.2020 possed by circulation, with Shri Shashank Priva, AS & FA, DoC os Chairperson and
Shri Shyamal Misra, Shri Sonjeev Kumear Sharma & Shri MACN, Jeyakumor as Members of the Commitiea.
Besides above, oll other Funclional Direclors, Finonce Divisional Head and Statutory Auditors ore special
imviteas o the meetings. Details of Aftendance & Mestings held during the FY 2020-21 are as follows:-

5.1.1 AHendance:

Membaer Mo. of Meatings held Mo of Mealings
during the period otended
Shri Shashank Priya, AS& FA, DaC 4 4
Shri Shyamal Misra, J5, DoC 3 0
Shei 5K Sharma 4 4
Shri M.AM Jevakumar 4 4

5.1.2 Delails of Avdit Commities Meslings:

During the fnancial year 2020-21, Four (4] meetings of Audit Committes were held. The details of
Audit Committea meetings are as follows:

Sr. No. | Masting Na. Date of the Audit Commities Mesting
1. 54 20.07.2020
2, 95 15.092020
3, 96 10.11,2020
A. 57 09.02.2021

Meminafion and Remuneration Commities

The term of reference of the Nomination and Remunérolion Commiltee ore as per Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulalion 19 of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguiremenis)
Regulation, 2015. Ministry of Corporate Affoirs, through nofificolion doted 05.06.2015, has exernpted the
Government Companies from applicability of Section 178(2), {3) and (4] of the Componies Acl, 2013
except with regord to appointrment of senior management employees.

5TC being o Government Company, the terms and condifions of appointment and remuneration of whole
4ime Fundionol Directors incleding CMD ore determined by the Governmant through odministrotive
Ministry, the Minisiry of Commerce and Industry, Non-Executive part-time efficial Directors [Government
nominees] do not drow ony remuneration or siffing fee. Mon-executve par-fime non-official Direclors
{independant Direciors) are poid sitting fees of T20,000/- for eoch Board/ Commities meeting attended by
tham which hos been approved by the Boord ond ore within the prescribed limit os per Compaonias Ad,
2013, During the yeor 2020-21, the Company hod no Independent Directors in s Beard.

The Mominafion and Remunerafion Committes was reconstituted by the Board of Directars by means of
resolution dated 20.08. 2020 passed by circulation; with Shri $hashank Priyo, AS & FA, DoC as Chairperson
and Shri $hyamal Misra, 15, DoC & Shri Sanjeev Kumar Sharmao as members of the Committes.

During the FY 2020-21, one mesting of the Neminalion and Remuneration Cammittes of Direclors was
held on 24.03.2021 which was attended by oll the rrembers except Shei Shyamal Misra, IS, DaC.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

The Company hos o "Siokeholders Relofionship Commiftes” of the Boord level to deal with vorous matters
relating to redressol of grisvances of the sharehalders including complaints reloted to fransfer of shares,
non- receipt of bolance shest, non-receipt of declared dividends. The S2okeholders Relationship Cammities
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3.4

35

was reconsfifuted on 20.08_ 2020 comprising three members viz, Shn Shoshank Priva, AS&FA, DeC as
Chairman ond Shri- Shyamal Misra, 15, DeC and She MAN, levakomarn, Director (Marketing} os the
members of the Commities.

During the FY 2020-21, one meating of the Stokeholdars Relationship Committes of Directars was held on
24 03202 1 which wos aftended by ali the membars.

CSR Committee of the Board of Directors:

The terms of reference of the Commiftes include formulating and recommending fo the Boord, o Corporote
Social Responsibility Policy which shall indicote the odivitiez fo be undertaken by the Comparny,
recommending the amount of expenditure to be incurred on such adivilies and moniloring: the
implementation of Corporate Sociol Responsibility Policy of the Compony from fime ta time,

The C5& Committes was reconsfituted by the Boord of Direcfors by means of resolufion doted 20.08.2020
passed by circulation with Shri Shashank Priya, A5 & FA, DoC as Chairperson ond Shri Shyamal Misra, 15,
Dol & Shi M. A, M. Jeyakumar ds the members of the Commiftee.

During the FY 2020-21, one meeting of the C5R commities of Direciors wos held on 15.09. 2020 which was
aftended by all the members except Shri Shyamal Misro, J5, Do,

Sepuarate Meefing of Independent Directors:

Pursuant o the Provisions of Seclion1 4918} recd with Schedule IV 1o the Companias Act, 201 3, a separate
mieefing of the Independent directors is required to be held durng the year fo infer-olia review the
performance of non-independent directors and the Boord as a whole, review the performance of the
Chairpersan of the Company, taking info account the views of execulive direclors ond non-executive
directors ond fo assess the quality, quontity ond imaliness of flow of informafion between the company
monagement and the Boord that is necessory for the Boord to effechvely and reosonobly perform their
duties.

No separate meeting of Independent Directors was held during the FY 2020-27 due io the non-availability
of Independent Directors on the Boord of the Cormpany.

& Directors” Remuneration

6.1 Remuneration of Directors for the year ended 31.03.202 1 was as follows:
[a} Functional Directors: (figures in T
Othar .
No | Names oion | peraviies | (L | Gy | Ter

1 | Shri Rajiv Chopra 3107929 ZB2EL 02524 - 3338719
2 | Shri 5.K.Sharma 3603247 15242 582116 | 1057607 3142998
3 | Shei NAN Jeyakumaor 3116155 16212 503438 470875 3164930
4 | Shri Umesh Sharma # . - . - -
S | Shri Kopil Kumor Guplo # . - - - -

# Shri Umash Sharma, Diredor [Finance) MMTC Limited and 3hr Kopil Kumar Gupta, Diredor (Financa) MMTC
Limifed held only oddifionol charge in 5TC and they did nof drow any remunerafion from 5TC.

6.2

6.3

6.4

[b) Part-tirme Non-Official Directors/ Independent Direciors
Mon-Executive Mon-OMficial Direclors are paid sitfing fees ot the rofe of 20,000/~ for alending
each meeting of the Board / Committes thereol, Since there were no Independent Directors on the Board
of STC during the year 2020.21, no payments have baen made during the Financial Year.

Stock Options

The Company has natissued any Sock Oplions fo iks Direcions / Employess.

Equity Shares held by Directors
Mene of the Directors held any equity shores in the Company.

Service confracts, notice period, severance fee.

The Chairmen & Managing Direcior and cther whole-fime Directors are generally oppeinted for o period of
five years from the date of taking over the charge or until the dote of superannuation of the incumbent, or
wndil furtheer orders fram the Gowl. of India, whichever event occurs earfier, Based on the performancs, the
fenure of the whale-fimea direclor can be exended furthar fill the dote of superannuation ar untl furber
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7.

9.

10.

order from the Governmant of india, whichever event occurs sarlier. The age limit for the Chairmaon &
Managing Director ond other whale-fime Directors is 60 vears.

Independent Directors are appointed by the Govt. of India generally for aterure of three years.
The terms ond condifions of the services of the Functonal Directors: including that of the Chalirman &
Managing Director are decided by the Government of India.

Compliance Officer

Mama Period

Shri Vipin Tripathi 20.12.2019 - continuing

The Compliance Officer is primarily responsible for ensuring compliance with applicable stalulery requirements
and is the inferface between the manogement, stake holders and the regulatary authorities,
Redreszal of Investars’ Grievances
Tha company oddresses all complamts, suggestions and grievances of the imvestors expeditiously and usually
resolves the issves within 7- 10 doys except in case of dispute over focts or other lagal constrainis.
Generally, no request for share Iransfer is pending beyond 15 doys excapt those that are disputed or sub-judice. All
requests for de-moterialization of shares are likewise processed ond confirmation communicated to investors and
Depository Partcipants within 10 working doys.
During the vear, a fotal of & complaints fqueries/ correspondence were received and all the & were replied /
oitended to the safisfaction of the shareholders. Mo complaint is panding os on 31t March, 2021.
B.1 SetHement of Grievances

Irvestars may register their grievances in the manner stated below:

| 5r. Ma,
K

5. Nature of Complaint Contact Offica

No. Bection to ba taken

For Shares in Physical form: -
Change of oddress, siohes, Bank
account, Mandate, ECS Mandote

MCS Share Transler Agenls Lid
F-65,1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,
Phase-i, New Delhi-1 10020

Letter on ploin poper slaking
the nature of comploint, Falio
Mo, ledging of cnginal shores

Tel.Mo.91-11 41406149750/51/52
Fox: 91 - 41709881
Websile:www.mesregistrars.com
e-mail; admin@ mesregistrars.com

and other documents/
insfrsments as the case may be

transfers transmission of sharas,
bonus shares efe,

2, | For Shares in Demat  form- | Concerned Depository Porficipant
Change of address, siots; Bank [[DP) whare shore holder is
account, Mandote, ECS mondote | maintaining his! her occount.

aic.

As per prqmdura Prml‘ibﬁd
by the DR

Familiarization progromme of the Independent Directors

The details regarding familiorization programme of Independent Directors are avoilable on the websile of the
Compony under Investor Desk’ ond with the heoding of ‘Fomiliorisafion Progromma for Independent Directors’,
Tharaweare no Independant Directors on the Board of 3TC dunng 2020-21, hence, no such programmes ware hald
during the finonciol year.

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR MEMBERS OF THE BOARD AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT.

The Company is committed fo conducting its business in occordance with the highest standards of businass ethics
and camplying with applicable laws, rules ond regulations, A Code of Conduct was adopted by the Board far
Board Members and Senior Monagemant in line with the model code of conduet for Boord Membars and Senior
Manogement stipulated in the Guidelines on Corporole Governonce for CPSEs issued by DPE. A copy of the Cede
has been ploced on the Compony s website: weww.sidimited.co.in.

All the Members of the Board ond senior manogement have confirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for
the year ender raview. A dedoration by Chairman & Managing Direcloris annexed.

10.1 CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTIOM OF INSIDER TRADING.
In pursvance of the Secunfies and Exchonge Board of India [Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulafions,
2015, oz amended from fime to time, the Board in its meseting held on 11.02.2019 hos opproved the
amended ‘Code of Conduct to Regulate, Moniter and Report Trading by Designated Persons - Insider
Trading Cade’ and olso 'Code of Fair Disclosure and Conduct - Praclices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure
of Unpublished price Sansitive Infarmation” [effective from 07.04,2019) in line with the SEBI |Prohibifion of
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of Unpublishad Prica Sensitive Information’ {effectve from 01.04.201%9) in line with the 3EBI {Prohibition of
Ingidear Trading] Amendment Begulations, 2018, The objeclive of the Cede is fo prevent purchose and/or
sale of shores of the company en the basiz of unpublished price sensifive information. Under this Code, the
‘dasignated persons’ as defined under the Code ore prohibited from dealing in the Company’s shares
during the closure of Troding Window and other specified period(s].To deal in securibes beyond spechied
limmit, parmission of Complionce Officer is reguired. All Directors and designoted employess ore required fo
disclase related informotion periedically oz stipuloted in the Code. The Code hoz been circuloted fo all
Directars and Employees and hos been hosted on the Company website: ww stelimited.cain.
10.2 CEOQ/ CFO CERTIFICATION

In terms of Regulction 1 7(8} specified in Part B of schadule | Corporote Governance of 3EBI [Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguiremends) Begulations, 2015, the cerlification by the CEOQ 7 CFD an the
financiol stotements and infermal conirals relaling to inancal repeding forthe year 2020-21 wes submitied
tothe Board on 25.06,2021 and is onnexed o this Report,

11 SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
The Company has one wholly owned unlisted subsidiary Company, STCL Limited, The soid subsidiary is o Boord
managed company with 1ts Board having the rights and obligations fo marage the Company in the bestinterest of
itz stokeholders. The Directors on the Boord are appointed by the Prezsident of India through Administrative
Ministry i.eMinisiry of Commerce and Industry. The composifion of the Board during the FY 2020-21 s as foliows:

i Shri 5K Sharma [Diredor Personnel} & CMD [(Additional _ | Chgirmaon {Additional Charge]
charge), 5TC ’
3 Shr MACM, Jevakumaor [Director Marketing) 5TC | Manoging Director {Additional
i * | Charge)
[} Smit. Durga Shakfi Magpal, B8, Dol luple 22.03.2021) : | Government Direcior
{iwl] Shri Anup Singh, DS, Dol wef. 23.03.2021) - | Government Direchor
vl Smit. Rooma Magrath, GM-F & CFO), 5TC . | Director

The performance of the subsidiary is reported to the Board periadically.
The swbsidiory is not a ‘metenal subsidiary’, in ferms of Begulation 24 of SEBI (LODE]} Regulations, 2015, The
corporate governonce requirements os applicoble to o 'non-material subsidiary’ are being complied with.

12. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

The Annual General Mestings of the Company are held ot the Registered Office of the Company i.e. Jowahar
Vyapar Bhawan, Tolstoy Morg, Mew Delhi-1 10001, The details of such meetings bald during the last three years
arg o5 under:

Malure of Meefing Financial Year Date & Time
Anrmal General Mesfing | 201920 17133020 = 02:00 BM. [Through Video Conferencng)
Anrwal General Meeting | 2018-19 24.09.2019 - 04:00 PM.
Annuol General Meeting | 2017-18 adjourned | 13.11.2018 - 05:00 PM
Annual General Meating | 2017-18 26,09 2018 -04:00 PM
Al resalutions moved of the lost Annuol Generol Meeting ware possed by requisite majority of mambars through
e-voling.

MNe Speciol Resolution hod been passed at lost three years' Annual General Meetings.
13 DISCLOSURES

Under Regulation 23 of SEBI Regulotion, all reloted parly transoctions require opproval of the Audil Committes.
Further, all material Reloted Parly Transachons sholl require approval of the sharsholdars throwgh special
resolufion. As per seclion 1BB of the Componies Ad, 2013, certain confract / arrongement with related porty
requires approval of the Board of Directors. Furthes, if these fransactions cross the limit prescribed under the Rules,
the approval of Shareholders through special resalution is required. The Compony has formuloted a Policy on
Materality of Reloled Party Transachions [RFT) and also on Dealing with Reloted Party Transochions. Related Party
Tronsoctions Policy” was amended by the Boord on 28.05.201% by including “clear threshold limids” as per
Regulotion 23 of 3EB (Listing Obligotions ond Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015,
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The BPT Paolicy is available ot the wab link: hitp://www stclimited. co.in/contant/related- pary-transactions
-peficy.

The Company has o “poficy for determining material subsidiaries” which is ovailable on the weblink:
R p: /e stchimited. cosindconfent/poliop=-determining-material-subsidsories

Dwring the yeor, there were no tfransachions of material noture with the Directors or the Maragement or the
subsidiary or relativas thot had potential conflict of interest with the company,

The delails of "Related Party Disclosures” hove been disclosed in the Motes Forming Parf of Accounts in the
Annual Report.

The applicable accounting standards hove been followed in the preparation of financial statements along
with proper explenation relafing to material deparheres.

The Compony hos complied with the mondofory requirements of SEBI [Listing Obligations ond Disclosura
Requireaments) Regulofions, 2015,

Directors are nominaled on Iraining pregrammes arganized by DPE & SCOPE from fime fo ime.

The Company does not have any shares in the demaf suspense ocoount or uncloimed suspansa aocount,

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Quarterty/Annual Results: The Company regulardy intimates un-audited as well as oudited financial
rasults fo the stock exchanges immediately offer these ore opproved by the Board. These financiol resulis ars
normally published inthe leading English ond vermoculor dailies having wide dirculation across the coundry.
The results are alse displayed on the website of the Company www.stelimited.co.in. The results are not sen
individually o the shoreholders

Limited Review Reports: “Limited Review Reporic” of the unoudited financial results for the respective
quarter(s) obtained from stafutory auditors of the compony are filed with the Stock Exchange|s) from fime to
fime,

Mews Relagse: The officiol news releases ore displayed on the Company’s website www.stclimited.co.in.
Website: The Company's website www.stclimited.co.in contains o seporofe section where the shoreholders
informotion iz avoilable, Full Annual Beport, Sharehelding Pottern and Corporate Governance Eeport atc.
are also ovailoble on the website in a user friendly manner.

Armual Report: Annuol Beport contoining inter-ofic, Audied Annual Accounts; Diredlors’ Rapart,
Maonogement Discussion ond Analysis [MDE&A) Beport, Audilors”. Report, Corporote Governaonce Report
including information for the Sharehaolders ond other important information is circuleted to the members
and others entitled therefo.

SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION

15.1 Fordhcoming AGM = Date, Time and Venue

The Annual General Meeting for the Financial Year 2020.21 is scheduled to be held through Video Conferencing
an Movember 24, 2021 ol 2:00 BM. o, Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan, Tolstoy Marg, New Delki - 110001,

15.2 Finonciol Yeor & Colendar:

The company adopts the finonciel yeor fram 15t April fo 3 15t Morch. Quarerly occounts ore cdopted by the Board
by dotes indicoted balow:

Adoption of Quarterly results for the quarter ending | Last date for adoption of Financial Resulls
June 30, 2021 14ih Augusi, 2021

Seplember 30, 2021 T4th Movember, 20217

Ducember 31, 2021 14th February, 2022

Mharch 31,2022 (Audited) 30th May, 2022

15.3 Book Closure Period:
The Ragister of Members sholl remain ¢losed from MNovember 17, 2021  fo Movember 24, 2021 (both doys
inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting and Diidend I any.
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15.4 Lishing on S5tock Exchanges

The equity shares of the company are listed on the fellowing Stock Exchonges:
Momea, address ond contact defails .

Security Code | Type of Security

The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited [B3E)

Bl Towers, Dalol Sireet, Mumbai-400 001 Telephone ; 022-22372123374
Fom O 2-22 723120/ 3T 19/2037 /2039

E-mail: infodtbseindia.com

‘Wabsite: wear beeindia. com

212531

Equity

Mational Stock Exchonge of Indio Limited [M5E]

Exchange Ploza, Plot Mo, 1, G - Block, Bondra - Kurla Complex, Bandra
[East), Mumboi-400 051.

Telephone: 02226598 100-8114

Fam: Q22-2865%8237 /38

E-mail: cc nsel@nse.co.in

Whsite: wwwenseindia.com

15.5 Listing Fee

STCINDAA -EQ Equity

Tha Annual Listing Fee for the listed aquity shares. pertaining to the year 2027 - 22 hos bean poid to the

concerned Stock Exchonges.

15.6 Payment of Annual Custody Fee to NSDL and CDSL Stock code: INEASSA01013

The Company has poid Annual Custody Fee to Nalional Securitfies Depository Limited (NS0L) and Central
Depostary Services (Indio] Limited (CD5L) for the financial year 202122 based on the Fofio/ 151N positions

ason31.03.2021,

15.7 Stock Market Data: High/Low during each month in last financial yeor and with comparison with

BSE Sensex and N5E Nifty

Month Mational Steck Exchange Bombay Stock Exchange

High | Low [Closingl Yo™™® | ich | Low |Closing Yolume

Price | Price | Price | MM 9F | price | price | Price n1%-oF  niFry | sENSEX
ot oty it 30 O L B i |
Apr-20 | 4475 | 299 | 3875 | 3,170,976 | 45 | 3005 388 | 54935 | 9859.9 | 33717.42
May-20 | 39 | 336 | 3665 | 1,068,466 | 3875 343 | 3655 14809 | 9580.3 & 32424.1
_Jun-?[l 53.55 ar 45.6 719,370 53.9 ar.a 45,7 TE9RE0 | 103021 349158
Jul-20 | 53.05 | 44.15) 48.35 | B,B9,860 | 52.45| 44.75 485 204398 |11073.45 3760689

Aug-200 | 7245 | 45,65 61,45 | 20,05,198 73 47 &1.6

A20705

11387.5 | 38628.29

Sep-20 62 526 | 55465 | 344,299 | 61.95| 51.6 | 557

45979

11247.55 | 3B067.93

Oct-20 | 57.45 | 482 | 352 288,737 | 573 | 47.6 | 5235 73402 | 116424 3961407

Nov-20 | 69.6 | 51.46 | 6%.1 | 13,94,552 | &9.5 | 51.15 £9.15 243749 |12948.95 44149.72

Dec-20 | 872 | 67.05| B1.45 | 26,93,260 a7 67.2 | 81.15 | 445406 |13981.75 47751.33

Jan-21 87.25 4 758 9.30,308 87.3 FA.2 | 7555 136933 | 13634.6 4628577

Feb-21 | 1049 | 73.45 100,65 37,119,244 | 1044 | 731 100.7 | 526899 1452915 49099.99
J3F92E

Mar-21 (10985 735 | 744 | 19,601,063 [105.85 734 74.3

Source: Web-zites of BSE and N5SE
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15.8 Performonce of the share price of the Company in comparison to the NSE Nifty ond BSE Sensex:
(i}  MNSEMNIFTY and 5TC Share Price

MNSE NIFTY AND STC SHARE PRICE
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{ii) BSE Sensexand STC Shore Price
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Share Transfer System

MCS Share Transfer Agents Limited is the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) for the physical shores and istha
depaository inferface of the Company with both Mational Securities Deposifory Limited [M3DL) ond Ceniral
Depository Services (India] Limited {COSL). The shares of the company are traded compulsorily in demateriolized
form. Shores received for fransfer in physical form are normally processed within a period of 15 doys from the date
of lodgement of volid share tfransfer deed along with share certificate. A Share Transfer Committes comprising hwo
whola time Directors is in place. Two Directors of the Share Tronsfer Committes of the Board ond Company

Sacretory are empowered fo opprove the fronsfers. Mo shore fransfer request was pending os on 31.03. 2021,
Share fronsfers in physicol form hos been disconfinued by 3EBl w.e f. 01,04, 201%.

Pursuant fo the Regulation 40[%) of SERI (Listing Obligofions ond Disclosure Requiremaents] Regulotions, 2015,
cartificoies from prochicing Company Secretary confirming due compliance of share tronsfer formalities by the
Company ond cerificotes for timely dematerialization of the shares os per 3EBl [Depasitaries ond Porficiponts)
Ragulations, 1994 are sent fo Stock Exchanges on holfyearly bosis.
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16.4 Corporate Benefits

Dividend History
Year Interim/Final Rate (%) Par Shara (%) Armount (£ in lokh)
2012-13 Firval 20 2.00 120000
2013-14 |
2014-15 il
20015-16 Ml
20068-17 Mil
017-18 Ml
2018-19 il
2019-20 Pl
2020-21 il

16.5 Transfer of Unpaid/ Unclaimed Dividend to Investors” Educofion and Protection Fund [IEPF)
{a) Transfer of Unpaid /Unclaimed dividend

In occordonce with Sechion 124 of the Compamnies #ct, 2013 requiring franster of doedend remoining

uncloimed and unpaid for a pericd of T years from the due dote 1o the [EPF, during the year, an omount of

1271981/- peraining io unpoid/uncloimed final dividend for the year 2012-13 [Final] wos transferred

to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF] set up by the Central Government an 25.11.2020.
(b} Transfer of unclaimed sharas

Pursvant to the provisions of section 124 (6] of the Componies Act, 2013 read with the [EPF Bules, 2016

o5 amended from fima to time, the Company is mandated ta fransfer all the shores in respect of which

dividends hove nof been poid or cloimed for seven consecufive years or maore, in the name of Investor
Educotion and Protedion Fund.

Driring thve Financial Yeor 2020-21, o tolol of 32933 shores hove been transferred to |EPF Authority. As
on 31.03.2021, fofol number of 45898 shores are hang with 1EPF Authorty.

(¢} Refund of Claimants from IEPF Authority

Any person, whose shaores, uncloimed dividend, motured deposits, motured debentures, opplication
money due for refund, or interest thereon, sale proceeds of fractional shares, redemption proceeds of
preference shares, elc. has been tronslerred to the Fund, may daim the shores under provision o sulb
-saction (&) of section 124 or apply for refund under clouse [a) of sub-section |3} of section 125 or under
proviso to sub-sachon (3} of sechon 125, as the cose moy be, o the Adthority by submitfing an ondine
applicafion in form [EPF-5 ovoiloble on the website www. iapf.govin along with fee specified by the
Authority from time fo fime in consulbation with the Central Governmeani.

16.6 Demalerializotion of Shores and Liquidity

Description Ne. of Shareholders Shares % of Equity
CosL 10897 56201035 93,66
NSDL 13332 3790787 06.31

" Physical 81 7978 0.013
Tokal 24310 0000000 100.00

The shores of the compeny are avoilable for troding in depository system of both Mafional Securifies
Depostory Limited ond Centrol Depository Services {India) Limited. As on 315t Morch, 2021, 5,99,92.022
equity sharas forming 79,987 % of the shareholding, stood dematerialized.

16.7 OUTSTAMDING GDRs /ADRs /WARRANTS OR CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMEMTS

Mo GORs/ ADRs MWorrants or Convartible Instrumants hove been sssued by the Company.
16,8 ADDRESSES FOR SHAREHOLDERS' CORRESPONDENCE

These hove beengiven ot 8.1 ohave.
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24,

26.

27.

GUIDELINES OM CORPORATE GOVERNAMCE BY DPE

The Board of Directars of STC hos adopted Guidelines on Corporate Governonce, 2010 for CPSEs issued by the
Deportment of Public Enferprises (DPE) on mondotory bosis as the Boord opproved policy on Corporate
Govesnance,

QUARTERLY CORPORATE GOVERMAMCE REPORT

The Company regularly submits a guorterty complionoe report on corporate governance inthe prescribed formal
to the BSE and MEE within fiffeen doys fram the end of the quarer, in terme of Regulation 27.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT

Sacrefarial Audil was got conducted from M/s VAP & Associates , Praciising Company Secretaries confirming
compliance to the opplicable provisions of fhe Componies Act, 2013, SEB! Regulafions, SEBI guidelines, DPE
guidefines and oll other refoted rules and reguloticns reloting fo Caopital Market. The Cartficote isswed by the

Sacratarial Auditors as noted by the Boord and Management Replies to the observations mada by the Secretarial
Auditors az opproved by the Board, forms part of the Directars’ Report and annexad herato

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FROM AUDITORS / PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY

A Carfificate from the Practicing Company Secretary of the Company, confirming compliance with the condifions
of Corporote Governance as stipulated under 3EB| [Lisfing Okbligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, and the DPE Guidelines on Corporata Gevernance for Cenral Public Secior Enterprises {[DPE Guidelinas) is
annead to the Directors’ Report forming port of the Annual Repart.
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CODE OF CONDUCT

Ta
The Board of Directors of
The Staie Trading Corporation of India Limited

Sub.: Code of Conduci-Declaration under Regulation 34(3) specified in Pora D of Schedule V Annual
Reporl of SEBI (Listing Obligations ond Disclosure Requirements) Regulalions, 20015

Dear Sirs/Maodam,
This isio certify that:

1. in purswance of the RBegulation 17{3) and Begulation 34(3] specified in Para D of Schedule V Annwal Report of SEBI
IListing Obligotions and Discloswre Reguirements] Regulations, 20715, o Code of Conduct hos been laid down by
the Company for all the Board Mambers and the Seniar Monagemant Personnel of the Company.

2. The soid Code of Conduct is also uploaded on the website of the Company otwww.sichimited .o.an.

3 All Board Members and Serier Management. Personnel hove affirmed having comglied with the soid Code of
Conductof Board of Direciors ond senicr management, during the year ended 3 15t March, 2021,

Sd/-
{5.K. Sharmal)
Place: Mew Dealhi CMD (Additional Charge)

Dartee: 02,08.20321
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

Complionce Cerlificate by the CEO ond CFO under Regulation 17(B] specified in Part-B of Schedule Il
Corporale Governance of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Diselosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015

Ta

The Board of Directors of
The Stote Troding Corporotion of India Ltd.

We, Eoomo Magroth, General Manoger [Finonce) & CFO and 3K, Sharmao, Direcker [Personnel] hoving addtienal
charge of CMD cartify thot ;

A,

Wa hove reviewed financio! staternents ond the cash flow statement for the year ended 31,03.2021 and that to the
best of our knowledge and belief ;

1.  These stotemerts do nof contain any materially unirue stoterment or amit oy moterial fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

2.  These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's offairs and ore in complionce with
existing Accounting Stondards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, lo the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Canduet,

We accept responsibility for establishing ond meintaining internal contrels for financial reporting and have
evoluaied the effectivencass of internal contrel systems of the company perlgining to finandal reparting and we
have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Commifles, deficiencies in the design or operafion of such internal
cenirals, if any, of which we are aware and the sleps we hove faken or proposs 1o loke 1o reclify these deficiencies,

We have indicated 1o the Auditors and the Avdit Commiltes that ;

1.  There has not been any significant change in the internal contrel aver financial reporting during the year
under reference.

2. These hos not been significant change in accounting policies during the year except those disclosed in fhe
notes 1o the finonciol stotements; and

3. There has not been any instonces during the year of significant fraud axcept to the axtent disclosed in noles to
the accounts, of which we had become aware and the invelvement therein, if any, of the management or an
employee having significant rale in the company’s internal control system over financial reporing.

Sd/- Sd/-
(5.K. Shorma) {Rooma Nagrath)
Director (Persannel) General Manager [Finance)
additional charge of CMD & CFO

Place: Mew Delhi
Diate: 25/06/2021
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Annexura IV to Board's Report

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
1O,
THE MEMBERS
THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED,

JAWAHAR VYAPAR EHAWAN, TOLETOY MARG,
MNEW DELHI-1 10041

We hove exomined the compiionce of condifions of Corporate Governance by "THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION
OF INDIA LIMITED” for the year ended 315t March, 2021, as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27, 46{7) (b) e (i} and Para
C, D ond E of Schedule ¥ of Chapter IV of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015
exaculed with the Stock Exchanges and guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enferprises issued
by Deportment of Public Enterprises (DPE), Government of India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the monagement of the Compamy. Our
examination hos been fimited to review the procedures and implementotion thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the complionce with the conditions of Corporote Governance as stipulaied in the said regulations and
guidelines. It is neither an audit nor on expression of opinion on the financial stotements of the Company.

In our opimion ond fo the best of our informotion ond according fo the explanation given fo us ond based on
represenfotions mode by the Menogement and considening the relaxations granied by the Manistry of Corporate Affairs
and Securifies ond Exchonge Boord of Indio warranted due to the sprecd of the TOVID-19 pondemic, we carlify that as
on 31st March, 2021, the Company hos complied with the conditions of Corporote Governance as stipulated in
Regulotions 17 to 27, 46(2} [b) ta (i) and Para C, D and E of Schedule V of Chopter IV of SEBI{Listing Obligotions and
Discloswre Requiremants] Regulakion; 2015 sxecuted by the Company with the Sock Exchanges and Guidelines on
Corporote Governance for Central Public Sechor Enferprises, 2010 issuved by Department of Public Enterprises [DPE),
Government of Indio sxcept that the Company has not complied with the provisions of regulotion 17, 18 & 19 of the SEBI
[LODR), Regulations, 2015 relating fo the composifion of the Board and its Commithess due fo non-appointment of
requisite number of independent direciors induding women direcior on the Board of Company.

We further report that the Naotional Steck Exchonge of Indic Limited [NSE) and BSE Limited [BSE} hove also levied
manetary fines for non-compliance with the provisions of SEBI ILODR], Regulations, 2015 for the first three guarters
during the year 2020-27, which hos been waived off by the BSE limited. However, the response from N3E on the waiver
request i awaited.

Wa further report thot the National Sock Exchonge of India Limited {MN3E) and B3E Limited [BSE} hove glso levied
monetary fines for non-compliance with the provisians of SEBI (LODR], Regulations, 2015 for the fourth quarter during
the year 2020-21, forwhich, the Company hos mode representafions fo BSE & M3E,

The appointment of Chairman, Funclional Directors, Pari-fime Official Directors as well as Parl-time Hon-Official
Directors [Independent Directors! on the Board of the Campany is mode by Govt. of India. Further, terms & conditions of
appoiniment as well as tenure of Directors ore also decided by GOt and there is o well laid down procedure for
evaluotion/assessment of the performance of Chairmon, Fundional Direciors and Independent Directar by GO

Wa further state that such compliance cerificate is neither an ossuronce os to the future viobility of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectvenass with which the monogement has conducied the offairs of the Company.

For PARVEEN RASTOGI & CO.
COMPANY SECRETARIES

PRAVEEN RASTOGI
M N, 4674
PLACE: NEW DELHI COR NO. 2883
DATE: 13.08.2021
UDIN: FOO4764C000939995
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€. We have alse examined compliance with the applicable clouses of the following:

Sacretonal Stondords with regord o Mestings of the Boord of Directors (55-1) ond Genarol Meetings
[55-2) issved by The Institute of Company Secretories of India.

Listing Agreements entered inte by the Company with the MNaotiomal Stock Exchange of India Limited
{NSE} and the BSE. '

D. During the paricd under review the Compony has generally complied with the provisions of the Ac, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, ete. menfioned above subjedt to the following observations:

a}

b}

d}

al

b}

The composition of the Boord was not in complionce with the provisions under Regulotions 17{1){a),
17(1b) and 17(1}c} of the SEBI (LODR) Ragulations, 2015, as holf of the Board doess not comprise of
Mon Bwmcufive Diredors, there were five {3) directors in fofoal on the Boord ond there woz no
independent Direclor and no Independent Woman Director on the Board during Audit period.

The composition of the Audit Commitles was not in complionee with the provisions under RBegulations

18{1){b) ond 1B[1){d) of the SEB| (LODE} Regulchons, 2015, os there wos no Independent Diredor on

the Boord of the Company during the pericd ond the Chairman did not aftend the Annual Genercl

Mesating.

The composition of the Mominafion and Remunerofion Commitlee wos nol in' compliance with the

provisions under Regulotions 19{1)(b] ond 19(1}{c} and 192} of the SEBI (LODE]} Regulafions, 2015, os

thare was no Independent Director on the Boord of the Company during the penod and the Committes

did not comprise of all Mon Executive Directors.

Quorum in Board meefings, Audit Committee meetings ond Nominafion ond Remuneration Commithes

mestings wos not in compliance with the provisions under Regulotion 17{2A), 18{2)ik} and 19{2A)

respactively, due to obsence of Independent Director.

The composition of the Stokeholders’ Relationship Committes was not in complionce with the provisions

under Regulotions 20{2A} and 20§3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 os there wos no Independent

Director an the Board of the Company during the pericd and the Chairman did not attend the Annual

General Meefing.

As per Regulation 30(6) of the Regulations read with Part A of Schedule 1Il, there was deloy in uploading

of financial Resulls for the year ended 31.03.2020 ofter the Board Meeting held on 20.07.2020.

As per Sechon 14% reod with Componies (Appointment and Qualificobon of Diredors) Rules, 2074 the

Company sholl hove ot leost one-third of the tokal number of directors as independent directors and

shall have ot least cne woman director, however, there was no independent Direcior and no Woman

Directar an the Board of the Compeony during Audit period.

As per Section 177(2), the Audit Committes shall consist of o minimum of three directors with

independant direciors forming o majorily, however, there wos no ndependent Director on the Board.

Form DIR 12 ond MGT 14 were required to be filed a3 per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

regarding fthe Gevernment orders issued for the odditional charge for the post of Chairman and

Mandaging Direcior

The Compony hos opproved the Risk Monogement Policy, however, the Board did not pariodically

review and foke remedial adion fo implement the Risk management plan.

Reloted to the DPE Guidelines:

1. The number of Fundional Directors {induding CMB/MD) should nof exceed 50% of the actual strength
of the Board. There ore more than 50% funclicnal directors on the Board.

2. Where Board of Directors is heoded by an Executive Chairman, the number of Independent Directors
shall be of leost S0% of Boord Members. However, there is no Independent Direcior on the Board of the
Compaony.

3. Two-thirds of the members of avdit committes shall be Indepandent Directors, The Chairman of the
Audit Committee shall be an Independent Director. However, there is no lndependent Director on the
Boord of the Company.

4. Al members of Remuneration Committes should be porf-time Directors {i.e. Momines Directors or
Independent Direciors). The Committes should be headed by on Independant Direclor. However, the
Remuneration Committee comprise of twe Momines Diraclors and ane Funcfional Directar and thers is
no Independent Director an the Beard of the Coampany.
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We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constifuted with proper balance of Executive Direcfors ond
Mon-Executive Directors axcept there iz no independent Direder and no woman Director was on the Board
af the Company during Audit peried, The changes in the composition of the Boord of Directors thal fook
place during the period under review were coried oul in complionce with the provisions of the Ac,
Adequote notice is given fo all Directors fo schadule the Boord Meatings, ogenda ond defoiled notes on
agenda were generally sent of least seven doys in odvance and a system exsts for seeking and obtaining
further informalion and cdarificotions on the ogenda ifems before the mesling ond for meoningful
podicipafion of the meefing.

All decisions of Boord Mesfings and Commitiee Meafings ore carried out by majorily as recorded in the
minutes of the maelings of the Boord of Direclors or Commitiee of the Boerd, as the case moy be.

We further report thot based on the information received and records mointained there are adeguate systems
and processes in the Company commensurole with the size ond operations of the company o monilor and
ensure compliance with applicable lows, rules, regulofions and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, the Company had the following events which hod bearing on the
Company‘s affairs in pursuance of the obove referred lows, rules, regulalions, guidelines slc.:

gl In the view of the defoult by the compony in poyving due interest amount to the banks, Company wos
declorad as nonperforming asset [NPAL. The lender bonks hove inifioted proceedings with Debt Becovery
Tribunal {DRT) against the company. The memorandum of the OTS {MOTS) proposal with lender banks iz in
progress.

bl The Board of Directors of Compony on 05.04.2021 passed o resolution fo confinue business of Company
as non-operafive Company.

MNote:

a) This report is o be read with our letfer of even date which is annexed as Annexure A" and forms an integral
pori of this report.

b Dueto restricted movement amid COVID-19 pondemic, we conducted the secretarial audit by examining the
Sacretarial Records including Minutes, Documents, Registers and. other records ete., and some of them
received by way of glectronic made fram the Company and could net be verified fram the original records,
The management has confirmed that the records submitted bo ws ore the frue ond correct.

For VAP & Associales
Company Secrataries

FRM: 5201 4UPZ80200
Peer Review No: 108372021

Parul Jain
Proprietor
M. Ne. FB323 Place: Ghoziabad
CPF Mo, 13901 Date: 05.08.2021

UDIN: FO0B323C000743706
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Annaxure - A

Te

The Members,

The State Troding Corporation of India Limited
Jowahar Wyapar Bhawan,

Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi- 110001

Clur report of even date is to be reod olong with this latter.

1. Mointenonce of secrefanal record is the responsibility of the management of the Compamne. Our responsibility iz fo
express an opinion on these secretarial records bosed on our audit.

2, We have followed the audil practices and processes oz were appropriate to ablain reasonable assurance ohoud the
correciness of the contents of secretarial records. The verificofion was done on test basis to ensure that correct fads
ore reflected in sacretaniol record. We believe thaot the process and prachices, we followed provide o reasonoble bosis
for our apinion,

3. We have refied on the Infernal Auditor’s Repori for the peried under review; hence we have verified the correciness
and appropriateness of Statutary/ Legal Compliances on sample basis, The qualificafions/observations mentioned
in their report are also ferming port of this repen.

4, The qualifications/abservations menfianed in Statulary Auditor's Repart are alse farming part of this repart, We have
nat verified the comrecines: and appropratensss of inancial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

5. Wherever required, we have obfained the manogement representalion about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events, ete.

6. The complionce of the provisions of corporate and other dpplicable lows, rules, regulations, standords is the
responsibility of managemeant. Our examination was limited to the vesification of proceduras on test basis.

7. During the course of sur examinalion of the books and records of the Company carried out in accordance with
generatly occepted practices in India, we hove neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the Company, mor
the Company has noficed ond reported ony such cose during the year and accordingly the Compaony hos not
informed us of ony such case.

For VAP & Associales
Compaony Secretaries
FRM: 520714UP2E0O200

Parul fain
M. Mo. FB323 H“-f Ghoziabod
CF Moe. 13901 Date: 05.08,2021
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MANAGEMENT REPLIES TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDITOR'S COMMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21

SNe

Secratarial Auditer’s shservations

Reply

Related to the Companies Act, 2013 & SEBI (LODR)

1.

Thee compasifion of the Board was not in compliance
with the provisions wnder Begulations 171 Ha), 17(1)b}
and 17(1)c) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulotions, 2015, a:
half of the Boord does nof comprise of Non- Exeaitive
Direciors, thare were fivel5) directors in total on the
Board and there was no independent Director and ne
independant Womon Director on the Board dwring
Audii pariad.

The composition of the Auvdil Commities waz not in
compliance with fhe provisions under Regulofions
F&{1BY ond 18{1Hd] of the SEBI (LODR) Ragulations,
2015, as there wos no Independent Diractar on the
Board of the Compony duwring the perod ond the
Chairman did not atfend the Annual General Meeting.
The mmpns'rr-'r.m of the Momination and Remuneration
Commithes wos naf incomplionce with the provisions
vndar Esgulations 12{1){b) ond 19{1)ic) and 19{2] of
the SEBI LODR) Regulations; 2015, as there was no
Independen Directar on the Boord of the Company
during the period ond the Committes did not comprise
af all Man-Exscutive Direciors.,

Cluarum in Board mﬁmjngi,..-ﬁ.ud.lrft:;mmﬂ'rga ﬁe«aﬁngs
gnd Mominotion and Remuneration  Comrnitbes
maetings was not'in compliance with the provisions
under Feguiation: 17024}, 1820k ond 19024}
raspeciively, due to obsence of Independent Directar

The composition of the Mokehalders” Relofionship
Cammiftes was not incomphionce with the provisions
under Regulations 20[24} and 2003) of the SEBI [LODR}
Regulafions, 2015 os there wos no Indeperdent
Director on the Boaord of the Company during the
period and the Chairman did net attend the Asnual
General Meeting.

A5 perSacfion 149 raad with Companies [Appointment
and - uolificotion of Direclors] Rules, 2074 the
Company sholl hove of leost one-third of the fofol
number of directors 0 independent directors and shall
have ot least one woman diractar, however, there was
no independent Director and no Woman Director on
the Board af the Company during Audit peried.

As par Seclion 177(2), the Audit Commites shall
consist of g minimum of three directors with
independent directors forming a majorily, however,

there was na Independent Director on the Boord.

STL being o Gowt. Company, the Direciors
(including Independent Directors) of the
Company ore appaimled / norminated by Gowl.
of India through fhe Adminisirative Ministry i.e
Ministry of Commerce & Indusfry.

Due to non- ovailabilty of Indepandast
Directors fincleding one Warman  Director)
during tha year 20#0-2 1, the composition and
quarum reguirement of the Board az well oz
tha requirement of holding of the meefings of
vanious commites: of Board o per SEBI
(LODR} Regulafion, 2015 could nat be
fufillad.

It iz undemstood thot the oppeintment of
Independent Directars (including one Weman
Drirectar is under consideration of thi Ministry.
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SNo.

Secretorial Audilor's ebservations

As per Regulation 30(6) of tha Regulotions read with

Part & of Schedule |il; there was deloy in vploading of
finoncial Results for the yeor ended 31.03.2020 okter
the Board Meeting held on 20.07 2020,

Reply

Iri vigw of certain posk-mesfing formalitias, The
finoncial results  for the yeor. ended
31.03.2020 could only be uploaded around
11:30 pom, however as the droumstonces
were beyand the controd of the Company, the
time for conclision of the meefing was
considered s 11:15 p.m. onthe some doy.

0.

Form DIR 12 ond MGT 14 were required o ba filad os
per the provisions of the Componies Ach 2013
regarding the Govemment orders issved for the
oddifional chorge for the post of Chairman ond
tanaging Direcior,

Tha Company hos opproved the Risk Manogement

Policy, however, the Boord did not pericdically review
ond take remedial odion foimplement the Risk
managament plan.

Related to DPE Guidelines

As par the Government Order, Direcior
{Personnel] hos been oaslgned the oddifional
charge of the post of Chairman & Manoging
Director. However, fhis wos nod g Fresh
appainiment but only an oddiional charge for
a cernin  specitied  period.’ Furher, the
Directors on the Board of the Company are
appainted by the Govt. of India and Board
only tokes note of the some. Theretore, Forms
DIRT 2 and MGT 14 were not filed.

During the year, the Company enderioak wery
limited scole risk-frea business whare thera was
no nvolvement. of STCS funds, Alse, new
business ‘odivities ware stoppad pursuont 1o
the decision foken by Boord in its meeting hald
an 10.17, 2020, Thus, nead for review of Risk

Management Policy did not arise.

1,

Tha nember of Functional Directors [(including
CRD/MD) should not excesd 50% of the ochsal

sirength of the Boord. There ore moes thon 50%
tenctiona! directars on the Board,

.‘i'l'l';um Board of Directors is headed by on Execufive

Chairmaon, the number of Independent Directors shall
be of least 50% of Board Members. However, thers is

no independant Director onfhe Boord of the Company.

Two-thirds of the members of awdit commitiee shall be
Independent Directars. The Chairman of the Audi
Commitiee shall be an indepandent Director, Howevar,
there is ne Independant Director on the Board of the

Compony.

All members of Remunerotion Commifes should be

par-ime Directors (ie. MNominee Directors or

Independant Directors]. The Committes should be
heoded by on Independent Director However, the
Remuneration Committes comprise of tvo MNominas
Directors and one Funcliansl Directar and thers is no
Independenf Direcior on the Board of the Company.

51T being o Govl. Company, the Directors
linchuding  Independent Direclors] of the
Campany are oppoinfed £ nominoted by Go,
of India through the Administrative Ministry ie.

| Ministry of Commerce & Industry.

Dve fo  non-ovoilability of Independent
Directars (including ane Weman Director

| during the year 2020.21, the compasition and

auorum reguirements of the Boord o3 well as
halding of the mestings of varous commitiess
ot Boord as per 3EBHLODE) Regulation, 2015
could not be fulitled.

It iz understood that the appoiniment of
Independent Directors ﬁﬁc,lud'ing ane Worman
Director) is under consideration of the ministry.
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Indepandant Auditor’s Report

Te

Members of

Thae State Treding Corporotion of India Limited

Report on the Audit of the Siondolene Financel
Stoternents

The Revand Report 3 issued 1 supersesson of our sorker
Ausdit Report dased 256 June 2021, of the instorce of tha
Compirobier L Auditor Generc! [CBAD of indeg in order io
make 4 more corfooiory, porhosory o respect of the
reporing reguramants of the Componies [Awdoor's
Report] Order, 2014  Furthar, we confirm that thers a no
change n the *rue & for view of the finonciol doemenn os
expreised i e sarter report ond olse none of the figures
hawe undergons any chonge i fhe inoncal volement of
the Compory asof 31 March 2021,

Qualified Opinion

We have gudited the Siondolene Financal Staterments of
The Siate Troding Corporofion of India Limited {"the
Company”], which comprises the Siandolone Bolance
Sheet as al 318 March 2021, the Standalona Statement of
Prafit and Loss (including Other Comprahensive Incame),
the Standolone Statement of Chonges in Equily ond the
Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on
that date, ond notes to the financial sfolements, including
a summary of the significant sccounting policies and ather
weplanatary information (hereinafter refarred to o “The
Standalone Financiol Statements™]

in our opinion and o the best of our information ond
eccording to the esplanafions gven to vs, sscept for the
efacty of the marer describad in the Bass for Quolified
Opinion sacion of our report, the oloressid Slandalore
Frrgroel Sarermers gve the ~formghon reguered by e
Compoarees Ag 2013 [the Ad™) 0 S morner 0 reguered
ond gve 0 e ond forr e I cordormaty weih the indian
Actourdng Siondords  prescibed under secson 111 of
e A reod with tha Componies | Indio Actounting
Sordords | Bude 2015 as omended. ["ind AS®] and ofher
accourting prncples generclly oompled = Indwa, of the
sio*e of afioery of the Company os of 316 Morch 7071 ond
s lowt ond 1otal comprehensee loss, chongen n sguty
anvd s cash flows for the pear anded on that date.

Baws for Qualified Opinson
o. Mon provision in respect of the ilerm / molters
as indicated below, has resulted in the loss
being shown undersioled by Rs. 235.17 crores
forthe year
f. Refer Mote Mo, 39(9], for nol praviding firm
lability of Rs. 3.92 Crores from ona of tha party,
My/'s Lichan Metals Private Limited, after adjusting
tha deposit of Rs. 27.95 crores from Holding
Company of the Party The soid Helding
Company of the party hod approached for
arbitration ogainst the odijusted deposit and the
arbitrohon oword waos i fovour of holding
Company of the parly. Company had filed an
oppeal befora the Hon'bie single bench of High
Court ogairs! the orbirofion gword. Howegess,
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under the Order passed by tha Hon'ble Calcutto
High Couwrt, compory has deposited on amount
of Rz 31.92 Crores on losing the cose being the
odiated deposl with inlered and mods a
prowision for Ra. 27.95 Crores in fhe books of
oocounds i the current yeor

i Refer Mole Mo I9(Bl, lor nol prowding hem

Liobity of omouing of Ba 696 Crome
recoeproble from M/'s Danirors Steel Lid . ogowrst
supply of met Cohe during sarber yeors. For
racowery of the duss, comm hot besn fed with
HCLT Swough P The compeny has Fled legal

. Refer Note Mo, 38[E, on emount of Red 78

arores shown o o contingerd liobity ogonst
which the Company hos not provided firm fiobility
aithough the Company has lost the court cose in
Indizn Cauncil of Arbitration.

iv. Refar Note Mo, 12 & 55, the Company has

Deferred Tax Asset werih Rs, 73.01 Crores and
MAT credit of Rs, 13.48 crores. However, there is
no virual cerlainty of profits in the future
considering the high wvalue of confingent
liabififies, significart decreasa in tha soles valua,
negative nel worth of the Company and decision
of the boerd of direciors regarding Mon oparofive
stotus of the Company domed 05.04.2021.
Accordingly, the Delerrod fox and MAT credt
should be reversed ond therefor for oss for the
year s understoted by Ta BA.49 cores with
consequentol sflect on Wstoined eomings’ by
e same amoun! ond grersiolement of omety
Eafar Mole Mo 3, for non-prowson of o
demand of fa 137 87 Crores recesved from Lond
and Developnent Ofice - Mew Defhi, which has
resulted = undersroterment of loss by Bs 132 B2
Crores ond underssatermant of labdlmes.

As 0 result of maten conioimed in paros iof (i o
{v] obows, ioss for the yeor & undersiaied by Rs.
235.17 crores, with consequenbiol sffed on
Retoined sormings’ by the same omounl,
understotement of lobilifies’ by Re. 148 68 crore
and oversiaternent of non-curreni ossets by Ra.
B&. 4% crores.

b. The Company hos not complied with
i. lnd AS 10 [regording Events Oceurring after

balance theel dale) by nol tcking into
considaration the accounting effacts of resolution
of Tha Boord of Direciors dafed 05.04.2021
regarding non-operating status of the Company.

:LHME!hwﬁuEﬂud:dﬂnmum

mh_mn“mdhnqnm
recevobles ond poyobles which ore under
kngoton, dpeoted.



iii.lnd AS 114, [regording Lleoses) by nol

ascerfgining the corrying valee of leasehold
properhies in cose of Jowohor Wyopor Bhowan,
Molviva Mogar Housing Coelony and plot of
Mallet Blunder, Mumbai poet frust. Dus 1o
unavailability of the |ease period in these coses
impact of the some is not oscerfainable.

¢. The impact of the fellewing is not ascertainable:
i. Refer to Mote Mo, 20855, the view of the defoulf

by the company in paying due fo infanest amaunt
to the banks, STC was declared NPA. The lerder
banks hove inthioted DET procasdings ogainst the
company. The memonandem of the OTS (MOTS)
proposcl with lsnder banks is in progress ond is in
lime with the minules of the high level mesfing
held in 29.08.2019 ond the further darificatory
letter doted 13.10.2020 of Ministry. The liability
towards. banks is proposed to be seffled by the
way of tronsfer of ttfe of identified property worth
Reo 300 crore on "as iswhere is basis® g2 a full and
final sattlamen.

However, no - any documentafion i maode
avoilable by company with regards to discussion
wailh lerders.

Pending sefilement of OTS, company hos nol
charged interest in its finoncial stoferments.

i. Refer Mote Mo. 54, in view of non-ovailability of

confirmation of bolonces of receivables ond
payables [including diredt & indired foxes).

iii. Refer Mote No. 4, for non-odjiustment of

valwe/orea in Fived Assels Regester agoins! oreas
goquired by Delhi Metro Rail Corporotion
[DMEC) for construchion of Maedro Station & by
L&DO for widsning of the Road durng Asian
Game, a3 well as the flats/area af land sold by the
company to The Hondicrafts and Hondloom
Buports Corporation of India Limited (HHEC) for
its Housing colony.

. Enfar note no. @, 11 & 39, for not making credit

impairment of trade recervables of Bs. $28.49
crores since the company feels that evan if no
amount would eventually be recovered, provision
is not required as the creditor will be poid by the
company only o the edent the amount is realized
agoinst such frade receivables, thaugh in most of
the coses ogreemenis ore not friporhite,

Further in cose of M/s Rejot Phornoceuticols Lid
[BPL), under mote no.3%, who drew billz of
exchange on 5TC which were accepted upon
receipt of oversess buyer's pre-acceptance to
STCs bills of exchange. However, the foreign
buyars defaulted in making poyments ogoinst the
export bilks and heve gone inte liguidotion. A sum
of Bs.527.Bé& crores has been admitied by the

liguidatar of one of the foreign buyer's Le. Loben
Trading Cao. Pte. Ltd, Singapore. A Decres of Rs
%247 crores approx. hos beoen possed by
Hon'ble Bombov High Court in fovour of
Company against the dues from anathar fareign
buyer i.e Sweelland Trading Pie Ltd., Singopore.
As of current date, RPL has gone into liguidation
ond official kguidotor 15 oppointed by Hon'ble
High Court Bombay. The matter s also wnder
investigation by CBI. Banks & Financial instifution
hove filed legal suit against RPL before DRT
making 5TC also o porly fo the case claiming Rs.
476.47 Crore.,

Refer Note Mo, 39, far matters other than RPL, os
oll these matters ore sub-judice ondfor wnder
investigation of CB! we are wnable to comment
uvpon thasame.

v. Befer Mofe Mo, 24, cusforner ot credit includes
amount payabls to ULE Government amounfing
te Rz 6.03 Crores. Az informed by the Branch
managemen, Branch has made various other
clairms on UP Government and accordingly dues
of Rs. 39.11 Crores is recoverable from LLP
Governmant for which debt note dated March
10, 2014 was raised. However, the said daim
was nol recognized in the stondolene financial
staterments 5 of the bronch till date, os its ultimate
collaction wos not cedoin, In - obsence of
infermaiion on occeplobility of the said daim by
UF Governrnant, we are unable fo ascerdain is
possible impact, i ony, on the stondaolons
finoncial statement of the Company.

viidzs per leter no. LEDO/L-IIAS1234/574 dated
19.12.2019, LADO has demanded imerest @
10% till fhe payrment is being made by Company,
the effect of the some is nof considered in the
books as on reporting dote, which has resulfted in
undarstatemnent of loss. The omount of the
interest subseguent to the above letter of LEDO
dated 19.12.201% cannot be quantified due to
lack of infarmation in the soid regard.
vii.Materiol Uncertainty related o Going. Concarn
{Refer Mote 55 -
The Campany hos incurred o net loss of Bs. 112,84 crore
during the year ended 315t Morch 2020 and Rs. 47.70
croen during the yeor ended March 31, 2027 and, o= of
thaot date, the Company’s liquidity posiion is not sirong
enovgh os is evident from the fod thot the Current
Liohilities excesded its Current assets by 923.24 crores
and net worth is positive only on account of revaluation
reserve, Alsa considering the high value of confingent
liabifities amounting to RsB34.36 crores, significont
decreose in the soles volume of the Company ond the
matter of confinvous losses aond negofive net current
oszets, there could be malerial uncerainly for the
Company fo confinue oz o going cencern. Further, The
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Board of Directors of Compony on 05.04.2021 passed a
resolulion to confinue business of Company os non-
operafing Company.

We conducted aur oudit in aecordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specitied under section 143(10] of the
Companies Ad, 2013, Dyur responsibilities under those
Standords ore further descnbed in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for fhe Audit of the Fnancial Statements
seclion af sur report. We are independent of the Company
in occordance with the Code of Ethics issved by the
Institvte of Chodered Accountants of India fogether with
the eihical requiraments thot are relevont to our awdit of
the financial stotements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and we have fulfilled ow ather
athical responsibilities in occordance with these
requirements ond the [CAI's Code of Ethics. We believe
thot the audit evidence we hove obtained 15 sufficient and
opproprale to provide o basis for opinion.

Emphasis of Matters:

a. Refer Mote Mo, 38, Confingenf Liabilifies which
includes on ameount of Bz, 1.30 Crores in respect of
pending soles toor liakilihe The Company hos not
complied in comying out corredlive odions as
supgested by Government Audil Party {GAP] for EY.
2014-15 in the occounts as on 31t March, 2016
and for FY. 2015-16 in the cccounts os on 315
March, 20017 amcuntmg o Rz 0,19 Crores and RBs.
1.1 Crores raspactively.

b. Refers fo Mote Mo. 38, in respect of Ifgafion maottars,
their presant stotus and provisioning, if any, required
and on-going invesfigafions into the alleged
irregularities; further, the Company’s past
operafions have exposed it to the risk of extensive
lifigaton and cortroctual claims from third portios
with increased ftigotion costs not fully provided for.
Due to the range of pofenfial oulcomes, veluntary
rafirement of employess dealing with these coses
and the significant uncerfainty around the resalulion
of various cloims, the omount of ulfimate liabilities,
iFany, to ba recorded in the staferments as provision
is not ascerainakble.

¢. Wa rofer to Mote Mo 56, of the offioched finoncial
rasults relating fo challenges foced by the company
due fo Covid-19, the impad of which in fulure
period connot be ascerfoined ason dale.
Our opirion is not modified in resped of these
mtiars.
Key Audil Matters :
Key oudit maotters are thoss motters thot, in - owr
professional judgment, ware of most significance in our
auvdil of the standalane financial statermants of the current
period, These moters were oddressed in the contexd of aur
owdit of the fnonciol stolements os o whole, ond n
forming cur opinion therson, aond we do nof provide o
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separate opinoa on these motters. In-oddition to the
matters described in the bosic for qualified opinion
sachon, we have determinad the moters describad below
to be the key oudit Maotlers to be communicoted in our
respaort.

a. Accuracy of recognifien, presentation and
disclosures of revenues ond cther reloted
bolances in view of odoption of Ind AS 115
“Revenue fram confracts with cusiomers”

The applicotion of the new revenuve occounting
standard invelves eerain kay judgments relating 1o
identification of disting pedfarmance obligations,
determination of price of the identified pefformaonce
cbiigotions, the opproprioteness of the bosis used to
menasure revenue recognized over the period.
Additisnally, new revenue occounfing stondard
cortaing  disclosures which involve collotion of
imformafion in respect of disoggregoted revenue
ond perieds ovar which the remaining perfformance
obligotions: will be sotisfied subsequent fo the
balonce sheet dale.

Princinol Audit B | foll "
We assessed the Compony's process fo ideniify the
impact of adoption of the new revenwve occounting
standard.

Dur oudit approoch consisted festing of the design
ond operating effectivenass of the internal coniroks
and substanfive lealing as follows:

* Evoluated design of internal control relafing to
the implementafion of the new revenus
accounting standard.

» Selected somple for confinuing and new
contracs, and tested the operafing effectiveness
of the internal control, relating o identification of
fhe distinet performance obligotons ond
defarminofion of fransachon price. We comied
out eombinafion of procedures imvaling enguiry
and observation, re-perfarmance and inspechion
of eviderce in respect of cperation of these con
fralls,

* Tested the relevant informotion technology
systems’  ocoess ond change manogement
controls relafing fo confrocts ond reloted
informiation vsed in recording and disclosing
revenue in occordance with the new revenue
accounting stardard.

* Selected o somple of confinwing and new
contracts and performed the following
procedores:

o Reod, anohzed and ideniified the disting

perfarmance obligafions in thess controcks,

o Compared these performance obligations with
these identified by the compony.



o Considered lerms of the controct o determine the
transoction price including ony varoble
eonuderohon to verify the transochon prce used
o compuls revenue and fo test the bosa of
evterarton of e voriobes corsderation

o Sormpier M respadt of revenLE were tetted wrih the
periormance oblpafions specifad n the
wngherheng controcts

o Performed anolytical procedures for
regionablensss of reverue daclosed by e ong

o We revawed the collation of srformaten ond the
logrc of fe report generoted from e budgeting
wystern used fo prepore the dadosure relating o
the pariods over which the remaining
performance obligafions will be sotisfied
swhsequent to the balance sheat date.

b. Evaluation of uncerloin fox posifiorns end

contingeni liabilities:

The company has uncerfoin material tax posifions
ond confingent liabilities including mofters wnder
dispute which involves significant judgment fo
determine the possible outcomes of these dispules.,
We svaluoted manogement’s judgment of tax risks,
sstimaies of hm exposures ond confingencies by
efinctveress of e rolmed controls We obloined
detols of completed o osessments ond dermansh
for the yeor ended Morch 31, 2021 from
manogemenl. We mvohved in e deloilsd
dituiseond with e monogement for underhng
CEETOtong N SEAMang the fox provson and the
pomsbis oulcoms of the dapules Dur wam oo
conedered legol precedence ond other rulings =
swivating manogement’s posdon on thess
uncerigin fon posifions os of Aprl 1, 2020 »
evoluote whether ony change wos required fo
managemant’s posiion on these unceroiniies.

¢. Adoption of ind AS 116 - Leases:

The application and transition o this occounting
standard s complax and is an area of focus in our
gudit since the Compaony has o large number of
lmasmn with differant cartractual berma,

Ind AS 116 Introduces o new lsase occounting
model, wharein lessess are required 1o recognise a
rght-of-use [ROU] osset ond o lease liobility arising
from o leose on the balance sheet The leoss
future pose poyments during the oo ‘erm as per the
coniradl/ arrongement. Adoption of the sondard
including, determinaion of the dacount rales and

* Assessed ond ested new processes ond control
m respect of the lsote occouning stondord [lnd
A5 118);

= Asseesed the Compony’s Beoluclion on e
wentficaton of leoses bosed on the controchual
CgrEements ond over tnowisdge of e Dusness,

* lnvolved our specialsts %o evolucte the
measonableness of the dmcount roies opphed n

* Upon trantifion as af Tat Apnil 2019

o Evoluoted the mathod of transition ond related
adustmants;

o Tested complefensss of the lease dolo by
reconciling the Group's operating |ecses
commitmants o dofe vsed in computing ROU
asset ond the lsase liobilities,

* On siatishicol samples, we peformed the
tollowing procedures:

o Assessed the key terrma and condihon ol each
lease with the underying lease controch ond then

o Evolucted computotion of leose liobiliies ond
chollanged the key ssfimotes such o3 discourt
rotes and the leose term.

* Assessed ond fesled the presendofion ond

daciorores relofing o Ind AS 116 mnduding.
SSCoRTes rEgng 10 Yonsrton

d T syiers ond controls over Finondel

R=porting
‘W iderdfad [T rysterms ond conrols over fingnogt
reporting os o key oudd mafer for tha Company
barmse s finoncel occounting and reporting
Tystama are fundamentally ralant ae 1T gpsters and
M controls %0 procems significont fronsoction
volumes, specificolly with respect to revenus ond
row matenal consumption. Alse, due to such lorga
transocdticn volumas and the increasing chollengs ta
protad the integrity of the Company’s systems and
data, eyber sacurity has become more significant.
Automaoled accounting procedures and [T
anvironmant controls, which include IT governanca,
IT general contrals ever progrom development and
changes, occess Vo program and data and IT
eperations, [T application controls and imerfoces
between [T applicotions ore reguered o be designed
ond o opercis afecively fo ensure occurchs
finoncic! reporting.
Brinciple furn fcll T

* Assessed the complesity of the IT srvironmeni by

engoging [T specialaty ond through discussion
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with the head af IT and internal audil and idenstfied 1T
applications that are refevant to cur audst,

* Assessed the design and evaluation of the
operating effectiveness of IT general controls over
program development and changes, occess fo
program and doto and IT operohions by
engaging IT specialists.

* Parformed inquiry proceduras with the head of
cybarsecurity af the Company in respact of the
averall secunity architeciure and any keythreats
addressed by the Company in the current yeor.

* Aszecced the design and evalualion ofihe
aperaling effeciiveness of IT opplication controls
in the key processas impacting financial reparting
of the Compaony by engaging IT specialisis.

* Assessed the operafing effectiveness of controls
relafirg fo dota tronsmassion through the differant
IT systams fo tha financial reporting systemis by
engaging IT specialists.

Infermation Other than the Financial $tolements and
Auditor’s Repori thereon

The Company’s Boord of Directors is responsible for the
other informafion. The other informalion comprisas the
information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Annval Report on C3R ocivities, Report on
Corparate Governance, Secretorial  Audior’s Repori
Information, but does notinclude fhe stendolons financial
slofements ond our ouditor's repord fthereson. The
Management Discussion and Analysis, Annual Report on
C5R octivities, Report on Corporale Governanca,
Secretarial Auditor’s Repord 15 expected to be made
ovailable fo us offer the date of this audiiors” repart.

Qur epinian on the standalane financial slatements does
rof cover the other information and wa do nof express any
form of nssurance condusion therecn.

In connection with our oudit of the standalone financiol
stofements, our responsibity is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes availakla o
we ond, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is moterially inconsistent with the standalone
finoncial stotements or our knowledge obtained during
the course of our oudit or othersise oppears fo be
materiolly misstoted.

When we read such other information as and when mada
availoble o us and f we conclude thot thare i3 o material
misstatement therain, we ore reguired to communicate the
mather to those charged with governance.
Responsibilities of Managemeant and Those Charged
with Governonce for the Stondolone Financial
Stotemeants

The Company's Board of Direchars i3 responsible for the
matters stated in seclion 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 ["the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these
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standalone finoncial statements that give a irue and fair
view of the financial pesition, financial parformance,
[charges i equity] and cosh flows of the Company in
occordonce with the occounting princples generally
acecepted in Indig, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind A5} specified under section 133 of the Acl
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 os omended. This responsibilify olso includes
maintenance  of odegquote  occounting records N
accordance with the provisions of the Act for sofeguarding
of the azzets of the Company and for preveniing and
dedecting frouds and other irregularifies; seleclion and
opplication of oppropriote implementation and
maointenance of accownting policies; moking judgments
and esfimotes thot ore reasonoble and predent; and
design, implemeniofion ond maintenance of adeguote
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the occurocy ond completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preporofion and
prasantation of the financial statarment that give o frue ond
fairview ond are free from moterial misstatement, whether
duete fraud ar ereor.

In preparing fhe finonciol statements, management. is
responsible for ossessing the Compary's ability to
conlinue as a going concern, disclosing, os opplicable,
muotters ralobed fo going. concern and wsing the going
concern bosis of occounting unless management sither
infands fo liquidote the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Boord of Directors are olso responsible for oversesing the
Compaony’s financial repording process.

Auditers” Responsibiliies for the Audit of the
Stondaolone Financial Statements

Dyr objechives are to obdoin reasoncble ossurance about
whether the stondalone finandial statements as a whele
are free fram material misstaternent, whether due to frawd
or errar, and 1o issve an cudilor's report that includes our
opinion, Regsonable ossurance is o high level of
assurance, but is net o guorantee thot anaudit conducted
in occordonce with 34 will olwoys deted o maoterial
misstatement when it exists. Misstaternents can arise from
fraud or error and ore considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expecied to
infivence the economic decisions of users foken on the
basis of thess finoncial stafements.

As part-of on gudit in sccordance with SAs, we exercise

professional judgment ond maoinfoin  professional
skeplicism throughout the audit. We also:

* |danfified ond ossessed the risks of moferial
misstatement of the financial staterments, whether
due to froud or error, design and pedorm audit
procedures responsive lo those risks, and obtain
audet evidence that is sufficient ond appropriata to
provide o bosis for our opinien. The risk of not
detecting o materiol misstatement resulting from
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Concern” paragraph above, in our opinion, may
hove en adverse effect on the fundioning of the
company.

wi. Purswant fo the Moffication Mo, GSE 4463{E)
doted Sth June 2015 issved by the Ministry of
Caorporate  Affairs, Government of India,
provisions of sub-section (2] of Section 164 of the
Act are ol applicabls to the Compony, being o
Government Company;

vil. With respedt o the adequocy of the infernal
financial conirals over finoncial reperting of the
Company ond the eperating efectveness of such
controls, refer to our - separole -Report in
“Annexure B7.

wviil, Pursuant to the Molification Mo. GSR 443(E)
dated 5th June 2015 jssved by the Ministry of
Corporote  Affairs, Government of India,
provisions of Saction 197 of the Companies Act,
2013, are not applicable o the Company, being
a Government Compony; ond

1. With respect fo the other matters fo be incleded in
the Auditor’s Reportinaccordonce with Bula 11 of
the Companies [Audif and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our apinien and to the best of aur information
and occording to the axgplanafions given o us:

a. The Company hos disclesed the impocl of
panding lifigations an its finoncial pesifion in its
finoncial sfoterments, refer note 38 & 37 fo the
finoncial staterments.

b.The Company did not hove ony long-term
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confracts including derivotive confrasts forwhich
there wera amy moterial foresesoble losses.

¢, The Company has transferred Rs.0,003 crores fo
Invesior Educolion and Proteclion Fund in
FY2020-21 which relates fo the yeor 2012-13.
Further, no cose is identified for deloy in
fransferring amounts, required 1o be fransferred,
fes the by the Company during the period under

CEVIE,

3. Weare enclasing our report in terms of Seclion 143

I3} of the Act, on the directions ond sub-direchons
issued by the Compiroller and Auditor General of
India, on the basis of such checks of the books ond
recards of the Company as we considerad
appropriote and according to the information and
explonctions givento us, in Annexure- C.

For and on the bahalf of
PSMG & ASSOCAITES
Chartered Accountdants
Firm Reg. No.O08567C

Sdf-

Priyanka Jain

Portner

MNO. 423088

UDIN: 21423088AAACIRSZZD
Floce: Mew Delhi

Diate; OF.09.2027



ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT

Referred to Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal ond Regulatory Reguirementz™ of
Independent Auditor’'s Report of even dofe o the members of The 5tate Trading Corporation of India Limited
on the Standalone Financal Stotements for the vear endad 31st March 2021.

1. Fixed Assels

o} The Company has maomioined proper records
showing full particulors, incleding quantitative
details and sitlvation of fixed assets. However, the
records are nat updated for the finoncial year under o}
oudil. Fixed Assets repor i under finolization,

bl The company has o Programme of conducting
physical verificotion of fems of fixed dzsets in o

phaosed manner. The physical werfication report of
all branches have bean raceived howeaver Physical
Varificatian repor of Corporate affice (Mew Delhi) i
not provided by compony [refer nole no. 53 1i).
Accarding to the informabion and explonstions
given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of tha Compaony, the fitle deeds of
immovoble propertes ore held in the nome of the
Company except for coses os below @

Location | Description |  Area Audit Observations e | Net Biock
amaount {in crore)
[" in Crore)
Maw Lease hold £.599 Execution of leose deed is pending since;  581.88 299,29
Dalhi | Land at Tolstoy acres 1975. Further, out of total area, physical
Marg, Jowahar position of land measuring 714 60 2g mirsis ;
Vayapor nol now with STC [ie. 388.91 sq mirs.
Bhawan, New acquired by DMRC for constrection of Melra
Dl angd 32569 sg mirs. by MDMC for widening |
of the Road during Asion Gomea| ond value |
the same has not besn uplooded in FAR £
FAS. Measuremeni for area under physical
pesition is yet to be done.
Meaw STC / MMTC 1617 | Execution of lease dead (for 50% shore of 125.57 123.94
Dalki Howsing acres total lond measuring 32.32 ocre) ollotted for |
Colony, housing colony is still pending. Further,
Aurobinda records / details for area given by STC from
Marg, Mew its own shore 1o HHEC for its housing colany |
Dethi iz to be aodjusted in the FAR / FAS.
Measuremen! for greo wnder physical
position of the company is yet to be done.
Maw  |Flats of AGVC, B Flots . | Execution of lease / conveyonce deed is shill 2745 27.20
Dalki Khel Gaon | [measuring | pending.
Marg, Mew 14424 2q
Dredhi. frs)
Muymbai | 7 nos. of Flats 7997 |Emecution of lease / conveyance deed is siifl 29.35 17.18
[refer foot note | sqfts | pending.
of nofe no.4
Mumboi | Mallet Bunder | 11586.96 |Lease deed expired sinee 2016 and the 34872 11.67
s melers | company @ in the process of surrendering |
{approm.) | the ploi
2. Inventories: are vnable fo delermine whether there ore any
According fo information ond explonotions given to moterial discrepancies or not.
us physical verification of inventories is done by the 3. According fa information and explanations given to

management al o reasonable inferval along with
e inventaries lyving with third porties ond pledge
stock, as per nole 52, hove been physically verified
throwgh surveyer from fime fo fime. Howevar, the
sarme has not been physically verified during the
vear as menfionad in note ne.5300). Therefora, we

us, the Compony hos not grorted any loons,
secured or unsecured fo companies; firms, limited
liakility parinarships or ather parfies covered in the
register maintained under sechion 189 of the
Companies Ad, 2013 Mthe Ad]. Accordinghy
clauses (in) (a), [b) & {c] of poragraph 3 of the Order
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ara not applicoble to the Company.

4. According to the informoton ond explonohons
given 1o us, the Company has nof given any loans,
or made ony invesiments or provided any
guarantees or security to the porfies covered under
sechions 185 and 184 of the Act. Accordingly,
poragraph 3 (iv] of the Order is not applicable fo the

Company.

5. The Compony has not accepted any deposis; in
terms of the direcfives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and the provisions of sedions 73 to 76 or any
other relevan! provisions of the Componies Ac

2013 and the rules framed there under

4. We are of the knowledge ond have been explained
that the Centrol Gavernment has not preseribed the
mainfenonce of cost records for the senices of the
Company under Componies (Cost Records ond
Audit] Rules, 2014, prescribed by the Cenfrol
Govemnment under Sechion 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Aceordingly, this clouse of the order is not

applicable fo the Company

a)

b)

According to the information ond explonations
givan to us and on the basis of our exominotion of
the bocks of account, undisputed stabutory dues,
mcluding provident fund, employees’ siafe
ingurance, income-tax, sales-Jox, goods ond service
fom, service fox, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
odded tax, cess ond other stetutory dues hove
generally been deposited regulory with the
appropriote  authorities within the  due date
According to information ond explanation given to
us there ore no outstanding datutory dues os
referred above os of the last doy of the financial year
under oudrt for a period of more thon six months!,
fram the date they become payable.

According to the information ond explanations
given to us ond os per books of account, there are
dues outstonding of Soles Tax, Wealth Tox , Custom
Duly Excse Duly , Volee Added Tox , Service Tax,
Goods & Service Tox and Cess which have not been
deposifed oz on 31st March 2027 by the company |,
on account of any dispute are as under| refer Mote
na, 38(i) in financial sotements)

7. Satutory Dues;
Mame of Name of ﬁmﬁfun ,|  Forum where Amount
Statue Dues i ks dispute is pendin {in crore)
Income Tax
Incarme Tax Ad Income Tox 2008-09 DCIT(A), Delhi 5.20
[ngarme Tax Act Incoma Tox 200809 ITAT, Delhi 3.85
Imcame Tax Act Irncorme Tax 2015-14 ITAT, Delhi 0.02
Imcome Tax Act Income Tax 201&-17 ITAT, Delhi 049
Income Tax Ad Income Tax 2017-18 ITAT, Delhi 0.0002
Sales Tax & Custom Duty
_ Customs Act Cusiom Duty 2011-12 CESTAT, Abmedabad 1.4%9
Custorns Act Customs - Commissioner (Appeals) 0.06
Customn Act Cusigim Dty 2017-18 CESTAT, Chenngi 4.14
Sales Tax Sobes Tox 1986-87 Kerala High Court 0.50
Orissa Sales Tax Ad Soles tax 1988-89 Commissioner (Appeals), Orissa 0.01
E-l'_|'_u:|r Sales Tox Act Soles fax 1989-90 Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal 0.01
C.m’r{f:l Sales Tax Act C5T, WB 2003-04 Joint Commissioner, Sales Tox 0.23
West Bengal Vat Act / WEVAT 2011-12 Joint Commissioner, 0.02
Cantral Soles Tox Act CST, WB Commercial Tex
Central Sales Tox Act Central Sales Tox Act 1993-94 Hon'ble Assam High Court 0.02
1994.05
1995-96%
Maharashtra Sales Tox Act| Sales Tox 199293 Maharashtra Sales Tox Tribunal 0.74
199697
Maharashtre Sales Tox Act| BST, C3T & MVAT 1993-94 Joint Commissioner, Sales Tox 4749
2000-01
200304
200607
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7.

Bosad upon the gudi procedures performad ond tha
information and explonobons gven by the
manogement, the company has not roised moneys by
woy of inkol public offer or further public offer
inchuding debt instruments ond term Loons
Accordingy, ta provipons of couss J () of the Order
ore not apphoable to the Compony and hence not
COMITeried Do

10 Accordng \o e nformotion ond explongtoes goen

1.

12.

1.

o vi ond o1 represented by fhe monoperment and
based o ouf axarrinaton of the books and records of
the Compony and in occordonce with genecally
occepied ouditing prodices in india, no cove of ouds
by the Campany or ony froud on the Company by m
ofhicans or employess has beon noticed o reported
during the year.

As per notification ne. GSR 463{E} dated 5 Juna 2013
igsund by the Ministry of Corporote Affairs,
Governmant of Indio, Section 197 is not opplicable to
iha Govarnmeni Companies. Accordingly, paragraph
3 (xl] of the Order is not applicable to the Campany.
Tha Campany is not o nidhi Company ond tharefore
poragraph J(xii] of the Order ralafed 1o such
companies is nat applicable to the Campany.,

In eur opinion, all fransoctions with the relafed parfies
are in compliance with secion]?7 and 188 of
Companiss Act, 2013 ond the defoils hove been
disclosed in the Finoncicl Stoterments o3 required by
the applcoble oocounting slondord. (Reler Mote
Mo 4 T)

14. The company has nel mode preferentiol oliotment or
private allatment of thare o fully or porily comeritbie
debertyres during e yeor Accordingly, porogroph
urvi of the Order is not opplcobiae o the Company

15. As per records of e compony ond according te
nformotion ond mplonofion gven o us by the
mancgemen?, the company has not ertered g oy
non-coth Yoreochons weh GrecioNs O pEFSONS
commacied win b B hence e obove douse B not
opplcoble.

14. The compony i nof regurred o be regsiersd under
seriiewn 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India A1, 1934,

For and on the beholl of
PSMG & ASSOCIATES
Chariered Accountanis
Firm Rag. No. D0BS7C

/.

Priyonko Jain

Parmar

M.MNO 423088

UDiN: 21423088AAACIRTTI0
Dote-07.0%9.2021



"“Annexure B” to INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
The State Trading Corporation of India Lid, New Delhi

Refarred to Clavss (vii} of Poragraph 2 under the heading of “Report on other Legal and Regulatery Requirements”

of our report of even date on Slandalone Financiol Statements for the year ended 315t March 2021

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under
Clause (i) of S5ub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Componies Act, 201 3 [“the Act™)

We hove ovdided the infernol fimanoal controds over hinoncial
reporting of The Stole Troding Corporation of Indio Limited
[“the Company™ as of March 37, 2021 in conjunclion with
ouwr oudt of the standolone financiol statemnents of tha
Company for the year ended on that date.

Monagement’'s Responsibility for Internal Finoncial
Conirals

The: Company’s management i5 responsible  for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
basad on the infernal conirol over finoncial reporting
criterio estoblished by the Company considering the
essential components of internal contrel stoted in fhe
Guidanee Naote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Finoncial Reporfing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountonts of India [ICAI'). Thass
rasponsibiliies include the design, implementation and
muointenance of adequote internal finoncial confrols fhof
ware operafing effachively For ensuring the orderly and
efficent conduct of its business, incleding odherence to
compony's policies, the sofeguarding of its assets, the
prevenfion and defection of frouds and errors, the
occuracy ond completeness of the ococounting records,
and fthe timely preparation of relioble financial
information, oz reguired under the Companies Act, 2013,
Auditers’ Responsibility

Cwer responsibility s fo express on opinion on the
Company's internal finandial contrels ovar financial
reporiing based on cur audst, We conduded our audit in
occordance with the Guidance MNofe on Audit of Internal
Financial Contrels  Ower Financial Reporting  {the
*Guidonce Mote”) ond the Standards on Auditing, issued
by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under sechion
143010} of the Compaonies Act, 2013, fo the exfent
applicable to an oudit of internal financial contrats, bath
applicable to an audif of Infernal Finoncial Conirals and,
both issved by the Inslilute of Chartered Accountantzs of
India, Those Stondards and the Guidance Mote require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit fo obtain recsoncble assuronce aboul
whathar odequafe internal financial confrols over finoncial
reporing was established ond maintained and i such
conirols operated effectively in-oll material respects.

Clur audil invelves parfarming procedures o oblain audil
avidence ohout the adequocy of the internal financial
confrols  systemn over financial reporfing and  their
operoting effectiveness. Our oudit of infernal finoncial
confrols over financial reporting induded obtaining an

undergtanding of inlernal financial conirols aver financial
reparfing, ossessing the risk thot o moterial weakness
exists, and fesfing and ewvaluating the design and
operaling effectiveness of infernal contral based en the
assassad risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditer’s judgment, incduding the assessment of the risks
of materiol misstotement of the financal stofements,
whather due fo froud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obigined &5
ausfficiant ord oppropriate to provide a basis for aur audii
opinion on the Company’s imfermol finonciol controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Finoncial Contrals
Finoncial Repariing

A company’s internal finoncial control over  financiol
reporting is 0 process designed to provide reosonable
assurance regording the reliability of financial reparting
and the preparation of financial steternents for external
purposes - in accordonce with generolly accepted
oocounfing principles. A company's infernal financiol
contrel over finandal repeding includes thoss policies and
procedurss that

aver

i1} perain o the mainlenance of records that, in
reasonoble defall, occurotely and fairly reflect the
transachions ond disposifions of the ossets of the
company;

(2} provide reasonable ossuramce thot fransoctions are
recorded os necessary to  permidl  preparation of
finoncial stotements in occordance with generally
accepled accounting principlas, and that receipts and
expenditures of the cormpany are being mode enly in
ocoordance with authorizations of moenagement and
direciors of the compony; and

(3]} provide recsonable assurance regarding prevention
or fimely detection of un-authorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have
o material affect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Contrals

over Financial Reporing (IFCFR)

Becouse of the inherent limitations ‘of infemal financial

candrals over fmancial reporting, including the possibility of

collusion or improper monagement override of confrols,
maiterinl misstoterments dus to error or fraud may ecour and
nof be defeded. Also, projechions of ony evaluation of the
internol financiad controls aver financiel reporting 1o future
parads ore subject fo the nsk that the infernal financicl
condral ever financial reporing moy become inodequale
becouse of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
complionce with the polices or procedures moy deterioraoba,
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Annexure- ‘C’ to the INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
The State Trading Corporation of India Ltd, New Delhi

Referred Paragraph 3 under the heoding of “Report on other Legal and Regulotory Requirements™ of our
report of even date on Standalone Finoncial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

Whether the company has systern in place to
process  afl the aoccounting tronsacions
through IT Systermn? If yes, the processing of
occountfing transadions cutside IT system on
the integrity of the occounts aleng with the
finzncial implicotions, if any, moy be stoted.

Whether there s ony restrucluring of on
existing loon or coses of waiver/write off of
debtsfloans/interest efe.; made by the lendar
to the company dve o company”’s inabilify fo
repay the loand

Company is maintaining "Parfarmance Management System™,
Payroll Software ond "Leove Monogement System” which are not
interfaced with each other oz well oz the accounting software. Az o
result of above, Manual Accounting enfriez are being mode on
periodical basis in the Tolly ERP Accounting softwars.

The company is inthe protess of “Dine time sefflement”™ [OT5) with
the Lender Banks for the dues of banks for which Compony iz in
confinuing defauli,

In view of defaull by the company in paying due fo inferast amount
to the banks, 5TC wos declored oz NPA. The lender banks have
initioted DRT proceeding against the campany, which is likely to be
withdranwn soon. The Memorandum of the OTS [MOTS) proposal
with the lenders bank iz af the final stoges and iz in the line with
minutes of the high level meeting held on 29.08.2019 and further
clarificotion letter doted 13.10.2020 of Ministry. The hability
tewards bank is proposed to be setled by woy of transfer of fifle of
identified immevable property worth Bs. 300 crore on "as is whare
i basie” oz a full and final sattlamant.

However, ne any decuementation is made available by company
with regards to discussion with lenders,

Panding setflement of DTS, company has net charged misrastin its
financial stafements.

Whether the fund recewved/recevable for

specific schemas from Ceniral/State

ogencias wers propery occounted for/
utilized as per ifs tarms ond condifion? List of

cases of deviahion.

As perinformation & explanalion given fo us, the Company has not
received ony fund under any scheme of the Central/State
Government during the year under report.

Fer and on the behalf of
PSMIG & ASSOCIATES
Chortered Accountants
Firm Beg. Mo, 0083867C

Sely/-

Priyanka Jain

Partner

M.NOL 423088

UDIN: 2142308BAAACIR9220
Diate-07 09,2021
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Compliance Certifcate

We have conducted the oudit of Standalone Ind AS financial statements of The State
Trading Corpeoration of India Lid. for the year ended March 31, 2021 in accordance
with the directions / sub-directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that to the best of
knowledge and belief we have complied with all the directions/sub-directions issued

to us.

For ond on the behalf of
PSMG & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. Ma O0B547C

5d/-

Privonka Jain

Partner

ML MO, 423088

UDIN: 21423088AAACIRGZ20
Date: 07 05,2021
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BALAMNCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2021

(¥ Crora)
Parficulars Mole Mo -#s of March 31, 2021 As of Miorch 31, 2020
ASSETS
Men-currant oisets
[a| Prapsety, Flonl and Bgquspmand 4 57155 =54.01
| [} Cop#al work-in-progiress 4 1.83 .45
[} Invasimend propardy [} TRITE 268
(d} Crher irfoogible dsseis f LR 307
(=} Financic! Sspets -
[i} Invesrments 8 [LEHh] 201
[iil Trode receivables 2 FIH 69 f e ]
{iii] Loans 10 13.87 5.90
H’ Cihesr Financial Assetr 11 l.'l'.-_f}-? 5-!_.?6
{£] Diefarred tax assels jnef] 12 B6.49 8647
[g} Crher non-currant assets 14 4.55 4.32
Sub total 1,924.33 2,007.48
Current Assels
faa} invantarias 15 0.04 0.22
|E| Finpnicaal Assels @
i Trode receivobles 3 138.35 171.09
) Cosh & cosh equivolents 14 B6.42 23.17
fiii} Bank Bofarces ather than [jij cbove i7 . 23.26
[iv] Losans 13 3573 14.56
. [¥]_ Oher Fingncial Assats i1 134.13 21437
(] To Aszats (Maf] 13 3187 3240
| (d] Crhar Current Assats 14 £a1 .54
Chbvar nean current assess bald for ool a 0.a1
Subs fabol 433.65 ABT.82
Tolol Assets 135794 2,495.50
_EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
| Equity
{a] Eguity Shiare Copited 14 G000 &#0.00
| [} Oahar Equity [ 11649,20] (120,54
Sub tobal [109.240] {61.50)
Ligbilifies
Men-current liabiliies
| (o] Rl Liakbilihag
[i} Barrawsgs 0 i
[} Trade poyubles -SASME -
fiii} Trade poyatles -Cibers H 24865 ¥R 0¥
livl Dher Firarcicd Lokdties s 7718 346,95
o} Pravisians 3 108.50 113.14
(¢} DFher npn-currsnl Babilties 24 e Tk
Sulbs tokal 1,110.29 1,7:446.31
Current liabififies
[a} Frimncral Lisailities
|it'H-urr\m'ri15 20 S 23 BG.23
i} Trode poyobles -MSME . :
liii} Trade EElu - CHbemrs 1 15228 18717
[iv] Cther Firarciel Liabilffes 22 350 33 FHE.08
| (] Provisions 23 54,62 54.5%
[} Orher current lichilitias 24 4.23 8. 83
Sub tokal 1,356.89 141050
Total Equity and Liabilifies 2,357.98 2,495.30
Sigreficant Accounting Palices ond the cocermparying fctes 1o 42 form on inmegral port of accounts.
As per our report of even dote atoched - d/-
For PSMG & Associates {5.K SHARMA)
Chartersd Accountants Direcdor {Parsonost) Gi-F & CFO
1 with addilional ch
Firm Bag. Mo, Q08547 T CME arge
5d/- M -Da2d 2536
[CA PRITAMNKA JAFN)
Parnar S~
M. Mo. 423088 c':"::ﬁ?"”""'
Placa: Maw Delbha ACSTRYTE

Drated: 250423021
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2020-21

1. Corporate Information :

The State Troding Corporation of India Lid. (STC) is a
public limited company registered in India under the
pravisions of Companies Ad applicable in India. Its shares
are [isted in fwo recognised slock exchanges in Indio. The
registered office of the company is locoted ot Jawahar
Wyapar Bhawan, Tolstoy Marg, MNew Delhi- 110001, The
Company is engaged in the Trading Business i.e. import
and export in bulk commodities of rice, wheat, sugar,
pulses, edible oils, fedilisers, conl, bullion, etc. either on
beholf of Government's or Private parfies.

2. Bosis of Preporation of Finoncial statement :

Siotement of Complionce:

The financial stotemants hove been prepared in
accordonce with Indion Accownting Stondards {IMD
A3l nofified wnder the Compaonias (Indian
Accourting Stondards) Rules comply in all material
aspacts with the relevant provisions of the
Companies Ad 2013 ond other accowniing
principle generally accepted in India.

Bosis of meosurement:

The financial stofements hove been prepared under
the historicol cost convention on ocorual bosis
excapt for ceroin financial ossets ond lichilitas
which are meosured of foir valve or amortized cost
atthe end of scch financial year.

iii) Critical Accounting Estimates/Judgements:

In preparing these standalone financial stalaments,
manocgement hos mode judgmenis, estimates and
assumptions that affect the opplication of
accounting polices and the reporied amounts of
assets, liobilittes, income and expenses and actual
results may differ from these esfimates. Estimates
and underiying assumpfions are reviewad on an
engoing basis. Bevisions fo occounting estimatas
whers necessary are recognized prospechively,

Significant areas of estimation and judgments {os
stated in the respeclive Accounting Palicies) that
have the most significant effect an the Finandal
Solements ore as follows:

i. Impairment of Assals

il. Meosuremaent of useful life ond residual values of
property, plant ond equipment ond the
aszessment o5 to which components of the cost
mcy e copitalized.

i, Recagnition and medsursment of defined benefil
abligations

. Measurement of Fair Volues ond Expecied Credit
Loss (ECL)

v. Judgment is required o ascerfain whether it is
probable or nol that on outflow of resources
embodying economic benefils will be required fo
setle the faxation disputes and legal claim.

iv] Operoting oycle & clossificotion of Current &

MNoen-Current :

The Company is in Trading Business, there is ne
specific operoling cycle; however, 12 months period

has been odopled os “the Operating Cycle® in-
tarms of the prowvisions of Scheduls 1l to the
Companies Act 201 3, Accordingly, current liabilities
ond current assefs include the current portion of
non-currant inancial liobilfies ond ossets.

v Functional Currency:

The stand olone finoncicl stofermenis are prasented
in  Indian Rupes [INB] which & compony's
presentalion ond fundhional currency and oll volues
are in nearest Crores (up to we deomal] unless
otherwise stated.

3. Significant Accounting Palicies :
3.1 Property, Flont & Equipments [ PPE) :

o) The cost of an flem of PPE is recognized as an
osset if, ond only if it s probable thot future
economic benefits ossociated with the item will
How fa the company and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. The cost of an item of PPE s
the cash price equivalent af the recognition date.
The cost of an itern of PPE comprises:

il Purchase price, including impart duties and non-
refundable purchose taxes, ofter deduching tax
recoverohle, trode discounts ond rebotes.

ii| Costs directly alributable to bringing the PPE fo
the location and condition necessary far if to be
capable of aperating in the manner intended by
rranogeen.

iiij The irdtial estimate of the costs of dismoantling and
removing the item and restering the site on which
it iz locoted, the obligation for which the compaony
incurs gither whan the PPE is acguired or oz a
conseguence of hoving used the PPE during o
porticular penod for purposes other than %o
produce inventarias during that pericd.

b] Subsequent expenditure reloted to an item of PPE
is added to ifs book value only if it increases the
future benefits fram the mdsting asset beyond its
previously assessed standard of performance. All
other expenses on exisfing terms of PPE, inchuding
day-lo-day repair and maintenance expendilure,
are charged 1o the stafement of profit and lass for
the period during which such expenses ore
imcurred.

] Gains or losses arizsing from derecognition of
items of PPE are measured as the differamce
betwaen the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and ore recegnized
in the statement of profit and loss when the osset
iz derecognizad.

d] The compony has elected to confinue with
carrying value of PPE from the dote of iransition.

3.2 Infongible Assats

o) Idenfifiable imtangible ossets ore recognized
when fhe company conirols  the ossef; if is
probable that future sconomic benefits expected
with the respective assets will flow to the company
for more thon one economic pericd; ond the cost
of the asset con be measured reliably,
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b) Infongible ossels acguired sepaorotely are
measurad on inifial recogniticn of cosf. Cost
comprisas purchase price, import duties, non-
refundable purchose fox, after deducting fom
recoverable, frode discownt, rebote and eny cost
directly affributable to brnging the osset fo
location ond condifion necessory for it fo ba
copoble of aperating in the manner infended by
Monagement. Folliowing inifsal  recognition,
intongible assets ore coried of cost less
pcocumulated omortzefon ond accemuloted
imparrmeent lesses, if ony,

o) All Intongible Assets [Computer Soffwora’s) are
stoled of cormypng value from the dofe of
transiion.

3.3 Investment PFroperty:
Investment Properies are properies held to eam
renfals and / or for copital eppreciation.
Investment properfies are meosured inifially af
cost including fronsodlion cost, Subsequently,
Investment propery are stated al cost less
gsooumulaled depreciation and impairment losses,
if any. Drepreciofion is provided os per policy of the
company for the some. Any gain or loss on
disposal iz recognized in Stotement of Proft &
Loas,

3.4 Depreciation / Amortization :
Depreciafion is provided on Straight Line Method
over the useful life of ossets as per Schedule 1 of
Companies Act 2013, keeping o residual value of
5% of the origincl cost excepl for the ossels
maenfioned belaw:

i. Intangible fems ore deprecioted / omorfized over
o peried of 2.5 years,

il. Land en perpetual lease is not amorfised.

iii.Im cose, lfe hos not been prescribed under
Schedule Il of the Componies Act, the some have
been determined by lechnically quaolified persen
and approved by the Board of Direcfors keeping
a residval volue of 5% of the crginal cost. The
details of such assets & eshmated useful life are as
under :

S.No | Description of Assets E‘*h'“m“' '
1. Componants: HYAC plant
a) Chilker Unit 15
bl Pipirg wark 15
&) Air handling work 10
_Elfl Oiher components 15

wv. Lease hold assets are amortised over the leose
perod,

Depraciction method, wseful lves and residunl value

are reviewed by the monogement of eoch yeorand.

3.5 Impoirment of Non-Financial Assets :
If the recoverable amount of on osset [or cash-
generaling unil) & esfimated fo be fass than it
carrying amaunt, the carmving amount of the azset
[or cash-generafing wnil] i reduced 1o il
recoverable amount. An  impairment loss s

THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDLA LIMITED | &4

recognized immadictaly in profitor loss, unless the
relevort osset is comied of @ revelued amount, in
which cose the impoirment loss is trected as o
revaluofion decreasa.

Recoverable ameunt is the higher of fair value lass
costs of disposal and value in use. In ossessing value
in vsa, the estimated hdure cosh flows are
discounted to their present volue using o pre-tox
discount rofe thet reflects current morked
essassments of the fime volue of money ond the risks
spactic to the assef for which the esfimaotes of future
cash flows hove nol been odjusted.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying ameount of the assel [or a cash-generaling
unifl i3 increased fo the revised esfimote of its
recoverable amount, but so thal the increcsed
carrying omount does not excesd the cormying
amount that would hove bean defermined hod no
impairment loss been recognized for the csset [or
cash-generaling unit] in prior years. A reversal of an
impaimsent loss is recognized immediately in profit
or loss; unless the relevant csset is comed of o
revalved amount, in which cose the reversal of the
impaimentloss is treated as o revaluction increose.
At the end of each reporing period, the company
reviews the corrying amounts of its tangible ond
intangible ossels to determine whether there is any
imgication that those ossets hove suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indicafion exists, the
recoverable amount of the ocsset is estimated in
order fo determine the exent of the impairment loss
(if amyl. When it i not possible to estimote the
recoverasble amount’ of an individuol osset, the
Caompany esimates the recoverable amount of the
cosh-generating unit towhich the asset balongs.
Intongible ossets with indefinite useful lives ond
infangible aszets nat yel available for use ore fested
for impairment ot least annually, ond whenever
there & an indicotion that the osset may be
imipaired.

3.6 Lemses
Wef 01042019, Ind AS 116 “Leases” will be
applicable for accounting of leases:-

1. As o Lessee:-
a. Right to Use Asset:-

* [nitial Recognition and freatment- on the date
of commencament of lease, the company shall
measure the right of use [ROU) asset of present
value of lease poyments discounted ot the
imterast rote implict in the leose or the
imcramental borrowing rofe.

» Subsequant meosurement and freatment: The
ROU  mgzel will be depreciated os per the
depreciation requirements in Ind AS &
Property, Plant & Equipment. if the ownership
will be transferred by the company ot the and of
the leass term or if there is a cerainty that the
purchase opfion will be exesrcized by the
company, the ROU azset will be depreciated
over the useful life of the asset. In any other
case, the BOU escat will be depracicted over
the vseful life of the osset or the lease term



whichever is shorler. Depreciofion on the BOU

assat will be reflacind os 0 charga in the profit

& loss account

b. Leasa Liability:-

* Initial Recognifion and frectment-on the
date of commencement of leaza, ihe
company shall measure the lsose lability af
prasent value of lease poyments discounted
ot the inferast rate implict in the leose or the
incremental barrowing rate.

* Subsequent measvrement ond freafment- The
carnang omeunt of the lease lobility will
increase by the omount of inferest occcrved
on the lease hobilty, The carrying omount
will be reduced on account of the payments
made towards the lecse lobidity, The interest
axpense on leose lability, being o component
of finance cost will be presented. seporately
0% o chorge inthe profit & loss account,

2. As o lessor:-

Lease is classified a2 a finonce lease if it fransfers

substantially all the risks and rewards incidental

te awnership. A leose is clossified as an aparating

leaza if it doss not transfer substantially all ihe

risks and rewords incidental 1o ownership.
. Finoncial lease:-

i. Recognifion of the osset- Assets held wnder
finoncicl laose to be presenfed os a receivable

ot an amount equal 4o the nef investmeant in the
lease.

i, Recognition of the incame- Rnance income over
the lease term, bosed on o pottern reflecting a
constant periadic rate of return on the campany's
reet investrnent in the lease.

b. Operating lease:-

i. Recognifion of the ossef- Assets held wnder
operating leaze shall have fo be capitalised in the
boaks.

i, Recognifion of the income- The lease payments
from operdfing leases shall have to be recognised
as income on either o straight line baosis or
anather systernatic bosis. The lessor shall apply
another systemalic basis I that basis is more
representative of the patiern in which benefil from
the use of the underlying osset is diminished.

. Becognition of egpenses- tha expenses ossociabed
with earning of leese income, like depreciation
shall kave fo be recognised as expense.

3.7 Inventortes

a) Inventeres are carrisd of lower of cost and net
reclizable, Cost is delermined os under;

b] Inventories are wvoléed on yeorly weighted
overoge method except temms handled on bock o

back basis which are volued on octual cost os par-

specific idenfification method.
&) Goods-in-tranait i valyed gt CIF cost.

d] Cost of inventory comprises cost of purchases,
cost of conwersion ond other cost incwrred

including monufacturing overheods net of
recoverable toxes incwrred in bringing them in
their presant locotion ond condition.  Met realisobls
volue iz the estimoted selling price in the ordinary
course of business less the estimoted costs of
complefion and the ssfimoted costs necessary to
moke the sale. Estimates of net realisable value are
bosed on the most relioble-evidence available ot the
time of esfimation os to the amount the inventories
are expecied lo realize.

3.8 Revenue Recognition

IMND A5 115 oddresses the recognition of revenye
from cusfomer controcts and impocs on the
amounts-and fiming of the recognition of auch
FEVETILE,

Eevenua from sole of goods, commadifies and any
other products are recognised when all following
condifions are satisfed;

i. Meither confinving monagenal invalvement to
the degres usually associoted with cwnership mor
effeciive controf cver the goods seld is refained.

ii. Significant risk and rewards of swnership of the
goods have been fransferrad fo the buyes.

iit, The amownt of revenua is measured reliobhy.

. It iz probable thot the economic benefits
ossocioted with the fransoctions will flow to the
COmpany.

v. The cost incurred or bo be incurred in respect of
transaction con be measured reliobly,

vi. If thare are any trode discovnis ond wolume
rabate, wath respect fo revenues from the sale of
producs ond commaodities are deducied from
TEvBMIos.

vii. Revenues . are  meosured of fair wvalue of
consideration received or recoverable.
a} Revenue from Operating Activities ;

* Bevanues from operofing achvities includa
revenuas relating fo warious troding
fransactions in which: the compony is od os
principal, corries commaodity inventories.
These revenues ore mainly from sole of
fertilicers, food groins, metals ond oiher
products,

= Marging on Operdling Transadions :

Margins on operafing fransoctions alse include
revanwa from variows frading activities in which
company acls o5 a principal or an agent.
Through its trading octiviies, the company
fadlitates its customers” purchase and sole of
commaodifies/bullion and other producs and
charge a fiwed margin os agreed.

* The company also fodlitotes conclesion of the
contracis betwean suppliers / monufacherers
and customers and delivery of the produds
betwean suppliers and customars. Revenue
from such activities ore recognised when the
contracied services ore rendered / goods ore
suppliad fo third parfies / customers pursuant
fofhe agreements.
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The IMD AS 115 infroduced o five-step approach to
revanue recognifion — identifing the controd;
identifying the performance obligations in the
egniract;  determining  the fransaction price;
allocating that fransachion price to the performance
obligafions; and finally recognising the revenue os
thase perfarmancze ebligations are sofishied, IND AS
115 did not hove g moterial impod due fo the
nafure of the business & services provided —the cpde
from order through fo delivery of these senices i
generally shorf. The other businesses, the
methodology odopted for revenue recognifion
wnder IND A5 115 was not materially different from
the previous IND AS for Revenue recognifion.

i, Dividend ond Interast Income

Dividend income is recognized when the
Company's right te receive dividend s
established.
Interesd income from a finoncial cssel i
recagnized using the affective interest rate (EIR)
it

if. Claims
Claims [induding inferest on outstonding) are
recognized of cost when there & o reosonoble
cerfainty regarding ifs witimaoie colledion,

iil. Revenue Recognition on Actual Realizafion
Inceme ond expensas ore occounted for on

accrunl bosis: except the following which are
recognised on cosh bosis: -

o} Export bensfits,

bl Interast realisable from the Hems hondled on
Govarnment account,

. Foreign cwrencies

Transedions in foreign currencies are recorded aof
the exchonge rate prevailing af the dofes of the
tronsaction.  Monetory ossets ond liabilities
denominoted in foreign currendes are fransioted of
the functional currency closing rotes of exchange ot
the reporting date.

Exchonge differences  arising on settlerment or
translotion of monelory tems ore recognized in
Hoterment of Profit and Loss excapt to the exfent of
exchange difference which are regarded os an
odjusiment fo inferest cosfs on foreign currency
borrowings That are directly affributable 1o the
scguisifion or construction of gualifying ossefs, are
capitalised as cost of assets, Addilionally, exchange
goins or losses on forsign currency borrowings
takan priar to April1, 2016 which ore reloted to the
poguisiion or construchion of gualifying assefs are
adjustad in the cormying cost of such ossets,

Men-manetary items that are measured in terms of
histarical costs in a foreign currency are recorded

wEing the exchonge rofes ot the dote of the
transachon.

Mon-monetary fems measured of foir value in o
foreign currency are franslaled using the exchange
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rates ot the date when the fair value was measuraed.
The gain o loss arising on tronsletion of non-
monsfary items measured ot fair value is freated in
lime with the recognition of the goin or less on the
thangs in fair value of the Mem (ie. translafion
differences on items whose fair volue gain or loss is
racagnised in QOCI or Staternent Of Profit and Loss
are also recognised in OC| or Staternent OF Profit
ardd Loss, respedively].

. Borowing Casts

Finance cost include exchange differences arnising
from foreign currency borrowing fo the exdent they
ara regarded a3 on odjusiment fo the interest cost.

Borrowing cost includes interest ond omordization of
ancillory costs imcurred in conneclion with the
arrangemant of borrowings.

Borrowing cost directly atiributable 1o the acquisition
& construction qualifying asset that necassarily fakes
o substantial perod of time 1o get recdy for its
intended use or sole ore copialized as port of the
cost of the respeciive osset. Al other borrowing costs
are expansed in the paricd they ocour.

A qualifying osset s an osset that necessarily takes o
substontol period of fime to get ready for s
intervded wse or sala,

. Employes benedits

i. short ferm employee benefits expected 1o be paid
are recognized of their undiscounted amount in
the ocoounting period in which they are incurred.

il Post-retrernent benefits :

a. Defined contribution plan : Employees’
benefil, under defined confribution  plan
comprising provident fund [odministered
through seporafe frustl and pension fund
[odministered through defined coniribution to
LIC) ora recognized basad on the undiscounted
ohiigation of the company to contributa fo the
plan in the period in which the employes renders
the reloled service. The some is paid lo funds
administered through separate Trust.

b. Definad Banefit plon:

i| Provision far groluily, leave encashment and
half poy leave ore determined on the basis of
acheonal voluetion using the projecied wnit
credit method.

i) Liakility towards post refirement medical
benefit is provided bosed on aclorial
waluafion as of the yeor end.

Re-measwrament, comprising ccuarial gains and
lozses, the affedt of the changes to the asset ceiling [if
applicable) and the retum on plan assets (axcluding
interest], is reflected immediately in the staternent of
financial posiion with o charge or credit recognized
in other comprehensive income in the period in
which they occier. Re-meosurement recognized in
other comprehansive income is reflected
immediotely in refaned sarnings and will not be
raclossified o Stotement of Profit or Loss.



. Finoncial instrements

Mon-derrvgtnee fmoncial mstremenns oo of
L ﬁuﬂdmﬂ'—d‘lnﬁﬁﬂuﬂmﬁ

derscognited
whaen jutisiontial risks and rewards of ownershep of the
financial ouset hove been transferred. In coses whars
sbstontiol riska ond rewards of ownership of fhe
financlal ossels are neither transferred nor retained,
financial ossets are derecognized only when fhe
Company has not retained confrol over the financial
(T

Subseguent Measuramant

Subsequant 1o initinl recognifion, non  derivalive
finoncial insbrumeant are messured op described
brelow:

i. Cashand cosh eguivolents
For tha purposes of the cash flow siotement, cash
ond cash sguivolents include coth in hand, ot bards
and demand deposits with banks, net of outstanding
bank overdrafts that ore repayable on demand and
ore contdersd part of the Compary’s cash
monogeent sysler In the stoterrent of financal

Aggoties] ore vousd of thesr for volve. Thess
imvestments ary measured of fowr voive and changes
recognized in siofement of proft ond loss ond
prosanted within equity, net of foxes. Tha
impairmant losses, © ony, om redomified from
aquity info staternant of income. 'When an availabla
for sale finoncol osset is derecognized, the related
cumulative goin or loss recognised in eguity is
transferred jo the siaterment of income.
i, Laans and recavablas

Loans ond receivables are non-daervative financial
assate with faed or determinable paymants that are
ol quoted in an ochive market, They are preseniad
ai currant financiol ossets, except for fhose matunng
later than 12 months cfter the reporting date which
aré prosorded o non-ourment finanoal orsets. Loars
and recorvobles ore mitally recognized of fos voluee

v. Trode and ofher poyobles
Trode and ofher payobles are indially recognized of
foir volue, and subsequently cormed of omortized
cosl using the effective interes! method. For these
financial instrumanis, the carrying amounts
oppraximale fair value dus to the shod term
mualurity of these insiruments.

vi. Investments in Subsidiary, Associotes and lsint
Yanthera

The company eccounts investmaent in subsidery,
joint wentures ond cmsocioles of cost. An enfily
controfled by the company is considered os o
subsidiary of the company. Investrments in subsidiory
compoany outside indio are fronsiated of the roe of
Irresiments where the compony has sgnificont
nfluence ore danidied o1 omocotes Significont
infience o the powe: to partcpale i e Bnonciol
ond operohng polxy deciaons of the invesice but s
niol control or et condrol over those polices. A jomt
ormongement whersby the portes thot hove jont
corirol of the orrangement howe rights 1o the net
sy of the joent orronge et ot dassfed o3 © jond
verdure. Jond conirol @ the confrockuoly ogreed
shoring of control of an orrengernent, which exnts
only when decmpors chou! the relevant octiviies
require unonimous consent of the porties sharing
corirol.
Impaimment of financual casets
Fnanciol ossets, other than hose of Foir Violue through
Profit and Loss [FYTPL), are oasessed for indicolors of
mparment al tha end of each reporting period.
Financol osaeh ore consderad fo be impoired whan
there is objective avidence that, as o result of one or
more events that occurrad affer the initial recognition of
the financial asset, the esfimaled future cash flows of
the investment have been affected, For Avoilable far
Sale |AFS) equily investments, o significant or
pmlmnedﬂr:lnmhlh-hrvdmufﬂmmmlrhﬂuw
its cost s considered W0 be objective evidence of
impairment.
for oll other finanoal omsets, objedive evidance of
impoirment could indude:
* Significant fnonciol difficully of the Esver or
ourderparty;
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* Braoch of confrod, sech os o defaul or
dalingquancy in interest or principal poymants;
® Hmwﬁnﬂaﬁﬂ-wiﬁiﬂ

For certoen codegones of fnonool amsets, sech os
rode receivobles, ossels ore ossensed for
irmpaerrrend an ndeadund bass Dbsacts evdence
of imparment for o pordelio of recesvables could
inchede Compory's post esperence of collectng
poyerh, o0 mowose N Hw rumber of deloyed
poymenty in fre porfiobo pow e overage creds
penod of tero doys, 0s well s observobles changes
in notional or locol economic condiiom hat
correlote with defoul on recervobles

For financial cssels thot ore cormied ol cosl, the
amount of impairment loss & meotured o the
differanca batween the asset's carmying amouwnt and
the present value of the esiimaled haure cash flows
discouniad of the current marke! rate of reburn for o
wimilor financiol osset. Such impoirment loss will not
e reversed in subsequent pariods.

Tha carrying amouni of the finonciol osset s
roduced by fhe impairment loss directly for oll
financial ossels with the exceplion of frade
roceivables; such impaoirment loss s reduced
through the uss of an oliowance account for
respeciive financial asset. When o frade recervable
is considered uncallactible, i i written off against
the allowonce gccount. Subseguen! recoveries of
the ollowonce cocount. Chonges m the carrping
amguni of the allowancs account ore recognaesd n
porofel or loes

For fnoncal omen mecsured o omorined coal 4,
in o mbseguent period, the omount of The
smpcrmact loss Secreases ond the decrease con be
reloted otweCively 30 on Bvent oCccuTng oher e
recogroed imporment loss B reversed Fwough
prof or lom 1o the extent fhgt the cormpng omount of
e invesiment of e dols The mposrmed A
reversed does not exresd what the amortised cost
would have been hod the impairment nol been

mecognaed.

D recognitien of hnanoo! assels

The Company de-recognises a financial ouset when the
contraciual rights io the cash flows from the ossel
expire, or when it fronsfers the financial asset and
substantiolly all the risks and rewards of ewnership of
the assel to ancther parly. If the Company naither
translars nor refains subsiontiolly oll the risks and
rewards of ownership ond continues fo control the
trarsferred asset, the Company racognises its rebaned
intaresl in the asse! and on ossocialed Bobility for
amounts i may have o pay. If the Company refains
wubstarhally ol tha risks and resards of ownership of o
tronsferred finoncial asset, the Company confinues o
recognine the finoncial asset ond also recognises o
colioterolned borrowing for the proceeds recerred.
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On de-recognibon ol o financial asset in its entirefy, the
difference betwean the osset’s camypng amount and the
sum of the consrderabion recswved and receivable ond
hnﬂ-ﬂuwuhiﬁwhﬂm

hmhhwﬂmmhmﬂ
deferrad ton.  Tan recognaed in sotement of profit
and ks, mecapd 10 the sxtent that o ralotes 1o itema
recognsed i ofw comprehensive NCoMme  Of
direclly in equity in which cose the fox = olbso
mecogrsed = ofher cOmMprehensve Noome OF
equity.
1. Currant fox
Current fox comprises the cocepiad fox poyoble /
receivoble only toxoble income or loss for the year
and ony odiugiment 10 the fos poyoble or receivable
in respect of previous years. B is meosured using tax
rates and lows enocted or substontially enocted ot
the reporfing date,
Current tax assets and liobilifies are offset only i, the
Company;
a As a legal enforceobls right to se! off the
recognisad amounts ond
b. Infends either lo soffle on o nel basis, over o
roclise the cisehs ond seitla the [ability
smultonacusy.
2. Deforred tox
Deferred tan s recognined on lemporary differsnces
between the comying omounts of ossels ond
liahilifies in the finoncial stolement ond
corresponding o bowss vsed n computoton of
bxaobie proth
The corrying omourd of deferred fox ossefs =
reviewsd of soch reportng dote ond reduced 1o the
extant that # & no longer that sufficens
taaile profty wll be gvadoble i olow ofl or port of
e asaed o be wiined Urrecogneed deferred tox
assels ore reciessed & sach reportng dote ond ore
recogrised o the sxtent that 1 has become proboble
Frct fusure taxoble profits will aliow fhe deferred tox
cssels 1o be recovered.
Deferrad tox habiltes and owmsets ore measured of
fhe tox rotes that are axpeched to epply in fhwe period
in which fthe ligbility is seftled or the osset realised,
bassd on tox rotes (ond tox lows] that have been
enacled or subsiantively enocied by the end of the
reparting poriod,
Deferred fox ilema ore recognised in correlotion fo
the underlying tronsaction aither in profit or loss,
other comprahensive incoma or directly in equity.
The break-up of the major componants of the
deferred tax assets and liabilities as af balance sheat
date has bear arrved af after setting off deferred tax
assels ond liabiliies whare the Compary have o
logally enforceable right to saf-off ossats ogonst
l-abiiities ond where sich ossats and liahilities ralofe
fo loxes on income lewed by the same gowerming
Boomrton lowa.



g. Provisions, Contingent Liabilifies ond Cortingent
Assels
Ganeral:-
Provisions are recognized when the company has a
present obligation (legal or constructive) os a result of o
post event, it is proboble thot on outfiow of economic
benefits will be required to seffle the obligation and o
refiable estimote con be mode of the amount of the
obligation.
If the effedt of time vaolue of money is moterial,
provisions ore discounted using o current pre-tax rote
thot reflecis when appropriate; the risk spechic fo the
liability. When -discounting is used, the increase in
provision due to passoge of fime is recognised os o
finance cost.
Confingent abilities:-
Confingent habilifies ore not recognized but disclosed
in Motes fo the Accounis when the company has
possible obligafion due to post events and existence of
the obligation depends upon occurrence or non-
occurrence of fulure events nol whally within the conral
of the compony or when esimates cannot be made of
the omount of the obligations:
Confingent liokilifies are assessed confinuously to
determine wheather oulflow of economic resources have
become proboble. I the cutflow becomes probable
than relafive provision is recognized in the financial
statements,
Whaere an enfity 5 jointly and severally liable for an
obligation, the part of the obligation thot iz expeciad fo
be met by other parties is freated os o confingent
liability. The enfity recognizes o provision for the part of
the cbligoton for which an ouiflow of resources
embodying economic benefits is probable, excapt inthe
extremaly raore . circumstances where no  reliable
esfimale can be mads,
Contingent Assets:.
Contingent Assets are not recognized in the fnangial

stofamenis. Such confingent assels ore  ossessed
continuoushy ond are disclosed in Motes when the inflow
of economic benefits becomes probable. If it is virtually
cerfmin that inflow of econamic benefit will arise then
swch assets and the relafive income will be recognized
in the finoncial stolements,
Frovision for Doubthul Dakts/Advances/Claims
Provision for doubthul debts / advances fdiaims is made
where there is uncerginly of realization irrespective of
the period of its dues. For outstanding over three years
foxcept government dues), provision is mode unlass the
amaount is considered realizable as per monagement
esfimmote.
3.9 Eornings per shore
A bosic eamings per equily is computed by dividing
the net prafit attribuloble to the equity holders of the
company by the weighted overoge number of egquity
shores oufstanding during the peried. . Diluted
eamings per equify share is computed by dividing
the net prafit attributable 1o the equiry holders of the
compary by the weighted average number of equity
shores considered for deriving basic eamings per
aquity share ond also the weighted overage numbar
of equity shares that could hove been issued upon
conversion of oll dilutive poteniial equity shares.
3.10 Segment Information
The Chisf Operational Decision Maker manitars the
operating results of s business segments separaiely
for fhe purpose of moking decisions obout resource
gllocotion ond performance assessment. Segment
perfarmance is evaluated boted on their revenue
grawth and operafing income.
The Compony has identified i Operating Segments
as Exports, Imports ond Domestic.
The Assets and liobilities wsed in the Compony's
business thal are nal idenfified to any of the
aperaling segments are shawn as unollocoble
cissabs/liabilites,

As per our report of even dote attached 5d/- 8d/-
For PSMG & Associates [S.K SHARMA) (ROOMA NAGRATH)
Charlerad Accountants Direcior [Personnel) GM-F & CFO
Firm Rag. Mo. OQBS&TC with odditional charge of CHD
DIM -D6942536
5d/- Sd/-
[CA PRIYANKA JAIN) [VIPIN TRIPATHI)
Pariner Compaony Secretary
M. No. 423088 ACS -29378
Placa: Maw Delhi

Dated: 25.06.2021
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

{a} Tile/Lease deed in respect of following properties is pending for execufion:-

i. Lecsehold Land:-

* Lease hold land indudes land measuring 2.5%9 acres allotied by LADO vide “Memorandum of Agreemant for
Leose” dated 05.12.1975 for construchion of office building i.e. JawsharVvaporBhowan of Jonpaoth, Mew Delhi
for which leose deed is not yet execufed in the nome of the Compony.

* @ Lease hold land includes land meosuring 16.17 acre {50% share of total Lond 32.33 ocre allotted in the
joint name of 5TC & MMTC) by ershwhile LAB Deportment/DDA vide Memorandum of Agreament dated
35.02. 1968 for construction of Housing Colony ot Aurkindo Marg, MNew Delhi. The lease desd demarcaofing
50% areo of allofted leasehold land in the name of the company is not yet executed.

* Leasehald lond includes a plof ot Maollet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust jwhere STC has a Tank Farm Installafion) for
which lease period hos expired since 2016 and the process for surrender of the some is under way.

ii. Freehold Building:-

* Freahold Building indudes house buillding of Asion Games Yillage Complex [AGYC) allotted by DDA vide
allotment letier dated 30.05.1%84, which is earmarked for settlement under OTS on as is whers is basis.
* Free hold building includes 7 apartments in Mumbai (Locoted 2 of Walloce Aperimant Grant Rood , 3 of Mandar
Apartment, 1 of Shyomsadaon ot Khor (West] and 1 of Los Polmas, Malabar hills), which = earmarked for
setflement under OTS on os is where is basis,

(b] Mo Adiusirnent in resped of orea and value has been mode for following londs ot the ameunt of compensalion and
execution of documents for this purpose are shill pending:-
((1325.685 square meters taken by NDMC for widening of roads during Asian Gomes and 388.91 square meters
taken by DMRC for construction of Melra / Melro Slotion out of the lotal leasehold land alletted by L& DO ta 5TC for
construction of office building of [Jewahor Vipapar Bhawan) Tolstay Marg, Janpath, Mew Dalki, The Company hos
foken up the matter with LEDO for reduchen of both the areo ond sholl be updoting the some in Faed Assefs
register/Scheduls in respect of its area &volue offer receipt of response.The response of LEDO = sl awaited.
(¢) As opproved in the 434th Board Meefing dated 12th August 1991 for the sale of "Office Spoce in the
Jawahar¥yoparBhawan Building” total Office Spoce measuring 67,418 sq.f, were sold to CCIC & HHEC. Thus,

CCIC and HHEC ore co-owners limited fo the properfy under their possession.

5 Capital Work- In- Progress

&

{T Crore)
Particulars Balance os at Additions/ | Caopifolized  Balance as of
April @1, 2020 | {Adjusiments] | during the = March 31, 2021
during the year year
Oiffica Building - - - -
Plant & Equipment 013 1.41 - 1.54
Office Equipmant 0.03 - - | 0.03
Ofthers - - - -
Infangible Assefs under Development 029 - 0.03 024
Tohal 0.45 1.41 0.03 1.83
Previous Yedr 0.37 0.08 - 0.45
Investment Property
Particulars FREEHOLD LEASEHOLD Total
Land | Building | Land |Building
Gross carrying volue as at April 1, 2020 16,14 4.01 204,05 97.73 | 331.932
Addifiens - - - - -
Disposol/adjusimeants - . F ; :
Gross carrying value os ot Morch 31, 2021 16.14 4.01 204.05 97.7% | 321.92
Accumuloted depreciation os at April 1, 2020 - 0.34 245 1643 19.22
Additions - 008 0.57 4.27 4,92
Disposol/edjustments o : : -
Accumuloted depreciafion os ot March 31, 2021 - 042 3.02] 2070 | 24.14
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 21, 2021 [(Contd.)

2 Crore)
Parficulars FREEHOLD LEASEHOLD Total
Impairment as ot April 1, 2020 ; 0.02 = ; 0.02
Additions
. Disposal/odjustmants - - - - -
Inwhnlrﬂ as :Il H’ﬂll’d‘l 31 2021 - i0.02 - - 0.02
Carrying Value as of Morch 31, 2021 16.14 3.57 | 201.03 77.02 | 297.76
Previous Year (Nef) 16.14 3.66 201. an| B1.29 | 302.58
.ﬁ.mnunl: recognized in the stotement of profit & loss for investment properties
Parficulars for the yeor ended | for the year ended
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Rental income derived from Investment Properties _53.46 49.51
Direct operating expenszes from property thot gererated rental income [B.B8) [E-.Eﬂ:l.
Profit from investment properties before depreciation _44.58 41.31
Depreciation (4.92) (4.75)
Profit from investment properties ) _39.66 36.56
7  Intangible Assets
Porticulars Computer Others Tatal
Gross carrying value as of April 1, 2020 0,14 - 0.14
Additions - - -
Disposal/odjustments - - .
Gross carrying vaolue as ot March 31, 2021 0.14 - 0.14
Accumulated amertisation as of April 1, 2020 0.13 - 0.13
Additiens
Dizposal/adjustmants - - -
Accumulated amortisation os of March 31, 2021 0.13 - 0.13
Corrying Value as ot March 31, 2021 0.01 - 0.01
Previous Year [Net) 0.02 0.02
8 Investments
Particulors As al As ot
March 31, 2021  March 31, 2020
Mon Current
Long Term _
Unguated Inﬂuﬂm-m
nvestment in Equrl'!r instrument ~ Suhm:lmrr
STCL Limited [100% Helding)
1,50,000 (Fully paid up Equity shares of Rs. 100 each) 2.82 2.82
Less: Impairment in volue of Investmant 2.82 282
Med .
Investment in Equity instrument ~ Joint Ventures **
M55 Smpuru Agrn Dwilnpnunr Company Lid.
1 ,0a, 000 (Fulhy pmd up qu.my shares of Rs. 10 l‘:ﬂth:l 0.10 0.0
Less: Impairmant in valuee of investmant 010 0,10
MNet - e
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.) l

7 Crore)
Particulars As at As af
| March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
l Others
Sea Lac Agro Ventures Limited
1,000,000 iFully poid vp Equity shores of  Bs. 10 each) a.10 0o
Less: Impairment in value of Investment 0.10 0.10
= T - —— . - H“ o -
Maharashtra Small Scole Industries Development
| 10,000 {Fully paid up Equity shares of Rs. 100/-each) 0.10 0.10
Lasz: Impairment in volue of Invesiment 010 010
Met - -
Andhra Pradesh Trade Promotion Corporation Limited
100 [Fully poid up Equity shares of Rs. 1000/-sach] 0.01 0.01
| Less: Impairment in volue of Investment . .
Met 0.07 .01
Sindhu Resetilemeni#
4 [Fully poid up Equity shares of Rs. 1000/ -soch} - -
Less: Impairment in value of Iwestment
Net : :
Total 0.01 0.01

* The union cobinet hos opproved in its meeting doted 13th August, 201 3 forwinding vp of Subsidiory Mys. STCL Limited,
Accordingly, the subsidiary hos filed winding up pefition on 24,11.2013 before Hon'ble High Court of Kamataka,
Hewravar, the Bonkars of Subsidiory hos olse filed pefifion against such winding up pefifion os their dues are panding for
racowary, The cosa is still pending before Hon'ble High Court of Korrataoka, However, full emount of invesiment in the
Subsidiary (100 % Subsidiary of 3TC) omaunting to Bs. 2.82 Crore (Es, 2. 82 Crore] hos been provided for [refoining o

nominal value of Rs. 1/} as tha net worth of the subsidiary has been eroded completely.”

** Investrnant of Rs. 0.10 Crove {Rs. 0.10 Crore] in o Joint Venture Company N35 Satpura Agre Development Co. Ld.) has
been fully provided For as the Met Worth of the Compaony hos been eroded completely.

-# Marminal Valus of Rs. 4000/

? Trade Receivables {¥ Crore)
Particulars Az at As at
| March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

A MNon Current _ _
| i. Secured — Considered good * : 11.34
ii. Unsecured Considerad good 298.40 955.46
| i, Haring Significant inorasse in crodil risk = 430,29 _A7&
iv. Cradit Impaired H16.69 614,58
Sub-fotal 1,545.38 1,585.10
Less : Allowance for bod and doubtful recesvobles &16.69 G18.25
Total [A) 928.69 6685
B Current -
i Secured, Considered good * ; .96
ii. Unsecured Considered good %0.364 1464.13
ik, Horarsg ignilicdind inzrann s In'crscir visk: 47.59 :
iv. Credit Impoired 10.61 8.75
Sub-fotal 148.86 179.84
| Less: Allowance for bod and doubtful debts 10.61 8.75
Total (B) 138.25 171.0%
Total (A+B) 1,066.94 1,137.94
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.)

*  Trode receivobles arg secured ogainst pledged stock ond immovable property eic.

Ol ol the lolal irade receivable  of Bz, 169424 Crore inciudes Bz, 878,18 Crore having signilicanl incresss in credit
risk” being under dispute/litigofion (for defoils of mojor legal coses refer nofe ne, 38 ],
Trode receivables ogaingt which dispube/legal proceedings are under process, hove besn corsidered oz “Having
Significant increase in cradit risk”, The company feals that even F ne omount would eventually be recovered, no credif
imipairrient i3 requirad for the credil sk since the craditor will be paid by the company only te the extent the amount is
realized from the debiors.

10 Leoans [T Crore)
Particulors As ot As at
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Mon-current
A. Security Deposits
. Secured, considered good - 0.28
Il Unsecured, considerad good 067 2.01
lll. Having Significont increase in credit risk 10.74 019
IV, Cradif Impaired 507 5.47
Sub-total 17.18 F.95
Less: Allewance For bad and doubtul Deposits 577 544
Less: Fair value A:ﬁuﬂm:mﬁ[} o e 0.01
Total (A} 11.41 2.28
E. Loan to Employess
l.  Sacured, considered good ™ 1.10 1.55
Il Unsecured, considered good - 0.03

Iil. Having: 5|mrﬁmrr|: increass in credif risk - -
I Efmd'l Impulmd - -

M Interest accrued 244 343
. Sub-total .74 521
Lass: Allewance for bod and doubiiul koans . .
Less: Fair value odjusiments Loans to employees) .28 1.58
Total (B} 2.46 3.63
Total [A+B} 13.87 5.90

Current

A. Sacurity Deposits
I Seeursd, considered good . -
Il Unsecured, considered good 34.72 13.54
. Hening Significant increase in credil risk
IV Credit Impaired

Sub-total 34.72 13.54

Less: Allowancs for bad and doubitful :Iapmﬂs . -
Less: Fair Valua Miwimanl 5D - 0.01
Total [(A) 34,72 13.53
B. Lean io Employass
I. Sacured, considered good * 0.33 0.3%
L Umecumi r:nnmdtred good 0.06 0.GF
III Hmrmg Enmuli:u:nr increase i cradif n:k
|'H'. Er-pdrl |mp-|;||rq:d . -
Add: Interast occrued 0.64 0.64
Sub-total 1.03 1.10
Less: Allowance for bod and doubtiul loans - -
Less: Fair value adjustments (Loans to employees) 0.02 0.07
Tetal (B) 1.01 1.03
Toral [A+B) 35.73 14.58

* Secured against Hypothecotion of molor car & house properly
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.)

12 Deferred tax assets (Net)
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are attributable to the fellowing: (% Crore)

Particulars | Az al As at
T S —— S— FUNIU, W SE— -— Ma]’ zml m:l; mu -
A. Deferred Tax Liability - -

Property, plont and equipment | 2.07 2.07
_ S.l.lh Tolal 2.07 2.07
'B. Doforred tox Assets '
| Prowisions . 75.08 75.08
Sub Todal 75.08 75.08
C. MAT Credit Entitlement 13.48 13.48
Met Deferred Tox (Liabilifies)/ Assets 86.49 86.49
Movement in deferred tox bolances during the year ended 31.03.2021
Particulars ' Baolonce os ot Recognised in
S | April 01,2020 |  profit & loss
Opening Belance 73.01 72.01

Addifions during the yeor - -

Deletians during the year . -

e ~ Clesing Balance 73.01 73.01
Unrecognised Deferred tox assets

Defarred tox assafs have not been recognised in respadt of the

following items
Deferred Tax Assets
Provizicns 257.78 257.78
Carry Forward fosees . 177.20 177.20
Other Dizollowonces 15.57 15.57
Sub Total 450,55 450,55
Deferred Tox Liabilities
Propesty Plant & Equipmant e ral
Sub Total Tr.a rm
Change in fax rate effect not recognized .
Total 3T2.74 372.74
I-Huumnd ll’ulT nrnit mmii-nhh to ﬂumm in future yours
| 2014-15 {Credit available up to Financial Year 31.03.2025) | 4.01 4.01
201417 {Credit ovailable up le Financial Year 31.03.2027) 759 7.59
2017-18 Credit available up fo Finoncial Yeor 31.03.2028) 1.88 1.88
Total 13.48 13.48
13 Tax Assels (Net)
Particuiars Az ot Az ot
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Current Tox Assels
.-*dm::n-:a T |nr.iud|ng TDS 223.05 22378
Curr-enl Tax Liabilities . . .
Income Tax Payable/Provision RTIRT 191.18

Total | 31.87 32.60
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 [Conid.)

14 Other Assets [Nan-Financial)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021| March 31, 2020

Mon-Current

A. Trode Advances
l.  Secured, considered good - -
Il. Unsecured, considered good - -
I, Having Significant increase in cradil risk

V. Credit Impoired® 9229 92.36
Less: Allowance for bod and doubthul odvances 92.22 92.38

w = i

B. Other Misc. Advances

. Secured, considsred good : :
II. Unsecured, considersd good . 0.08
lil. Having Significant increass in credit risk - -
IV Credit Impoired 0.26 0.01

Sub-total 0.26 0.09
Less: Allowance for bod and doubthul cdvonces 026 0.01

(B)* - 0.08

C. Security Deposils
I Secured, considered good

ll. Unsecurad, considered good 3.25 4.69
lIl, Having Significant increase in cradif risk - .
T —— T =
Sub-tetal 3.62 5.06
Less: Allowance for bod and doubtful deposits 0.37 0.37
(<) 3.25 4.69
Deferred Employes cosl due to Fair Valuation 1.30 1.54
Deferred Fair Valuation Loss- Depesit Receivable - 0.01
Claims Recoverable '
l.. Secured, considared good - -

ll. Unsecured, considered good = £es
. Having Significant increase in credit risk

¥ Credit Impoired 4.17 4.18
Sub-total 417 4.18
Less Allowance for bad and doubtl dims 417 418
(F) - -

Total (A to F) 4.55 6.32
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

15 Inventories
Particulars As at As ot
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
A, Stock in trode including with handiing agents/local ogent - 0.10
B.  Slores and Spares 0.03 D04
L. Pocking Moterials - 0,05
D.  Stohonery 1)) 0,03
Total 0.04 0.22
16 Cosh & Caosh Equivolents
Stamps & Stamp Popers® -
Balances with Banks - -
- Cash Credit sccount - Debit Balance - o.M
- Current Accounts 3.28 5.34
Sub-total 3.28 5.35
Other Bank Balances
- Term Daposits with moturity uplo 3 months B3.14 17.82
Total B&.42 2317
*Nominol Valve of Rs. 9,425/
17. Bank Bolances
Curranl
a. [Bolances with Banks
. l.;IFIFII:Ii'a dl‘lulll:lﬂﬂﬂl ﬁ-l;lll:lll'll:ﬂ Account Elll:ﬂ
. As Margin maney/under lian 2393
« In term deposits with medurity rore thon 3 ard updo 12 months . .
Talal - | 23.26
1B. Equity Share Copital
Equity shares
20.00,00,000 aquity shares of #s. 10y. sach 900.00 200,00
Issued, sibscribed and fully poid
Equity shames
5,00,00,000 aquity sharss of Rs: 10/- each $0.00 60,00
Recenciliation of Share Copital;
Dipaning Equity $hares £0,00 £0,00
Add: Mo, of Shares, Shore Copiol ssoed/ subscribed during the yeor - -
Closing balonce 60.00 &0.00
$hares in thi company hald by sharehalider holding mare than 5§ pencent
Mama of the Shorehalder
- Presicant of india_{90% sharehelding] 24,000,000 34,000,000
- CHbars - -

Equity shores issued ond subscrbed do not enpoy any differential rights,
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.)

19. Other Equity
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
General Reserve - . :
. _I??qun_r:e -as_gnr_lu.ﬁ F_iqmug:_j:::l stotements 59.87 59.93
bess: ti'l-puning. halance tansterred o CO o -:DU-SII
Add: Transter to General Reserve on occount of revaluation
of Fixad Assat, (0.01)
fudd: Amount Tronsferred rom surplus Balance in the staterment .
of Profit & Loss
Closing Bolance 59.87 59.87
Copital Resarve
Balance as per last finoncial statemarnts 1.00 1.00
Closing Balance 1.00 1.00
- Retained Earnings
Balance az per lowt finonchal statements (1.073.48) (P560.62}
Add: Profil for fhe year 4769 (112.84)
Priar Pariod Adjustment . 0.0z
Closing Balonce (1,121.17) (1,073.48)
| Revaluation Reserves
Balance as per last finoncial statemants B4 &0 BE4.55
Add: other adjusimants - 0.05
Closing Balance B884.60 884.60
! Exchange Fluctuolion Reserves
Bvulur!ca as parllnﬁ'.r ﬁnﬂm’.l':ﬂl satamants .50 15..50
A : R A AT Closing Balaes 5.50 ﬁ5{|
Total (169.20) (121.51)
20. Berrowings
Particulars As at As ot
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Currant
I. Term Loars:
o, From banks - 100.70
I Wnrhng Cupihu[ Loans: -
a. From banks
- Cash Credit BOS.23 703,55
- Watking Cagital Dsmiord Loan T 1.98
Total B06.23 B06.23
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

il 'Bonk borrowings are sscured against current assats of the Company an pasi- pazsu basis.

(1) Iri wierw od the dafoull by the compary in paying dues inderest omownt bo fe banks, 5TC wos declared MPA. The lender bamks
barver iritiated DRT procesdings against the company, which & likaly 4o be withdresn soon. The Memaoreadum of the 0TS
IMOTS) proposal with the lendar barks iz of e final soges ond & inlne with the minules ol the ligh leval mesting held on

29.08.19 and the further clarificatory lether dated: 13, 10,2020 of Ministre. Fha lability sowards bonk s proposed to be
sattied by woy of transfer of fithe of identitied immovable property wordh Bs. 300 crore on s is where is basis® os o full and

21.

final setlserani.
Amount Periad of
defaulted defoult [no. of
(principal & days)
intt, thereon
Syndicate Bank 280,71 1025
Irdian Owarssas Bank 1880 1085
Lirian Bork of Indio 140,72 1126
Indian Bank 24,87 1126
EXint Ean ?4 -13 1642_
Bank of Baroda 2637 1074
LB Kumily] 1.27 1126
Baolonce a3 on 31.03.2021 806,23
Trade Payable [E ':"'"I..
Particulers As at As af
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020 |
Neon Currwll
a)  Bill Accaptances - 14.29
k) Trode Poyobles 48,65 974,80
Total (Al F68.45 S89.09
Currant
a]  Trede Poyabies 152,28 19717
Total [B) 152.28 197.17
Total [A+B}* 1.120.93 1,1846.26

*  Above incledes Trade poyable poid onby on malizofion from the outstonding receivables due fo bock fo back peymant

orangemend.

22, Other Finoncial Liabilities
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Particulors As al As at
March 31, 2021 | Maorch 31, 2020
Hm l.'.urrmi
a. Mv-un-:u Fr-nm cusiormes .J}_.ﬂ! .] A0
b.  Cuskeemars af Cradil EErs 594
- 'D'Il'lar I'iuhlln'l-u
- Cutstanding labilites for goods & sendoes received 2.42 348
- Depagil oFF %33
- Securty Deposits from)
{ Ohars 0.28 1.58
Lass | Sacurity Dapostt Payable Ad]ustmant - {006
- Earmest maney deposits 2.41 2,74
d.  Employees' duas;
= Py & Aflcrignces .
_ Farmed leaves 7.75 0 an_
B, Lmsu Lmthr . ﬂ 24
Total 27.10 36.92
Currant
a. Arhvance from cuslomens™ Ga 08 PRTE
Emhﬂﬂmu’rﬂn:dlr L0268 5‘? T"E
Und»:-rn-ud -d”'m'd-urr:l U 33_




NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

22, Other Financial Liabilities

Porticulars As ot Az ot
| March 31,2021 | March 31, 2020

- Chistanding Fobilifiss for goods & services received 14111 138.30
- Deposits 3065 31,40

Er Secun’qu&pnsrmfrmn - B
Others 387 252
= E-urmsl: maney deposits 4.68 - 18.48

d. -Emplm'm -dua-s

. Poy & Allowaness 2407 0.63
- Oither expansa 017 014
. Dwes to employess on ocorval basis B.2% 4.59
- Eomed leowss .94 303
- §TC's OMicars' Associction - -
. Salary Saving scherme 0.01 0.01
- Thaift Society .03 -
. Undisbursed Salary LERE- 0.0%
Others [ﬁw&nﬂnnu‘l Elub} - 006
g, Leose huh-lhhr : 0,32
Total 339.33 288.08

" ncludes odvonces of Bs. 11.05 Crore from Andhra Pradesh Police, Forest Depardmeant and. State

Disaster Response for supply of weapon and aguipment.
23, Provisions

Men Current
Provisions for Employes Benefits
Encashment of Half pay leave 3.01 7.30
Post Retirement medical benefits 105.4% 105.84
Total 108.50 113.14
Current
A, Provisions for Employes Benefits
Encashment of Half pay leove 0.73 1.59
I Pesst Eahremen’r medical benefits 9.17 8.99
].nng service awards - -
Gratuity 023 -
Performance Reloted Poy 0.01 0.0
Oithery
Sub Total (A) 10.09 10.59
B. Other Provisions
Confingencies 44 &7 44,00
Exchange Difference on Forward Contrac -
Oithers {specify nalure) 0.11
Sub Total (B) 44.73 44.00
Total{A+EB) 54.82 54.59
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.)

24, Other Liabilities (Mon-Financial)

Particulars

As at
Maorch 31, 2021

As o
Morch 31, 2020

MNon Currend

o. Advanece from customers

- 041

b. Cusfomers ot Credit*

6.04 .03

. Other liabilities

- Ciutstanding liabilities for goods & sendces raceived -

0.72

- Stale Cheques

- Daposits

- Security Deposils

- Dieferred Fair Yalualion gain-Deposit Poyable

- Earnest manay deposts

d. Remilonces:
- 5TC's amployess union
- Thrift Sockety

. Corporaote Office Afc Balances

HOR -CASH

HOR -OTHERS

Todal
Current

716

Advanes from cusfamers**
ofifinterest free advance form PSFMO

59.84

b. Customers of Cradit
. Other liabifities: -

- Qutstanding liobilities for goods & services received

.47

. Btale Chegues

- Ligbility far C5R

- Dlepegits

- Sacurity Deposils
- Security Deposits (Deferred foir value gain)

- Earmest money depasils

- Book Overdraft
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.)

Particulars As ot As ot
March 21, 2021 March 31, 2020
d. Eemittonces:

- Professional Tax 0.02 0.02
- Soles Tox/ Value odded Tax - -
- Bervice Tox -
- Ineome Tax deducted at source 1.44 0.84
- Goods & Service Tax [GST) 1.55 218
- STC's emnployees union
- 5T s Officers’ Associotion - -
- STC's SC/ST Employees Welfare Association
+Coniibuionfo raviden Fund. 044 074
. 'l'.'nr.rln."buﬁnn to iEmpJ Pﬂ;uunﬁchm - 95 d - 0:0:3
- Contribution to Empl Pension Fund 0.14 0.25

Total 4.23 &4.43

* Amouynl payable of Rs. 403 crore 1o LLP Government i adjustabla agoinsl coims of interest
gnd canving chorges omounting Bs. 3%9.11 Crore which i under dispute and the company is in

fhe process of inftioting proceedings under AMRCD

= Advances of wvaricus deparimenis for import fdomeshc

supply of ilams pertging fo Genernal

Import.
25, Revenue From Operations [% Crore)
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
fa} Sales
T Export 11.32
Imported Goods 1213 2,536.10
Damestic 234.57 3B2.55
Sub total 246.64 2,929.97
(b} Otheroperaling revenus
Claims:
From Chthers 0.02
Orthiers 37 &.74
Sub total 317 & 76
Total 249.81 2,936.74
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

2&. Oiher Incomea % Crora)

Portioilos F&ﬁ-fnn_ndid: For the yeor ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

e et

(8} Interestincome:-

Advance to Employeas .30 041
Deposits pledged / under Lien os margin money 1.04 1.10
Criner bonk Deposits 1.38 294
Inferest on Investments 6.57 22,04
Irterest on Trade Finonce/Associotes
- Other than PCFC / EPC - 2
Drhar Miscellaneous inferest - . 0.57
Sub Total 9.49 30.10
(b}  Miscellanecus income;-
" Security Deposits forfeited : i 0.02
Rewit reiceivee frorn Extipluses 0.08 ' 0.17
Other Receipts - 219
Sub Total 0.08 2.38
I8, ; Famlmonme::
Rl Recklyed from lul-out propeny 47.37 | a3s6
Recovsrius i Goimmior seivices from fenants 6.19 ' 5.95
Sub Total 53.46 49.51
Less: Expanses refoted ta let out proparty
Praperty tax/Municipal fax 6.95 ' 6.14
Graund Renl 0.34 0.34
Elfectricity & Water chorges - 0.20
Rates and Taxes - -
Imsurance Pramivm .10 0.09
Mainfenance Chaorges 0.ay 0.7y
Administrofive Expenses 0.60 0.44
Sub Total 8.88 B.20
Met remtal income [c) 44 58 41.31
{d] Orher Recaipts:-
Differance in exchange other than commodity items 0.&0 i0.32
Misc, non Trade receipls 2.10 aA73
Amortisafion income of Deferred employes advances 0.19 0.22
Amortisafion incorme of Daferred Security deposit 0.05 0.18
Sub Total 313 Y™
Total 57.48 78.24
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

27. Cost of Maoterials Consumed [t Crore)
For the year snded | For the endad
P Morch 31,2021 | March 31, 2020
 Dpaning balanes of material -
L Add: Purchases made during the Yeor
- Lesa: Closing baloenos of rmataral
| I‘ l?nl - -
28. Purchase of Stock-in-Trade -
Eepart Furchasa - 1102
| Imipart Perchass 11.67 2,291.60
Domestic Purchose il v a7y
 Intar Brarich Sock Emalpl - -
Irber mmm:r:ﬁ'.l}ﬂrnnshr
| Freight -Road
~Fail z 7
i -Marina - 0.06
| Freight Reirbursarment - -
| Bxchange fluduation -oss .
- On Business Associote's Account 0.04_ 1.20
 Export {Recsivabis) : 2
import Foyobles) .01 I4d
-OnSTC's Accoun!__ . .
Expart (Receivabie) 0.03 0.05
import Fayoblas) - 0.39
| Ingurance - Genaral 064 0.23
_“gring H
i - Self insurance
| [:um:w}rrclmnni, |1ur|ﬂ'||r|5:1:|n|:| nihurchman: E#‘E.EE
Claaring, Handling, Survey fes, port & DrharClrm'r:lm
Sales Tax! Sur Charge on Sakes Tax VAT
| Digcount = S
Cither Enpe:ruu: 0.0
 Crciroi/Purchase Tax Reimbursement S T o]
Total 244.75 2,927.06
2%. Changes in Inventory
| Btack-In-Trade
| Atthe beginning of Yeor .10 0.05
| Less : Atthe and of Year . 0.15
| Changes in Irvendory 0.1 {010
30. Employees’ Benefit EI]HI'IHI
(o} Remunerofion fo Stoff & Manogers
| Balories and Allewances 3308 41.57
| Encoshmant of Earned Leave 1.27 380
| Encashmant of Half Poy Leove {3.34) [.03
E'ﬂ:m-:tunfﬁm:l 276 3.36
Enwlnm: pﬂmmﬂsdwm'i'ﬁ-ﬁiﬁ 23 0.3 0.48
 Welfare Expenses:
= Medicol Expenses on regulor employees {OFD) 039 0.51
- Madical Bxpanses on raguler amployeas {IPD) 1.63 1,17
| -Medicol Expenses on rebred employees [OPD) 345 207
- Miadical Expanses on ratired amployeas (PO 1.23 1.38
- Medical Expenzed on Ackuarial liability 3.28 5.40
- Clbhars 018 0.21
i&n'luibr .69 1.2
 Pansion 230 288
| Voluntary refirement benafit® (VRS) 33,27 15.36
| Amoddisation expenie .05 005
| Crvertime allowance to staff . u.ot
Sub Total 20,63 7951
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32.

MNOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.)

(¥ Crore}
i Faor the ended | For the ended
ethiinda March 31, 2021 Mw:h?f:m
[2] Rarunesation e Direclars
Salories and Mlowanoas 0,85 1.04
Encashrnent of BEarned Leave 0.22 022
Encathimant of Half Py Leave [0.23) 0.20
Provident fund 0.07 e
Weliore Expenses:
- Medical Expenses an regular smployess (OPD] 3 .
-Medical Expanses on regular employees [IPDY - 0,05
- Madical Expanses on retired amployaas (OPD} - 0.05
» Medicol Expanzses on ralired smpdoyeas [IPCH . -
- Meaddical Bxgansed an Actuarsal Gabiliy 2 0.2
Grafuity 0,03 Ch, O
Pension 0, oo
Sub Talal 1.02 1.83
TOTAL B1.65 81.33

YRS wasinrodiced in 5TC on 191 1.2020 with the eligibility criteria covering all empioyess in staff and managercadre irreapachive of
their langrh of sarvice subject 1o the financal Rability limited to Bs. 50 crore and this amount will ba recouped by 3TC from it's rental
incorne, eic, 100 amploveas opted for VRS - 2020, out of which 79 applicofions were occepted by the competent authority, In one case,
application was not occepted dus fo imposifien of major penalty on completion of disciplinary proceedings. As on dale, oud of 79
employees, BT amployaes hove been relieved from the services of the corporafion and ramaining 12 employees will be relieved
shorthe Howavar, iobility for YRS optens hos been booked for the relieved amployeas £l 31.03,2021.

Finance Cost _
Beink Laar : [Refer foot nate [il] o Mote o, 20]
- Werking capital Dernand Lean[WCDL} = -
- Cash Cradi 2 3
- BAS/Evternal Commercal barrowing
WAT - "
CHbesrs 1.53 727
TOTAL 1.93 7.27
Depreciafion And Amortization Expenses
Deprecigfion And Amodization Expenses
Drepreciation on Property Plant & Equipment {PPE]
Freehald Bwilding 5.34 5.35
Plent & Machinary 0.85 0.71
Furniture & Fixhures 0.10 0.13
Maotor Vahicla 0,12 0,12
Offics | EqLuprnuﬁ .04 .04
Computers, dofo pracessing vnits & commamication equiprmieni 0.0 0.05
Elactrical InstaBations & Equipmeant .36 0.37
Leasshald Lard OO [
Laasehald Building 3.23 2.84
Roade, culverls & sewerage e (Leasehald) 002 .02
Fignt & Mochinery |Leasahald) 036 0.34
Oithers [Incl, Right to Use) 0.41 0.41
Sub Talal 10.96 10,51
Depreciafion an investment proparty
Freshald Building 0.08 0.08
Leasshold Land 0.57 0,57
Leasehold Building 4.27 4.09
Sub Tatal 457 475
Amorfisation on infangible Assels
Cnmpurernﬁ'mm - -
Sub Total = C
TOTAL 15.88 15.2&
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MNOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 [Conid.)

33. Other Expenses ¥ Crora)
Piiaders FMareh 31,3021 | March 31,2020
[a) Chtvar Operating Expanses
UCHEgniiuliunﬂ Eunkl:hfl:r_ggg. | : -
Gm:lnru.-ﬁ F"hnl,Tnﬁk Rent - 0.81
Claims Poid ' - 0.01
Delivery charges 0. 0.11
Costof Tendar - 021
Sub tetal ' 0.11 1.15
{b) Adminkstration expenses |
Office Rant 0.08 2.11
Rates and Toses:
- Property Tox fo Munizipol Corporation 5.03 573
= Others 0.01 0,03
Electricity ond Water Charges 1.73 1.94
Pnntlng and 51"|:|I|-:::nva-r:||I | .11 0.4
Postage, Tﬂ&gmm Tdapnnlur!.Tdu 0,04 0.05
Yoot ' 0.29 0.4
- Building ' - 0.08
- Othars 0.03 0.05
Trovelling Expenses 0,08 0,33
Haousing Colony Expenses 1.26 2.0
Servics Vehicle Expenses 0.18 0.24
Insurance Premium 0.28 039
Audilers' Remuneration
- Sohutory Audit Fees 012 .14
- Tax Audit Faes '_ 0.05 007
- Centificartion fess 0.03 0,03
Jrlfmmu’rlnn Tachnology Expenses 0.14 ﬂl..??
;mem-nm E-upnrtru . . 0,02
Maintenonce of Office Bullding 0.83 0.14
Misc, Office expenses 1.79 2.70
Subtotal 12.10 14.97
[e} Trode Expenses
Legol & Prafessional Expenses 2.18 437
Advartisament & Publicity 0.12 D2
Exchange Flucluations other than commuodity ilerms . 0.0 1.45
Enferfainmant expenses ' 0.05 005
Other Trade Expenses | 0.05 003
. o Sub total 251 5..'9.‘3.
'[d:l Amurfmufmn E:q:amas
Amoriisalion mp-mm of Deferred -umphn;.ru advances . 0.18 07
Amortisation BXpensas of Defarred Samrﬂ}rdnpnult | 0.05 0.18
TOTAL 14.98 22.40
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

34. Exceplicnal items {Z Crore)
""""""""" ) For the year snded = For the year snded
Foicvtons March 31, 2021 i March 31, 2020
(@) Exgenses
Lnnq.n:.nl'lq‘f?r-np.r-hl;ﬂnrﬂ:& Equl.pmn'l'l:-PFE] .07 | ﬂ I:IT
LrﬁguhunnHununt' B . 104. M
 Loss of assets due to floods v | -
Total [g) 001 | 104.27
g i : e
Trade Recaivables 2 2
- CEI"“: o [ E
L.nnh: mdeun:u - -
Craposits .03 -
LELTLY .05 -
Tatal {b) 0.08 5
[£] Provisson for Doubthul debts, Loons ond advances & Irvestmant
Trade Recsivables : :
Clairma - 05
.__._I.:-_:;un_::-.ﬁndﬁ.d\fun@:_ - 24 bl
D‘B;HI‘EE bt - -
Total fc - .05
[d]_Income ]
_ Profit on Sole of PPE il | .02
Linkdities Created in previcus yaars writlen back: il o
'l'.'rlhnn 0,44 19.52
Prowision Writhan bock for doubtful amounts realized:
Trade Recaivables - 597
Pravissan 'Writhan bock for deubthul omounls wrilen off:
-Claim recowsrable 0.04 -
Claim Incomea Received - -
Pricr Yaor emis - =
Hhhﬂﬂku‘iundcﬁn‘md credit |:||:|||:||:|¢u.'|: I:I.ﬂd- 2.41-
Toltal {d] 0.84 2892
Total o+ b+c-d] [0.75) 75.39
*Far details refer note no. 39 (il
35. Tax Expense
A, Tox recogrised in Statement of profit ond loss
Tax Expenza
Tax recogrized n Sloberment of profil and loss
Fﬁrﬁnﬂum
Cm'm'd income e
ﬁdjuﬁmh far priur years
Todal 5
Reconcilialion of effective lax rates
Parficulars
Profit bafore box [51.22) [113.63)
'Eh;u:i.nﬂ*u:ﬂmpnnr‘:-dnnucﬁchtmﬂ @31-2% - .
Pricr year snded income adjustments
 Tax Effect of;
| Parmanent Differences
_IMEMEMLIM'l . .
Tax Expensaes for the year - .

wnce the tox expense for the yeor s Rs. HIL hence no provision for Tmr. o l:rHHr -:umpmhm:hrnnm Is :nnmdnmd NECEESGY.
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36, Foreign Currency Exposure

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 [Conid.)

B. Tox Lesses Carried Forward

| syl M st | Ee
Unuzed Tox Losses forwhich no deferred Tox Asaels have been recognized :
Business Loss carried forward for £Y. 2012-13 7.04 2Years
_Eusinﬂﬁ Loss corried forward for BEY, 2013-14 17.684 3 Years
Business Loss carried forward for EY, 2014:15 84,28 4 Yeors
.Bus:nH:Lﬂu-:nrnad farward far EY. 2015-14 'HJ'? E'? 5 "r'aur!
IBuunaﬂh:ﬁscmuadfmwurdfurF'f 2016-17 112.72 'Ham
Business Loss carried fm»u.-d for Y. 2017-18 98.04 7 Yeics
| Unobsorted Depreciation 27.61 Na Limit
Total 457.42

For the year ended March 31, 2021 |  For the year ended March 31, 2020
Parficulars Ehrwign |- Bt ANr st ot | |l | |
Currency in Foreign in Indion Currency in Foreign in Indian
|Danorninafion|  Corrency Rupses  |Denominoften Currency Rupees
A. Receivable :
IGEDC IRAN ELRO 0.12 9.91 EURO 0.12 9.54
ETA Dubai UsD - UsD 0.0 0.51
Varicus Foregin Supplier usb - uso | 0.02 1.79
Cargill Infernational USD - UsD 0.02 1,49
GASC, Egypt LUsD - . UsD 0.06 4.53
‘Mumbai branch usD 15.22 745.57 uso 31.38 | 1,391.95
Mumbsi branch EURD : EURD | 0.09 5.17
Orbis BV, Netherlonds ELRO : EURO | 0.00 0.02
LEICA, Germany EURD : 3 EURCH 0.01 0.47
Various Parlies s 14.28 66563 sD -
Various Parfies EURO 0.09 4.89 EURD B :
CAMAG CHF 2 CHF 0.00 0.24
Sub Total (A) 1425.99 1415.73
B. Poyable ;
Varieus Parkes 50 0.41 146485 s 0.43 12,24
Various Partios 0.00 0.0& 0.02 1.33
Sub Total (B) 16.71 33.58

37. Trade Payaobles
The Company has omounts due to suppliers under The Micro, Small and Medium Enferprises Developmeant Act, 20048,
IMSMED Acfl os under

Particulars. 2020-11

Frln::lpul arrncurnt dualnauppllm under MSMED Act, 2004 -
Interest accreed and due o wpphurs under MSMED Act on the obeve amount, ur'-p-md
Payment made to suppliers {other than interast] beyond the appointed day, during year =
Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act (other than Section 16} -
Inberest paid jo suppliers under MSMED Act (Section 16

Interest accrved and remaining vnpaid of the end ef each of the yeor to suppliers undar
MSMED Act B

Mote :The information hos been ghven in respect of such vendors to the edent they could be identified os micro, small and
Medium enterprises on the bosis of information available with the Company.

2019-20
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.)

38. Disclosure in respect of Indion Actounting Standard (ind AS)-37 *Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Confingent Azsels”

(i} Provisions
Opening Addifiens/ | Utilization | Adjustment | Wrilen-bock | Closing
Porficulars Balonce o5 [Transfers during| During During | During bolonce os
| on 01.04.30 the year the Year the Year the yeor | on 31.03.21
Confingencias 44.00 0.74 . . - 44,74
Doubfful Trede Receivables $23.34 0.29 : [3.67) : 433 34
Doubdul Leans Q2.9 - - 051 - Q299
Doubbul Cleima 100,148 703 - - - 10018
DoubHul Deposils &.03 011 - - - &.03
Total B&&.54 817 - {3.18) = B&T.27
{ii) Confingent Liabilities:
Porticulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Claims ageinst the company not acknowledged os dabt
ﬁ:l Court & Arbrirafion cases with purlius-" 13506 129 49
1i Sabes Tox Sarvics Tax VAT 485 4% 485 4%
(i) Incame Tax .82 6.86
fivil Cusdom Dty 5,93 £.93
v} Others™ 19708 197,08
Tatal 834.36 825 84

L1

Ll

/s Tonzonia Commaodities Pvi. Lid. raised a claim of Bs. 24.46 Crore towards short supply of sugar through tha
associate M Mehak Overseos. The case iz pending befora the Bombay High Court. Refer nofe no. 38 {3) for
details of M5 Mehak Overseos.

M/s Mediterronean Shipping raised a claim of Bs. 7.29 Crore fowards nonpoyment of Demurroge ond storage
charges by M/s Mehak Overseas in two seporote cases. The cases ore panding before the Bomboy High Courd,
Includes o dermand of Rs. 132.83 Crore raised by LADO vide its latter no, LADDO/LS2AS225/133 dated 26th
March 2018 from 2004-05 onwords for non-complionce of various condifions of the Lease Deed (including
non-deposits of 25% of the gross rent received by STC from its fenants). However, the company hos disputed the
demand and the mattar is sl iz pending.

Pravigion dg on 31.03.2020 includes Rz, 9.78 Crove [after considering EMD Rs, 1.9% Crore available with STC)
in respect of controct entered into by the company for impodt of goods from Foreign supplier Mz Synergic
Industrial Mariketing Services {3IM35], Singapore/ Maloysia, on behalf of the Indian buyer M/s Millennivm Wires
Pvt. Ltd. The documenis tenderad by the foreign supplier ware forged and fabricated. Hence, 5TC opproached ifs
bonker [Allohobod Bonk] not fo releosse the poyrment fo Foreign Bank ogoinst thase LCs. Foreign Bonk of supplier
hos ocpproachad Dalhi High Couwrt for releosa of poyment agaoinst LCs. As per court order; Allohobad Bonk has
deposited decretol cmaount with courd. As o result of this, Allahobod bank debited the occount of 5TC, now Delhi
High Court has passed its Judgment in the motter between Allohabod Bonk & the Moloyon Bonk, wphelding the
decision of single bench ogainst Allchabod Bank to poy the decreed amount (Rs 10,7%,5%,and 518.02 along
with pendent lite & future simple interest Al reclization @ % p.a.) lo Malayan Bank. Subsequent fo the Hon'ble
Delhi High Court Judgment dated 25.17.2019, 5TC received a Claim Leter dated 16.01.2020 from Allohobad
Barik for on amount of Rs 16,21,60,914 along with future interest @ 9.65% poaowm.r fowords all 4 LCs (1 LC
wias nol accepled by STC) Furdher, STC hos alse referrad the mater to differant forums, STC ho: made o
provision of Bz, 9.78 Crore [nel of EMD R2.1.99 Crore availoble with 5TC) in respect of three LC: documents
accepted by 5TC. Since 5TC hos refuted the demend raised by Allohabod Bank, hence the balance amount of
Bz, 3.93 Crore hos been shown as Contingent liakilitv.{ Tote! claim amount of Bs 15.7 Crore along with interasi
up to 31.03.2020 os per high cowrd order less provision ond EMD ovailoble in books) Further, Lender insfitutions
of the Indian buyer {M/s Millenmivm Wires Pvi. Lid) have initiated MCLT proceedings. 3TC hod also filad s claim
for an amouwnt of Bs 14,27 Crore in complionce with Orders of the NCLT, Chandigarh Bench before the
liguidator jo the some extent of omount doimed by bonk from  5TC ot the date of filing cloim before figuidaior,
Howaver, The Liquidotor has vide email dated 246.05.2020 rejectad 5TC's cdaim of amount Bs 14,91 Crore, 5TC
it in the process to appeal ogainst the decsion of the Liguidater before NCLT, Chandigarh. Hearing fixed for
21.04.2021 was odiourned due to Covid. NDOH: 07.07. 202 1Further, Indion Bank (sarlier Allohabad Bank} has
row filed before Debt Recovery Tribunal 2 [DRT 2), Mew Dethi claiming on amownt of s 17.40 Crore appros.).
STC has denied and contested this claim. Hearirg wos fived in the matter an 08.04,2021, which got adjourned
due o Technical lssues, NDOH : 20,07 2021
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

STC has exported Gold jewellery o voriows parfies of UAE againstwhach LISD 1,47, 705,695 equivalentto B3, TB7 .65 Crore
is outstanding for recovery. Due fo economic meltdewn during EY 2008-0%, the buyer hove defoulted in poyments.
Heweyer, STC has discounted $0% of the bills fram EXIM Bank and paid 83.5 % o respective Indian Suppliers. 5TC hat
initiabed criminal and civil proceedings ogoinst local suppliers which are il pending, However, ogainst most of the Indian
suppliers, winding up orders have already been possed Accordingly, provision for ameunting o Rs. 44544 Crore has been
made dnd boldnge of Rs, 342.1% Crore has nof been provided as the same is poyable fo vorious local supgliers. Due 1o
pravailing situafion coused by the pondamic, the cose hos nol progressed to ony decisive staga, os regulor hearing ara not
being laken place.

Hher trode receivables inchede Rs5.471.92 Crore loppros.fon occount of export of vorious ogn commedifies fo various
foreign buyers during 2006-07 te 200%-10 ouf of purchase mode fram the Local supplier M Mehak Oversens undar
various agraement against which corresponding credit bolance of Bs, 41,92 Crore appeoring under Trade Bacenobles is
payabla under trade payable. Fuither, a financial assistance of Rs. 75.33 Crore given by 5TC 1o M/fs Mehak Overseas Lid.
IMOPL) far the purchose of Agn Commodities has already bean written off during 2013-14.5ince the party has failed fo
refund 5TC has inficted varous legal steps against the party. The matter is also under investigation by CBI. Considering the
correspanding credit under brode poyable of B3.41.92 Crore, no provision is considerad necessany,

Trade recevaobles include Re.5&8.44 Crore fappros.) on account of export of pharma products fo foreign buyers purchase
fram Mys Rajat Pharmacesticals Lid®. (RPL). BPL drew bills of exchange on STC which were olso occepted [with condificn)
upon receiptof ovarseas buyers pre-occeptanos fo 5TCYs bills of sxchange. Howevar, the foreign buyers defoulted inmaking
poyment agains! the export bills and hove gone into liquidation. A claim of Rs.527.84 Crore haos been admitted by the
liquidator of one aof the foreign buyer e, Loben Trading Co.Pte Lid, Sngapere . A Decrea of Bs §2.47 Crore has baen
passed by Hon'ble Mumbai High Court in favour of 5TC against the dues from foreign buyer i.e. Sweelland Trading Pre Ltd,
&z of RPL has gone info liguidation and official ligudaler iz appointed by Hor'ble High Court Mumbai. The moatter is also
wnder imvestigation by CBI. Mo provision is requirad against the samae. Banks & Fnonciol institdtion hove filed legol soit
against RPL befors DRT making 3TC also o parly to the cose daiming Bs. 475647 Crore.

Mon-Current frode: recervables include Bs, 3.22 Crore from M/s Renissonce Corporation Ltd. fowords impost of pet
bolle malerial which iz pledged with STC. This outstanding is-against non-lifling of scrop impored in respect of laosi
LT, STC went inde arbilrabon which was awarded in favaor of STC. l!"|-|:|n-.-l.lt.ﬂ.l'l;lrIl o prl:wi.';im af Bz 176 Crove ta the axdenl
of duss not coverad by pledped stock, has alreody bean mode. [CBI ond exescution pefifion updates regd.)

STC hos exported 19,980 MTs Rice for amounting to USD 80,93 200 {equivalent to Bs. 40,65 Crore] during 2018.17
to General Authority for Supply Commaodities IGASC), o Government enfity of Egypt on the basis of insfruction of MEA,
GASC, Egypt has deducted arkitrarily USD & 03,357.75 leguivalent to B, 4.15 Crore a3 an 315t March, 2019] from
the total volue of commerdial imvgice on account of fumigation ond other chorgas and bolonce omount was. paid,
Howevar, STC has disputed the sbove ssid deduction and the matier hos else been token up ot various forums i.e.
MEA-& concerned Embassies, Hence, no provisian for Bs, 4.15 Crore has been made_Further, the said exgort of Rice
was from the procuremant mode from Food Corporafion of India (R} and as per Paro 14 of the Agreement with FCI,
the payment is fo be made on receipts of the sole proceed fram the Egyptian Buyer. Accardingly, 5TC has also not paid
to the some axienf to FCL® Further in o, recent joint mesding of FCIL 5TC & MEA, it was decided that MEA shall poy the
armount due of Rs. 4.15 Crore. 5TC is not out of pocket and on receipt, amount will be possed fo FCL

5TC hos exported steel plates to lronion Gas Enginesring & Developmaent Co, (IGEDC, Iran] during 2014-15 o 2014-
17 for amounting 1o s, 2873.24 Crore under a contract which axpired in Jonuary 2017, Ason balance sheet dote Rs.
8938 Crore reconciled is sill outstanding frem IGEDC. The amound outstanding 15 be paid by IGEDC, Iran. n the
present cose 3TC is not out of pocket since the omount owistanding from IGEDT on receipt is poyable to bock-up
supplier M/s Ezsor Steel Uid., Hazira [now M5 Arcelor Mittlal Mippon Siesl India Limited) and aceordingly no provision
has been moda,

Trade receivables indude an amount of Bs. 1054 Crore recoverable from Mfs Dankuni Stesl Ud. againgd supply of
met Coke during earlier yeors, For recovery of the dues, daim hos been fled with NCLT through IBE The company hos
filed legal ond criminal coses against the porty which ore being followed vp. Mo provision for Bs. &.98 Crore has been
made as the said amount i secured by mortgoge of free hald lond. A provisien of Rs. 3.58 Crore hos been made
against the dues, Tender wos footed for the sale of morgoged property ot Donkuni, however, when tender wos
opanad an 01.04. 2027, no bids wera received. Efars are being made for sede of propery and realizalion of dues, *
Mon-Current Closm Recoverable indudes Bx 392 Crore from Mys Lichen Metals (the party] out of todol exchangs gasn of ‘Rs
A1.87 Crore paid by 5TC to M5 Lichen Malals dus te cancelistion of barward caver by the party against indent for dameashic
supply of Bullion, Subseguently, STC demanded for the refund of such amoun which the party refused to refund. On refusal
For refund, 5TC odiusted deposits of Rs, 27,95 Crom taken from holding compony (M5 Edelweiss) of the party leaving o
recoveroble balonce of Bs 392 Crore. Hmwr.. hql-:rlng company hed up-p:wd'lpﬁ for arbsdration ogasrist ndiuﬂmen‘l of ifs
daposil by STC againsd the dues of the pardy [5.e. subsidiory]. Arbibralion oward was in faveue of the holding company of the
party. Mewever, 3TC has filed an oppsal against the orsdiration eward befors the Mon'ble High Ceur, Kellkala which &= =il
pending. Hance, o provision for the some hos bean mode. 5T0 has deposited Rs, 31.97 Crore with Hon'bla High Cour,
Calcutio panding appea! in Edelweiss mather

Cloim recoverable includes Bs 5.48 Crore {pgiv to LUS0 0,86 million] gutstanding for recovery from M5 Somsung CAT
corporafion, Korea against debd nobs ssved by 5TC during 201718 due fo quality variofion of Ures imparted. The suppler has
irpaleed fhe arbitrakon daves and STC alss filed ils eawnder claim. Hawsvar, he arbfration award possed was ned i favour af 5TC,
intes-alia, rejecting 5TC's counter daim for USD 086 million. 5TC haos filed appeal in Delhi High Court and in pursuonce of
Court’s direction STC has alse deposited Bs. 11,05 crore with Debhi High Court, Department of Finance has fill dote
ot withdravn the penally impased by them in the soid ransocion,
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.)

STC recepeed o demand of B BOO2 Crose frorm MOMC during 2018-17 lowdrds propedy lox for the perod from
1999-2000 %0 2014-17 and the same hos been aliocoted proporfionately to CCIC & HHEC. Out of totel demand of
Bz 8002 Crore, 5TC has poid RBs. 22.12 Crore during 20014:17 agoinst which CCIC has poid iks share of Bs. 1.15
Crore, However, HHEC has not poid is share, hence provision fo the exent of share of HHEC out of payment of Rs.
22.12 core has olready been mode.fto be updated)

Advances includes a sum of Rz, B7.3% Crore receivable fram Mis MMT Newali, sxcluding eontingent ozsats af Rz,
280,09 Crore recoverable from one of the business associotes, against which the company hos initioted legal acdlions
including eriminal precesdings. In Wis regard, full provision has been made in sarier years. The Compony was
successful in getting orbifretion oward for Bz, 110,00 Crore in its fovowr along with 12% inferest per onnum from st
Mery 2008 §ill realization of oward. Hewever, the party and it's pariners filed applicabion under sec. 3dof arbitralion act
challenging the arbitral oword. The opplicalions hove been heord and arguments comgpleted on 28.01.2021 and
order is resenved.

Trade receivables of Rs. 005 Crare [axchuding Confingant Asgels of Rs 184,13 Cr] is recaivable fram M/s Balasore Allays,
the busingss ossociote Various legal coses e w/'s 138 of A At & u/fs 482 of O, PC are pending before Hon'ble Courts in
New Delkbi are being pursued vigoroushe STC in tofal has raceived Rs. 58 .55 erore in berms of interim oward dated
23032017 of Arbéfral Tibunal. Both side arguments got over and writhen sebmissions hod also been submitted during
January, 2020. The award is pending fo be published for wart of Asbifration cosls and expenses fo be deposited by Hhe
claimant,

Commitments e
Farticulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Capital Comemitments ;

FPE 3.60 059

Intesngible Aszets R 006

Total 366 1.05

Crther Commitrments

Disclasures in respact of Ind AS 107 - Finoncial Instruments

41

.1 Finoncial Instrumants by Colegories & Foir Value Hisrarchy

af Leved 1« Level 1 higrarchy moludes finoncial instrumients medsured vsing guobed prices [unodjusied) @ aciive morkets,

B] Lewel 2 - Leval 2 hisrarchy includes financial instrorments measurad wing inputs sther than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the osset or liobility, either diredly [i.e. 25 prices) or indirectly 1.2, derived from prices].

g} Lewel 3 - Lavel 3 hisrarchy includes finandial instruments measured using inputs thot are nol based oo abservable
market dotaunobservable inputs).

The carrying value and fair value of Ainanclal nstruments by cotegories were s fallows:

{a) As on March 31, 2021 {* Crors)
Hierarchy | Amorized Financial Financlal Tortal Tatal
Particulars Level Cast asaste/liabilities |ozsetsTiabiliies | Carrying | Fair Vialue
at FYTPL at fair value Valuse

Financial Assets:

Iweslments in Equily Instruments

iRef Mote Mo. 8] 3 001 - - 0.0 0.0

Cosh & Caosh Equivalents

{Baf Mota Mo, 16) 3 BA.47 X s 86,42 B6.47

Bank Bslonces otherthon cash & cozh
egquivalents [Ref Mats Me, 17)

Trade Recaivable [Ref Mabe Mo, #)

1.066.94 - - T.066.54 | 1,0646.94

Security DepositsiRaf Mote Mo, 10]

46.13 . . 46.13 446.13

|
3
Ernployes Loons (Ref Mote Mo, 10} 3 3.47 - - 1.47 3.47
3
3

Cither Finonciol Axsebs [Ref Mote Mo, 11] 151.70 . . 151.70 15170
Total 1,354.68 - - 1,354.68 | 1,354.68
Firancial Liakilites:

Trade Payable (Ret Mote Mo, 21) 3 1,120.93 - - 1,1230.93 | 1,1 193
Borrowings [Rof Mote Mo, 20 & 23] 3 80623 - - a06,73 BOG.23
Chher Fnancial Liohilifies (Ref Mots Mo, 225 3 36643 . . 66,43 36443
Tatal 2,293.59 - - 2,293.59 | 2,393.59
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 [Conid.)
[b) Ason 31.03.2020

== =

fin Equiv. INRJ | in Equiv. INR) | ~TERECE | TRl

Cosh & cosh aguivolants - - - -
Trade Raceivabis 1,391.95 14.73 - 1,406 68
Freight Demurrogey Despotch Becevobla . : :
CHher Recaivable : - = S
Tobal Racervable n Foreigr Currency 1,391.95 1473 - 1,404,458
Fareign cwrrency Loan Payaksla - - -

Interest on foreign currency loan payable s . . .
Trade Payobles 14.2%9 0.48 0.24 15.02

Freight Damurrage/despaich payakble p - 1.
Prevazicn towards Liigation salflemen = 3 5

Obvars (i @yl = - - =
Tobal peyablein Fesaign curancy 14.2% 0.48 024 15.02
Met Assets/(Liabililies) 1,377.66 14.25 o.24) | 1,391.66
Sensitivity

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in exchange rate arises mainly from foreign currency denaminated
financial instrument.

Pasticulars 4 Impact E“LEE.E affer lax.
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020

Incresasa by -%
Decreate by -%
ii} Interest rate risk
The company’s maoin interest rate risk arises from long term and short term borrowings with varniable rates,
which expose the company to cash flow interest rote risk. During March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020,
Compony’s borrowings ore denominoted in [INE.
The sxposure of company's barrovwangs 1o interest rate changes of the end of reporting peried are os follows:

Megligible or no impact

(¥ Crore)
Particulars March 31, 2021 ] March 31, 2020
Vaniohle rote h-ﬂ'rmu'uE . .
Fixed rote borrowings - 806,23
Tatal berrowings - BOA.23
Sensitivity

Profit or loss i sensifive io higher/lower expense from borrowings as a result of change in inferest rates. The foble
summarises the impod of increase/decraase in inferest rofes.on Profit or boss,

March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020

Infarecst rotes- indrease by (%)
Inforest rotes- decraose by [
iii} Security price fluctuotion risk
The cormpany's exposuse b security price risk arises from company s investments in mutual funds and classified
in the balonce sheet as fair value through profit and loss,
Sensitivity

The fable below summarises the impoct of increase/decrease af the investment by cafain percantage on Profil or
Loss of the company.

= - T
March 31, 2021 l March 31, 2020

Mo Impoct

Ma Impgac

Inferest rotes- incragse by ()
Interist rotes- decrease by (%)
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

b} Credit Risk
Cradit risk refers to the risk of defoult on ds obligofion by the countarporty resulting in a financial loss. The maximum
axpasures lo the credit risk of the reporing dabe is primarily from trade receivables and unbilled revenve. Accordingly,
credit risk from frode receivables hos been separofely evaluoted from all other finoncial assets in the following

paragraphs.
Trade Receivables & Unbilled Revenuve
Particulors March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Trade Recsivabiea 1,694, 24 1,764,594
Unbifled Revenua . =

Trade receivables and unbilled revenue are both secured & unsecured and ore derived from revenue earned from
customers. On account of adoption of Ind-A% 109, the company uses expecied credit loss model to assess the
impairment loss or goin. The company uses a provision matrinto compute the expecied credit loss allowance for trode
receivables and unbilled revenues. The provision matrix tokes info account available external and infernal credit rigk
faciors such as cradit defoult swap quotes, credd ratings from infernofional credit rofing ogences and the company’s
historical experience for custorners.

Credit risk exposure

An onalysis of age of frade receivables ond unbilled recefvables ot each reporfing date is summarized as

follows: [ Crora)

Martiilare March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Gross Impairmani Gross Impairmani

Mol poast dus - - 15,43 -
Pastdisg upto & Months : 3 48,45
Post duse mong than s manths byt ot mose than oneyeor . - .26 .
#ore thon oneyear 1,694 34 &27.30 1. 588 80 52701
Talal 1.6%4.24 42730 1, 764.94 s27.01

Trade raceivables ore impairad when recoverability is considered dovbiful bosed on the recovery analysis performed by
the company for individual frade receivables, The company considers thatl all the obove finoncial ossefs thot are not
impaired and past due for sach reporfing dates undaer review are of good cradit quality.
Other Financial Asseis
Credit risk relafing to cash and cash equivalents is considered negligible becouse our counferparties are banks. We
consider the credit quality of ferm deposits with swch bonks that ore mojonty owned by the Government of Indic ond
subject to the regulatory oversight of the Reserve Bank of India fo be good, and we review these banking relofionships on
on ongoing bosis, Cradit risk reloted fo employee loons ore considered neghgible since loan & secured ogoinst the
property/guarantes for which loan is granted fo the employess. There are no impairment provisions as of each reporting
date against these financial ogsels. We consider all the obove financial assets oz ot the reporting detes o be of good credit
guality {Mote f any impairment provisions ore made ogainst these finonciol assets thean information to be provided)
£} Liguidity Risk
Chur liguidity needs are monitored on the basiz of monthly ond yearly projections. The company's principol sources of
fiquidity are cash ond cosh equivalents, cosh generated from operofions and credit focilities from banks
We manage cur liquidity needs by confinuously monioring cash inflows and by meintaining adequate cash and cosh
eguivalents, Met cash requirements are compared to avoilable cash in order to determine any shartfalls.
Shart term liguidity requirements consists mainly of sundry crediters, expense poyoble, employee dues arising during
the normal course of business os of each reporting daote. We moindoin o sufficient balonce in cosh ond cash
equivalents fo meet aur shart term liguidity requirements.
We assess long term liquidify reguirernenis en o penodical bosis and manoge them throwgh internal ocoruals,
The table below provides details regording the contrachual maturities of non-derivative financial liabilities. The table
have been drawn up based on the undisclosed cash flows of financial liabilifies bosed on the earliest date on which
the company can be required fo pay. The fable includes both principal & interest cash flows,
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

{a) AsonMarch31, 2021

& months
— Gl [T | o | sopen [Fpnt]
Trade Peyables 1.81 150.47 1.2 10.49 957.03 | 1,120.93
Shorttarm borrowings . BO& 23 . . B06.23
Chher Finansal Liabilhias 49.09 200,12 : . 2710 | 36631
Total 50.90 440.59 | 807.35 10.49 984.13 | 2,293.47
(b] AseonMarch31,2020
& monihs |
Porbaiiiny donie| oty | VEwes | BApen) [RECR| W
Trode Payables 175.72 .61 39.81 0.04 951.09 | 1,186.27
 Short lerm borrawings - B4 23 - - | 80623
| Othar Financal Ligbilities 42.37 25.95 | 131.46 2.0 12209 | 374.87
Total 218,08 35,56 977.50 2.05 1,084.18 | 2,317.37

42 Disclosure in resped of Indion Accounfing Stondord [Ind ASj-21 "Tha Effects of changes in Foraign Exchange Rates®
The amount of exchange differences [nel} debited/cradited o the Stotement of Profd & Loss Bs.1.90 Crore. (BY
Rs.1.48 Crore.)

43 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-23 "Borrawing Costs” The amount  copitolized  with
Property, Plant & Equipments as borrowing cost is Rs. Mil . & Rs. Mil . for the year ended Morch 31, 2027 &
March 31,2020 respechively.

44 Disclosure in respect of Indion Accounfing Standard {lnd = AS)-3&
During the year, the company assessed the impairment loss of Rs. Nil {(BY. Rs.Nil) on ossats,

45 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accountfing standard [Ind A%)-108: "Operaling Segments”

Dperating Segrments
1) Export

2] Import

3) Domastic

Identification of Segments

The Chisf Operafing Decision Maker monitors the operating resulis of its Business Segments separately for the purposes of

making decisions about resource allocation and pedormance ossessment, Segment performancs is svaluated based on

profit or loss ond is measured conssstantly with profif or loss 1n the finonciel stofements. Operoting segments howe been
identified on the bosis of the nature of products/services and have been ideniified os per the quantitative oriterio specfied
in the lnd AS.

Segment revenue and resulis

"Impairment of ossets’

The expenses and incomes which ore net directly ottributable o any business segment are shown os unallocable
sxpendihvre fnet of unollocoted incomel,

Segment assels and liability

Segmant assets include all cperoting ossets used by the operafing segments and mainly consists of PPE, trade receivobles,
cash & cosh eguivolents and inventories. Segment liability primarily includes frode poyables and other liobilities.
Commaon assets and labilifies which con nol be allocoted 1o any of the segmants are shown as a part of unallocable
assels and liobilities.

Intersegment Transfers

Intersagment prices are normally negotioted omong segments with referance to the cost, market price and business risk.
Profit or loss on intersegment transfers are eliminatad of the company bevel,
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Segment Revenues and Results
(a) for the year anded March 31, 2021 {t Crore)
1 Segment Revanue
Vo) | Esternal Sales - 12.13 | 23451 - | 24664
15} | Inter segment raverua 1.85 . 1.32 | A
Segrmant Revenue | 1{a} +1 b .85 12,13 235.83 - 249,81
2 | Segments Rasults 1.85 11,53 | 23583 - e
Fiab | Unallocoted Corporate expanses nef of unsllocoied incamie - 1.52 - 307 89 31140
Fib} | Interest Expense 0.73 - - - 0.73
Fieh | Inferest Income . . : (10.94) | [10.94) |
Total [3(a)+3(b)+3(c)] 0.73 1.52 - 298.93 | 301.20
4 | "Profitbefors toxfrom ordinory ecivifias [{2)- 3la ) bl &))" 1.12 10.02 23583 | (298.93)| [51.98)
5 | Exceptiono!Hems . (019 - (0.56) [0.75)
& | Income loes 8 R - > R
7 | MetProfit after tax [4]- (5} -{8) 112 1021 | 23583 | (298.38)| (51.23)
] Irdmrest i results of s
7 Ofher Informatsor : . - " n "
Z(o} | Segment Assets 90.34 | 38536 - | 1,882.26 | 2,357.98
Fib} | Segment Liakilities 104,48 | 48996 - | 1.870.74 | 2.467.18
Flc) | Capital Expenditure " ; . 0.94 0.94
9id) | Depreciatian : . . 15.88 15.88
Fie} | Mon-Coshexpenses other thon deprecation 0.ra . ' . 073
(b) Fortheyearended March 31,2020 (% Crore|
Parficulars Export | Import | Domesfic  Unallocated  Tolal
1 Segment Reveanve . . . .
la} | Externol Soles 11.33 | 2,538.12 387.50 -| 2,93495
b} | Intor segment revanus 179 - | =i . 179 |
Segment Revenue (o] +1 (bl] 1301 | 2,536.12 | 387.50 - 293674 |
7| Segmans Results 1.97 062 | 7.28 | | Béd |
3a) | Unallocated Corparate expenses natof unallocabed income 0.21 1.82 0.01 6766 69.71 |
A[b) | InterastBxpense = 7.1% ; 0.08 7a7 |
A(e) | Interestincome [0.14) [0.14) 0.0Z] 129.79) | (30,10
Total [3{a)+3{b)+3[c}] 0.05 8.87 {0.01) 37.95 46.87
4 *Profit before fox from ordinary activities [(2)- 3(a (b & (c]] 1.92 [%.4%) 729 {37.95) (38.23)
5 Excepfional lsems 1,94 &B.89 | : 125 45| | 75.39
l!lu Income taxes - . | o] N =
7 Met Profit after tax [[4]- 15 -15]] [30.04) |78.37) 7.29 250 | (113.43) |
B Interastin reaults of Iv's - - - - o |
9 Citbher Infarrmation : L] = = ) 2
9 o) | Segment Assets 1,055.77 75.88 9450 | 1,269, 15 2,495.30
9 [b) | SegmentLiakilifias 118488 | 32443 | 11412 | 93316 | 255681 |
§¢) | Capital Expenditure , :
9(d] | Depreciation ; « | . 1535 1526
%=} | Mon-Caoshespenses oiber than depraciafion . 3.45 | . - | 345 .
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

Movement in net defined benefit [osset]/liability

5. ——— Defined Benefit Fair value of plon | Met defined benefit
Mo. Obligation osiets [asset) Bability
31.03.21 | 31.03.20 | 31.03.21 | 31.03.20 | 31.03.21 31.03.20
A | Opening balance 34.86 44.56 35.34 45.53 (0.48)  [0.97)
B | Includedin profifor loss: - - -
]| Curesnt seryice obat LA = wiay 126
i | Pt pemvicncost . - - . -
(i) | Interest cost {income) 2.27 3.34 (2.30] [3.41) [0.03)  [0.07)
Total ameunt recegnised in profit
or loss [i+ii+iii} 3.00 4.59 {2.30) {3.41) 0.70 1.18
C | Includedin OCI: - - - -
Remeasurement loss fgain): - - - - - -
Actuarial loss [gain) arising from : - - - - - -
(il | Finoncial asssumptions 16.17 1.41 - - (317} 1.61
{iil_| Experiance adjusiment 003|  [268) -| 003 (248)
(is) | Bemographic Assumptien £ (0.01) - = - 10.01) |
{iv] | Return on plen assets exduding interest
inesme - .13 038 0.13 i .38 |
Total amount recognised in athar
comprehensive income (i-+ii+iii) (0.14) (1.07) 0.13 0.38 (0.01)  [0.69)
D | Ofhar - - - - - -
E | Contribution Paid to the Fund - - - - - -
F | Benefits paid 116,12} | [13.23) | ({16.12)}| ([13.23) - -
G | Acqusition Adjustment 0.04 0.00 0.06 0.00 - .
h | Closing balance [A+B-C+D+E+F+G)  21.66 34,86 21.45 35.34 0.21 (0.48)
Tha Fair Value of Plan Assets af the end of the reporting peried is as follows:- [t Crore)
5.No.| Net defined benefit {asset)/Tiability : | As at 31.03.2021  As of 31.03.2020
[A] | Bolonce with Bank '
sB! 0.00 0.00
Yes Bank 0.04 0.04
IDEI 0.10 0.11
Total [A) 0.15 0.15
(B} Group Graluity Traditional Fund Scheme - -
Bajaj Allianz 10.99 19.34
5B Life 0,27 & A7
HDFC Slandard Life Insurance 10.04 9.38
Total (B} 21.20 35.18
Grand Total [A+B) 21.45 35.34
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MNOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

C. Post-Refirement Medical Benefit Scheme [PRME)
The company hos Post-Retirement Medical Focility (PRMF), under which retired employee ond his/her spouse are
eligible for medical facilities in the smpanelied hospitals. They can also ovail treatment as Out-Patient subject o a
ceiling fixed by the Company. Post-retirement medical benefits are recognised in the books as per the actuariol
valuatian.
Basad on fhe aduarial valuaiion | the follewing foble sets out the stafus of the PRMB and the amounts recognised in
the Compeny’s financial stotements os of bolence sheet dote:

| Met defined banefit (ossat)/liobiliy : 31.03.2021 31,03.2020
Current $.12 599
Mem-Currem 10649 10584

TowlPBOathendofysor 11461 1143
Movement in nel defined benefit (asset)/liability

(]| e Defined Benefil | Fair value of plan assets  Net defined benefit
Me. Ohligatien fassat] Hability

31.03.21 0 3.03.20 | 30327 | 31.03.20 | 37.03.21 | 31.03.20

Iﬁ - Dpening balonge 114,83 10957 114,83 109.51

‘B Inclisded in profit or loss: : . " .

it | Current servics cost 0.4% | 0.72 0.49 0.72

‘il | Postsarvice cost : 2 : :
{iii) | Inferestcost {income| 749 B.20 749 B.20

Tetal ameunt recagnised in profit or loss 7.98 8.%3 - - 7.98 8.%3

(2| Inctirdad in OCH - -

. Eemeommamant bogs |gain): -
Actuarial loss {goin) ansing from . . . .

ik | Financial asswrmplions (1.58) 2.0 {1.58) 9.l

il | Experience odjusiment (194} (9.50) 11.94) [%.50]
{iii} | Refumeon plon assels exduding inferest incoma . . . ‘

Total ameunl recognised in ofler
comprehensive income [3.52) (0.10) - - (3.52)| (o.10)

D Cther - - . -

[E | Benefits poid (4.68) 13.51] 14.48) [3.51)

_F i Clesing balance [A+ B+ C+ D4+ E} 114,561 | 114.83 - - 114,61 114,83
D. Leove

The Compony provides for Earned Leave (EL} and Half Poy Leave (HPL] benefit to the employees of the Cormpary
which acRsue annvolly ot 30 doys ond 20 doys raspectively.  The moximum ceiling for encoshment of leove of
fime of superannuation/cessation from service other thon on disciplinary ground shall be limited to 300 days (EL
& HPL combined). 50% of EL subject o o maximuem 150 days is en-cashable on resignation.  EL is en-cashable
while in sarvice leaving o minimum balance of 15 doys fwice in o year.

Earned Leave
. HNst defined banefit {assel)/liability : 31.03.2021 31033020
Currant 1.94 2.22
Mom-currant .4 11.80
Tetal PEO at the BEnd of year 9.68 14.032

Movement in nel defined benefit [asset)/liability

5. e Defined Benefit Fair value of plan assets| Net defined benefit

Mo, Obligatien [asset] liability
~31.03.21 | 310320 | 37.03.21 31,0320 | 31.03.21 21.03.20

A | Opening balonce 14.07 13.85 14,02 T3.85 |
B Ieedurded in profil ar lass: - - - -
il | Cureent service cosl O 0.8 - 062 0B
fi} | Postservics cost - . . L i
_ﬁii;l Interast oot {income)] 0.9 T4 .91 i 2
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g ﬂiﬁtﬂdlﬂﬂ Fair value of plan assets)  Net defined benafit
M| Teeticsars Obligation {ozset) lability
310311 | 303,20 | 30.03.27 | 310320 | 31.03.20 | 30.03.20
C | Bemeasurement loss [gain: .
Actuarial loss {goin) arising from ; . - - .
il | Financial azsemplions o2 L {0.12] 8%
fii) | Experience adjustmant (.13 1.12 [0.73] 1.12
{iii) | Demographic Assemption : (0.00] . (0.00
fiig] | Beboen on plar assel: excbuding inderest incoms . - - '
Totol armount racognised in profit or loss [ B+C) 1.26 383 1.28 3.93
0. | Other . - - .
E Banefitz paid (5.62) [3.74] {5.83 [3.78)
Cleging balance (A+B+C+ D+ E) 948 14.02 - - 2.£8 14.02
Sick Leove / [HPL)

Met defined benofit (asset] Tiability : 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Currant 073 1.5%
Man-current 3.01 F.30
Totol PRO ot the End of year 3.74 B.28
Movement in net defined benefit (assel)/liability

8, Particil Defined Benefit Fair valve of plan . Net defined benefit

Ne. ; Obligation {asset) liability
31.03.17 | 31.03.20 | 31.03.21 | 31.03.20 31.03.21| 31.03.20
A | Opening balonea B.8B 1029 - B.83 10.2%
B Im;|udnd':tpn:‘ﬁtar|m: . - - - -
(it | Current serace cost £ | 042 a.21 G4
{if] | Pexst srwice coal - - - - -
fiii] | Intarest cost incoma) 0.58 0.77 0.58 077
C | Bomeosurementloss (gainf: ' .
Achuarial less {gam) arsing fram: - - - - -
{i1 | Financiol assemplions 005 [T. 29 - [C. 05 (R
{it} | Experisnce adjustmeznt I:-I.E'I] O.d4 - [4.31] 044
{ig] | Demogrophic Assumplion . 000 (i N4
{iw) | Beduers on plon asseky exchuding inlesest incams - - - - -
Total amount recognised inproftorloss (B+C) | [3.58) 0.34 2 - {3.56) 0.34
O | Other 1 4 . .
E Banefits paid (1.58) [1.75) = [1.58] (1.75)
Clesing bolonce [A+B+C+D+E] 174 8.88 - - 3.74 B.EB

E OtherBenefits
Service awards ore given to regular employees for rendering confinuous service in the Campany for long service
rendarad by them on completion of 15/25/30/35/38 years of service. Besidesthiz, service oward @ B, 1,000/~ per
year for each completed yeor of service is also given af the fime of refirement subjec! to o maximum of Rs. 30,000/,
The some hos been discontinued vide personnal divivsion Circolar doted 13.08.2017.

F Acfuarial Assumphions
Thie following were (he principal aclvarial assumptions af the reporfing date

{¥ Crore)
E.No., Porticulars 31.03.2021 31.03. 2020
i Discount Rote &.68% &.37%
2 Future Salary increasa 3% %
3 Medical Costlncreass a% 8%
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i The discount rote is based upon the markel yeilds ovailoble on Government bonds ol the accounting dafe
refevant 4o currency of benefit payments for a term that of the liability

i Solory Growth rote s compony's long term best esfimote os fo salary in Bseoses & fokes account of inflation,
senionty, promation, businass plan, HR policy and other relevont foctors on long term basis os provided in
relevant accounting period.

iii Medical Cost increase rate is company's long term best estimate as fo cost increases taking infe account of
inflation, other relevant factors on long term basis as provide in relevant accounting period.

G Sensitivity Analysis

Reosonobly possible changes ol the reporting dale to one of the relevant actuarial ossumplions, holding other

assumplions constant, would hove affecied the defined benefit obligotion by the amounts shown below:

As on 31.03.2021

Assumption | Change in Assumplion Grotuity PRME  Eormed Leave  Half Poy Leave
[Funded] [Mon Findod)
Discount rate 0.50% (0.57) 16.21) 0.34) 10,14
0.50% (4% by 039 045
Salary h vate 0.50% 012 2 0.38 015
-0.50% 10.25) - [0.36] 10.14]
Madicol Cost Increase B > B - '
-0.50% - 16.35]
T, e s on 31.03.2020
Assumption - Chonge in Assumpiion Gratuity FEME - Earned Laove | Holf Poy Laove
| {Fundad] [Man Fundad)
S ik 0.50% (0.85) 16.40) 0.47] 10.22]
] 0.1 &8 .31 .24
Solory growth rate 0.50% 0.29 . 0.50 0.25
0.50% (0.30) 0.47) 0.23]
Medical Cost Increases 0.50% - 8.75 . -
-0.50% . 14.48)

Sengitiviies due to mortality & withdrewals ore not material & hence impaoct of chonge due to these not coloulated
by achearial
Sensifivilies as rote of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before refirement & life
sxpectancy are not applicable

H Risk Exposure
Valualions are based on cedain assumphons, which are dynamic in nature and vary over time, As such company is
axposed b various risks as follows:

1 Sclary Ingrease- Actucl salary increase will increase the Plan's Liability. Increase in salary increase rate
assumpiion in future valuations will also increass the labili:

2 Investment Risk- If plan is funded then aszets liabilities mismatch & actual investment refurn on assels lawer than
the discount rate assumed al the las valuation date can impach the liability.

3 Discount Rote- Reduchion in discount rafe in subseguant valuobons can increcse the plan's Gobility

4 Mortality & Disability- Acual deaths & Disability coses proving lower or higher thon assumed in the valuation
can impoc the lobilities.

5 Withdraowals- Actual withdrawsls proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal
rates af subsequent valuations can impact Plan's Liability.

I. Maoturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligohions

Az on 31.03.2021 (¥ Crore)

Grotuity PRME Eorned Leave  Haolf Pay Lacve

Yeor of payment — — e
Lessfhan 1 year 7.8l f.12 1 9d 0.7
Betwmen 1-2 paars 214 11.43 1.15 024
Betwaen 2-3 paors 1.47 11.77 .58 021
Between d-4 yaors 1.54 12.%2 Q.77 022
Botwoen 4.5 yaars 1.58 14,34 0.56 0,29
Chvee 5 ymars 7.30 5541 | 468 | 2 04
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Malturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligations

Az on 31.03.2020 ¥ Crore)
: Gratuity PRMB | Eorned Leave | Half Pay Leavs
Yeor of payment “Farndad) lm Fandsd) | ;

Less than | year g B.Y9 2,22 1.59
Betworn 1-2 yeors 4.38 1o.0y 1.5% 131
‘Batwaen 2-3 years .64 10.90 (.48 [t 1]
Betwaen 3-4 years 3.3 11.87 1.28 .63
| Batwaan 4-5 yaars 3,27 1305 1.13 .73
| Chvar S years 13,08 2993 &.3F a.47

47. Disclosure in respect of Indion Accounting Standard 24 "Related Porties Disclosures”

a. List of Related Party
(il Subsidiaries: STCL Lid.

i Jomt Ventures: M55 Salpuro Agro Development Company Limited
fiiif  Others: Sealac Agro Yentures Lid.
b. Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
Mams Designation Remarks.
T — Dirchedorksding Addifionol Charge of CMD upto 1,07, 2020
Shri 5% Sharmo Diractor: Personnal Addiional Charge of CMDw.e £07.08 2020
' Shiri. MAM Joyalosmar Diractar-Markating waf 12062019

1 5hri Uminsh Sharmo

Director-Finonce(MAMTC)

Addibional Charge of 53TC upla 31,05, 2020

Shiri, Kol Kumar Gupta

Diracior- Marking [MMTC)

Addifional Charge of STCw.e . 03.04,7020

| 5w, Boarma Nﬂmﬂn

Chiaf Financial Offecer

wef 21.12.2018

i Shiri. DP Mishea Chief General Monager w.af 03,03.2027
Shri. 5K Meana Jaint Genaral Manager w.o 003,200
| Shri. Beijeah Prasad Jalod General Manager wig f 0303 20210
i 5hri. Sanjees Pur Jaind General Manager weoecf 0303 2021
Shiri A Swain Dreputy Genaral Manager w003 2020
5hri Wipin Kumar Trapathi Company Secredary woa f 20122019
. Post Employment benefit plans

1  ThaSTC of India Lid. Emplovess Provident Fund Trust.
2 The 5TC of India Lid. Gratuity Fund Trust.

3 5TC Employess Defined Contribution Superannualion pension frst.

d. Entities underthe conirol of the same Gevernment
The company s a Central Public Sector Undertaking (CPSU) confrolled by Central Government by hold
majairty of shares (refer note no. 18], Pursvant to Paragraph 25 & 26 of Ind AS 24, enfities over which the
some government has control or joint confrol of, or significant influence, then the reporing enfifiy and
other enfifies sholl be regarded os reloted parfies. The company hos applied exemption ovailoble for
government related enfities and has made imited disclosure in the finoncial statements. Such entifies with
which the Company has significant fronsoclions include but not limiled to Ministry of Fertilizers ond
chemicals,
i} Transactions with the reloted parties are as follows:
Subsidipriss ond Joint Venture Componies Subsidiaries Joimi Venture Companiss
Particwlars 2030-21 | 301%-20 020-21 Ta19-30
Rent Recaived {Rs. Crang) .02 .02 ML
Compensation to Key Monogement Personnel {¥ Crora)
, For the year ended For the year ended
Particulors March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Short-rerm Emiployees benefits 1.41 143
- Fost-amployment banefits i 031
- Tarrminatan bensfis = .
- Crher leng-tarm banefits 008 .07
Total 1.57 1.80
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MNOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 [Ennld.:l
b} Investment in Joint Venture Entities/Associotes:

Particulars Couniry of Froportion of Ownership
| Incorporation 31" March 2021 | 31" March 2020
MES Sotpura Agro Developmant Compéany Limitad India 25% 25%
[ Richbeld Aquatech Lid.
Blue Gold Maritech Lid. Irvestman have besn wiitten off in earfier years
Matignal Tannary Company Lid.
Indapirin Glowes Limeded.

49, Disclosure in respec of Indion Accounting standard (Ind AS) 116 "Leases”
49.1 As lesses

Compary MNams For the yeor ended For the year ended
Morch 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Depreciafion chorged for right to vee osset 0,40 I 0.41
Inferast expense on leose liobilthy 002 .08
Expanae related to short berrn beads {less than 12 manths) - | .11
total cashouiflow for leases 0.02 01
adiffions o right to use assets . 4,37
the carrying amount af rgid fo ves aiseds of the end of reporhng 330 .54
period by clozs of underlying ossed
49.2 Aslessor
a) Fulure minimum lease poyments under non-cancellable cperating leases are receivable as follows:
Company Name For the year ended  For the year snded
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
‘Wighin lesz than 1 year -
Between | year and 5 yeors
After more than 5 years -
Poyments recognised in Stotement of Profit & Loss
Company Nome For the year ended For the year ended
Morch 37, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Income - E-:rluruﬁng praperhy 47 74 I8¢
Wocant Propedy - 144
Salf Dooupiad Property - -
50, Disclosure in resped of Indion Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-33 "Earnings Per Share[EP5)"
o) BaosicEPS
The earnings and weighted averdge numbaer of ordinary shares used in the caleulation of basic EPS is
as fallows:
Particulars For the year ended  For the yeor ended
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Face Value Per Eguity Share [#3.) o o
Profit [loss] for the yeor, atribudoble to the owners of the compony (A {47690 i112.84]
Waightad averdge number of srdingry shares for the purpose of 400 400
biosic sarnings per shore(B)
Basc EPS (ASE] {7.95) | {18.81)
b) Diluted EPS
The eornings ond weighted overage number of ardinary shares used in the colculation of Diluted EPS is as follows:
Particulars For tha yeor ended | For the yoor ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Prafit [loas] for the year, aliribidable te lhe awners of the cempanmy (Al (47690 (1 12.84)
Waighted average number of crdinary shares for the purpose of &.00 &.00
bosc sermings per sharalB]
Chkutad ERG [ASB) iF.95) {1881}
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51.

52,

53

54

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

Dividends
Porticulors For the year snded For the year snded
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
it Mo. of Equity Shores {in crore] &0 4,00
(i} Diveglends Aol recognissd af the end of year
Assets Fledged as Security
Particulars For the yeor ended Fer the year ended
i Maorch 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Cur'mn‘hl'r'-lpn-:urrmr ) -
FinancindMan -Financial fasets I 5
First ﬂargn&."ﬂmﬁng Chargs Trode Recervobles of the company I
Physical Verification
i Fixed Assels
Physical verification of Fixed Assets could not be carried oul for the reperting year due to the resfridians imposed
by the effects of COVID-18."
i Inwentories
Prysical verfication of inventories could not be corred out for the reporting vear duee fo the restnchions imposed
by the effects of COVID-19.
Balance confirmations & Reconciliation

Balance of certoin receivables & poyobles [including in cerlain coses dired ond indirect foxes) are subject to

confirmation/recanciliation

Going Concern

The Compeny is a CPSE under odministrafive control of the Ministry of Commerce & Industry, The Company was

incorporated primarily for the business of tfrade with Stafe Trading Orgonizotions of various cowniries. The company

hod ¥ (seven) Branch offices and 3 ithree) Representatve offices locoted oll aver the country, For almost a decada, the

company incurred operating losses due fo huge recoverable from defoulting associates. Dus fo this, the Company

foced precorious finoncial conditions, operaling losses and negative net weorth, alc. The company initiated legal

ochion agamst the defoulting associoles. The Company is vigorously fellowing up for finalisation of OTS with lender

Banks affer signing of the Memorondum of 0TS,

Dwring the year under refarence fhe company had vnderfoken wariows cost reduchon measures to iImprove the lguidity

such as clesure of all branches [excapt Agra) and infreduction of VRS, The company underiook soma frade in commeodities

withaud involvemeant of 3TC e funds during the yesr. Conzsidering the directions of MOCEL the company has recantly

stopped its frade operations and business activities, Further, The Board of Directors in @ meeting held on 05.04.2021

decided that the company as non-operative from the year 202 1-2 2 onwards., i was further decided thot the accounds of FY

2021-22 orwards shall be prepared on nen-going concern bosis.

Accordingly, the following are summarised —

a. The sccounts for the current year hove been prepored on going concem baosis.

k. The company is confinuing to carry forward deferred tox ossets for the fime being.

c. Mo provision for impairment of nen-current assels hos been considered necessary,

d. Depraciotion is being computed on the basis of expected economic life of fived assets rathar than their currant
market value.

g. Az a cost cutling measere, YRS was infroduced in 3T in Mov 20 with the eligibility criteria covering oll employvees
irrespedive of length of servica. *

"Iy wiew of the currert stenorio, o Beard meeting wos held in April'21 to declare the company as non-operafive from

the year 2021-22 onwards. During the meeting it wos approved that the occounts of for the FY 2021.22 onwards

shall ke prepored on non-going concern basis. At tha commencement of the FY 2020-21, 5TC hed planned to

continue business and wos underfoking frede in commedities without invelvement of STC funds il recent direcfions

for conduding the pending frode operations in hand,

a. The occounts for the current year hove been prepared on going concern basis as in the last year,

b. The compony is confinuing to corry forward deferred tax assets till the approval of closure of STC is approved by
administrofive Minstry,

c. Mo provisien for impeirment of non-current ossets hos been considered necessorny.

d. Depreciohion is being computed on the basis of expeded economic life of fixed cssets rather thon their current
ket value.
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37

58

39
&0

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contid.)

e As o cost o meosure:- VRS was infroduced in STC in Mov'20 with the eligibilily criteria covering oll employees
irrespective of length of serdice,
Impact of COVID-19:-

The nation-wide lockdown imposed for COMID-19 was lffted porticlly on 03.05.2020. Since then, compony hos
resumed operatons of it corporate ond branch offices with minimal staff while adopting sofely measures and
following stondord operafing procedures for social distoncing os mandaoted by Ministry of Home Affairs, Gowt, of
India. Despite the constraints of lackdown, the Company ensured limely deliveries of essential ems viz. edible oil,
pulses and sugar fo the Tomil Madu Civil Supplies Corporafion. Mos! of the operafions were undertaken through e-
processimg durng lockdown, However, due to the wnprediclable ond fost chonging Cowvid-19 sifuafion, # i5 very
difficult fo ossess the future impad of Covid-1% on business operofions ot this junchure. Further, the compony does not
foreses any - significant impairment  fo the  cornving waolue of s ossets, which iz dependent -on maorket
canditions. Moreover,” employee sofety hos now became the prime concem in the wake of COVID-19 pondemic,
Complionce in respect of ensuring sufely and social distancing ot office premises has been of uimeost importance,
Practices like ‘Roster Duty’ and “Work from Home' hove also been cdopted. Regular disinfection of office premises,
supply of masks ond sonitizers to the employees hos been mode an essenhal component of keeping employees
safe.Thers hos not been major impact on the finoncial performance due fo the Covid-1% pondemic os the Company
has underdaken limited business operations.”

In respect of alleged irregulonties, impoct s oscertoinable onfy on the proboble ouvtcome of the ongoing
cosefenguiry, therefore disclosure has not been mode.

Impact of foreign currency gainfoss agoinst the disputed currency payable/receivable has been given by the
company except in the case of Mumbai Branch, Further fhe impoct of credit gain/loss has been credied/debited os
the cose may be direclly to the respective poyables/recesvablas account instead of giving any impad of the same fo
the profit & loss sccount.

Credit impoinment agoinst frode and ofber receivabies hos been mode during the year omounting to Rs. 0,05 Crore.
Plots of land at Mallet Bunder by MBPT for a 30 vear period of lease, On the land leazed there were three constructed
oil storage tanks along with other required infrasiructure, The lease period hod olready expired on 17.10.2016. On
mxpiry infiolly STC was seeking extension of leose of plots with MbPT ond consequent upon decision fo stop frading
ociivifies by 5TC, wa hove writtan fo MEFT on 10.07.2020 for surrandaring of said plofs. Mo impairmant has been
considered necessory since of the time of handing over, the value of existing tanks ond other infrastructure, on-soid
plots @nd the sole proceeds of the scrop, so redlized, from fhem shall  be higher thon such cost

&1 All the stondards issued and effactive for the company have been complied with except due to impaoct of COVID-19
any|
62 Previous year figures hove been recosted/ reclossified in fine with Ind AS requirements.
As per our repert of even date attached Sd/- 5d/-
For PSMG & Associates (5. K SHARMA]) (ROOMA MAGRATH)
Charered Accounfonfs Director (Personnal) GM-F & CFO
Firm Reg. Mo, DOB56TC with addi#ional
charge of CTMD

DI 6242538
Sd/- Sd/-
[CA PRIVAMNKA JAIN] (VIPIN TRIPATHI)
Portnar Company Secretary
M. Mo, 423088 ACS -29378
Ploce: New Delhi
Dated: 25.06.2021
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MANAGEMENT REPLIES TO THE OBSERVATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS ON
THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21

5LNo.| Observotions of the Statutory Auditer Management Replies
A. | Basis for Qualified Opinion

il

For net providing firm liability of Bz, 3.92 Crores from
one of the porty, M5 Lichen Metols Private Limited, oftér
edjusting the deposit of Bs, 27.95 crores from Helding
Company of the Forty. The soid Holding Company of the
porty hod approached for arbifrafion against  the
adjusted deposit and the arbitration oward was in favour
af holding Company of the party, Compeny had filed an
oppeal before the Hon'ble single bench of High Court
against the arbitration oward, However, underthe Crder
passed by the Hon'ble Calcubo High Courd, company
has deposited an amount of Bs 31.92 Crores an lesing
the cose being the odjusted deposil with inferest and
made o provision for Bs, 27.95 Crores in the books of
gocounts in the current year,

The  company during- the FEY  2019-20
approprioted an omount of Rz 2789 Crore
recoverable from M/s Lichen Metls Put, Lid (the
party} ogeinst the deposits of ifs holding company
wiz, M5 Edehwaizs Pt Lid., due fo dhis, the helding
co. of the party hod gone for arbitration and the
aword was mede in their favour for the refund of
s, 27.89 Crore plus inferest @8% p.a, by STC
excluding cost ol arbitration, Againstthe same 3TC
filted on appeal before the Hor'ble High Court.
Meanwhile, os per the High Court’s direclion 5TC
doposited Rs, 31,92 Crore with the High Court of
Calculo, The amount has baen kept as a Security
in the form of FD with High Courd, pending appeal.
Dye o prevailing sifuotion coused by the
pondemic, the cose hos not progressed to any
decigive sloge,

In cose of any materiol changes arsing in fhe
foctval posifion, the some sholl be reviewsd
approoriately,

{ii

For not providing firm Liobility of amaunting of Rs. .96
Crare recoverable fram M/s Dankuni Steel Lid. ogainst
supply of met Coke during vorlier years. For recovery of
the dues, claim bos been filed with NCLT through IRP
The cormpany has filed legel and criminal coses against
tha party,

Teaide receivables include an ameunt of Bz, 10,54
Crore recoverable from M/s Dankuni Steel Lid.
against supply of mat Coke during earlier years,
For recovery of the dues, claim has been filed with
HCLT1hn;|ug|'| RP 5TC heas F-ih&d‘ |:|g|:|| |;|1'.u:| criminal
coses ogains! the pary which ore being followed
vp. Mo provision for Rs. 6.96 Crore hos been
made os the said amount is secured by modgage
of e hald land, However, o provision of Rs. 3.58
Crore hog been mode against the dues. Tender
wios floated for the sale of mordgeged property of
Dankuni, however, when tender was opensd an
01.04.2021, no bids wers regeived,

in this connection, Hyderobod RO. 5 in the
process of re-fleating the tender for the sale of
preperty and reclizotion of dues.

{1

An-amount of B5.4.98 crore  shown oz o confingent
liokility ogainst which the Compony hos not provided
firm liability although the Company hos lost the court
cose inbdian Council of Arbitration

The: company haos further filed on oppeal in the
Han'ble High Court, Mew Delhi and the molter is
in the sioge of firal orgurments, The next dofe of
hearing is schedoled on 27 09,2021,

{iv)

Refar More Mo, 12 & 55, fhe Company has Deferred Tax
worth B3, 73.01 Crores and MAT oredit of Rz, 13 48
croras, Howevar, there is mo virual carainty of profits in
tha future considering the high volue of confingent
liabilities, significant decrensa in the salas v negotive nat
worth of the Compaony and decision of the boord of
diractors regarding operotiva stajus of the Company
doted 05.04 2021, Accordingly, the Defarred tox and
cradit should be reversed and therefor for loas for the
yaor is understated by Rz, 86 49 ¢ with conseguential
effect on 'Retained eornings' by ihe some amount and
ovarstotement of ossefs.

Concaquent upon: 5TC being o non-oparative
company from the year 2021 -22 onwaords, upon
the occounting policy pertaining fo the non-
going concem hos bean ndopfed in the month of
Auvgust, 2021, Accordingly, appropricte affect
shall be token on the net comrying volue of deferred
fox worlh Es.73.01 crore during the  yeor
subsequandly.

The MAT credit of Bs. 1348 crore can be adjusted
againgt the e labdily a2 per narmal pravisions of
fhe Income Tax A, 1961 which may arise in CArming
yearsanaccount of Increased renfalincome.
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5l.No.

Observations of the Stotutory Auditor

Monagemaent Replies

fv]

Far nan-provision of o demond of Bs 132.3F Crores
received from Lond ond Development Cffice - Mew
Celhi, which hos resulied in yndersiotement of foss by
Es. 132.32 Crores and understoternent of liabilties.

The company has not complied with

A gemand of Bs, 132,83 Crore wos mised by
L&DOD on 26.03.2018 for the perod 2004.05
and onwords for non-complionce of vorious
conditons of the leose Desd (including non-
depasits of 25% of the gross rent received by STC
from its fenants). However, the company has taken
up for waiver of the omaount dermonded by LADO
at appropriate level, Accordingly the amount has
been correctly disclosad in Contingent Liability.

In cose of any moterial chonges arisimg in the
factual position, the some shall be reviewad

uppr-::]:rriau’rql'?'.

[

Ind- A% 10 {regarding Events Decurring after balance
sheel dotel by not foking info consideration  the
accounting  effects of “resclution of The Board of
Directors dated 05.04.2027 regarding non-operaling
stolus of the Compony.

Ind A% 21 [regording Effects of Chonges in Foreign
Exchange) by not revoluing the. corrying omounis, in
maost coses, of foreign owmency receivables and

poyables which are under lifigotion/disputed.

Corsequeni vpon the Resolution of Board. of
Directors doted 05042021, the holding
compony  hos revised the accounting  policy
appropriately for stated occounts os a non going
concem during the month of August, 2021 and
shall effed suilable changes inthe preparation of
accounts during the FY. 2021-22,

The company hos complied the reguirements of
IMD A5 21, regarding effects of changes in foreign
wurrency as on bolonce sheet date. However, this
perfains o coses under lifigotion ond hod bean
tilly provided in eorier yeors ond the comying
amecunts are vnder dispute. The company hos filed
legal coses for such ouistonding balances for both
receivables and payablas,

HH

Ind A% 114, (regarding Leoses) by not asceraining the
carrying volue of leosehold properties in cose of
Jowahar Vyopar Bhowon, Makiya Mogar Hewusing
Colony and plot ot Mallet Blunder, Mumbai part-frust.
Due to unovailability of the lease period in these coses
impact of the same is nof asceriainoble,

The compony has compliad with the requirements
of INDAS 114 regarding accounting for- leases.
However, in cartain casas, whers the fitte deed is
yet o ba executed; the impodt of occounting has
been suitably derived, As regords the plot ot Mallst
Bunder af Mumbai, the period of leose has expired
in 201 and the compony is in the process of
surrendering the some.

The impact of the following is not ascertainable.

)

In the view of the defauli by the company in poying due
fo inerest armount fo the banks, 5TC wos declared NFPA.
The lender bonks howe initioled DRT proceedings
against the company. The memarondum of the 0TS
[MCITS) propasal with lender banks is in progress and i
in line with the minutes of the high level meeting held in
29.08.201% and the further darificatory letter deted
13102020 of Ministry. The liability fowards banks is
proposed fo be settled by the way of fransfer of fitle of
identified prapedy worth Bs.300 crore an *as i3 where is
basis® e a full and final settlement.

However, no any doecumentotion is mode ovailoble by
company with regords to discussion with lendars,
Panding seftlement of OTS, company has not charged
interestin ifs finoncial skotamands.

In view of the defoult by the company on pon-
poyment of dee interest omeunt to the Banks, 3TC
wias dechored MPA during 201 7-18.

The Memorondum of the OTS [MOTS} proposal
with the kender banks is of the fincl sfages ond is in
line with the minutes of the high level mesting held
on 22.08.19 andthe further darificatary better doted
13.10.2020 of Miniatre. The hability towards barnk
is preposed ta be seiled by woy of ransher of fitke of
identfied immowable property worth Bs. 300 crore
o "os & where 2 basis™ o8 o full and firal seflement,
Memorondum of One Time Selement with the
bonks i wnder octive considerafion by the bondks
who are in the process of seeking opproval of their
competent autharities.  There is no further demand
of interast created in the books in view of the One
Tome Setlement [OT3]

The lender banks hove infioted DRET procesdings
against the company, which iz likely to be
withdrown soon,
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5l.No. Ohservaofions of the Statutory Auditor

Maonogement Replies

(i |nvview of nen-ovailability of confirmation of balances of
receivobles and poyobles [including direct & indirect
toxes),

Balances of trode receivobles, trode poyables ond
liabilifies are being reconciled offer completion.of
eoch frorsadion and the occounts ore seftled with
the party. Howeves, confirmation in respect of
frade receivables ond irode poyables under
[itigation is naf avoiloble

li) | For non-adjustment of waluefaren in Fized Assels
| Register agoins! oreas acquired by Delhi Mefro Roil
- Corporotion [DWRC) for construction of Metra Station &
- by LEDOD for widening of the Rood during Asian Game,
- a3 well os the ats/orea of land sold by the company ta
The Handicraftz and Handloom Exports Corporation of
Indin Limnited (HHEC) for its Housing colony.

325 4B5 square melers was taken by NOMC for
widening  of roods during  Asion Games ond
JBB.91 square meters was token by DMRT for
canstruction of Metra [/ Metre Statlon out of the
tatal leasehold land alioted by L& DO e 5TC for
construction of affice building of {Jawahar Vyapar
Bhowan) Tolstoy Marg, Jonpath, Mew Delhi. Tha
Compony hos token up the mafter with LADO for
reduchion of both the area and shall be updofing
the same in Fixed Assets register/Schedule in
raspect of its aren Svolee affer receipt of respansa:
The response of LADC s sfill owaited.

As per STC" Board’s decision doted
31.01.1975, &4 nos. of Hats were sold te HHEC.
The necestory accounting ‘reatment was done in
the year 1975-76 itself.

(v alFornot making cradit impairment of frode recevables
Fs.921.91 crorm & Cloim Raceivables Rs. 4.78
crores, making o total of Re. 928,69 crores since the
company fesls that even ¥ no omount would
evertually be racoversd; provision is not reguired os
the craditor will ba’ poid by the company only fa the
axrent the omount iz realized. ogaoinst such froda
receivablas, though in most of the coses agreemants
are r:cd tripardite.

- bl Further incase of M/'s Bajot Pharmaceulicals Lid IRPE,
under nate no. 3%, who drew bills of exchange an 5TC
which were accepled upon recelpt of everseas buyer's
pre-accepionce to 5TC0: bills of exchange. However,
the foreign buyers defaulted in making poyments
against: the expord bills and hove gone into
liguidation. & sum of Re.527 88 crores hos been
admithed by the liquidator of ane of the forelgn buyer's
I.e. Loben Trading Co. Ple. Lid, Singapore. A Decree
af Rz 62.47 crores appron. hes been possed by
Hon'ble Bemboy High Court in faveur of Company
against the dues from  another foreign buyer
f.e Sweslland Trading. Ple Uid., Singopors. As of
current diate, RPL has gone info llguidation and official
liquidater i appointed by Hon'ble High Coun
Bombay. The maber is also under invastigotion by CBL
Borks & Financiol insfitulion hove filed legal sull
against RFL before DRT making 5TC akso a party to the
cose claiming Rs. 474 47 Crore.

For matters other than RPL, as oll these malters are
sulb-judice and/ar urder investigotion of CBI we cre
unable o comment upan the same.

The omouni of Rs. 928 &9 crove s already under
Back to back orrangement and’ wnder litigofion.
The creditors to such extent will be paid anly after
receipt from the corresponding debion Hence, no
provision has been considersd necessary so for.

In cose of any material chonges arising in the
factuel podition, the some shall be reviewsd
oppropriotely.

Trade recelvables inclyde Rs 568.44 Crors
fopprox.) - on acoount of export of phormo
products to foreign buyers purchose from M/
Ralal Pharmoceuticals Lid", (RPL). BPL drew bills of
mxchange on STC which were  conditionolly
aocepted upon recsiph of oversags buyers pre-
occeptance to STCs bills of exchonge. However,
the foreign buyers defoulted in making poymant
against the export billk ond hove gone into
liquidadion. A claim of k5,527 .86 Crore has been
odmitted by the lguidator of one of the foreign
buyeri.e. Loben Troding CoPle Lid, Singopore . A
Decres of As 62.47 Crore hos been possed by
Hoen'ble Mumbai High Ceourt in fovour of 3TC
against the dves from foreign buyer i.e, Sweetland
Trading Pl Lid. As of now, FPL has gore into
liquidation ond official Fquidatar is oppointed by
Hen'ble High Court Mumbai, The matier = also
under invastigofion by - CBl. Mo’ provision is
required ogoingt the some. Bonks & Finonciol
insfitution hove filed legal svit against RPL before
DRT making 2TC also o party to dhe coses claiming
Ra. 474 47 Crara.

In cose of ony material chonges arising in the
factual  pesition, the some shall ba reviewsd
oppropriotely
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M

Customar ot credit inchedes omount popable to LLE
Government amounting o Bs 6.03 Crores. As informed
by the Bronch manogement, Bronch has mode varfous
other cloims on LLP Gevernment and occordingly dues
of Rs, 39.11 Crores is recoverobls from LLP
Crovernmen] for wiich debit nofe dated. Morcn - 10,
2074 was raised. Howaver, the soid cloim was not
racognised in the financiol results of the branch §ill date,
as s ultimote collection wos nat cerbain, In absence of
informofion on acceplability of the soid caim by UP
Governmenl, we are unoble fo ascerain its possible
impact, if any, on the financial result af the Company,

Amount poyoble of Rs. &.03 crore fo LR
Govemnment 5 odjustable - ogoinst. cloims of
interest ond corrpng | chorges - omownting R,
3711 Crore which is under dispute and the
company is in the process of inikating procesdings
wrder AMECD,

In cose of any material changes arising in the
foctual position, the some sholl be reviewsd

oppropriofely.

As per leter no. LEDO/LNAMZ36/574  dated
19.12.2019, LEDO haz demanded intessst G 1 0% 1ill
the payment s being made by Comparny, the sffect of the
same ik not constdered in the books as on reporing
date, which hos resulied in undastatenant of loss. The
amaunt of the interest subseguent to the above letter of
LEDC dated 19 12.2019 cannat be guandified due to
lack of infaematian in the said ragard.

The company has laken up for waiver of the
amaun! demanded by LEDOas per thesr lafer
dated 28032018 ol dppropriate level. The
amauvnt as per the lefter ne. LEDO/L-
IAST236/574 dated 19.12.2019, LEDOD is shill
not yel finalized. Howsver appropriate action shall
be taken 0 the nest financlal yeor on recelpt of
responde of LEDO in the mattar.

i)

Material Lincertainty related fo Going Concern (Refar
Mobe 53}

The Company has incurred o net loss of Bz, 112,84
crore during the yeor ended 315t March 2020 and Bs.
47,70 crore during the year ended Morch 31, 2021
and, a3 of that date, the Compam’s liquidity position is
not: strong enough o5 is evident from the foct thot the
Current Linbilifies exceeded ifs Current assets by 923 24
crores ond. nei worth is positive only on occount ‘of
revoluation reserva. Alio considering the high value of
confingent lobilfies amounting to Bs.834.38 croces,
significont decreose in the sales volume of the Company
and the motier of confinuous losses and negofive net
current-assets, there could be material uncertainty for
the Compony fo confinwe as o going concern. Furthar,
The Boord of Direciors of Company on 05.04,2021
passed g resolution o confinue business of Company as
non-cperafing Company.

We condudled our audit in occordance with the
Srandards on Auditing {SAs) specified under section
143010) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our
responsibiliies wnder those Standards ore furher
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financiol Statements section of our report. We are
independant of the Compony in accordonce with the
Code of Ethics lssued by the Instifute of Chortered
Accountants of Indio together with- the  athical
requirements that are relevant fo our audit of the
financial  stotements uvnder the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 ond we have fulfilled our other
athical responsibilifies in accordance with these
requirements and the [CAl's Cede of Ethics. We beliave
that tha gudit evidence we hove obioined is sufficent
and oppropriate o provide o basis for opinion.

The Company s a CPSE under administrative
contral af the Minisiry of Commerce & Industrg The
Company wos incorporgted  primarily for the
business of trade with Sole Troding Organizations of
varigus countigs. The compary hod 7 {seven)
Bronch offices and 3 {three] Represenfative offices
located oll over the coundry, For almes? o decade,
Hhe company incurred operafing losses due fo huge
recaverable from defeuling associates, Due o this,
the Compony faced precarious financial condifions,
operaking losses and negolive net worh, ek The
carnpany iniialed legal sekon against the delaulting
msgociabes. The Compary is vigerausly fallowing up
for finalization of 0TS with lender Banks ofter signing
efthe Memarandum of OTS,

During the year undaer referance the company hod
undertoken vorious cost reducion meosures to
improve fthe liguidity swch a5 doswre of all
branches [except Agra) ond introduction of YRS,
The compaony wundertook  some trade in
commodities without involvemant of 3TC s fends
during the yeor Considering the directions of
MOCAI, the company hos recenfly siopped its
frucde operations ond business ackivities, Further,
The Boord of Directors in @ meating held on
05.04.2021 decided thot the company as non-
operafive from the yeor 2021-22 onwards. If wos
further decided that the occounts of FY 2027-22
anwards shall be prepared on non-going concern
basis.

Accordinghy, tha following are summarizad —

a.The occounts for the curent year have been
prepared on going concermn basls.

b.The company is confinuing fo_carmy forward
deterrad tax assets for the time baing.
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c. Mo provision for impoirment of non-current
ossets hos been corsidered necessory,

d. Depreciation is being computed on the basis of
expacted economic |ife of fixed ossels rather
than their cerrent market value.

&.As g cost culfing meosure, YRS wos infroduced
in 3TC in Mov'Z0 with the eligibility criterio
cavering all employees irespective of langth of
SErvicE.

In case of any moterial changes arising in the

foctual posifion, the some shaoll be reviewsd

appropriotely,

{a]

b

Emphasis of Matters

Contingent Liakilifies which includes an amount of
Rz, 1.30 Crores in respect of pending sales tax liability,
The Compony has not complied in - caryving out
correchive. adlions os suggested by Governmant Audit
Party [GAP] for FY. 2014-15 in the ocdounts. o5 on
318t March, 2016 and for EY. 2015-146 in the accounts
as on 315t Maorch, 2017 amounting o Bs, 0,19 Crores
and Bz, 1.11 Crores respecively,

Redar b Mote Mo, 38, in respect of [ifigation motiers, their
prasent stotus and provisioning, if any, reguired and on.
going investigofions into the alleged irregulorities;
further, the Company’s post operatians have expased it
1o the risk of extensive litigation and confroctual cloims
freim third parties with increosed lbgation costs not Fully
provided for. Due o the range of potential outcorneas,
wolunbary refirement of employess dealing with thess
coses - and the significant uscertainty around  the
resalution of varous claims, the amount of wiimate
liabilities, if any, o be recorded In the stofements s
provisian is not ascefalnoble.

The GAF holf-margin on the soid maoffer wos
regording not wiiting bock of the credit balonce of
many parties including fhe five parties totaling fo
the omount of Bz, 1.30 crore. But since the soles
fox coses ogainst those five parfies are shill geing
on, the credit balonce of Rs. 1.30 crore has io be
keptin books against any fubere liobiity ond hence
hos not bean writen back,

Mame of Party Amount
{Rs. Crore]
Spoce Yison Impex Pyt Lid, 0149
Franoy Agro Industrias Lid. 0.25
Ganesh Berzoplast Lid. 0.20
Tharkkarsons Auto ancillarylil P, Lid, | 0.09
Dunlop India Py, Lid. 0.37
TOHAL 1.30

The coses under Bigation/invesligation/ ¢ic. ore
being opproprictely disclosed under contingent
linbility, Ench case is being ossessed af the end of
the reparfing period an the basis of its merits. The
suitabie treatment in books of accounts will be
mode bosed on the outcome of the ongoing
litigertiare,

In cose of ony moberial changes orising in the
foctuol posifion, the some shell be reviewed
appropriately,

i)

W rafer to Mote No. 56, of the atioched financial results
relofing #o challenges foced by the compony due 1o
Covid-19, the impact of which in future pericd cannot
be ascerioined os on dofe,

Dwe o the unpredictable ond fost changing
Covid-19 sifuction the company kas taken
precaufions as per the guidelines ond maintgined
proper sanifizofion efc: As for business operations
gince compaeny has underdoken culminotion of
ongoing frade transachons only, there hos not
been major impoct on the business of the
company,

Annexure A’ to Independent Auditor’s Report

i

alThe Compony hos mainfoined  proper rmcords
showing full particulors, including quantitolive datails
and situation of fixed assets. However, the records are
not updated for the financial year under audit, Fixed
Agsets report is under finalization.
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biThe compony bos o Programme of conducting
physical verificotion of iterns of fixed assets in o
phosed manner, The physical werificofion report of afl
branches hove been received however PV report of
Corporaie office (Mew Delhi) 5 not provided by
company (refer note no. 53 ().

Physical Verificotion of assets of Corporate Office
forthe FY. 2020.21 has been completed inthe FY
202122, The necessary impact will be taken in
EY. 202122,

&) According 1o the information and explanofions given
to us and on the basis of our exomingtion of the
recards of the Company, the fitte deeds of immovable
propeties are held in the nome of the Compony
miceptfor coses as below:

P B ettesons [3F
[Ly

5 N
Location
Mat Block
(in crore)

e

Ewecution of leass
geed 5 pending
Todstoy Morg, sifice 1975, Further,
Jowahar oul of total oree,

Wyopar physical pesition af
Bhrawan, land measuring
Mew Dalhi F14.60 5g mirs is
niot new with 3TC
i 388975 mirs.
ecquired by DMRC
far construction of
Metra ond 325,65
s mirs, by NDMC
far widﬂrring o the
Road during Asian
Game| ard value
the some has not
been uplooded in
FAR /f FAS,
Meagsuramen
for areg ursder
physical pasifion is
yed for be dare,

Exscubion ol lesse
deed {for 50 %
shara af fotal lend
meamiring 32.33
acre} cloted for
hausing colomy ts sl
panding. Furthsar,
records | detols far
dren ghvan by 5TC

from #s own share
HHEC for s hnua'.-:z
coleny is o ba
odiusted in the FAR
FAS. Measurement
for area under
phyzical pasifion of
the compary iz yet
te be.done.

Lease hald
Loand at

58188 | o
559.29

1. Mew Delni
2.59% gcras

3TC Howssing
Calany

12557
123.94

1417 acras

2. Maw Delhi

Appropriode disclosure &5 per INDVAS 18 hos been
made in note no. 4 to the financial statements
regarding the non-owaitability of leose degds fothe
said properties in the repart, The leasehold asseds
mentioned includes -

[} STC Howsing Colony, Malviyo Magar: DDA is
yet to infimate STC regording the umeomad
incraoss w.rtsole of &4 flots to HHEC in 1975,
only after which the leose deed con be
executed,

(il tawahor Vyapar Bhowan: Dee fo ils precarious
firancial condition, the company hos
raquested for woiver of dues demanded by
LEDD of an oppropriote level, Due to this |, the
leass dead has net bean axecuted.

i) Howerer regarding the propedias mentionad
ob b, Mo, 3 ond 4, the some hove been
rarmarked for transfer fo the lender banks as o
full and flinal setlement on as is where is basis
under 0TS, which hove been cleored by the
IF in their dus diligence process and
olso mentioned in the approved droft
memarandum 0TS, With regard fo property of
5l Ma. 5, the process of surrender is under
process.
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Met Black
[in erore}

5. No
Locatio
Audit

observalions

Gross Block/
Revalued Ami.

(in Rs. Crare)

Fiots ot

AV,
Kha! Gzaon,
Mo Dialhi,

B Flats
[meosuring
14424
Safs)

2720

2745

3. Mew Delhi

still perding,

T8
scifs.

7 mas,
af fhals
Irefer foat
node of
riede ne. 4

4. Mumbai
79.35
19018

shill pending,

Erauc.uﬁm d lease/ | E.IEG.;HDFI n-‘ |va=:1::i'|a-4;l

P1586.96
sqfts.

Miollet
Bunder

2%9.35
19.18

&, Mumbai

ond tha company is in the process {comesyance dead & | corvayonce diead 7
of surrandaring the plat.

Laase deed expired since 2016

Inventories:

According fo informafion ond explonotions given to us
physical verfication of inventories is done by the
management of o reosonolble intervol along with the
inventories lying with third parties and pledge stock; as
per note 52, hove been physically wverified throwgh
survayar from time fo fime. However, the some has not
baan physically varified during the year os menfioned in
note no. 331 .

Therelore, we are nof in o position o comment whather
rateral discreponcies are there or not.

Peripdic physical verification reparts In respect of
pledged invertory iz being obtoined frem the
parties.  However, In carfain cases whera the
matter s under litigation/subjudice in the court,
physioal verification of tha inventory could not be
carmed out-or not allowed by the pary as an

excaption,

Annexure ‘B to Independent Auditor's Report

e}

flh

Compony is mainfoining “Perdormance. Monogemend
System”, Poyroll Sottwars and “leave Moragemend
Systern” which are not interfaced with soch other as well
o% the accounting soffware, As o result of above, Manual
Accounfing enfrias are being mode on periodical basis
in the Tally ERP Accounting softwore used by company.

Lock of effeciive Infemal control ever inventory pledged
with the company as in most of the cases periodic
physical verificofion reporis hove not bean submitied by
the porties and in cerain coses parfies are not allowing
5TC jo conductthe physicol verification.
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The interlinking of different software cermently
mairtained by the holding compony:can anly be
possible in cose of ERP implemantation. Due
precorious finoncial condiion end also due to
non-geing concem siotus of the holding company,
such implementation @5 o distort  possibilihy
However, monyal infervention with regard to
accaunting entrins in Tolly softwors is restricted by
the internol checks available in the soffware itself.

Paricdic physical verification reports in respect of
pledged invantory is being obfoined from the
parfies,  However, in cerdoin coses whers the
matter is  under lifigation/swbjedice in the court,
physical verification of the inventory could not be
comied out or not allowed by the pory o5 an
axcopfion,
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el

id)

fel

Maonner of maintenonce of Fived Assefs Scheaule &
register nesd to be sirengthenad,

Lock of proper coniroct monagemeni i noticed.
irrespactive of completion of controcts the EMD/ Security
deposits are shill being withheld in the books by the
company.

The holding compony is in the process of
sfrengtheninig the saome,

There is proper Contract Management and affer
completion of each controct the EMD/ security
deposits ard sefled a3 per the contaciual berms,
As regards the security deposits end EMDYs in hand
fhe condracts which could not be undertaken, the
Company is In process of refund the same
consaquent upon decision taken for 5TC being o

non operdtive company from the FY.2021-22,

Lock of control aar the ranews! of Rant/lease ﬁ-grwmn:n&
on fimely basis. There ore numerous of conrocts which
harvee not been renewed over o long period.

The helding company hos renewed majority of the
ogreamants with the tanants. The rest are being
pursuad,

i

Inefflactive implemantation of occounting pelicy in
balance  confirmation of frode receivabla & vendar
balance, is noticad. The bolonces outstanding in tha
frode receivable occount cannct be reconciled in
customers . books as bolonce confirmations are not
availabla for these customers.

Bolances of irode receivables, rode poyables and
liokilitias ore baing reconcilad ofter completion of
aach tfronsaction ond the accounts setfled with the
party. Howevar, confirmation in respect of trode
recaivables and frode payobles under litigotion is
not ovoilabla.

Anneoure- 'C' to the INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Campany is mainfaining “Pedarmance Management
System”, Payroll Softwore ond “leave Management
Syakem” which are nal inferfaced with sach ather as well
atthe accounting software. As a resull of abave, Maneal
Aocounfing enties are baing mode an parodical basiz
in the Tally ERP Accounting software.

The imderdinking of different soltwere currendly
maintoined by the holding company con anly be
posiibla in code of ERP implementation. Due
precaraus finoncal condiben and alse dus fo
mat-gaing concern statud of tha helding comparny,
such implementatien (s a distent  possibllib
Hewever, manual intervention with regard o
accounting entrles in Tally soffwaore [ restricted by
the internol chacks available in the sefrwars izelf.

The campany i5inthe process of *Oine e setlemant®
{OTE) with the Lander Banks for the dues of banks far
which Company is in continuing default.

In wiew of defoult by the company in poying dve o
interast amount to the banks, 5TC was declared as NPA,
The lender banks have initiated DRT proceeding against
the campany, which is likely 1o ke withdrawn soan, The
Memaorandum of the OTS IMOTS) proposal with the
lenders bank is ot the final stages ond is in the line with
minutes of the high level meeting held on 29.08,20179
and further clarilicolion letter deted 13.10,2020 of
Miristry. The Lobilty towards bonk s proposed to be
setiled by way of iransfer of tille of identified immavable
propery worh Rs, 300 crore on “as is where is basis™ a3
afull and final setlermeant,

Howewver, no any documentafion is madae available by
company with regards o discussion with lendars.
Pending settlament of 0TS, company haz not chorged
intaragt inits financial stataments.

Inview af the default by the company in paying dus
inlarest amounl te the banks, STC was declarad
MPA. The lender banks hove inifioted DRT
proceedings ‘against the company, which i likely
in be withdrown soon. The Memomandum of the
OTS [MOTE) propesal with the lender banks i ot
ihe fina! stoges and iz in line with the minuies of the
high ' leval. mesting held on 290819 and the
furthar clarificatory Tefter doted 13102020 of
Minisiry. The liability towards bonk is proposed to
be satffed by way of fransfer of title. of identified
immaovable proparty worth Rs: 200 crore on “as s
whara 15 basis® as o full and final settlarmart.
Memorandum of Ona Time Settlement with the
bonks is under octive consideration by the bonks
wh are in the process of seeking opproval of their
competant authedties. Thereis no furthar damand
of intarast created in the books in view of the Ona
Time Setlament [OTS)
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 1446)b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS OF THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 MARCYH 2811

The peeparation of financisl sistements of The State Trading Corporstion of India
Limuted for the year ended 31 March 2021 m sccosdance with the financial reporting frameword
prescribed whder the Companies Act, 201 HAct) is the responsibility of the munagement of the
Company. The statutory suditor appointed by the Compiroller and Auditor General of Indiy
under Secton 13%5) of the Act s responadble for expressing opunson of the Tinancal vatomerin
under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards oa
anditing prescribed under section 1434 10) of the Act. This is stated 10 have been done by them
vide their Revised Audit Report dated 07 September 2021 which supersedes their carlier Audn
Report dated 25 June 2021

I on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary sudit of the financial statements of The Stmie Trading Corporation of India
Limited for the year ended 3% March 2021 under section 143(6Na) of the Act This
hlpplmntntn'}'wdilmwtﬂdnmin&pmdmﬂyﬂﬂm:MMhmﬁngmuf
the statutory auditors and is limited primarily 1o inguiries of the statutory auditors and compemy
mlmdns&mﬁwnmhuﬁnnfwnf&:mﬁqmﬁ

hmﬂhmiimmhhmm‘lmmwm»mdm andyt
mﬂmwmrmmmmmmmm
supplemnent 1o the aantory muditors” report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on bebalf of the
Comptroller & Audater Gemeral of Indn

Vit <

v Sood)
Priscipal Director of Andit
& Cearparate AfTwirsh
oty ew Delln
Place: New Delhi
Date: 15.10.2021

THE STATE TRADENG CORFORATION OF BJDLL LINITES | 119



THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

Ferm AGC-1

[Pursuani to first provise fo sub section [3) of Section 129 of the Companies A, 2013
read with e 5 of Compandes i,l.:mmﬂ Rulas, 3014

Part "A" Subsidiaries

Stotement confoining saliont footures of the finoncial Stofemaent of
Subsidiories/Asgodote Componies/leint Yemturas

Az af March 31, 2021 [T Crore)

5.Ma. | Parficulors Duataila

1 Hine of Subsidiary ETCL Limited

A Reporting period for the subsidiary company concemed,; if dffarent from the
helding comparry's reporting paricd Zama as holding compary

3 Repoding curmency ond eechonge rohes op on fe los date of B Relewari o o S
Financial yeor i cose af forsign subsidiaes, Indian Rupess

1 Share Capikal 1.50

3 Reserce & syrplus (454502

& Tedgl Acsasy 3.01

7 Tedal Liokilities £567.24

& Invasimants .

¥ Turmover .

19 Profit bedgre toxafion oer

11 Prowiskon for hawalion ol

12 Profit aftar lemation arr

13 Proposad Dividerd .

14 % of Sharehalding 100

Hetas-

1 Heene of e subsidiaries which are vl & comnmmens apamlions Pt

s Horne of the subsidiarias which have besn liquidoled or sold during the yeor il

Part *B° : Azzociates ond Joint Veniures

Fotmmant pursuant to Section 129(3] of the Companies Act, 2013 refoted o Associote Companiss and Jolnt Yertumes

Az of Mareh 31, 2021
Sl Me.| Marme of Joint Venbure MN5S Salpura Agra
I:l-nlnpm-nl Company Limibed,
i Letast audined Balonce Shaet Deta blat Awallsble
z Shanes of Aspodicte b Yanhunes bald by the company
nchuding subsidiary campary on the year end- Ma. 200000
3 Amaunt of Investment in Associabesfoing YVerhure [Rs.) 0,00, 000
4 Estend of Hﬂldlnaﬁi 50
) Descrigtion of how fhare iz ignificant influsnce Mt Awailainla
& Nt worth of the Cqu::qrw Mt Availskle
r Begsoo why the amodalejoint verdurs is not comsolidated Sudited pocaunts nat avaitabls
1.35 'HH 'Harm urrﬂburublt o shoreholding as per lodest audired Balonce Shost Mat Awailable
¥ Prait/Loss for the year
Il Considured in Consolidation Net Asailbla
{lﬂ Nﬂd Cmﬂwﬂd in Cumdiduinﬂ N-nl' .l’-:-'alll:hln
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b. The Holding Company has not complied with:

i. Ind AS 10 [regording Events Occurring offer
bolonce sheet date) by not faking info considerofion
the accounting effects of resolution of The Board of

Diiractors

dated 05.04.2021 regording non

-operating status of the Holding Company.

i.ind A5 1186,

i. Ind A5 21 lregarding Effects of Changes in

Foreign Bechange) by not revoluing the carmyving
amounits, in most cases, of foreign currency
receivobles and poyobles which are under
litigotion/disputed.

[regording Lleoses] by notf
ascerfaining the camyng valés of leasehold
properfies in cose of Jowahar Vyapar Bhowan,
Malviya Mogar Houwsing Colony, ond plat of
Mallet Blunder, Mumbal post frust, Due fa
unovoilability of the lease peried in these cases,
tha impact of the same is not ascertainable.

. The impact of the following is net
oscertoinable:

i, Eefer Mote Mo, 20455, in the view of the defouli

by the Helding Compony in poying due inferast
amount fo the banks, the Holding Company was
dieclared MPA. The lender bonks hove inifiated
DRT proceedings against the Holding Company.
The memorandum of the OTS [MOTS) proposal
with lender banks is ot the final stoges ond &5 in
line with the minutes of the high-level meeting
held in 29.08.2019 and the furher clarificatary
letter dated 13.10.2020 of Ministry. The liability
towords banks is proposed to be seftied by the
way of transfer of tithe of identified property warth
Rs. 300 crore on "as is where &= basis” oz a full and
final setflernant. (Refer Note Mo, 3 of the attached
fingncial stabemarnts).

However, no ocny documentation it mode
available by company with regards to discugsion
with lenders.

Pending seftlemant of OTS, company hos not
chorged interest in its finonciol stotements.

i Befer Mote Mo, 34, in view of nen-ovailobility of

confirmation of bolances of receivables,
payables Business Assocafes, Security Deposils,
Oiher Craditors and EMD which are undes
litigation and ne confirmation has been received
from the parhies.

.Refer Mote Mo.d, for non-adjustment of

volue/ored in Fixed Assels Regisler agoinst areas
acquired by Delhi Mefro Rail Corporofion
[DAMRT] for construchion of Meiro Station & by
L&DC for widening of the Road during Asion
Game, as well as the flots/areo of land sold by the
Holding company to Handicrafts and Hondleom
Exporte Corporafion of India limited (HHEC)
HHEC for its Housing colany,

iv, Refer Note Mo, 2,11839, for not moking credd

impairment of frode receivobles of RBs, 928,49
crore since the Holding company feels that even if
no amount would evenivally be recovered,
provision is ot required as the creditor will be
poid by the Holding company only fo the axdent
the omount is reclized ogoingt such trode
recaivables,  thowgh in most of the coses
agresmenis are nof fripartite.

Further in case of M5 Rajof Pharmoceuticals Lid
(RPL} who drew bills of exchange on the Hoelding
Company which were accegted upon receipt of
everseas buyer's pre.acceplance fo the Holding
Company’s bills of exchonge. However, the
foretgn buyers defoulted in moking poyments
ogainst the export bills and hove gone into
Gauidation. A sum of Re 527 88 crares has been
admitted by the liquidator of one of the fareign
buyer’s e, loben Trading Co. Ple. Lid,
Singopore. A Dacree of Bs 62.47 Crs, opprox
has bean passed by Hon'ble Bombay High Court
in fovour of the Holding Company’s ogainst the
dues from anather foreign buyer i.e Sweefland
Trading Ple Lid., Singapore. As of current date,
RPL hos gone into higuidation ond official
liquidetor = appointed by Hon'ble High Court
Bombay. The matier is also under investigation by
Bl Barks & Financial institution have filed legal
suil sgaingt RPL before DRT making THE Helding
Company also a pofly to the case cloiming RBs,
47é.47 Crore.

Rafer Nate No.39, for matters other than RPL, as
gll these matters ore sub-judice andfer under
investigation of CBE we are unable to comment
upon the same.

. Refer Mote Mo, 24, customer ot credit incledes

ornount payable to U.E Government amaunfing
to Bs £.03 Crores. As informed by the Branch
managemeni, Branch hos made varicus other
claims on LLP Government and accordingly dues
of Bs, 3%.11 Crores is recoverable from LR
Government for which debit note dated March
10, 20714 wos raised, However, the soid doim
was not recognised in the financial results of the
branch lill dofe, a3 #s uifimate collechion was nel
certain, In absence of informalion an
acceplability of the said cloim by UP Government,
we are unable fo ascertain its possible impact, if
any, on the finoncial statements of the Holding
Camparny.

i.As per fetler no. LEDO/L-IAST236/574 dated

19.12.2019, LADO has demanded interest @
10% fill the poyment is being mode by fhe
Holding Compamy, the effect of the sama is not
considered in the books as on reporting date,
which has resulted in understatement of loss. The
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prmcnard of e el subseguent to e obowe
lefier of LADD doted 19.12.2017 conno! be
quonthed dus to lock of inforreson in e sod
regard,
in the report of the wbsidiory company STCL
Limited (STCL], the ouditor has given o qualified
opinkon os balow:

wii. $TCL hos not provided interast from FY 2018-19
on Cosh Credit ond Pocking Creddt advances

not been receved by STCL. Due to non -prowssson
of imerest, the loss has been understoted by Re
27.16,62,75,589/- wih conseguentiol reduction

in bank liobilitias.
viii.STCL hos recesived Grant fream VITC
(Visvesvargiye Industrial Trode Centre) under
ASIDE Schame omaunting Rs.1,20,00,000/- for
during the year 2006-07

£,79,00,000/- during the year 2008-09, for
Sssom Sterizotion plant of Chinddawara. STCL
grants were received, ot WDV method and has
reduced the same from the grants. However, from
the FY 201%-20 no grants have been amortized
since tha possassion of such assets for such grant
availed has been ioken over by fhe consarturm of
lenders.
Due %o nor-ovaslabakty of condifions releting o
dupoiel or compulsory ooousSion, we o
unable 1o opne on the regrment gven by STCL 0
the fmoncm! sictemen! on the un-omortoed
portion of grant 1o the tune of Rs.1,10,09,432.
. Moterial Uncertainty reloted te Going

Concern:

Tha Holding Company has incurred a net loss of
Rs. 112.84 crore during the yeor ended 31st
March 2020 ond Rs. 47.70 crore during the yeor
ended March 31, 2021 ond, a3 of thot dale, the
Holding Company’s lqusdity positon & not
¥rong snough as 5 eviden from tha foc tat the
Current Lobdtes excended &5 Curren? omsets by
92324 crore ond nel worth = posilive only on
accoun! of revaluahion reserve _Also considering
the high volue of confingent iobilities ameunting
to Rs.B47.67, significont decrease in the soles
voluma of the Halding Company and the matter
of contirusous losses and negaotive ne! current
casety thers could be materiol uncenainty for the
Holding Company lo confnoe o8 O going
concern. Further, The Boord of Direclors of
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Molding Company on 05042071 possed o
resphfion b conte busness of Holding
Company o non-operating Lompany.

in the report of the subsidiory compony, Spice
Trading Corporafion Limited [STCL), the auditor
hos given o quolified opinion os below
The accounis of STCL are prepared basad on the
assumgtion that it is not a gelag concern dus 1o

] The Shareholders of STCL in their Extroordinary
Generel Masfing held on 12092011 hed
approwed wnding up of the STCL under 433 (o}
of the Compones Ad, 1956,

i) Deporitment of Commerce, Ministry of
Commerce ond Indusiry wvide its lefler doled
26.08.2013 hod conveyed approval of the Union
Cobinet for winding up of STCL ond to offer
Volurtary Seporation Scheme (VSS] to the
Employees.

i) STCL had filed winding up pefifion befors the
Hioeble High Court of Karmalaka on
26.11.2012.

Accordrghy. STCL hos drown fa oowns on Lguedohon
bows i & . ossets hove been revolued on reciaoble bosa,
whersas the labiltes towards the bonk have been sioted
of book valua, in view of legal coses inihated by the banks
ogainst STCL for recovery of their dues and all ather
liabilifies at their seltlemant valua.
Thess evenls or conditions indicale tho!l o material
uncenginly exists thal may cost significant doubt on STCL
abslily o confinue s a going concerm. Our opinion s not
rrcdifed i respect of his mofters.
W conduciad our oudd 1 sccordance with the siondords
of the oudiling [SAs) specibiad under sacion 143{10] of the
Companes A, 7013 jthe Act. Owr responaialifoss under
fhose Ssondards ore hurfher described in the Auditor’s
Responsibiiiies for the Audit of the finoncel siotement
section of this report. We are independent of the Group in
occordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institule
of Charterad Accountont of India together with sthicol
requirements fthat ore relevant to our audit of the
siolements under the provisions of the Act and rules
thersunder and wa hove fulfillsd our ethicol
jad in pooordance with Fhase rédurarmants ond
the Code of Edeca. We believe thot the oudil swdencs
obtoined by us i wilcent ond oppropiaie o provade o
Emphasis of Motters:
olifer Not No. 38, confingent Licbilies which
include an amount of Rs. 1.30 Crores in respec! of
pending soles tox liobility, The Holding Company
has not complied in corrying out corrective aclians os

WHWMHHM[GMHET.

2014-15 in the accounts as on 315t March, 2016

and for EY. 2015-16 in the occounts o3 on 3l

March, 2017 amounting to Ra. 0.19 Crores and

B 1.17 Crores respecively.



b. Relerence is invited 1o Noke No.38 of the ottached
Comoldoted financol siotements n respect of
litigation motters, their present status ond
provisoning, # ony, required and on-going
the Holding Componys post opergiors howe
mposed 4 o the rsk of eoenwve Sgaton ond
bgoton cosis not Rully provded for Dus o the
rangs of potentiol cutcomes, volurtory refeement of
employess decling with these coses ond the
ugrificont urcerkendy oround the resolubon of
varous downs, the omount of ihmole Eobilites,
ary, o be meoorded in the Froncal stotermen's os
provsion if not ascerinimable.

e We mefer o Note Mo54, of the aomoched
Comnsolidoted finoncal statemants relating o
challenges foced by the Holding Company dus lo
Covid-19, the impact of which in fulure period
cannet be ascertoined os on dofe.

Cwr conclusion is not madified in respect of these
matlare,

Key Audit Malters

Key oudit moters ore those maters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significanee in our
oudh of the financal stotements of the curren! pariod.
Thase maoliers were oddressed in the context of our
oudit of the finonool siolements o3 o whole, ond n
forming our opinion therson, and we do not provide o
separole oprwon on These motiers In oddition 1o the
mofiery described m the bota for guobfed opemuon
weChOn, wa Mowe determeoed Sa mofers descrbed
Esplorer %0 b o by ouded Moimrs 1o be communcoted
Y- o
e. Accurocy of recognifion, presentotion end
disclowures of reveruss ond other reloted
bolances in view of odoption of Ind AS 115
“Revenve from conifrocs with cuslomen™

The opplicafion of the new revenus octounting
stondard imvolves cartain key judgments relating te
identificalion of disting! performance obligafions,
datarrmination of price of the idenhified perlormance
obhgotiors, the approprigtanass of the baosis used 1o
measure revenue recocgnized over the period.
Additionally, new revenue occounfing slandord
confalng  disclosures which involve collation of
infarmation in respect of disoggregated revenus and
poriods over which the remaining performance
obligations will be safisfied subsequent to the
balance sthest dote.

We omsised the Holding Compony's procem %o
idaniity the impact of sdoption of the rew rovenue
sceounhng standard.

Owr oudit approach consisied teshing of the design

ond operoiling eflecliverets of ihe internad controls

* Evghoted desgn of imiernal contrsl relaing b the
mplermentohon of the few revenue occourting
sondord.

* Seinced sompls for contrmang and new conirocts,
and fested the operatng effectweress of the srermal
controd, redatong to dentfoothon of the dshing
performarde obigotom o Jetereeaton of
fromsochon proe W corted ot cormbonation of
procedures mrvalving snguiry ond obsereolion, re
performance ond imspechon of swndence T resped
of oparahion of these con trolly.

* Tashed fha relevont informaton lechnology sysferns”
occess ond changs monogement controls relating
fo confrocts ond related information used n
the new revenue pecounting sandard.

* Selected o sample of conlinuing and new conlracts
and performed the following procedures:

- Reod, onalyred and identified the disting
performance obligations in these controcts.

- Compared thasa perfarmance obligotions with
these identified by the Holding Company,

- Considered tefmi of the confrod to delermine the
tronsoction price including ony voriable
consideranon 1o verify the tronsoction price used
o compule revenus ond fo el the bosic of

- Sompies in reapect of reverue were tested with e
performonce obligatioms specified in the
underiyng controch.

- Performed enelyticel procadures for
recsonobieness of reverus daciosed by type ond

- We revewed the mfiglion of information ond he
logic of the repart gererated from e budgating
sritem used to prapare the disclosurs relafing fo
the periods over which the remaining
performance obligations will be satisfiad
subsequent o the balonce sheet date.

b. Evaluotion of uncertoin fox positions and
conlingent liabilities:

The company has uncarfain material fox positions

and contingant liabilities including motters: under

dispude which lnvelves significant judgment fo

We evalugied management’s wdgment of fax risks,
esfimoles of tax esposures ond confingencies by
effectvensss of the reloted comfrols. We obroined
detals of complsted ton omessments and demands
for the ysor ended Maorch 31, 2021 from
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Owur opinion on the consofidoted financial siotements
does not cover the other information and we will nod
express any form of assuranece conclusion thereon.

In conneciion with our dudit of the consofidated
financial statements, our rezponzibility & to read the
ather infarmalion idemtified above when it becomes
available ond, in doing so, consider whathar the other
informafion 15 maoterially inconsisteni with - the
consclidated financiol stafements or our knowledge
obtained in the audid, or otherwize appears fo be
materially misstated.

When we read such other infarmation as and whan
miade available to v and if we conclude thal thers is a
material misstaternent therein, we are required fo
communicate the mater fo those charged with
govVarnance.

Responsibilities of Monogement ond Those
Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Holding Compony's Beard of Direclors s
responsible for the preporation and presentotion of
these consclidated finonciol staternents in term of the
raquiramenis of the Componies Act, 2013 thot give a
trie and fair view of the consolidated financal position,
consolidoted finoncial performance, consolidoted
changes in equity ond consolidoted cash flows of the
Group in accordance with the occounting principles
generally occepted in India, including the Accounting
Standords specified under section 133 of the Ad. The
respeclive Board of Directors of the companies included
in the Group ore responsible for mointenance of
adequaote accounting records in accordance with the
pravisions of the Act far safeguarding the assels of the
Group and for preventing and delecting frauds and
other imegulorities; selecion and application of
appropriate accounfing polices; making judgments
and eatimates that ore reasenable and prudent: and
the design, implementation and maintenance  af
adequale infemal financial conirels, thal were
operating effectively for ensuring occuracy ond
completeness of the accounting records, relevant o the
praparation and presenfation of the financial
staternants that give o true and foir view and ore fres
from materiol misstoternant, whethar due to froud or
arror, which hove been wsed for the pwrpose of
preparation of the consclidoted financial statements by
the Direclors of the Haolding Compoany, as oforasaid.

In preparing the consalidoted financial stotements, the
raspective Board of Direclors of the company inclirded
in the Group is responsible for ossessing the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern, distlasing, as
applicoble, mathers related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of occounting unless
management ether intends to liquidate the Group or to
caase operations, or hos no realistic allermctive but to
dosa.

The respactive Boord of Diredors of the compony
included in the Group is responsible for cversesing the
financial repariing process of the Group.

Auditer's Responsibilihes for the Audit of the
Consolidated Finoncial Stataments

Dwr objediives are io obfain reasonable ossuronce
about whether the stolement az a whole are free from
material missiotement, whether due to fravd or error,
and to isswe an awditar’s report thot includes our
opinion. Reosonoble ossuronce is @ high level of
ossuronce, bul is nof o guorontes thof on oudit
conductad in occordance with 54z will always detedt o
material misstatemeant when if exizts. Missbalements can
arise from frawd or error and are considered material i,
indnwidually or in the oggregaote, they could reasonakly
be expecled to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of thess Conzolidated financial
stafernants,

As part'of an audit in socordance with 54z, we exercise

professional judgment snd mainfain  professional

skepficism throughout the oudit, We alse;

¢ |dentify ond oszzessed the risks of moterial
misgstaternent of the stotaments, whether due fo fraud
or eror, design ond perform oudit procedures
responsive fo those risks, ond obtain oudit evidence
that iz sufficient and oppropriots to provide o basis
for our opinion. Thea rick of not detecting o material
missiatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulling from error, o3 frouvd maoy invole
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrapresentations, or the override of infernal
control.

* Obdained on wnderstanding of internal financial
confrols relevant to the auditin order to design awdit
procedures  that are oppropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143{31(1) of the Act, we
ore oiso responsible for expressing our opinion on
whather. the  Company hos odegquote infternal
fironciol confrols systerm in ploce with reference io
finonciol stafemenis in ploce and the operating
effectivaness of such controls.

¢ Evaluoted the opproprictensss of accounting
palicies used and the reasonableness of occounting
estimates ond reloted disclosures mode bythe Board
of Directors”.

* Concluded on the oppropricteness of the Boord of
Directors "wse of the going concern bosis of
occounting ond, bosed on the oudit evidance
cbigined, whether o material Oncertainty exsts
relofed fo events or condifions thet maoy cast
significant doubt on the Company's abilily o
confinwe as a going concern, If we conclude that o
meitersal uncertainfy axists, we ore required o drow
oftenfion in our ouditer’s report ta the related
disclosures in the finoncial statements o, il such
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avaluotion of the internal financal controls over financial
raporting 1o fulure pariods are subject ta the risk that the
internal finonciol coniral over finencial mporting may
become nodequae because of chongss = fondilara, of
that the degree of comphonce with the polices or
Crocedhures Mgy detenorae.

Bain bor Qualifisd Opinion

o} Holding Compony = marionng “Perdormonce
MonogeTant Sysem”. Foyrod Sofwore ond “Leove
Monogement Syt which are nof mterioced weh
eoch other o3 wel o3 The octpunting soMeors A g
result of obowe, Monual Accourting entnm ore
being mode on perochcal boss n fhe Tolly ER%
Accountng sobwore used by Holding company

b} Lock of effecive Indemal control over inventory
pladged with the Holding Company as in mast of
the toses penodic physical verification reports hove
ol been submitled by the parties ond i cenamn
coses porfies ore not ollowing STC 1o canduc! the
physical varificotion.

¢} Manner of mointenonce of Fixed Assels Schadule &
register noed jo be sirenglhened.

d) Lack of proper contract management i nakiced.
irrespective of complefion of confrach the EMD
{Security deposits ore shill being withhald in the
books by fhe holding compony.

e Lock of control over the renewnl of Rent/lecse
Agresmanis on fimely boss. There are numerous of
cortrocty which howe not been rinewed over a long
perod.

7l lrafectve mplemeniaton of pcrountieg poboy
balonoe confrmgnon of Tode recervolde & vendor
balance, a neswed. The bolonoes outpdendeng m e
tode recsvoble occount connot be reconcled 0
custorment books o1 balores confirmatons ore not
oreonabie for these customens.

A “material weoknes’ i o deficssncy, or o combinofon

of deficencies, in infemol Bnancal conirol over

fngnciol reporting. such that thers » o recsoncbls
postibility that @ moferal missoiemet of the Holding

Compary's annual or inferim finencial statements will

nol be preverded or detecied on o fimely basi.

in the report of the Subsidiary company, Spice Trading
Corporatian Limited (STCL], the ouditor has given a
qualified opinion os below:

i. STCL did not hove approgriate Infernal contral with
raspac! o raconciliotion of Trode Recesvables, Trode
Payables, other oeditors and Business Asiociofes,
which could result in the malerial misstaiemant in
books of ccounts.

ii. The lscae rent of steamn sterilizafion unit lacated in
Chindwaro, Modhye Prodesh wos terrencted on
03.02 2018 wef 31.01.2015 due lo non-
performance. STCL has imiSoted legel process for

recovery of its dues.

fii. The Board of Directors of STCL had delegated cariain
powers ta the managing direciar of STCL vide 107th
boord resclufon doted I7th Jonwary, Z006.
However, no revew of the saome hos been mocde
sutseguentty Sl dote Prasenty. o Gerero! Monoger
5 logking oier the octwies of STCL and reporfng o
#he boord of Directons of STCL.

re. STCL has not prowded msorest during the pecr on
Cash Cradét ond Poclong Credet odvonces ovoded
from the consortum of bania on the ground that the
prevaiing rate of nlered B low I CmparEon o
ierest prowided 17 earher years ond confirmotan of
baolonce from fhe banks has not been received by
themn. Dus to non-prowsion of interest, fhe loss hos
bean undersioted by Rs 16858948318/ with
eansequentiol reduction in bonk liabilities.

Qualified Opinion

In our opmion, the Holding Company has, excepl for
effecis of the moterial weoknesses described above on
pchievernent objectives of the confrol criterio, in all
material respacts, an adeguate internal financial cantrols
system ower financial reporfing ond such infernal
fingnciols controls avar Fnancial reporting were operaling
affectively os ot 318t March, 2021, bosad on the internal
contral aver financial reporfing crileria estabiished by the
of internai control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
internal Financial Centroly Over Financol Reporting
issued by the institute of Chortered Acrountants of india.
Wa have, 10 the extert possble, conmdersd the motengl
e nature, fTring, ond exderrt of gudit tests oppied T our
oudic of the March 31, 2021 comsclidoied financal
womrmes of the Group, and these matenal wegknesses
ore not osly o offect our opewon on the consoldated
finoncal sotements of e Goowp

Other Mofters.

1. Our gforesaid reports under Section 143[3H of the
Act on the odequocy ond operoiing efeciveness of
the internal finoncial controls ower financial
reporing msolor as if relates fo | jone] subsidiony,
based on the corresponding reports of the ouddors
of such company.

Owr report i not modified in respect of the obove matters.

Far and on the behalf of
PSMG & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.00B547C

gd/.
Priyanka Jain

Parinar

M_NO. 473088

UDik: 114730D8EAAACISA150
Dete-07.09.2021
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CONSOLIDATED BALAMNCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2021

{% Crore]
{ Pariiculars Mobe Ma Az at March 31, 2001 Az ot March 31, 2020
ASSETS
Fosi-curnant assels
{e) Preserty, Pland and Equipmant 4 57354 534.03
[ Copital wark-in-progress L ] 4,48
| le] Irnsasirmant preqarty & 29778 40288
(€] Cither Intongibla csaals I L] .01
_{n} Fingncial Assats ;
4l Ervesimmnts ] L] 0.01
1l Trada recatables g P LY FhEBE
[l Lesesni x| (=X 550
(1] Cehar Brarnsal Beets 1 17.54 5477
[Fi Doaferred o asoes el 1% Béd% BE.4%
bl Char pan-susren] oaels 4 4.53 &34
Sub tatal 1,924.35 2,007 51
Currend Asiaki
|E! Irrsmetloeins 1.5 0.0 0,32
kj Firancial Assets :
i} Trade receivables i 138.25 170.0%
[ii} Tash & cash sguivalerts 14 B34 2610
fiii] Bunk Bolances ather than Jiil abave 17 o1 2344
v} Laan= 10 3591 14.73
) Ofher Financiol Asiets 11 134,148 216,42
{c] Tax Ascebs [Pl 13 3202 3Z.B%
{el Cithor Currans Assess 14 7.2 595
le} Criher non current msets held for disposal . 0.01
Sub total 436, 64 491 .89
Total Assets 236099 EA99.40
EQLATY AMD LIABILITIES
Empuity
|5) Equity Shore Capital 18 6000 &0.00
{bi Othver Equity 19 14,733.42] 4,686.50]
Sul total [4,673.42) [4,626.50)
Liakilities
Mon=current babdties
1a] Financal Liablies
il Borrowings 20 B
{ill Frads payobles -MEME . -
{iif] Trade payabies -Othars 21 PEB.65 289.09
el Othoier Finaneial Lickililias _1_:1 b 36 B
b} Prewisians — 23 10853 11248
el Othar ravn-gusrand llobililies 24 £.04 717
" Sub tetal 1,110.69 114664
Currgnt Fabditiag
a] Firarsial Labiseas
Borrorings 20 i 78687 1 78805
] Teada paryabilas -MEME - -
i) Trade payables -Cihan 21 15344 198,20
{rel CHber Financial Lickililing 23 3,7331.81 2487144
{bj Previsians 23 5505 54.96
fe) Crbar current o bl 4 547 45,81
Sub tahal 592373 597906
Total Equity and Liabiities 7,340.99 2,497.40
Significard Accourtfing Policies and the accompomying nodes 1 40 82 form an nlegral port of sooounts.
As per our repert of even date attached
For PSMG & Associates Sl 5d/-
Chartered Accountants [5.K SHARMA) {ROOMA NAGRATH)
Firm Reg. Mo. 008567C Direclor [Personnel) GM-F & CFO
with addifienal charge of CMD
Sd- DI 04942534
(CA FRITANKA JAIN) S/
Partner [VIPIN TRIPATHI)
M. Mo, 423088 . Company Secretary
Ploce: Mew Dialhi ACS -29378

Dated: 25.06.2021
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOS5 ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

[T Crora)
Particulars Note Mo | For the yeor ended| For the yeor ended
Seretiol- JURY T Mawch o, S0l
Income
il Revanus from Operofions 25 249,81 2,936.74
il Other Income 26 57.6] 78.37
Total Income 307.42 3,015.11
Expenses
il Caost of materials consumed 27 - -
i) Purchases of Stock in frade 28 24476 2,927.06
i Change in lnventory 29 .10 0.10)
wi : EI!'I'I|'.'I-||J'|"-EHE-E Banefit Expenses .'f'lﬂ B2.446 B2.44
) Finonce Cost an 1.93 7.27
Wi Degreciofion & Amorlization Expansey 32 15.8% 15.50
vill __ Other Exponses 33 15.15 2.5
" Total expenses B 360.29 3,054.92
Profit hafuna Eml:aphﬂn-:ll itams and ta {52 B?l I:T? 31]
E:wph:rnul Hnm: Enpr:mﬂlnmmh a4 {2 e&?:l 74, H‘
Profit Before Tax (50.25) (114.00)
Tox expense a5
(i) Tax related fo earlier years - i
lfl']- Currant Tax .20 -
|:|I||:| Diaferred lax & .
Profit for the Year from confinuing operations {50.45) {114.00)
Profit from disconfinued operations after fox - .
I Profit for the Year (50.45) {114.00)
Il  Othar 'I:umpr-h-nm Incoma
il twms ot will not be reclassified to profil or loss
- Remeasuremants of tha defined benafit plans 4.53 079
Less: Income Tax on Above
[} ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss -
Other Eummh:mlin Income 3.53 0.79
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (46.92) (113.21}
Earnings per equity shars :
(1) Basic ' 7.82) (18.87)
(2} Diluted [7.82) (18.87)
Significont Accounting Polices and the cccompanying nofes | ta &2 form an infegral part of accounts.
As per our report of even date attached 5d/- S/
For PSMG & Associates (S.K SHARMA) [ROOMA NAGRATH)
Chartered Accountanis Director (Personnel) GM.-F & CFO
Firm Reg. Mo, 00BS47C with additional chorge of CMD
DI -049425356
Sd/- Sd/-
(CA PRIYANKA JAIN) (VIPIN TRIPATHI)
Partner Company Secretary
M. Mo, 423088 MNCS 29378
Place: Mew Delhi

Dated: 25.06.2021
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

(]} Equity Shore Cn!:ir_ul L4 tmn]
Farticulors shores
i Apbeine e ool

Balonce as af April 1, 2019 &£.00 10,04 &0.080
Changes in shars copilal during 2015-20 = : -
Balonte os of Morch 31, 2030 &£.00 10,00 &0.00
Changes in share copital daring 2020.21
Balance as at March 31, 2031 &.00 0.00 &0.00

(i} OtherEquity

Particulars Gunerol | Copitel |Retoined Other | Bonus  Revaluation ﬂu 5
Resorve | Resarvo | Eornings Reserves ([Reserve’  Rosenve

Balance at April 1, 2019 65.59 | 250 [5,538.12] 10.85 : BB5.92) [4,572.26)
Total Comprehenaies Ircome for the year . - (113.21) : . : (113:21)
Trarsher bo Borws Reware [Set anl
Trardafer from Bonus Resare (Sl off) - - - - -
Adijistmants fi.06] 0.02) 0.05 {0.03)
Balonce at March 31, 2030 65.53 1.50 [5.4651.35] 10.85 - BES. 97| (4,686.50)
Total Comprahensive Irsama Tar the year - - 144,92 - - - (46,58
Trarafer ba Bonus Resera {Sat an)
Trarafer fram Bonus Reserve (Set off]
Adjusiments - - . =
Balanee af March 31, 2031 65.53 | 2.50 [5698.37] 10.85 . BB5.97| (4,733.437)
As per our report of even dote aoffached
For PSMG B Associates Bdi- 5d/-
Chartered Acceuntanis [5.K SHARMA) (ROOMA MAGRATH)
Firm Reg. Mo, 00B5&7C Darector [Personnel) GM-F & CFOD

with additional charge of CMD
DiN -0&942536

Sdi- Sdi-

(CA PRIYANKA JAIN) (VIFIN TRIPATHI)
Parinar Company Secretary
M. Ma. 423088 ACS -253F8E

Place: Mew Delhi
Dated: 25.06.2021
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2020-21

1. Corporate Information :
The Siote Trading Corporaion of Indio Ld. [STC) s o
isted enily sncorporoied in indie m 1954, The oddress
of is ragistered office and bronches are disclosed in
Annual Report. These consabdated financal staternents
comprises ol the financial slatements of the Company
ond ity subsidiary /loin ventures, [refarred 1o
collectivaly os ‘the Group’) and group's interest in the
foint vertures. The group = primarily invelved in import
ond export of lorpe number of bulk commoditues such
bulbon, sic. B olso undertokes import of moss
SErFUmEhon Se iz whed, sugor, Duites, ohc ox ond
whan colled wpon by the Government 1o do s, STC's
corporate office s ot New Delhi. It has 10 branch offices
spread across the couniry.
2. Basis of Preparation of Financial statemant ;
i} Statement of Compliance:
These consalidoted financial siatements have besn
prepared in occordonce with indion Accounting
Standards [ind AS] notfied under the Companies
findion Accouring Swndords] Rules comply in ol
Meteral oupedts with % relevart prowaors of the
Componies A 2013 end other occounting
principhes genercily occephed in Indio.
i Basis of megsurement:
These cansolidoted financial stoterments hove been
prepored under the histarical cost convention on
occrual bosis except for certain financiol ossets and
liobilities which ore mecsured of foir volue or
amorfired cost of the end of eoch financial yeor.
i} Critical Accounting Extemates /Judgrments -
In preparing these comsolidoted fmancigl
showments. manogemen! hos mode pedgments,
eshmates ond ocssumptions thor offect the
application af accounting policias and the reportad
amounts of cusets, lobilifes, income ond expendss
ond octual results moy differ from these estimates,
Estimates and underlying assumpticns are reviewed
on on ongoing bosis, Revisions 1o eccounfing
estimotles where necemsary are recognized
pronpectenly

Signeficont oreas of eshimoton ond judgments (as

sigted in the respective Accouning Polices) S

howe the most signiicant sfiedt on the Finoncol

Sotermants ore os follows:

i Impairment of Assety

ii. Measuremant of useful life and residual values of
properly, plant and equipmenl ond the
assessman! os jo which components of tha cast
may b capifalized.

in. Recognmon and measurement of defined benafit
obligotons

fr. Medasuremant of For Voluss and Expecied Cradi
Lewa (ECL)

v Judgment m required o owcedain whether d 5
proboble or not that on oufiow of resources
embodying sconamss benafi will be required 1o
sattia the towaton disputes and legal daim.

iv) Operoting cycle & clossification of Current &

Mon-Current:

The Group is in Trading Business, thers is no specific

operating cycle; howsver, 12 months period has

been odopted a1 the  Opearoting Cyde’ in-tarmu of
the provisions of Schedule 1l 1o the Componies Ao

2013, Accordingly, current hobiifies ond current

outels include e curred portion of non-current

Frorog webites ond ossen

v] Functional Currency:

These consolidaled financial statements gre

presented in Indian Rupee (INR) which is group's

presentotion and funchionol currency and all values
are in naarest Crores (up fo two decimal] wnbess
otherwise sigled.

wi) Bosis of Consolidation:
The fnoncol wotements of whsdiory comparses
ond joinf venfures ore drown op o the some
reporiing dote ot of the Company for the purpose of
consolaathan.
a) Subsidiaries:

The financial statements of the Campany and its
subsidiary [100%) STCL limited are combined an
@ line by line basis by odding fogether like toms
of ossen, lobite:, equity, incomes, experse
and cosh flows. Inier compony Sonsachion,
bolonces ond wrveoiued gora on tronsockors
between Growp componess ore slimincted
Urrenired losses ore oo sfrmonated unisss e
Fomsacion provdes evidence of an imparment
of the translerred assel. The carrying amound of
parent’s investment in subsidiory hos been
alimimated,
b) Associates and loint Veniures:

Infarest in ossocioles ond joint ventures ore
occourded for using the equity method ofter
mibally being recognised of cost in the
consolidated bolonos sheet. The rvesiment ore
mehgly recograned of cof ond odured thersaiter
o recognire the group’s thore of the post
ocguestion proft or losses of ta snvestes i proft
ond loss ond the group share of ofher
eomprehensive income of the investes in ofher
comprehansive income. Unreolized gains on
transoctions between the groups and its joini
venfures ond omocioles ore elimingted fo the
edant 1o the group’s inderest in thess enfilies
Unrealzed loases ore also ebmingied wnles the
FOrSShON provedes svidence of the mmpairTent
of e muset rongherres



3. Significant Accounting Policies :

3.0

a

b}

el

d}

3.2

al

b}

Property, Plant & Equipments [ PPE) :

The cost of an itam of PPE is recognized os an asset
if, and only if it is probable that future Bconomic
berwfits assacioted with the tem will flow to the
group ond the cost of the Hem con be measured
raliably. The cest of an tem of PPE is the cash price
aquivalent of the recognition date. The cost of an
itern: of PPE comiprises:

i] Purchase price, induding import duties and non
~refundable pusrchose faxas, offer dedudling fox
recovarable, trade discounts and rebates.

iij Costs directly attributable 1o bringing the PPE to
fha location and condifion necessary for It o be
capable of operaling in the manner intended by
mgnagemant,

iil) The initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and
removing the item ond restoring the sife on which
it is located, the obligofion for which the group
incurs eithar when the PPE s acguired or os o
congeguence of having vsed the PPE during o
particulor period for purposes ofher thon to
produce imventorias during that period,

Subsequen! expenditure related to an item of PPE s
sdded to its book value only if it increases the future
benefits from the existing asset beyond tts previcushy
ossessed stondard of performonce. Al other
expensas on existing ilems of PPE, including doy-to
-day repair and maintenance expenditure, dre
charged 1o the stotement of profil and loss for the
pericd during which such sxpenses are nourred,

Gains or lesses arising from derecognifion of ifems
ot PPE ore meosured as the differerce between the
ret disposal procesds ond the comying amouni of
the asset and are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss when the assel iz derecogrized.

The group hos elected to confinue with camying
value of PPE from the dote of fransifion.

Intangible Assets

Identifiable intongible ossets are recognized when
the growp controls the osset; it is probable thot fufure
seonomic benefits expacted with the respedive
assels will flow to the growp for more than one
sconomic periad; and the cost of the osset can be
measured reliably,

Intongible ossets ocquired separately are measured
on indial recognibon of cost,  Cost comprises
purchose prca, import duties, non-refundoble
purchose tax, offer deducling tox recoverable, frade
dizcound, rebale and ony cost direcy affributakble fo
bringing the aigel lo localion and condition
recessary for it fo be copable of operating in the
manner infended by Managemant. Following inmol
recognition, intangible ossefs ore cared of cost
less - accumuloted amordization ond accumuloled

3.3

3.4

impairment losses, if ony,
ch All Infongible Assets [Compuier Soffwore’s) are
stafed af coryving value from the dofe of
Investment Prapearty :
Investment Properties are properfies held fo earn
rentals and / or for capital appreciation. Investmean
properfies are measured inilially of cost including
transoclion cost, Subsequently, Investment property
are stated af cost less occumulated depreciofion and
impairment lossas, if ony. Depreciation is provided
az per policy of the group for the saeme. Any gain ar
loss on disposal s recognized in Satement of Profi
& Loss.
Depreciafion / Amarfization :
Cepreciotion is provided on Sroight Line Method
ovar fhe uselid life of assels ag per Schedule Il of
Companies Act 2013, keaping o residual value of
5% of the orginal cost except for fhe ossels
mantioned below:

i, Intangible fems are deprecioted / emarfized over
o pericd of 2.5 years.

i, Lond on perpetual lease is not amartised,

iii.ln cose, life hos not been prescribed under
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, the some have
boen determined by technically qualified person
ond opproved by the Board of Directors keeping
o residual value of 5% of the orginal cosi. The
details of such asaets & asfimated useful life are as
under:

$Mo | Description of Assets E“"‘:ﬂ“‘
1. Components: HYAC plant

a) Chiller Urit 15

b) Piping work 15

(4] Air handling wark 10

L L e compaiortis 15

3.5

iv. Lease hold assels are amorfised over the lease
pariod.
Depreciation method, usefyl lives and residual
value are reviewed by the management ot each
year end,

Impairment of Mon-Financial Assets

If the recoverable amount of on astet [or cosh
-genercting wnif] is estimoted fo be less thon its
carrying amawnt, the carryving amount of the osset
(or cash-generafing unit] is reduced fo s
recoverable omount. An impaoirment foss s
recognized immediotely in profit or loss, uniless the
refevant assel is carried af o revalued amount, in
which cose the impoirment loss is freated o3 o
revalugtion decrease.

Recoverable amaynt is the higher of fair value lass
costs of disposal and valee in use, In assessing value
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in ute, the esfimoled fuhire cosh fowa are
digcounted to their present vohee using o prefax
discount rote thol reflechs current market
asassments of fhe fime voiue of money ond the rigks
specific 1o the asset for which the eshmabes of hiture
canh flgws hove not besn adjusted.

cormpng omount of the owet jor o coth-generohng
] m nceoied o the revised eshenote of ia
recoverchle omount, bof so Thot the increased
corrping omourd doss nol ocsed the cormpEng
ot Tt woodd hows besn detsrmined hod na
cosh-generaling unif in prior years. A reversal of an
rmpscirmend loss is recognired immediately in profit
or loss, unless the relevont cssed m comed of a
revalued amount, in which cose the reversol of the
impairmend loss is treated as o revaluahon increase.

M tha end of eoch reporing panod, the group
raviews the carrying omounts of is tangible and
intanglble ossels to determine whather there |s any
indicotion that those assets have suffered on
impalrment loss. § ony such indicotion axishs, the
racoverable amount of the ossal W astimatad in
arder io determine the exdent of the impairmant loss
[if any]. When it s not possible to esfimate the
mecoverable amount of an individucl cased, the
group eshmotes the recoveroble amount of the
cosh-ganerohng und i which the osset balongs.
intangeble sisets with indefirvte usehul ives and
irlangble oty nof yet owodoble lor uie ore eated
for imposrmant ot least onmoolly, ond whenever
thers & on indicolion thol the ossel moy be
.

Leaies
Wal 01042019, Ind AS 116 “Lecsss”™ will be
apphcoble lor occounting of leoses -
. Ao lessee:-
0. Right to Use Asset:-

= ol Recognition and tregiment- on The dale
ol commencement of lease, the group shall
measure fve right of use [ROU) asset ol presant
volus of lease payments discounded af fthe
imtmrest rote implict in the lease or fhe
incremanial borrowing rate,

* Subsequen! measurement and Ireatment- The
ROU osset will be depreciated os par the
depreciafion reguirements in Ind AS 16
Property, Mont & Equipmaent, i the awnership
will ba transterrad by the group at the end of
the leasa term or if thare is @ cortainty that fhe
purchase opfion will be @mercsed by fthe group,
wiehyl lile of the osset. In ony other cone, the
ROU osset will be depracioted over the uselul

fife of the aiset of the lease term whichever
sharter Deprecigfion on the ROU asset will be
reflecited o8 o chorge n the profit & loss
occod

b. Lease Liobiliry:-

» lrussl Recogrion ond ol on e dobe
of corrrmescerrant of leose, the group shol
mecrure e wose bobiddy of present wohee of
tagze poyenty dncounied of the imerRe role
implcit n e leose or e incrementol
B twirigy rotE

» Sobseguent mecturement ond ecimend. The
corrping omourd of the lease obility will
ircrense by the omount of interest azrrued on
the lease habilty. The carrpng amount will be
reducnd on accourt of the poyments mode
towards the leose Lability, The interes! expense
on lease habildy, being o companant of finance
cost will be prasented separately os o charge in
the profit & loss account.

2. Asalessor-

Lease it clossified a8 o finonce lease if it fronsfers
substantially all the rigks and rewords incidentol o
ownership, A lease is clossified a3 an operafing
lease it it does not ransfer substontiolly oll the risks
and mewards incidendal lo ownership.

a. Financol lease;-

i Recogrifion of the omsst- Assets hald under
fngncigl leote 'o be pressnted as o recenvobie
o on ornount gl 1o the ner invesimant in the
leasa

n. Recogrton of the moome- Fingnce income
over the leose rm, bosed on o pofem
refiacting o conpont perodsC rote of returm on
e Orouh’s et iTeeEiTErT if Bhe bease

b. Opergting leass: -

i. Recognifion of the omsel Assels held wnder
operoting lsote thall have 1o be copialised n
fhe bocks.

ii. Recognifion of the income- The leete payments
from operoting leoses sholl hove %o be
recognised os income on either o straight line
basis or anather systemalic bosis. The lessor
shall apply another systemofic basis i that
basis is more reprasentolive of the pattern in
which benefit from the use of the underlying
osset i diminished.

iii. Recognition of expenses- the expenses
ossocioted with eaming of leose income, like
deprociation shall have o be recognised os
axporse.

3.7 Irventories:-
a) Invendories are carmed of lower of cost ond net
realirobls Couf ia defermined o3 under -
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adiusiment io inferest costs on foreign currency
borrowings that are direclly oftribuloble to the
poquaition or cansiruchion of qualifying osseh, are
copiohssd o3 cout of assels. Addtionally, sschange
gons or losses on forsign currency bofrowings
sk prior 1o AgrilT, 2016 which are reioed o the
guetfon or constructon of gualfpng olsett ore
aduted i tha carmying cost of such assety.

Mon. monetory Sems St ore measured o ferm of

horical costs in @ forsign Curency ore recorded

uiing the sschangs rotes of the dote of the
tronaacion.

Mor-monstory fems mectered of o wolve n o

tormgn qurrency ore ronsaied wEng the exchange

rates @ hie date whan tha for volue wot meosured.

The gain or loss arising on fronsiafion of non

-monelory fems measured at foir volue is reated in

linve with the recognition of the gain or loss on the

change in foir volue of the iem.fie. onslation
differences on iems whose foir value goin or loss is
recognised in OC| or Stotement OFf Profit and Loss
are olse recognised in OCl or Statemaent OF Profit
ond Loss, respeacivaly).

¢. Borrowing Coasts

Finanes cost indude exchange differences arising

fram forsign currancy borrowing fo the exient they

ore regordad os on odiusiment fo the inferest cost.

Borrowing cost includes mmterest and amoriizehon of

oncillory costs incurred In conneckon with the

arrongement of bormoeings.

Bortowng cost diracty gitnbutoble 1o the atqursan

& comtrocson qualfying ossel that necessonly iokes

o msbstontiol period of fime 1o get ready lor i

eiended vae or sole ore copioired on port of B

coat of b respectve ossed. Al ofher borroenng coT

ore espersed in the penoad they oo

A guabbeng osset i5 on ot Frof recenorly toke o

whbstontial period of fime fo gt ready for i

rberiched LsE of sole.

d. Employee benefits

i. Shor lerm employes benefits expecied o be poid
ore recognized ot their undiscounied amount in the
pecounting pariod in which they are incurred.

i, Post-retirement benefits -

a, Defined contribution plan : Employees’ banefit,
wndar defined confribution plan comprising
provident fund [administered through separate
trust] and pansion fund {administerad through
dafined contribution fo LIC) are recognized based
on the undiscounted obligation of tha group fo
contributa o the plon in the pariod in which the
employes renders the reloted senvice. The same i
poid o funds odministered through iepomie
Trust.

b. Definad Banafit plan:

J Browmon for grofsty, move encoshmant and nolf

pay leave are delermined on the basis ol
vt
i) Ligbidity towards post refirament medicol benefit
is prowded bosed on acwanal volughon as of the
weor ard
Re-meascrement, compraing ochvaral goms ond
losses, the efiec of the chongas 1o the asser celing [
anpicatle ard the rehurm on phon ctests enrhadeng
et 1 caflected momedately - e siotesmert of
fnonciol poston wh & charge or credd recograed
in giher comprohensve rcome N the psnod N
which fhey ooow. Re-measorement recognized =
other compreahansive income 5 reflected
immedeotaly o reloined sommgs and will nat be
recossihed io Siotement of Profid o Loss.
&. Financial instruments
Men-derivaties financal instruments
Mon-derivative financal instruments consist of:

a) finoncial assah, which include cash and cosh
eguivalents, irade receivables, unbilled revanuss,
finance lease receklvablas, employee and other
odvances, investments in equily and debt
sacurities ond eligible current and non-ourrent
assaty;

b} financiol iobilities, which inchude long and short
“mrm loans and borrowings, bank owerdrofts,
trode poyobles, siigible current and non-current
bohelitves

inifial Recogniion

ritaly of tar volue Aoluding orry Srectly afvibutabls
bormochon cosh Peonosl omssts ore devecograces
whien substontal sk ond rewords of ownershy of fu
fnoncol osset howe been trongierred in coses where
substordiol reia ond rewards of ownesship of the
fmoncial ossety ore nedther ronderres nor rebmned,

Subsequen! Measurement

Subsequend to initial recognition, non denivofive

financial instruments ore meosured o3 described

bielow:

a) Cashond cash squivalents
For the purposes of the cash flow staternent, cosh
and cash equivalents include cash in hand, of banks
and demand depasits with banks, net of sutstanding
bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and
are considersd part of the group’s cash
manageman! system. n the shotemant of finoncial
posiion, bonk overdrofts ore presenfed under

bl Irvestments in iqued mutual funds, sguity securhes
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For finoncial assels measured al armortised cest, if, in o
subsequent pericd, the amount of the impairment loss
decrenoses and the decreose can be reloted cbiechvely to
an event ocourring afler the impairment was recognized,
ihe previously recognized impoirment loss i3 reversed
through profil or loss to the extent thal the carrving amound
of the investment of the dote the impairment is reversed
does not exceed whot the omerdisad costweould hove been
had the impairmeant not been recognized.

De-recognition of financial assels

The group de-recognises o financial osset when the
contractual rights fo the cash flows from the asset mpire,
or when it fransfers the financial asset and substantially ol
the risks and rewards of ownership of the osset 1o another
party. H the group neither transfers nor rehains
substantially all he risks and rewards of ownership and
confinues ta control The transferred assel, the group
recognises ifs refained inferes! in the ossel ond on
assacioted liability for amaunts it may have to poy. If the
group refains substantially oll the risks and rewards of
ownership of o translerred financial assel, the group
confinues lo recognise the fnancol ossel and also
recognises o collateralised berrewing for the proceeds
received,

On de-recognition of o financial asset in s andirely, the
differarnce between the mssel’s carrying amount and the
sum of the considerafion received and receivable and the
cumutative gain or loss that had been recognized in other
comprenensive income ond accumulaled in equity s
recognized in profit or loss.

f. Taxation

Tox expense

Tox expensa for the period comprises curenttax and
defarred fox. Tox recognised in stofemant of profit
and losz, except to the extent thal if relotes o ilems
recognised in ofher comprehendive ingome of
directly in sgquity in which case the fox is also
racognisad in other comprehensive income or
equity.

1. Current tax

Current fox comprises the occepled fax poyable /
receivable only taxobie incoma or loss for the yeor
ond ony adjustment to the tox payable or receivable
inrespect of previous vears. |Fiz measured vsing fox
rates and lows enacted or substantiolly enacted of

the reporting dote,

Current fox ossets ond labilities are offset onby if, the

group;

da.h5 @ legol enforceoble nght o set off the
recognised omounts and

b. Intends waither to sefila on o net bosis, over to
realise fhe  ossets ond selfle the fiabiliy
simiuftaneously.

Z. Deferrod tax
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying omounts of assets and

liabilisies in the financiol stolement ond
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corresponding fox bosis wsed in compulolion of
taxable profits.

The corrying amount of deferred tax ossets is
reviewed of eoch reporhing dote ond reduced to the
extent that # iz no longer proboble thot sufficient
taxable profits will be avoilable to allow oll or part of
the aszel 1o be ubilised. Unrecognized deferred tox
ossels are reassessed ol each reporting date and are
recognised o the exient thot it hos become proboble
that future toxable profits will allow the deferred fox
assats o be recoverad,

Deferred tax liakiliies ond assets are measured at
tha tox rotes thot are expected to apply in the period
im which the liability iz settled or the osset realized,
based on tox rates (and tax lows) thet have been
enoched or substantivaly enocted by the end of the
reporing period,

Deferred fox fems are recognised in correlation 1o
the underlying transaction either in profit or loss,
other comprehensive income or directly in aguity.
The break-up of the mojor components of the
deferrod tax assets ond liobilities as ot balance sheat
date has been armived of after sefting off deferred tax
assats and liabilities where the graup have a legally
enfaresable right fo sel-off assels againg fobiliies
and where such assets ond llobilifies relate to taxes

on income levied by the same governing foxation
lerws.

. Provisions, Contingant Liabilities and

Confingen! Assefs
Geanaral

Prowisions are recognized when the group hos o
prazent obligation {legal or construdivel as o resuh
of o post everd, il is probable thot an oufflow of
econemic bensfits will be reguired to setle the
obligotion ond o relioble estimate can ba made of
tha ameount of tha obligation

It the eftect of time wolue of money & maoteral,
provisions ore discounted using o current pra-tox
rate thot reflects when oppropriote, the risk apecific
to the liobilie. When discounfing is used, the
increase in provision due lo possage of fime s
recognised as o finonoe cost,

Contingent liabilities

Confingent lickilifies: gre nol recognized bul
disclosed in Nolas fo the Accounts when the group
hos possible cbligofion due to post events ond
existence of the obligofion depends wpon
sCcurrance or non-occwrence of future events not
wholly within the conirof of the group or when
astimotes connot be mode of the omount of the
obligofions.

Confingent [lobilifies are assessed continuoushyto
determine whether outflow of economic resources
hove bacome probable.



If the outflow becomes probable then relafive
provision is recognized in the finencial stafements,

Whaere an entily i jointly and severally lioble far an
obligotion, the port ofthe obligofion that is expected
to be met by other porties is freated os o contingent
liability. The entity recognizes o provision for the part
of the obiigofion for which an oulflow of resources
embodying econamic benefits is probable, except in
the exdramaly rore circumstonces where no relioble
estimaie can be made.

Contingent Assels

Confingent Assets are nol recognized in the
financal staterments. Such confingent assets are
assessed confinuously ond are disclosed in Motes
when the inflow of sconomic benefiis becomes
probable. H it iz vidually cerain thot inflow of
aeonamic benelit will arige then such assests and the
relative incorme will be recognized in the financial
shaterments,

Pravisian for Doubitful Debis/Advances/ Claims

Prewigion for doubtful debis / advances Jelaims is
made where there is uncertainly of realizatien
irraspectve of the period of s dues, For owsionding
over three yeors {except povernment dues],
provision is made unless the amount is considered
realizable as par management estirmote.

As per our report of even dote attached
For PSMG & Associates

3.9 Earnings per share

Basic earming per equity is computed by dividing the
net profil affibulable o the equity holders of the
group by the weighted averoge number of equity
shores oulstanding dunng the peried.  Diluted
earnings per equity share is computed by dividing
ihe net profit attribulable o the equity helders of the
graup by the weighted average number of equity
shores considerad for denving basic earmings per
equity shore ond also the weighted overage number
of equity shores that could hove besn issued vpon
corversion of all dilutive potertial equity shares.

3.10 S5egment information

The Chief Operational Decision Maker monitors the
operafing results of its business segments separotely
for the purpose of making decisions about rescurce
allecation and pardormaonce assessment. Segment
porfarmance is evalualed bosed on their revenve
growth ond operating income.

The Group has identified its Operofing Segrments as
Exports, Imperts ond Domeshic,

The Assels and liabiliies used in the Group's
business thot are not idenfified to any of the
operating  segments are shown as wnalccoble
assats/liabilifies.

Sd/- Sd/-

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. Me, O085467C

(5.K SHARMA) (ROOMA MAGRATH)
Director (Personnel) GM-F & CFQ
with additional charge of CMD

DI -06942536
Sdi- Sdi-
(CA PRIYANKA JAIN) (VIPIN TRIPATHI)
Partnar Company Secretary
M. Mo, 423088 ACS -29378
Place: Mew Delhi
Doted: 25.04.2021
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.)

Muotes of Holding Company:-

(o} Titie/Lease deed in respect of following properties is pending for execufion:-

i, Leasehald Land:-

* Lease hold land includes land measuring 2.599 ocres allotted by LADO vide "Memorandum of Agreement for
Lease” doted 05.12.1975 for construction of office building i.e. JowsharVyaperBhawon at Jonpath, New Delhi
for which [eose deed is not yet executed in the name of the Company.

* Lease hold lond includes land measuring 16.17 ocre [50% share of total Land 32.33 acre allobed in the
joint mame af STC & MMTC) by erstwhile LEB Deporment/ DDA vide Memorandum of Agreement dated
05.02. 1948 for construdion of Housing Colory of Aurbinde Marg, Mew Delhi. The leose deed demarcating
50% area of allotted leasehold land in the name of the compony is not vel executed.

* Legsehold land includes o plot ot Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust (where 53TC has o Tank Farm installation)
for which leose pernod hos expired since 2014 and the process for surrender of the some is under way

i, Freehold Building:-

¢ Freehold Building includes house building. of Asion Gomes Yilloge Complex (AGVC) olloled by DDA wvide
alkoiment letter doled 30.05.1984, which is eormarked for seiffement under 73 on as is where s basis.

¢ Free hold building includas 7 apartmenis in Mumbai (Located 2 ol ‘Walloce Apartment Gront Rood , 3 of
Mandar Apordment, 1 of Shyemsadaon at Khar West] and 1 of Las Pelmas, Malabar hillsh, which is egrmarked
for sattlement under OTS an oz is where iz basis:

(b) 325.685 square meters taken by NDMC for widening of roads during Asion Games and 388.91 square meters
taken by DMRC for construction of Metro / Meiro Stotion out of the total leasehald lond allofted by L& DO 1o 3TC
for construction of affice building at (fowahar Vyopar Bhowan] Tolstoy Marg, Jonpath, New Delhi. The Company
has taken up the matter with L&DO for reduction of both the area and shall be updoting the same in Fized
Assels register/Schedule in respect of iis orea Bvalue ofter receipt of response.The response of L&DOD is =fill
owaitad.

() As opproved in the 436th Boord Meeting doted 12th August 1991 for the sale of "Office Space in the
Jawahar Yyapar Bhawon Building® tofol Office Space measuring 67,418 sq.ft. were sold to CCIKC & HHEC. Thus,
CCIC ond HHEC ore co-owners limited to the property under their possassion.

3. Capital Work- In- Progress (f Crore)
. Bl o it H:Iﬁlﬂm" Capitalized Balamnca
nii April 01, 2020 | JCEREERNEL  SUOR® AT zom1

Office Building . - ; :

Plant & Egueprment 013 022 . 0.35

Office Eguspment 0.03 1.1% . i.22

Others = i -

Iintangible Asseds under Development 0.9 . 0.0 0.264
Total .45 141 0.03 1.83
Previous Year 0.37 (0.08) . 0.45

& Invesiment Property
FREEHOLD LEASEHOCLD
Parficulars o i st it Total
Lond | Building | Lend | Building

Gross carrying value as of April 1, 2020 16.14 401 | 20405 | 97.72 | 321.92

Addifions

Disposel/edjusimerts . . . . .

Gruss carrying volus as of March 31, 2021 16.14 401 | 20405 | 9772 | 3mez

Accumulated depreciation s ot April 1, 2020 p 0.34 245 | 1843 | 1922

Additions . 0,08 057 4,37 482

Di-ﬂ:-nwt"gdiurhmlh . - . . .

Accumulofed depreciotion os of Morch 31, 2021 . 0.42 3.02 20.70 24.14

Impairment os of April 1, 2020 . 0.02 " g 0.02

Additians . -

Disposal/edjusimants - - - . -

Impoirmant os of March 31, 2021 - 0.02 = = 0.02

Carrying Yoluve os of March 31, 2021 16,14 A.57 | I01.03 Tr.02 | 297.7h

Previous Yeor [Naf) 16,14 466 | 207,60 81.2% | 301568
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*Me fair value measurement of Investment property could be carried out due 1o restriclions imposed by effects of COVID-
19. However, process of fair valuation of Investment Property has been inifiated, valuer has been appoinied but valualion
could nol be complated,

Amounis recognized in the sfatement of profit & loss for investment properties

(T Crors)
i For the yeor ended For the yeor ended
Particulers March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Rantal income derivad from Investment Proparties 53,44 48,58
Direct oparating expanses from property that generoted rental incoma (BB [7.1%
Profit from invastmant propediss before depreciation 44,56 41,39
Depreciation [4.93) [4.85)
Prafit frany investmant propeies AF43 3654
7 Intangible Assets
Computer
Parliculars el Others . “Farhal
Gross carrying value as of April 1, 2020 0.14 ; 0.14
Additiona - - -
Disposal/odjusiments . . =
Gross carrying value as ot March 31, 2021 0.14 - 0,14
Accumuloted amerlisolion as of April 1, 2020 013 - 013
Additions - - -
Dizsposal/odjustments . . -
Accumuloted amortisotion oz ot March 21, 2021 0.13 - 0.13
Carrying Valus as of March 11, 2021 0.01 ; 0.01
Previous Yeor [Nat) 0.02 0.02
8. Investments
Parficulars '5‘1?1‘:&"1&1 ‘51?155“?
Mon Currend
Leng Term
l.lnqunlnl Jn\'uh'unh
Invwestrnent in Equity instrusrient ~ Josnd Yeribures **
PSS E-urpmuﬁqm Dauulnpnmu Cumpurq.r Lirnitad
2,00,000 {Fully paid up Equity shares of Rs, 10 sach) 0.20 0.20
Les: Impairemend in walus of bveatrend 0.2 0,20
- Net - -
Others
380 Lac Agro Yenhures Limited o -
1,00,000 (Fully paid up Eguity shares of Rs. 10 soach] 010 Q.10
Less: Inpairment in volus of Invastmend 0,10 0,10
Met 2 .
Maharashira Small Scate Industres Devalopmant
1ﬂ,ﬂﬂl'.l EFu|hr pmd up Ewrsr shares of ®s. 100/-aach) .10 00
Less: impoirmend in vohes of vestment .10 0.0
Mal = =
Andhra Pradesh Trade Promotion Carporation Limided L R
100 [Fully poid up Eguity shares of RBs. 1000/ .aoch) 0.01 0.01
Less: Impairment in volus of nvesiment - :
Al — o e et
Sindhu Resefferment®
4 [Fully paid up Ecuaty shares of  Rs, 1000/-sach)
Less: Impairment in value of Evestrmes - -
Ne : -
Totol 0.00 0.01
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“* The union cobinet hos approved in its meefing dated 13th August, 2013 for winding vp of Subsidiory M/fs. 3TCL
Limited. Accordingly, the subsidiory hos filed winding up pefition on 26.11.2013 before Hen'ble High Court of
Karnataka. However, the Bankers of Subsidiary has also filed pefiion agoinst such winding up petition as their dwes are
pending for recovery The cose is still pending before Hon'ble High Court of Karnotaka However, full amownt of
investiment in the Subsidiary (100 % Subsidiory of 5TC) omounting to Bs. 2.82 Crore (Rs. 2.82 Crore] has been provided
far {retaining o nominal value of Rz, 1/-) as the net worth of the subsidiary has been eroded completaly.”

** Invesiment of Bz, 0,10 Crore (Rz. 0.10 Crore) in g Joint Yenture Company (M35 Saotpura Agro Development Co. Lid.)
has been fully provided for as the Met Warth of the Company has been eroded complataly.

Frlaminal Value of Bz 4000,
§ Trode Receivobles

Particulars et
A Non Currgni |
i. Becured ~ Comnsiderad goad * - 11.34
i Unsecured Considerad good 29840 95544
iil. Having Sgnificant increase in eredil sk ** &30 30 .72
e Credit iImpoired &16.69 14,58
Sub-taial 1.545.3%  1,585.10
Lass : Allowaonce for bad ond doubful recevables 16469 618.25
Tatal (A 228,70 6685
B Current
i Secured, Considered good * - &9
i Unsecured Considered good B34 144.13
iil. Having Significant incraaas in cradif raek ** 47.88 -
w.Credif Impaired B84 659
Sub-toral 177.08 208,08
Lazz: Allowones for bad and doubtful debis 3B B4 3599
138.24 171.0%
Total (B} 13824 17109
Tatal (A+B) 1,066.94 | 1,137.94
Motes of Holding Company:-

“Trade receivables ore secured ogainst pledged stock and immovoble property efe. *
= Ot of the tolal frode receivable of Rs. 18694.24 Crore includes Bz, 678,18 Crore "hoving significant increase in credil
risk” being under dispute/lifigation (for details of mojor legal cases refer note no, 38,

Trade receivables against which dispuleflegal proceedings are under process, have been considered as *Hoving
Significont increass in credil risk”™. The company feels that even if no amount would eventually be recovered, no credit
impairment is required for the credit sk since the creditor will be poid by the company only fo the extent the amownt &5
realzed from the debtars,

Motes of Subsidiary Company:-

RBs.2,07 78,442/ [encluding interest and trode margin] was due from one of the debfor ogoinst High Seos Sale and
Pladge of stodks in their premisas which waos under CWC manogemant. As the poyment were net received, the Company
invoked the Personal Corporate Guarantes executed by the debtor in favor of the company and filed cases under Section
138 of M.I.Act. The company has made full provision for Rs, 2,07, 78,442/. in the sarlier years.

Arbitral oword did 30,092,201 3 come in faver of the Company for recovery of claims debtor has challenged the Arbidrod
award in the court and the Company has filed s abjection. The parly hos remitted o sum of Rs, 19,25 D00/ - during the
financial year 2018-19 , the same hos been reversed in earlier provisions and leaving o balance of 1,88,53,442/.
MCAL hod filed patitions bafore High Court of Karnatake praying for quashing the cheque bounce cases filed by STCL
ogoinst MOAL and is Directors and S5TCL is in the process of filing objechions fo fhe pefifions filed by MCAL.

"Rs.17,10,36,656/ is due from onother deblor R.Pivareloll Impart & Export Lid,, Kolkata (RPIEL]. The Company has filed
a private complaint in the mogistrote court against RPEL ond C&F Agent for unautharized lifling of stock, which has been
refarred fo the jurisdiction police sfotion ot Bangalore. Since B.Reportwas filed by the police. Company has challenged on
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{¥ Crors)
As at March | As ot March

| Frtin e 31,2021 | 31,2020
Current
A. Security Deposits
1. Secured, considered good 3 .
. Unsecured, considered good 3489 | 137

HI. . Hewing Significont increase in credit risk - -
V. Cradit Impaired - -

| Sub-tatal 34.89 13.71
Lass: Allowance for bod and doubtiul deposits 3 L

 Less: Fair Value Adjustment-5D - 0,01

.' ] Total (A)

' B. Loan to others 34.89 13.70

| Secured, considered good 5 ;
i. Unsecursd, considered good = x
. Having Engml'n:n nt increase in credit risk . .
M. Cradit Impnlrad - .

Sub-tohal . -
| Lesz: Allewance for bad and doubifyl loans = -
| Total (8] 5 —
€.  Loon o Employees

l..  Secured, considered good * 0.32 0.39
0. Unsecyred, considered good .07 0.07
M. Haoving Significont increass in credit risk - -
. Credit Impaired . .
Add: Imereﬂ accrved 0.64 0.64

Sub-total 1.03 110
Less: Allowance for bod and doubtful loans - -
Lass: Fair value adjustments {Loans to employeas) 0.02 0.07

Tatal [C) 1.01 1.03

Total (A+B+C) 35.90 14.73

* Secured agoinst Hypothacotion of motor cor & house proparty
11 Other Financial Assets

Il.h ﬂ‘h‘d‘l:htﬂm

Particulars |3, 2021 | 31,2020
Hm'l :url'-nf
A, Tll"l'l'l d-puﬂl with maturity more than 12 meonths ;
- Term Depesit with Banks 217 10.98
- Term Deposit with ofhars® | 981 | 040
Tatal A 11.98 11.38

B. Claims Recoverable | |
I Secured, considered good - -

I, Unzecured, considered good 5.60 11:.14
In. Huwng &gnrﬁmm incroase in credit risk - -
N Credit Impaired | 103.03 | 96.00
Sub-=tohal 108.64 107.14
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful claims 103.03 26.00
Total (B) 5.61 11.14

THE STATE TRADIMG CORPORATION OF INDLA LIMITED | 149



CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.)

As ot Morch | As of March

P 31,2021 | 31,2020
C. Deposits - | 3225 |
D. Other Misc. odvance
l.  Secured, considered good - = |
. Unsecured, considarsd good - ~ |
. Hoving Significant increasa in credit isk ~ : |
W,  Credit Impaired S . 0.36
- Sub-total - | 038 |
L-Eéﬂn.' Aﬂ;wuncafﬂrbu.dnnui duubcrful u.dmnr.:e-s = ﬂﬂﬁ I
Total (D) . :
Total (A+B+C+D) 17.58 54,77
Curremnt '

A, Interest accrued on:
- Term deposits with mafurity more thon 12 months - -

- Term deposits with maturiby more thon 3 ond upto 12 months 018 0.19
- Term deposits with maturity less than 3 maonths .
- Irterest Accrued but notf due on deposits/T Bills 0.42 1.48
B. Treasury Bills 103.19 | 194.95
Sub-total 103.79 | 196.62
C. Other - - |
D. Cl.nimi Ilﬂnrumlllln .
. Secured, considered good 1.52 -
T e pp——" T —— 28.87 | 19.80 |
. Having Significant increass in credit risk . .
¥ Credit impaired 1,055:25 | 1,155,235
Sub-total 1,185.64 |1,175.05
Less: Allowance for bod and doubtful advances 118525 1,1585.25
(D) 30.39 19.80
Total (A+B+C+D) 134.18 | 216.42
Total [Other Financial Assets)*® 151.76 | 371.19
* Under Lign

** Far details an major cases refer note no. 39
12 Deferred tax ossels (Net)

Defarred tox assefs and liabilities ore atiributable to the follawing:
A. Deferred Tax Liability

Froperty, plant and eguipment 2.07 2.07
Sub Total 2.07 2.07

B. Deferred fax Asseis
Provisions 7508 | 7508
Sub Total 7508 | 75.08
€. MAT Credit Entitflement 13.48 | 1348
Net Deferred Tax (Libilities)/ Assets 86.49 | 86.49
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Movement in deferred tox balonces during the year ended 31.03.2021

——- B e
[ Opening Balanca 73.01
Addilions during the year -
Daletions during the yaor . .
Clesing Balance 73.01 -
Unrecognised Deferred tax assels
Dufarrad tox gststs hove nof baen recognmed in respecl of the fellowing iderms
Defarrad Tox Assets
Provwissors 257 74 25778
Coery Forward ledses 17720 17720
Drher Dizallowances 15.57 15.5F¢
Sub Tetal 450,55 450,55
Defarred Tax Liabilities
Praparty Plant & Equipment 77.81 77.81
Sub Total TV.81 TT.81
Chanhge in fax roke effect not racognized . .
Total 372,74 372,74
Recagnized MAT cradit avadable to Company @0 fulure years
2014:15 {Credit ovailoble up to Finoncial Yeor 31.03,2025) 4.0 4.01
2001617 [Credil available up to Fnancial Year 31.03.2027) 7.5% 159
2017-18 Cradit ovoilable vp 8o Financiel Year 31,03, 2078 1.68 1.88
Tatal 13.48 13.48
13 Tox Assets (Net) {¥ Crors)
Particulars e | 5 a0g0 "
Current Tax Asseks
Mdvance Tox including TDS 22340 224.07
TS
Current Tax Liobilities
Incoma Tax Payaoble/Provision 91 38 18118
Tatal 32.02 3189
14 Other Asseis (Mon-Finoncial)
Mon-Current
A, Trade Advances
I Secured, considared good : H
. Unsecwed, considerad good '
L8 Having Significent incregse in cradit risk - -
3 Cradit Imgaired 92332 9234
Sub-tatal ¥2.23 9136
Less- Allovweance for bod ond doubHul advancas b G234
A : :
B, Other Misc. Advances
I Bacursd, censiderad good - -
. Unzecured, considered good . 0.08
. Having Significont incresse in credit risk -
M. Cradit impoired 026 0.01
Sub-fotal 0.26 0.0%
Leiz: Allowrdnes for bad and doubul adwaness 0246 001
(B} - 0.08
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(F Crore)

| i
| As ot March As ot March
Particulars 31,2021 | 31,2020

C. Security Deposits

. Secured, considerad good - -

n. Lngacured, considered good ! 325 469

B Having Ssgrificont increase in credil risk - -

0 Creddt Impaired 037 0.ay
Sub-tatal 3.62 506

Lass: Aliowanca for bod and doubshul depasits Q.37 0.37
(c) 3.25 4,69

[ B Deferred Emploves cost due te Fair Yaluation 1.30 1.55

E. Dreferred Fair Yalualien Loss- Deposil RBecarmable - 0L

[ Claims Recoverable

I Securad, considerad good i . -

I, Unsecured, considered good i = =
Hl.  Having Sgnificant increase in credil risk - -

W Credd Impaired 417 FRT
Sub-totol 417 418

Less: Aliowance for bod ond doubiful cloims 437 4.18
iFl = =
Telal (A ta F) 4.55 633

Current i

A, Capital Advances

i Secured, Considered good - -

. Unsecured Considered good 024 1.18

Haoving Sgnificont increase in Credit Risk - -
[ Credd Irepairad f ) -

Sub-totol 0.26 1.18
Less: Allowance for bad and doubiul advances - -
(A 0.26 1.18
B,  Trode Advances
I Seeurad, considerad goad s a
N Uosscared considered good 0.0 0.02
Nl Having Significant incresss in credit risk i - -
N Cradit Impoired . R
Sub-tafol .01 002
Lesa: Allowance for bad and doubHul advances ! - -
(B} 0.01 0.02
C.  Other Misc. Advances
l.  Securad, considerad pood
i, Unsecured, considerad gond 0.02 0.0
Il Haoving Sgnifcant incredss In credil risk 1.35 -
') Crodet Impairad - 024
Sub-tetol 1.37 0.28
Less: Allowance for bod ond doubbhul advancas | . 026 |
(c) 1.37 0.02
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(¥ Crors)

Particulars g0 | an 209
. Other
Prepuid Expendas 0.37 0.45
TA Adwances - .02
Adwance for axpenas 18 0.24
GST Input_ 498 433
VAT Recsivable - Ingut/Servics Tax Cradit 0.2¢ 023
Oithar 023 034
Deposila 01 -
{D) 5.06 5.63
E Daferred Employes cost due o Foir Voleation - o
F Deferred Foir Voluation Loss- Daposit Receivable - 0.01
6. Claims Recoverable
| Secured, considered good 0.0
I Unsecured, considarad good 0.0
0. Couisiyl =
- Euh—lﬂnl 0.02 -
Less: Allowance for bad and doubsful claims =
5] 0.02 -
Total (A te G} 7.72 6.98
For deloils refer node no. 39
15 Inventories B
A E'hl;lc in frode rr'u::ludlng "H'I:H'I h:l'u;l-llng ugm'ﬂn"lunul qg.n# B l}Tﬂ
B Siores ond spores .03 0,04
€. Packing Materiols b4
0. Statianary .01 003
Total .04 023
16 Cash & Cash Equivalents
Stomps & El:-ulﬂp F‘npqr:t" [:nrJudmg |:|:|=|'| in |'|:|.nd]
Balonces with Banks
C-n.ﬂ'l ﬁmﬂrl‘ accaunt « Debdt Balanoe . 0.1
- Current Accounts 3.59 550
- Current Accownd in Foreign currency - EEFC 0.01
~ Lush-latal 3.59 5.52
ﬂlhlr I-nnk Idnnm
- Term Dupﬁm’m with- rvpdurity uphe 3 monkha B4.74 203,58
Sub-ronal B84.74 20.58
Total BR324 26.10
*rgpminal Value of Re. 16,737/-
17 Bonk Bolonces
Current
a.  Balonces with Banks
= Unpaid Dvidend Balance Account - 0.03
- As Mergin money/under lian 018 | 7341
hhﬂﬂdﬂ:ﬂ-ﬂhwﬂhm:ﬁ#ﬂrmﬂmnﬁunduw 12 manths . .
Total 0.18 2344
18  Equity Shore Capital
Autharized
Equity shiores
F0,00,00,000 aquity shores of Bs. 10/- aach 0000 200,00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid
Equity shares
&,00,00,000 equity shares of Bs, 10/- each &0.00 0,00
60.00 600,00
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Motes of Holding Company:-

(i} Bankborrewings ore secured agoinst currant ossets of the Companyon pan- passu bosis.

i) Irwiew of the default by the company in paying due interest amaount to the banks, 5TC wos declared NPA. The lender
banks hove initicted DET procesdings cgainst the company, which is likeky fo be withdrown soon. The Memorandum of
the OTS (MOTS} proposal with the lender bonks is ot the final stoges and is in line with fhe minutes of the high level
meating held on 29.08. 1% and the further danficotory letter doted 13102020 of Ministry. The liakilty towards bank is
proposed fo ba setiled by way of transfer of fifle of identfified immoveble property worth Rs. 300 crore on “os is where is.
basis” oz a full ond final seitlement.

(¥ Crore)
Mama of Banks M"’": i, Shusrencin) ""Er'.::.'II b m
Syndicate Bank 760,71 1095
Indign Charzaas Bank 18802 1093
Linian Bank of lndia 140,72 1136
Inedicery Baunds 24,81 11246
EXE Bank 74,43 1642
Bank of Baroda 26327 104
LB {Kurmily) 127 1126
Bolonce a3 on 31.03.2021° a06.23
Mates of Subsidiery Company
Caxsh Cradit
- Axis Bank 11802 118.48
- Canarg Bank 161.99 1&2.62
- 108 Bank Lid. 195,45 196,23
- Skt Bank of India 197.75 198.54
= L0 Bank 7203 7247
- Unisn Bank of India 143.37 143.594
- YWijaya Bank 230021 231.10
- Yes Bank 1498 15.04
1,133.79 1,138.41
Lats: Assats: Tikiors Chver - 1254
1, 133.7% 1,135.87
- Packing Credit Pre Shipmant : :
- Vilowa: Bank 9.70 .70
» UCO Bank 3’5 3715
44.85 44.85
Total 1,180.64 1,182.72

The fodal [Fobilities o banks along with interest amounting to Rs,45,63,55,42,365/-is poyable 1o consorfium of seven
banks and UCO Baonk in respect of devolved LCS/Packing credits since 2008-0%.No confirmation was received from
the banks. The company has coloulated the inferast based on the interast rates disclosed in their DRT applicotion filed by
Uco bank and consortium of banks. Cash cradit/Shot term loan & as per the claim in the DRT{Debt Becovery Tribunal}
apphcation fited by consortivm of seven banks ond UCO bonk:on 20.07 .20 1.The above loan has been dossified as
MPA by consortium banks and UCO bank, The company hos creofed pari possu charge on the current assets in faver of
fhe banks and also hod surrendered the decuments of immovable properies silvated at Chindwara (3.239
heclares) Byodgi[5 acres) Siddapura(2.20 acres] and madikeri {0.50 acres] in faver of the Bankers. The consarfium of
banks and UCD Bonk hove filed cases separotely against the company with the Drebt Recovery Tribunal. Wherein with
regard fa WCO bonk récovery case.DRT has possed an order dtd. 29.09.201 5 for recovery of Bs.1,48,18,29 854,77 /-
Howewver the company has challenged DRET order of DRAT.Chennoi.The bankers have olso 1ssued nofice ufs 13{2) of
Securitization and Reconstruction of Finoncial Assets and Enforcement of Security [mbarest Act. 2002, Further bosed on
the obove, the bankers hove issued two Possession MNotice one dt 26.10.2011 on the Foclory Land ond Building located
ot Byodgi ond anather di.17.11.2017 en Factory Land and Building lecated at Chindwara Madhya Pradesh.

Cash credit advance frorm the bank are secured by paripasu charges aver the assets of the company, The Consorfium of
Lenders hos faken aver the symbolic possession of the ossets of the company during the year 2011-12 and infiated
legeal proceedigs ogainst the company for recovery of dues. The legeal proceadings are pending before the DRT.
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CONSOLUDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

The Consortium of Lenders had taken over the symbolic possession of the assets of the company
during the year 2011-12 and initiated legal proceedings ogainst the company for recovery of
dues Subsequently during the FY 2019-20,consortium of the bankers had taken over the physical
possession of the assefs and initioted the proceedings of auction under the provisions of SARFAESI

ACT, 2002. The properties of the company were sold through ouction process os per the pravisions
of SARFAESI ACT.

The aclual proceeds from the sale of asset was not moade available by bankers during the FY 2019-
20, hence the book volue of assets amounfing to Rs. 2,54 07 589 were reduced to zero and the
same was reduced from the loan from the banks.

The actual proceeds from the sole of asset and the appropriation omeng the consortium of banks
was mode available through the letter and stotment doted 7-7-2020(herinafter referred as ‘the
letter’).Landers have recieved Rs.4,61,92,357 from the sole proceeds and the same has besn
appropriated among the consortium of banks os mentioned in the said letter. Company has also
recieved Rs.3,36,739 as TDS which is confirmed in the lefter reccieved from the bank and it is also
reflacting in the 26A5.

The ditference between the book value ond the net sale proceeds amounting to Rs. 2,11,21,136
has been offered fo tax as copital goin.As per the provisions of Income Tax Act, Rs. 133434 is the
Short Term Capital Gain on Sale of Plant and Machinery and Rs. 3,15,6%9,303 is the long term
Capital gain on Sale of Land and Building.Company has made provision for Income tax for
Re. 19,911,686 after giving the effect of current year business loss and accumulated unabsorbed
depreciation.

Rs.2,07 84,757 has been reduced from the borrowings in the FY 2020-21 and berrowings from
the bank for each bank in the consortium of lenders has been restated as per the letter doted 7-7-
2020.Company has not recieved the balance confirmation from the bank, but however as the
possession notice was issued under section 13 of SARFAESI Act, As per the procedure laid down in
section 13{7) of SARFAESI Act, the borrowings has been reduced as per the appropriotion made by
the banker as per the said lefter.

Refar detailed caleulation under note no 34

21 Trade Payoble (T Crore)
As ol March | As al March

Pt 31,2021 | 31,2020
Men Current
o] Bill Accepionces . 14.2%
b Trede Poyobles FEE.65 Q7480
Tokad (&) HEB.L5 a0
Current
a Trade Payabiles 15339 198.30
Total [B) 153.39 198.30
Total (A+E)" 1,122.04 1,187.3%

Moles of Holding Company:-

* Above includes Trode poyoble poid only on reofization from the oulstonding receivablaes: deo to back fo bock payment
arfarggesment.
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

(€ Crere]
Pariculars Moz “Seaze
22 Other Financial Liakilities
Meon Current
o Advance fram cuslomer™* G010 .80
b Custormers ot Cradit 4.47 5,94
e, Other liab#ihesg
< Dutstending liobilifies for goods & services recetved 2.42 344
- Deposls *I7 .33
- Security Deposits from:
: ihers 0248 1.54
Lass ; Sacurify Deposit Poyoble Adjustment . 10.0&)
- Earmeas maonay depasits 2.41 278
d.  Employees' duss:
- Pay & Allowances - -
. Eomead leoves ¥4 11.80
e Laoae Liokilitg - 0.8
Total 27.08 36.89
Current
o. Advanca from custormers*™ &4.04 28.T4
b Customers of Cradit GL2E 5972
c. Unclaimed dividand . 003
d Irherast accroed ond due on bormowings 3.378.30 3,378.30
= Dulslonding lobilities for goods & services received 141.11 138.30
- Deposits I0AE 31,40
- Security Deposits fram:
s Chers 3.87 2.52
- Earnast money depasts 5.44 1924
&  Employess' dues:
- Pay & Allowdnces 24.07 Q.63
- Qther sxpense 217 0,14
- Dues le wimphoyees on acerual badis a8.2% 4.59
- Eomad |sovas 1.94 3.03
- §TC's Officers’ Associotion
- Salory Saving scheme .01 .01
- Thrift Secisty 0.03
- Undisbursed Salary .17 0.09
- Othars [Recreational Club) - 0.05
f. Custom duly poyeble 3.43 3,25
g ASIDE Grand Payable 1.09 1,37
Tatal 3,722.90 3.671.43

** Inclides odvances of Rs. 1105 Crore from Andhra Pradesh Police, Forest Department and Siate Disaster Resporss for supply
of weapen and eguipment.
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COMNSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

[T Crors)
iy o | "5t z0z0
|23 Provisians
Mon Current
Provisions for Employes Bensefils
Encashment of Holf pay leove 3,43 765
Post Relrerment medical banefits 10549 10584
Total 106.92 113,49
Current
A. Provisions for Employee Benefits
Encashrment of Half pay lsave 0.73 1.75
Post Retrement madical banefits 212 879
Gratuity 0.45 .21
Performonce Relofed Poy 0.0 0.01
Othears - -
Sub Total [A) 10.31 10.96
E. Other Provisions
Canfingencies 44 .43 4400
Exchangs Difference on Forward. Contrad
CHhers [specify noture] 0.11
Sub Total [B) 44.74 44,00
Total[A+E) 55 05 54.96
24 Othaer Liobilities [Mon-Financial)
Man Current
o, Advance from cesfomers 0.41
b. Customars ot Cradir® &0 6413
€. Other liobifities
- Outtanding liakbilikes for goods & srices recsived 0.72
- Detarrad Fair Yaluation goin-Depost Poyobla
d. Grant In Ad under ASIDE seheme -
Total b.04 A7
Currand
o. Advonce from customers™ 59 54
b. Qifer liobiilaes
. ChAstonding liobilities for goods & sarvices received 0,18 .50
- Stale Chegues
- Linkility for CSR
- Daposits 047
- Security Deposits
- Sacurity Dagasits (Dafarred fair velus gain] 0.06
« Barmast money deposily
- Book Crardraft-
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

(¥ Cror)
Particulars Moz "Sraot0
. Remitonces:
- Prefessional Tax 0.02 0.0
- Boiles Tow! Value added Tox 0.03 0.03
- Service Tox - -
« Incomme Tox dediucied of source 1.44 o.85
- Goods & Sarvice Tax [G5T] 155 2.18
- Coniribufion fo Provident Fund 0,45 .74
- Canribufion fo Emplopass Persion Scheme - 95 - 0.3
« Condribyfion o Employees Pension Fund 0is 0.25
- Dithers 209 -
d. Gront in Aid 1.10 1.1
Tatal 5.49 65,463
Motes of Holding Company:-

== Advances of various degardments for import Adomestic supply of ilerms perfains fo General Impor.

For the yeor endad |For the yeor endad

Pariculors March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
25 Revenuve From Operalions
[a} Sales
Export : 11.32
Impated Goods 12.13 9.534.10
Diomastic 2H.51 28255
Sub tatal (A} 246,64 2,929.97
b} Other operaling revenue
Claimz: -
Fram Cithars - 0.02
Other Trade Income:
Fraight Subsidy T
Ohars 317 &.74
Sub total [B) 317 676
Tatal 249.81 2.936.74
2& Other Incoma
{a} Interest incama:-
Advance fo Employees 0.30 .41
Deposits pladged / under Lien as mangin monsy 1.04 1.10
Othar bank Depasits 1.51 &.10
Term Depoasils With Fls & ik sibsidiaries:
Interast on Investmants 6.57 22.04
- Dtvar than PCFC f EPC
Othar Miscallareous inferast - 037
Sub Telal .82 034
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

{% Crore]
 Panticulars e 3T, 2021 | Mareh 37, 2020
Insurance - Ganeral .40 0.23
- Marina -
- Bl insurance -
Custorms Duty, Clearing, hendling end ather charges 241.85
Ofther Expensss 0.01
Qctroi/Purchase Tox Beimbursement .
Tatal 244,75 2,5217.06
2% Changes in Imreniory
Stock-In-Trods
Al the beginmmg of Teor .10 0.05
Less : Al ihe end of Year - 015
Changes in Invenbory 0.1d [ 1ap
30 Employess’ Banafit Expenses
[a) Remunesotion he Soff & Manogers
Solorias ond Allowaonces 33.88 42.25
Ercashiment of Earned Leave 1.2% 3.93
Encashment of Hatf Pay Leova (3.36) 0.03
Prowident fund 2.84 .44
Employess pansian schema 95 (EPS 95) 0.31 0.48
‘Welfore Expenges:
- Medical Expansas on regudar amployeas (OP0) 0.39 0.51
- Medical Expenses on regular employess [IPD) 1.43 L b
- Modical Expensas on refired employess (OP0) 3.45 .07
- Medical Expenass on relined employees [IFD) 1.23 1.38
« Medical Expanses on Aduarial liabilify b e 5 40
- Oihers 018 021
Gratuity B.70 1.42
Pensign 2,30 2.88
Amorisation expenses of Deferred employee cost 3337 15.34
Valuritary refirarment banef® (WES] LR
Armorhisafion snpanse o, 05 .05
Sub Total B1.44 B0.5%
(b} Remuneration to Directors
Salories and Allowances 0,85 1.04
Encashiment of Earned Leavs 0.22 022
Encashment of Half Pay Leave (0.23) 0.20
Prowidend fund 007 0.0s
Welfore Expenses:
- Medical Expenses on regular emplopees [(OP0) - -
- Medical Expanses on regular smployees (IPD) - 0.0%
- Medical Expenses on refired employees (OPD) 05
« Modical Exponses on Aduarial liabilisy 0.0 002
Gratuity 0.02 0.04
Pengion 0.04 0.07
Sub Toral 1.62 1.82
TOTAL 82.47 B2.44
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

WES was infroduced in 5TC on 19.1 1. 2020 with the eligibility criferio covering all employees in stoff and manager codre
irespechve of their length of service subject fo the finoncial liakilty limited to Bs. 50 crore and this omount will be
recouped by STC fram it's rental income, efc. 100 employees opted for VRS - 2020, aut of which #9 applicafions were
occepted by the competent outharity. In ene case, applicofion was not accepted dua to impaosition of major penally on
completion of disciplinary procesdings. As on date, out of 99 employess, 87 employees have baen relieved from the
sarvices of the corponation and remaining 12 employess will be relieved shodly. However, iability for VRS opteas has
baen booked for the relieved emploveesfill 31.03.2021.

31 Finance Cost [T Crore)
For the year For the
s o 31, 2081 | M 37,2030 |
Bonk Loan :
- Woarking capitol Demond Loan{WCDL) & -
- Cosh Credit :
- BAS/Bddernal Commercial borrowing (.01) :
WAT E z
COthers 1.93 727
TOTAL 1.92 1.27

321 Dwepreciation And Amorfizotion Expenses

Parcslors e 11,2027 | Mo 35, 2020
Depreciation on Property Plant & Equipment (PPE)
Freehold Building 5.36 5.45
Mlant & f'ilﬂl:hl-ﬂ;h':.r. 0.85 0.85
Furniture & Fixtures 0.10 0.13
Mefor Vehicle . 0.12 0.12
Office Equipment .04 0.07
Computers, dato processmg units & communication equipmeant 0.02 0.05
Elecirical Installations & Equipment ' 0.36 0:37
Leosehold Land 0.09 0.10
Leasehold Building 3.23 2.84
Roods, culverts & seweroge efc [Leasshold) 002 0.0z
Plant & Machinery (Leasehold) 0.34 0.34
Cithers .41 0.41
Sub Tatal 10.96 10.75
Depreciafion on invesiment property - |
Freshold Buiding | | 0.08 0.08
Leasehold Land 0.57 0.57
Leasehold Building 4.27 4.09
R Sub Total _ 492 474
Amaorhisotion on infangible Assets
Computer software | ; .
Others I 3 z
Sub Total . -
TOTAL 15.89 15.50
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

33 Other Expenses

(2 Crore)

| For the year ended | For the year ended

Paeha March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
(o) Other Operating Expanses
LT Megotiohicon & Bank Charges . .
Godown, Met, Tank Rent 081
Claims Posd . .01
Cost of Tender 0.1 0,11
Delievary Charges 0.2
CHivara -
Sub talal .11 1.15
ib) Adminisfrotion sxpanses
Office Rend 004 a1
Raotes and Taxes:
- Propedy Tax fo Muricipal Corpoaration 5.03 57
« Cithars 0.0 0.03
Electricity and Waler Charges 1.73 1.%5
Prinfing gnd Stafionary 012 0,15
Possoge, Talegram, Telaprinter & Talax 0.05 0.05
Talephones 0.29 0.42
Repairs
= Building .08
- Dithars 002 Q.05
Trovelling Expensas o0 036
Houging Colony Expensas 1.24 210
Service Vehicle Expenses 0.1 0,5
Insiuranece Pramium 0.28 0,39
Auditors' Bemunaration
- Statutory Audit Feas Q.13 0,74
« Toxt Audit Fess .05 a7
- Cartification fees o.03 .03
Information Technology Expenses 0.l4 027
Convepance Expensas 0.4 0,02
Maintenance of Ofice Bulding 0.83 0.14
Mizc, Office axpenses 1.60 2.72
Goods & Service Tax [GST) not lo be set off . .
Sub tofal 1218 15.07
{e] Trade Expenses
Legaol & Frofessional Expensaes p 4,47
Advarliaemant & PubBeity 0.2 0.15
Exchonge Fluchuations ather than commodify ifems 0.10 1.45
Entertainmant expenies 005 0.05
Other Trode Expensas 005 0.03
Sub total 2,66 &.17
(d) Amortization Expenses
Apparlisation expensas of Defarqad amployas odvances 0.18 017
Amarizabon axpenses of Deferred Sacuridy deposid 0.05 018
TOTAL {at+bictd) 15,15 22,75
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

34 Exceptional ifems (T Crare)
% For tha ended |For the anded
Paficiiars Morch 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
[o} Expenses
Loss on sale of Praperty, Plant & Equiprment (PPE] 00 0.m
Litigotion seffemant” - 104.2¢
Prosiion for espanses 23 0.23
Total [a} 024 104,50
(b Write Offs
Trade Recaivalbles™® -
Deposits 0.04
Aazats L0
Total [b) 0.09
(e} Provision for Doubtful debls, Loons and advances & Investment
Trade Recsivablas - .11
Clasmz 0.05
Loans ond Advonces
Dieposils
Total [} . 0.1&
[d] Income
Profit on Sale of PPE 2.23 0.02
Lighilifies Created in pravious yeors wriften bodk: -
- Citfars 0.44 .52
Provision Writen bock for deubfhul ormourts reafized: .
Trade Receivables - B.51
Lhgims :
Wite back of unclaimed credit balances 0.24 2.47
Total {d) 2.96 30.46
Total (o+b+c-d) [2.63) 74.19
35 Tox Expense

A, Tax recognised in Statement of profit ond loss

Currant incomns fo

Currant year
Adpsstments for pricr years

Tatal =
Beconcligticn of effackee lax rotes

Predit bafore tox

Tow wsing the compony's domastic tox role @ 31.20%

Price yaar ended inceme adjustmants

Taw Effact of ;

Permanent Differencas

Unracognised doferred tox ossets/(Linbiliies)

Tax Expenses for the year

Since the tax expense for the year s B, ML hence no provision for Tox on other comprehensive incoms iz considered necessary,

THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDLA LIMITED | 164



91 | QALIWNTT WIONT 40 NOWUYEO4402 SINIOVEL 30WLS SHL

Yundunssy Syg Yas S00||IDAT UDfIOWLO I 40 SI500 SU) wo sesudisius wnipegy
PUR [|PLUE DU B0 PRIGIARE] Sg P0G ASLY| JUBE BU) Of FIOPURA yng g adesd ul usalB URaq S0 wol DL BY LT RISk

Ery QIWEW Jepun Sragddng oy 1ok #4540 P00 pus By 1o piodun BULIBWE) PUD PRGHD ERIL}

[91 veyRes) Iy GIWSW JPpun smyddns o) prod Faimi)

(51 woyseg Uy suyie] By QIWSW S8pun siegddns of prod massi)

iogd Buunp op papeoddo gy puodsg (jEampn oy o] senddng of spow uswing

PIDHUN 'nas BAOOD S48 US (5 [ IWSW SpUn Saiddng of arp puB pOSD Bl

FOOE Py QIWSW J3pun wial|ddns o) anp pnown [Rdouy |

LZ-0Z0E

0Z-610Z LNy
L Spun £ (7Y OIWSW)
ROGE 1Y IWMEdEaar] SeRlIBLY WP PUE [[SLUG "oURy S spun saesjddne of anp spuneiss soy duoousey syl
sejqodog epoyl €
B5'EE LEgL (8} (o) gng
EE'L 43 ] FOD LN FEHD Brelag,
FL'EE Ev'd asn =2 41 Lo - asn Sdying SAOUhy
* sjging g
ELslwl 6 SIFL v} [Bial gng
AL HIN ] dHD 7 dHD OV
c E oEna AE'F A0'0 i SR ErdUng,
asn EF 5P a7l | 8N FRpDg EnaLiog,
Lro oo O3 : x O#N3 Aueuiies) "yoiI
200 Qi QHEn3 N3 TpuUDpRER g B0
£1'5 00 CEnE [ CEna LT DGLRTY
G6 L4E") BELE Qs L5 £zal LOsn HRane Fguasu
ES'F L asn - - asr B3 *a5es
BF L 20°0 asn | 5 PRGOS LY =_mEU
8l Z0'0 asn | 5 jajddrg uiBaiog Enouey
isa 1o Qs . asn oG] wld
56 AR DEng Lé'6 Zi'h | OEN3 vl D33
F e QOB Ty
sancing buswny | usyousususg|  soodny dasaungy  usyouwenag
| | Aaainy =Ry By i
W jhtaly | S janalng i it U pancily | G RS0 ufidaay
0Z0Z IE Wpuow popus oeh oupioy | |ZDZ'LC Ypioy popus ek oug oy .

ainsoduy Asussinsy ullisdey of

(4 A7 ([l

] epy L¥LE uoEDRRRT peEIDEgDUl
iy L FO'8E BL7L LOE Y J0f pUosing paling S60 SSeEEng |
mIDgL D TETLL L1 0T AL 20§ PRSI0 pSiIcn FEC SRSEg |
Eidag C &E0L G176 LOZ ‘A4 10} PAta 0y Petisnd S50 ESekEng |
Hoqy), ol S1:¥ LDT Ad 405 PRMID) PRI 307 SFaamEng |
EiEay R AL FL-E 10T LY J0f Proso) paiiieg $80r Setuitng |
sioay T w0 EL*Z 10F A4 40} PIosmI0) PALULDO SEOT SEREENY |

- - i m_____n__._m.uu.E s by SpEsDy KB PELIBED G YD B0y ERSEO KD PREALIN)

B | NS oy
PUBMLI] PRLLDT) EREEOT XD]
{oaoady )

LZOZ 'LE HOYYW G3aN3 ¥v3A FHL ¥0d4 SINNO2DV OL 53LON J3IVanosNOD



CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

38 Disclosure in respect of Indion Accounting Standard {Ind AS}-37 "Provisions, Contingeni Liabilities
and Contingent Assets"

(i} Previsions % Crore}
Perticulors Rdous | “aniam | daingfhu | datgihe | bockdmiug | Baimoes
a4 on during ik year yuar the year o e

01,84, 2020 yaor 21022021

Confingencies 44.00 0.74 - - - 4474

Doub#ul Trode Recesvables 623,34 0.2 . [3.87) : #23.34

Doubtul Loons Q.99 - - 0.51 - g2.99

Coubtful Claims 100,18 .04 . ' . 10018

Doubful Depaits 6.03 0.11 - - - .03

Total | B66.54 817 - (.18 - 867.27 |

(i} Contingent Liabilities:

| Porticulars 31.032.2021 | 31.02.2020
Claims ogainsl the company nat acknowledged o3 debt - -
[i} Court & Arbitrafion cases with parfies 1.4620.27 1.4654.70
fif) Sodes Tox/Service Tax/VAT 491.59 491.59
{id] Inesame Tos L7 2.01
(i) Custerm Buty 4.93 493
[ Ohheirirs J.0BY55 203887

Tatal 5,220.29 416703
Motes of Helding Company:-
38.1 ** /s Tanzanio Commadilies Pd, Lid, roised o chaim of Rs. 24,46 Crore fowards shor supply of sugar through the

38.2

38.3

associale M/s Mehak Overseas, The case is pending belfore the Bomboy High Count. Refer note no. 38 (3] for
details of M5 Mehak Overseos,

* * M/s Mediterranean Shipping raised o claim of Re. 7.2% Crore towards nenpayment of Demurrage and slorage
charges by M/s Mehak Cverseas in two seporote cases, The cases are panding before fhe Bombay High Court.

**** Includes o demand of Rs. 132.83 Crore raised by LADO vide its letter no. LADDO/L32A/9225/133 doted
26 March 2018 fram 2004-05 anwards for non-compliance of various condifions of the Lease Deed (including
non-deposits of 25% of the gross rent recaived by 3TC from s tenants], Howevar, the company hos disputed the
demand and the motiar is still is pending.

"**Provision as on 31,03, 2020 indudes Bs, 9.78 Crore lofter considering EMD Bs, 1,99 Crore availoble with STC)
in respect of confract entered inte by the company for impert of goods from foreign supplier M/s Symergic Industrial
Markating Services (SIMS), Singopore/ Malaysia, on behaolf of the Indian buyer M/s Millennium Wires P, Lid. The
dacuments lenderad by the forsign supplier were forged ond fabricated, Hence, STC approcched it banker
iAllahobod Bank) not ta reledss the payment ta Foreign Bank against these LCs, Foreign Bank of supplier has
approached Delhi High Courd for release of poyment ageoinst LCs, As per court order, Allghobad Bark has
deposited decretal omeount with court. As a result of this, Allahobaod bonk debited the account of 3TC, now  Delhi
High Court has possed its Judgmeant in the motter betwaen Allohabad Bank & the Maloyan Bank, uphaolding the
decizion of single bench against Allahabod Bank te pay the decresd amauni (Re 10, 7% 59,518.02 along with
pendent lite & future simpla interes! il realization @ 7% p.a.} to Malayan Bank. Subsequent to the Hon'ble Delki
High Court Judgment dated 25.11,2019, 5TC received a Claim Letter doted 18,07, 2020 from Allahobod Bank for
an amount of Rs 14,21,60,914 along with future inferest @ 9.65% p.o.wm.r. towords afl 4 LCs {1 LC was not
occepted by STCH Further, 5TC hos also referred the maotter to different forums. STC hos mode o provision of Rs.
%.78 Crare [nel of EMD Rs.1.99 Crore availabla with 5TC) in respect of three LTz documents occepted by STC.
Since 5TC has refuted the demand raised by Allahabad Bank, henee the balanee amount of Rs. 3.93 Crore has
been shown as Contingent hability. Total claim amount of B8 15.7 Crore along with interest up 16 31,03.2020 as
per high court erder bess provision and EMD available in boaks} Further, Lender institutions of the Indian buyer (M5
Malkenmium Wires Pyvi. Lid] hove infioted MCLT proceedings. 5TC hod also filed s claim for on omount of Bs 14,91
Crore in complionce with Orders of the NCLT, Chandigarh Banch before the liguidator fo the same extent of
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Arbitration clouse and Award of Arbilral Tribunal was in favour of the supplier. The company filed an appeal
against the Tribural award before the single banch of the Hon'ble Delhi High Court, The judgment was in favour of
supplier, whieh STC hos filed en appeal befare the Double bench of the Her'bie Delhi High Ceurl. Meantime, M/s,
LK. Internalional filed an SLP against STC of Hon'ble Suprerme Court and under order of Hon'ble Court, 5TC hos
poid a sum of Rz, 20 Crore to LK. International, The matter is sill pending before the Delhi High Court and same
has been disclosed os Fability. Due lo prevailing situalion cavsed by the pondemic, the case has nol progressed to
ony decisive stage, due ta non-hearing of regular motters.”

38.22 The company has appropriated an amount of Rs. 27,89 Crore recoverable from M/s Lichen Metals P, Lid, [the
porty} ogainst the deposits of its helding company viz. M/s Edabamiss Pet, Lid,, due o this, the halding co. of porly
had gone for arbitration and owaord was in their fovour forthe refund of Rs. 27.89 Crore plus inferest @8% p.a. by
STC excluding cost of orbitrotion. Against the some STC  hos filed on oppeal before the Hon'ble High Court.
Meanwhile, as perthe High Court’s diredion 3TC has deposited Rz, 31.92 Crore with the High Court of Caloutta.
The amount hos been kept as a Securily in the form of FD with High Court, pending appeal. Due to prevailing
siuation coused by the pandemic, the case has nol progressed to any decisive stage, due bo non-hearing of regular
rmathars.

38,23 PY 2018-1%:- The compeny has already poid o tofal omeount of Bs; #2.05 Crore to M5 Helm (os per Court Crder
dafed 21.08.2019) under the Execution Petition filed by M/s Halm and with this the Execution Pefition stonds
closed. The company hos been requesting DOF for poyment of the arbitral awoerd amaount as the said transaction
was handled by the company on behalf and gz per the instructions of DOF only. Hawever, the payment is siill

owaited fram DOF, which is being pursued.
Motes of Holding Company:-
(iv) Conlingent Assets:

If it is probable that there will be inflow of tha economic benefits, disclosure shall be mode for confingent asset
stating thi: brief description of the nature of the confingent asset. If possible, estimated fnancial effec shall olso be

disclesad,

Particulars 2020-11 2019-20
Claims™ 230.34 127.72
Advances* 348.35 373.48
Trade Receivatlos” 2,084 93 287761
Orthers 1,198.43 27.70

Total 3,842.05 3,356.51

*Cenfingeni assels consizt of caims lprincipal & interest] agoinst those parties where aither o provision has been made ar
has been written off. All these coses are pending of various level of court.

“* Oihers includes net amount of Rs 35.47 crores receivable from Income Toax department w.r the corparation epting for

W5V scheme for the Assessment year 2010-11 10201415,

[v  MoCE&l vide leiter doted 19.03.2020 conveyed that the subject matter has been re-sxamined in the Ministry in
consullation with DPE and it has been decided that the recovery of the enlire excess payment made in the
controvention of DPE guidelines issued vide OM doted 26.11.2008 1o be efecled, Accordingly, fresh demond
letters) doted 01.04, 2020 were issued fo oll 27 officers [both serving & rehred) with request ic moke poyment
within 15 doys. Qut of 27 officials, recovery hos bean mode from 9 officers. 3ix |8} officers opproached Dalhi High
Court against subjed recovery and matier is sub-judice. Further, recovary fram one officer is in progress and with
respect to other 11 officers, recovery suit hos been filed in the court of law.

Motes of Helding Company:-
39 Major Legal cases [Trade Receivables)

39.1 "5TC has supplied HR Coils to M/s Conros Steel during 2009-10. Party hos defoulted in making payment due
against one of the LC amounting to Bs.12.05 Crore [LC Value Rs.10.05 Crore and frterest & other expenses Es.
200 Crore]. S5TC has filed civil opplications and crimingl complaint under voriows sechions of Indian Penal
Code.The moterial sold fo the ossociate wos pladged fo 5TC and kapt under the custody of OWL. However,
another PAU viz. M/s Metal and Scrap Trading Corporation (MSTC) had made a claim of ewnership of stock |
againgt which STC has filed declaratory suit in the lower court, Parwel, Navi Mumbai. Meantime, the Hon'ble Cowrt
has asked MSTC fo conduct the sale of pledged stock ond deposit the sale proceeds with the Hon'ble Couwrd.
Accordingly, MSTC conducted e-ouchion of tha stock and deposited sale proceeds of Bs. 10,28 crore with the cowrt.
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

In view of the above, provisions for Rs, 9.83 crore has not been considered necessary, Further, the Lender
ingdifufions hove intioled proceeding under NCLT ogainst the parly, 5TC hes fled its cloim of Bs, 28,70 Crore
tincluding interast of Bs. 18,65 Crore shown as confingent assefs) beforaMNCLTdoted21.08. 20158, In view of the
above, provision for Rs. .83 Crore hos not been considered necessory.”

"STC hos expoded Gold jewellery fo various porfies of UAE ggainst which USD 1,81,705,6%5 squivolent o Bs.
787.65 Crore is outstanding for recovery. Due to sconomic meltdown during BY 2008-09, the buyer hove
defauled in poymenis. However, 3TC hos discountad F0% of the bills from EXIM Bank ond paid 83.5 % to
respeciive Indian Suppliers. 3TC has intfiated criminal and civil proceedings against local suppliers which are sfill
pending. However, against mast of the Indian suppliers, winding up orders have already been passed Accardingly,
provisian for amounting fo Rs, 445 46 Crore has been made and balance of Bs. 342,19 Crore hos nof been
provided as the same is poyable tovarious locol suppliers. Due te prevailing situotion caused by the pandamic, the
cose hos not progressed to ony decisive stage; os regular hearing are not being taken ploca.”

‘Other trode receivables incude Rs.41.92 Crore [approw.jon account of axport of various agri commadifies to
vorious foreign buyers during 2008-07 to 200%-10 ot of purchese mode from the Local supplier M/s Mehak
Cherseas under vorious agreement agoinst which cormespending credit bolonce of Bz, 41.92 Crore oppearing
undar Trade Raceivables is poyeble under irade pavable. Furthar, a finoncial ossistonce of Bz, 75.33 Crora goven
by 3TC to M/s Mehak Overseds Lid. [MOPL) for the purchase of Agri Commodities has already bean writien off
during 2013-14.5ince the party has failed i refund STC has inifioted various legal sleps agoinst the party. The
mattar is olso under investigation by CBl. Considering the correspending cradit under frode payable of Bs 41,92

Lrore, mo provisson is considered necessary.” ©

Trode receivobles include Rs.568.44 Crore jopprox.] on account of export of pharma products to foreign buyers
purchase from M/Ys Bojot Phormaceuticals Lid®, [RPL), BPL drew bills of sxchangs on STC which ware also accepted
{with condition) upen receipt of overseas buyers pre-acceptance to STC's bills of exchange. However, the foreign
buyers defavltted in making payment against the export bills and heve gone into liguidation. A cloim of Bs 527 .84
Crore hos been admitted by the iguidator of one of the foreign buyer i.e. Loben Trading Co.Ple Lid, Singopors . A
Decree of Rs 2.47 Crare has been passed by Hon'ble Mumbai High Court in favour of 5TC against the dues trom
foreign buyer i.e. Sweetland Trading Phe Ltd. As of RPL has gone inte liquidation and official liquidotor is oppeinied
by Hon'ble High Court Mumbai. The motier is also under investigofion by CBI. Mo provision is required ogainst the
same. Bonks & Finondal institution haove filed legol suft agoinst RPL before DRT making 5TC also o party io the case
claiming Bz, 476,47 Crora.

Mon-Current trode receivables include Rs. 3.22 Crore from M/s Renissance Corporafion Lid. towards import of pat
bottle maferial which is pladged with 3TC. This outstonding 15 ogainst nen-lifting of scrop imporfed in respect of lost
LC. 5TC want into arbitration which wos owarded in favour of STC. However, o provision of Bz, 1_.7& Crore to the
exlent of dues nol covered by pledged stock, has alrendy been made. [CBl and execulion pefilion vpdates regd.)

5TC hos exported 19,980 MTs Rice for amownting fo USD 80,93, 900 laquwvalent to Rs.40.65 Crore) during 2016 -
17 to General Authorify for Supply Commodities (GASC), o Government enfity of Egypt on the basis of instruchon
of MEA. GASC, Egypt has deducted arbitrarily USD &,03,357.75 laquivalent o Rs. 4.15 Crore as on 315t Maorch,
2019) from the tatal value of commercial inveice on account of fumigation and other charges and bolonce ameount
was poid. However, STC has disputed the above soid deduction and the matter hos alse been token up ol various
forums i.e. MEA & concerned Embassies. Hence, na pravision for Rs, 4.15 Crore hos been made. Further, the said
export of Bice was from the procurament made from Food Corporation of India {FC1) ond os per Poro 14 of the
Agresmert with FCI, the poyment is to be mode on receipts of the sole procesd from the Egyplion Buyer
Accordingly, 5TC has also not paid to the some extent to FCL Further in o recentjoint meeling of FCI, 5TC & MEA, it
was decided that MEA shall pay the omeunt due of B, 4.15 Crore. 5TC is not oul of pocket and on receipt, amount
will be possed o FCI,

STC hos exported steal plates to lranian Gas Engineering & Development Co. IGEDRC, Iron) during 2014-15 to
2018-17 For amounting fo Rz, 2873.24 Crore under a confrad which expired in Jonuary 2017, As on bolance
sheet dote Rs. B9.38 Crore reconciled is siill outstonding from IGEDC, The amount outstanding is be paid by
IGEDC, Iran. In tha present cose STC is nof out of pocket since the amount outstanding from IGEDC on receipt is
poyoble fo bock-up supplier MYs Essar Bieel Ltd., Hozira [now M/'s Arcelor Mittal Mippon Steel India Limited] ond
accordingly no provision has bean maode.

Trade receivables include an amaount of Bs, 10,54 Crore recoverable from M/s Dankuni Steel Lid, against supply
of met Coke during eorlier years. For recovery of the duaes, claim has been filed with NCLT through IRR The
company hos filed legal ond crimino! coses against the porty which are being followed up. Mo provision for Bs.
&.96 Crone has been mads as the said omount is secured by morigoge of free hold land. A provision of Rs. 3.58
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Crore hos been mode ogainst the dues. Tender was flooted for the sole of merigaged property ot Dankuni,
however, when tender wos opened on 07.04,2021, no bids were received, Efforts are being made for sole of
property and realization of dues, *

329 Mon-Current Claim Becoverable includes Be 3.92 Crore from Mz Lichen Metals (the party] out of total exchange
gain of Rs 31.87 Crare paid by 5TC 1o M/s Lichen Metals due to cancellation of fonward cover by the pary agains!
indent for domestic supply of Bullion, Subsequently, STC demanded far the refund of such omount which the party
refused fo refund. On refusal for refund, STC adjusted deposits of Rs. 27.95 Crore token from holding company
{M/s Edebweiss) of the pary leoving o recoveroble bolonce of Bs.3.92 Crora, However, holding company hod
approached for arbitrafion against adjustment of ite deposit by STC agoinst the dues of the party (i.e. subsidiary).
Arbifration award was in fovowr of the holding company of the party. Hewever, 5TC has filed an oppeal against the
arbitration oward befors the Hon'ble High Court, Kolkata which is still pending. Herice, no provisian for the some
hos been mode. STC hos deposited RBs. 31,92 Crore with Hon'ble High Courd, Calculta pending appeal in
Edebweiss matter,

3%.10 Cloim recoverable includes Rs. 5.48 Crare (eqiv. to USD 0.84 million} eutstanding for recovery from M/s Samsung
CA&T corporation, Korea agoinst debit note issued by STC during 2017-18 due to quolity variafion of Urea
imperted, The supplier hos invoked the orbitration douse and 5TC olso filed #s counter claim. However, the
arbifrofion oword possed was not in fovour of 3TC, inter-alia, rejeding 572" counter claim for UISD 0,846 million.
ETC has filed appeal in Delhi High Court ond in pursvonce of Court's direciion 3TC has also deposited Rs. 11.05
crare with Delhi High Cowrt. Department of Finance has fill date no twithdrawn the penalty imposed by them in the
said fransachion.

32.11 5TC received a demond of Rs. B0.02 Crore from MDMC during 2014-17 fowards property tax for the peried from
19992000 10 2014-17 and the same hos been allocated proporianately to CCIC & HHEC. Gut of tetal demand
of Rs. 80.02 Crore, STC hos poid Rs. 22.12 Crore during 20168-17 against which CCIC hos poid s share of Rs.
1.15 Crore. However, HHEC hos not paid its shore, hence provision to the extent of share of HHEC out of payment
of Bs. 22,12 core hos olready been made. [fo be updaied)

39.12 Advonces includes o surn of Rs. 87,39 Crare receivobie from M/s MMT Mevyali, excluding contingent assets of Rs.
360.0%9 Crore recoverable from one of the business associates, ogainst which the company hos initiated legol
achons including ciminal proceedings. Inthis regard, full provision has been mada in earlier years. The Company
was successful in gefting orbitrotion oward for Bs. 1 10,00 Crore in ifs fovour olong with 12% inferest per annum
from 1st May 20046 fill realization of oward. However, the party and it's partners filed applicofion under sec. 34of
arbitration act challenging the arbitral oward. The opplications hove been heard and arguments complated on
28.01.2021 and arder is reserved,

32,13 Trode receivables of Rs. 0.05 Crore [excluding Confingent Assets of Bz 184.13 Cr) is receivable from M/s Balozore
Allays, the business assodofe Varicus legal cases i.e /s 138 of N.A Act & ufs 482 of Cr. PC are pending before
Har'ble Caurts in Mew Delhi ore being pursued vigarously. STC in fotal hos received Rs. 58.55 crare in berms of
infarim oward doted 23.03.2017 of Arbitral Tribunal. Both side arguments got over end written submissions had
also bean submitted during January, 2020, The oword is pending to be published for wont of Arbitration costs and
expenses fo be deposited by the daimant.

Motes of Subsidiary Company:-

32.14 Es.2.08 Crore [excluding inferest and frode margin] was due from one of the debler agaoinst High 3ecs Sale
and Pledge of stocks in their premises which wos under CWC manogement. As fhe poyment were nmof
received, the Company invoked the Personal Corporate Guaranies exscuded by the debtor in favor of the
company and filed cases under Seclion 138 of N.LAS. The company has mode full provisien for Rs, 2.08
Crore in the eardier yeors. Arbitral oword did.30.09.2013 come in faver of the Company for recovery of
cloims debtor has challenged the Arbiral aword in the cowd ond the Compony has filed s objaction. The
party has remitted o sum of Bs, .19 Crore during the finoncial year 2018-1% , the same has been reversed
in earlier provisions and leoving o balance of 1.89 Crore.

3215 B 17.10 Crore is due from angther debtor, The Company hos filed o private complaint in the magisirate court
against RPEPL.i#ts sister concern and C&F Agent for unouthorized Ifting of stodk, which haos bean referred to the
jurisdiction police stafion ot Bangalore. Since B.Repost was filed by the police. Compony has challenged on the B
report in the court reguesting for re-investigation. The Company hos inifialed achion 13,138 of Negaotiokle
Instrurnant Act for the return of the cheque unpaid. In addition the Company has inveked the persenal guaranies
issund by thie director of RPFPL ond ogainst the non poymant the Compony has filed o recovery suit in the Kolkata
High Court The Arbifral oword dtd. 23.03. 20146 came in fover of the Company, The Company has mode full
provision for Bs. 1710 Crore in the earliest yeors. The company has also fited o pefifion under Section 7 of IBC A,
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COMNSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

39.24 Vide tha impugned arder, ED had levied a panalty of Rs, 10 Crore with direction to pay the penalty with in 45
days and the appeol on the obove ofder sholl lie with Appellate Trbunal under Smugglers ond Foreign
Exchange Monipulators  [Forfeture of propery] Mew Dethi. STCL has filed oppeal before the Appellcte
Tribural on 09.03.201 8 Praying for dropping the chorges imposed against STCL ofong with parafty levied STCL
filed the appeal before the Appellate Tribune! on 09.03.2018 vide Appeal MNe FE-12/CHM/Z01E8. and
rraber g in progress,

39.25 The Company has inifialed civil and eriminal proceedings for recovery af the armount from the business ossociates
ond in this connedion the Company hos obtained injuncion on the properfies owned by the business ossociates
which includes 154 ocres of land belonging to them and group componies for which the business associotes have
submitted onginal fille deeds fo the 58, lead bank of consortium of banks for creation of charge.

39.26 Subsequent 1o the dismizssal. of 5LP filed in the Supreme Court by FMPLFEIPL, the High Courl of
Karnatake hos re-oppoinied a3 sole Arbitratar vide its order did. 07.04,2017. He hed issued the nofice 1o both
the parties for appearing on 18.05.2017 to start the arbifralion proceedings. How evar he relinguished the office
of the arbitrotion citing personal reason ond 5TCL approached High Court of Karnaotaka for appointment of Mew
Arbitrator. High Cowrd vide s order dated 06.09.201 ¥ appointed former Jedge of High Court of Kamoicka to
odjudicote the matter.  The company has deposited the arbitration fees and The arbitration proceedings is in
prograss.

39.27 As the Sale is not cancluded in these fransactions due 1o non-recoip! of payment fram the buyers / associates, os
per the contrect, the omount payable fowords devolved LC's [Purchase-Matal Scrap {Imports]] were tronsferred to
the Buciness Associotes occount ond trected os 'Cloims Recevable from Business Associaies' in accordance
with the farmz of confract.

39.28 In this connection, the Company has ablained the cour injunclion on the properties of the business associale. The
Company hod engaged the services of Government and Banks Registered Valuer fo assess the value of lond
located of Punjob dunng Jonwary, 2012, By oversight while converling 2382.91 Bighos into Acres from tha
valuation report did. 20.01.201 2 it was wrongly mentioned as 578 acres as agoinst 507,468 acres in the previous
vear sccounts [4.75 Bighos agual to 1 Acre, 20 Biswa equal fo 1 Bighao). Further the valeation of 2382.91 Bighaos
(501.66 Acras) was Rs. 548.45 crores as per the valualion report did. 20.01.2012 has come down fo Rs. 400.28
crores as per the valvation report did, 02,12.2016 which hos been shown in the below table.

Particulars of Propertias &varoge Vaolue
Immevable properlies of Business Assaciotes
Land located af Punjob [507.464 acres] os per valuation repart did, 02,72, 7014, 4,002, 800,000
Crffica Bullding locoted at Meaw Dalhi [F000 sqf) 294,900,000

Land locoted ot Chennoi |9 acras] 402,500,000
Land |lacated at Maharashira [2%.951 acres] a3 per valuation repen did. 18062013 256,327,000

Land located of Gagorot [202.418 acres] 200000000 | 5,158.521,000

Movable properties of Business Associctes

Shares!45000] of Unfversal Pawers Pyt. Ld. Tubcorin 14% 800,000
TOTAL 5,328,211,000

Enforcement Direclorate vide ity order bearing number FMNo. ECIR/BGCO/25-26/2009 doted 31,03.2018
has confiscated the propartes held by FMPLY FEIPL and its group companias valuing for Rs.3% crores,

In view of the pending establishment of cleor fitle and  creating chorge on the properties of FMPL / FEIPL and its
greup companes in fovar of STCL J bonks, full provision has been maode o5 a meosure of abundeni precavtion.

Basad on the inguiry repert, onthe disciplinary proceedings in the maotter of irregulorifies in the above fronsachions,
Disciphnory Authoriby wide his order did, 07.05.2014 hed imposed punishment of dismissol to three offiaals,
compulsory refirement fo five officials ond reduction in the increment by bwvo levels to one officicl. On the appeal
made by two dismissed officals, the Appellate Authority, i.e. the Board of 5TCL set aside the dismissal order and
imposed penally of compulsory refirement. Further after gaing through the appeal made by olher five afficials, the
Appallaie Authorty, iniks 154 Boord meshng hald on 26t Septembier, 201 & upheld the punishment imposed by
tha Disciplinory Authonity i e, compulsony refiremeant.

39.29 In the opinion of the Managament, the current ossefs, loons & advance hove o volue on realizafion in the ordinary
course of business of leat equal to the amount of which they are stofed in the Balance sheet and necessory provision
has bean made in the coses wherevar it is considered as doubstiul
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

(a) As on 31.03.2020

Particulars “'u; Dollars Emg&] Ofher Currencies
n Equiv, INR} | Equiv. [in Exuiv. INK]

Cash & cash eguivalents . < & i
Trede Receivable 1,391.95 14.73 - 1,406.68
Fraight Demurrage/Despatch Recoivable « - = "
Other Receivable s - | - |
Total Receivable in Foreign Currency 1,391.95 14.73 - 1,406.68
Forgign currancy Loon Poyoble - - =
Inferes? on foreign currency loan payable . - = .
Trade Payables 14.29 0.48 0,24 15.02
Freight Demurroge/despafch povable -

Prevision towards Litigation setfiemnent - - -
Othars (if any) . - - .
Total payable in Foreign currency 14.29 0.48 0.24 15.02
Met Assets/{Liabilities) 1,377.66 14.25 (0.24] 1,391.66

Sensitivity
The sensilivity of profit or loss to changes in exchange rate arises mainly fram foreign currency denominated fnancial
instrurment.

b impact on profit after lax
March 31, 2021 Morch 31, 2020
[ %
D":;?:::}r A Megligible or no impoct
ii} Interest rate risk

The company ‘s main interest rate risk arises from leng term and short term barrowings with variable rotes, which expose
the company to cash flow inferest rate risk, During March 31, 2027 and March 31, 2020, Company’s borrowings are
derominated in|NR.

The exposure of company's borrowings to interast rate chonges ot the end of reporting period are s follows:

Particulors March 21, 2027 March 31, 2020
Yoroble rote borrowings - -
Fixed rate borrowings B0&.23 805,23
Tatal b-nr-r‘n:wing; 806.23 206.23

Senagitivity

Profit or loss is sensitive fo higher/lower expense from borrowings os a result of change in interest rates. The table
summanses the imped of increase/decrease in inferest rates on Profit or foss.

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Interest rates- increase by (%) i |
o lm
Interest rtes- dacraass by (% 5

iti) Security price fluctuation risk
The company's exposure to securify price risk arses from company’s investments in muiual funds ond classified in the
bolance sheet os fairvalue through profit and loss.
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Sensitivity
The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the investment by cerfoin percentoge on Profit or Loss of
the company.

Parficulars Impact on profit ofter tax

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

|nterast rabes- increose by (%)
Imterest rafes- decreose by ()
Cradit Rizk

Credit risk refers to the risk of defoult on ifs obligation by the counterparty resulting in a finencial loss, The maximum
exposure to the credit risk ot the repoding date is primarily from trode receivables ond unbilled revenue. Accordingly,
credit risk from trode receivables hos been separaiely evoluoted from all other finoncial assefs in the following
paragraphs.

Trode Receivables & Unbilled Revenue

Mo Impaoct

Parficulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Trade Receivables 1,694.24 1.764.94
Unkilled Bevanua 4 Z

Trode recaivables ond unbilled rewenue ore beoth secured & unsecured and are derived from revenwve sormed from
customers. On account of adoption of Ind-AS 109, the company uses expected cradit loss model to assess the impairment
less or gain. The company uses o provision matrix 1o compute the expected creditloss allowance for irade recsivables and
unbilled revenues. The provision mafrix fakes info sccount availoble external and internal credit risk foctors such as credit
dafault swop quotes, oredif rotings from infernofional credd rating ogencies and the compony's histonical experience for
customears.

Creditrisk exposurs
An analysis of oge of trade receivables and unbilled receivables of each reperting date is summarized oz follows:
Farticulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 |
Gross  |Impoirment  Gross _Impuirmaﬂll
Mot past due 104,63 F 10463
Peist due uplte & Months l 68.45 . £8.45 |
Past due more thon six months bul not more than one year | 1.26 . 1.26 i
Mare than ore year | | 1,588.60 | 623.34 | 1,588.60 62334
Total ' 1,764.94 | 623.34 | 1,764.94  623.34

Trade recaivables are impoired when recaver obility is considered doubtful based on the recovery analysis performad by
the compaony for individual trode recesvables. Thae compaony considars that oll tha ohove finonciol assefs thot are not
impaired and past due for aach reperting dotes under raview ore of good credit quality.

Other Financial Assels

Credit risk relofing fo cash ond cosh equivalanis is considerad negligible becavse our counter parfies are banks. We
consider the credit quality of term deposits with such barks thal are majority owned by the Government of Indio and
subject fo the reguiotory oversight of the Reserve Bank of Indio to be good, and we review these bonking refofionships on
on ongoing basis. Crodit risk reloted to employes loans are considered nagligible since loan is secured ogainst the
property/guarantes for which loon i granted to the employees. There are no impoirment provisions oz of each reporting

date againgt these financial assels. We consider all the above financial assets as ot the reporfing dotes to be of good credit
quolity [Mole i any impairment provisions are mode ogoinst these finoncial ossets then infarmation fo be provided)
Liguidity Risk

QOwr liquidity needs are monitorad on the basis of monthly and yeary projections. The compomy's principal sources of
liquidity ore cosh and cosh equivalents, cosh generated from operations and credit facilifies from banks

We manage our liquidity needs by confinuowsly manitoring cosh inflows and by maintaining adeguate cosh ond cash
equivalents. Met cosh requirements are compared fo ovailable cosh in order o determine anmy shodfalls.
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Segment assets and liability
Segment aegets include all operoting assets used by the operating segments and mainly consist of PPE, trade
receivabiles, cash & cash equivalents and inventaries. Segment liability primarily incfudes trade payables and other
liabilities. Cormmeon ossets and liobilities which con not be allocoled o any of the segments are shown os a parf of
unallocable essets and liabilites.

Intersegment Transfers
Intersagment prices are normally negofioted among segments with reference fo the cost, market prics and
busimess risk. Profit or loas anintersagment bransfers are eliminated at the company beval

Segment Revenues and Resulls

{o) far the yeor ended March 31, 2021 (T Crore)
"5-" "!ﬂﬁllﬂ'l H:pﬂri ll'I'llII'I‘ Dﬂnﬂlﬂt Uﬁhﬁl‘ Tetal
1 | Segment Revenue
1{a) | Edernal Sales e 1213 | 23451 S R4bA4
1) | Iitar sagrment revanue 1.85 = 137 - A7
Segment Revenve (1(a) + 1 (b) 185 1293 | 23583 - 2498]
2 | Segments Results 185 1153 23583 - 24911
3 {a}| Unollocoted Corporate expenses nef of unallacaied
income: : 1.52 {1 3osa 31245
3 b | Inferast Bxperise 0.73 '. ] : 073
Fic) | Interest Income s 5 1 ne7s  (e79)
Tatal [3{a}+3(b]+38 )] 0.73 1.52 . 2902 30027
4 | Profit bafora tox from erdinory octivities
[12)- 3{a ). (6] & {e )] " 1.12 |  10.02 235.83 (299.84)  (52.87)
5 Excaptional herms - [0.19) . [2.44) (2.6}
& | Income toxes ; g F 6.20
7 | Net Profit after tax [d)- (5] =(8) 112 10 23583 (297.60)  [(50.45)
& | Interestin results of IV's N 3 - R Z
9 Orther Informaotion : - - o - -
9 {}| Segrment Asssts 9036 | 38536 { 1me22s 235798
7 {b} | Segment Liabilifies 10648 | 4B9.94 1 187074 24678
9 tc} | Capital Expenditurs S — . 0.94 0.94
% id} | Dmpraciation - - - 15.88 15.88
(&) | Mon-Cash sxpansas other than depreciafion 0.73 - - -1 0.73
(b} for the year ended March 31, 2020
Na.| Porticulars Export | Imperl | Domestic|Unallocated  Totol
1 hgr'ml‘l Pevenus i : = g =)
Ta)| Exernol Sakes 11.33 | 2,536.12 | 387.50 - | 293495
1b)| Inter segment revenue 1.7% . . . 1.7¢9
Sagrment Revenya [1{a) +1 (bl] 12311 | 2,536.12 | 387.50 - 293674
2 | Segments Resulis 1.7 | 10.42) 7.28 . 8.44
3 i Unollocoted Corporate axpanses ned of unallocated 1
income 0.21 .82 0.01 69.38 71.42
3 bl Interest Expanse - 7.9 = OL08 7.2T
Fie) Interast Income 18 | (014 002 | [29.82) [30.14)
Total [3(a]+3(b)+35 |] 0.05 BE7 | [D01) | 39.43 48,54
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COMNSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

I*-Crore)
Mo, | Pariculars Export | Import | Domestic Unallocated|  Total
‘_-l Profit before tax from ardinary ochvilies
[(2)- 3(a )b} & fc 1) 1.92 [%.49) 7.29 | (39.63) {39.90)
15 | Excaptional hems 3196 | 6B.89 (26.65) 7419
& Incarma toeas - - - - -
7 | et Profit afler tax [{4]- 15} -|6)] [30.04) | (7837 729 | (1298 | (114.09)
8 | Interest in rasults of Vs - - - -
.‘j'-'f 'Dlh-u' Infarmation : . .
P lol | Segrment Azpats 1058577 75.88 24,50 127314 49929
9 {h) | Segrent Liabilfies 118488 | 324.63 | 114.12 | 550225 | 7,125.88)
% icl | Copital Expandiure = ¥ . 4
19 id)| Depraciion : : 15.60 15.40
7 (o] [ Mon-Cosh expoenses ofher than depreciofion 3.45 - .45
fii}  Information about mojor customers
Forthayearended March 31, 2021
e Bl b il Nnport _Domesic
g o 10% v e || e | e |
Tolal Reverius - 12.13 231.72|
Mome of Major Custorner = =
1. Tamil Baldy Civil bupplies Corporation - - 1213 -
. NS5 MED, JK - - 23134
% of Tolol Revenua = 10000 F8.60
46,

(i)

Defined Contribuiion plons:
A. Pension

Company hos defined contribufion pension plan for ifs mesting employees in pursuance fo the guidelines issued by
the Department of Public Enterprises. In this regord 5TC Employess Defined Confribution Superannuation Pension
Trust has been formed. Under the scheme the employer's contribulion is 7% of basic poy VDA of eligible employees
and the funds of the trust are manoged by LIC. An employee leaves the company before completion of 15 years enly
emplayes avail the benefil of this scheme, In case the employee lpoves the company before completion of 15 years
only employee contribufion along with interest is poyable fo him, However, this condifion does nof apply to the
emplayees who join other CPSE having the some Pension Scheme.

Defined banefit plons:
A Provident fund

Company pays fed contribytion to Provident Fund of pre determined rotes to o seporate frust, which
invests the funds in permitted securifies. The ceonfribulion to the fund for the yeor s recognised os
expenses ond is chorged fo the Statement of Profit & Loss.(Refer Note 30 for expenses on this occount)
The ebiigofion of the Company is to make such fixed confribulion ond fo ensure o minimum rate of
refurn fo the members as specified by the Government.

B. Gratuity

The Coempany has o defined benefit grotuity plan.  Every employes who hos rendered confinuows service of five
years or more 5 enfited o get groduity ot 15 doys solory (157246 x last drown basic salary ples dearmass
ollowanca) for eoch completed yeor of service subject to @ moximum of Bs. 20 lokhs on superonnuohon,
resignation, termination, disoblament or death.

Based on the aduaricl voluation, the following table sets aut the stotus of the gratuity ond the amounts recognised in
the Campany’s finoncial stctements os of bolance sheet dote:
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COMNSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

[T Crore|
Mel defined benefil [assef)/Tiability - 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Curranl F.61 4,87
Man-Currant 14.05 29.99
Total PAD of the End of year 21.66 34,86
Movemant in net defined benefit [osset)Tiability
5 Particul Defined Bansfil Fair value of plan assats.  Met defined banefit
Ma, Obligetion | |=ssat) liahiliny
31.83.21 | 31.03.20 | 31.03.21 | 310320 37.03.21 | 31.03:.20
A | Opaning balanes 3581 4535 3639 4631 058 [0.98)
B | Included in profit or loss: . - - =] - T o
A Carrant sarvice oost 075 1.28 - - 0.75 1.28
fii} | Post service cost . - . - - .
GR] | Ibovast oot neaen] 2.33 3.40 12.23) 3.34) 004 (0.07)
Total amounl recognised in prafit ar boss
i+ il +iii) 3.08 4.67 (2.23) (3.36) 0.71 1.20
C ncheded in CHCE: - - - - - -
Femeammement boss [gain); - 5 x £ 2,23 0.08
Actuariod |oss gain) arising from : . : . : : .
(F | Pnanaal assinpions R 1.67 : & 0.17) 1.1
] | Expesience adjustrent 0.19) [2.66] : : 003 (2.48
{i]] | Dermegraphic Assumption - [0.071] - - - (0.0}
{i) | Rt o plon essefs echeding inderest incanne - 013 0,38 0.13 0.38
Total amount recognised in other
comprehensive income {i+ii+§i) [0.36) (0.99) 0.13 0.38 .23  [0.61)
0 Cither 5 = . = - .
E Conribution Paid fo the Fund - - - - - [0.27)
F | Banefits poid (16.33) |  {13.23 (16.12) | {13.0% bl -
G| Acqusition Adjustmant i0.05) 0.00 i0.05) 0.00 o 3
h | Cloting balance [A+B-C+D+E+F4+G) 21.66 34,86 71.45 35.24 0.21|  (0.48)
The Fair Value of Plan Assets ot the end of the reporting period is as follows:- { Crore)
5.Mo.| Mel defined benefif [osset]/Tability : As ot 31.03.2021 | As of 31,03,2020
Hl.] Baldnes with Bank
S8d 0.0 .00
ez Bank 0, .0
(832 0.0 011
Fotol [A) 0.15 0.15
1B} Growp Grotuity Traditional Fund Scherme - .
Bojaj Allianz 10,99 15%.34
58 Life 0.7 &.47
HIFC Standard Lifs Insurance 10,04 7.38
Tokol [B) 21.30 35.18
Girand Total [A+8) 21,45 35.34

C. Posi-Retirement Medical Benefit Scheme (PRME)

The company has Post-Refirermant Medical Focility (PRMF), under which refired employes and his/her spouss ore
eligible for medicol focilities in the emponelled hospitals, They con also ovail freafmant as Out-Patient subject fo o
ceiling fived by the Company. Post-retirament madical benefits are recognised in the books as per the actuarial
valugtion.

Based on the actuarial valuation , the following fable sets out the stotus of the PRMB and the omounts
recognised in the Company’s financial stotemaents as ot balonce sheet dote:
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUMNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

| Mot defined benefit (osset)/liability [ 303,202 31.03.2020
{ Current F.12 By
Mon-Current 10549 10584
Total PBO at the End of year 114,61 114.83

Movement in net defined banefit (assed)/liability

5, e Defined Benefit Foir value of plan assets|  Net defined benefit
Me. Obligation | [aszed) liability
131.03.21 | 31.03.20 31.03.21| 31.03.20 | 31.03.21] 31.03.20
A | Opening bolonce 114,83 | 10951 =R S| Tviasa] 0w
i 1n-:|u:|1&d in pmf'rr ar ‘rnai = £ = = i =
il | Current servica cost 049 0.7z | = 0.49 0.72
[l | Past servics cost . . - . .
[ [F) | Irtarest cost (incoma) 7.49 230 - 7.49 B.20
Total amount nm:lqm‘ld in |:rrnﬁ1 ﬂr‘ru-si 7.98 @-_.'?3I | s 7.98 -E?E
HE :Indul:lud in Oz . . . .
Rermposurement lozs {El:u'n]:
Actuarial lozs [goin] arising from : . -
[l! Financial essumptions. {1 53] % -l“:l | {1.58) #.40
'] | Experience adjustment I 94] 9. 51:; (1.94) 19.50)
i i) Rahmuuplununeﬁsu:kﬂ’ngmhrm}mm . -
' Tetal amount rucﬁgnuud in ather
comprefansive ndoms 13.52] (o 1ay - (3.52) 0T
D | Other A - 3 - ;
E [ Benefits poid 468 | @51 - | 4eE)| (38N
iF ﬂlmmgl:rnlnr‘rl:ﬁl}.ﬁ.+3+ﬂ+l}+ﬂ IEE] 114,83 - - 114,61 11483
D. Leaove
The Company provides for Earned Leave (EL) and Half Pay Leave (HPL) benefit 1o the employees of the Company
which acRsue annually ot 30 days and 20 days respeclively. The maximum ceiling for encashment of leave of ime of
superannuation/cessation from service ather than on disciplinary ground shall be limited to 300 days (EL & HPL
combired), 50% of EL subject to o maimum 150 doys is en-cashable on resignation. EL is en-coshable while in
service leaving a minimum balance of 15 days twice in o year,
Met defined benefil {asset)/liability : | 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
SCurrent .94 2.38
| Mon-ournent B.1& 1T2.14
| Teaol PRO of the End of year 1010 14.54
Movement in net defined hmﬂill [ﬂﬂlﬂﬂhhiﬂw
ElN ';mﬁ“m"'*“ o Defined Benefil | Fair value of plon assets) Net defined benefil
Mo, . Obligation | . {assel] liablity
| 31.03.21 | 31.03.20 | 31.03.21 | 31.03.20 | 31.03.21| 31.03.20
|A | Opening balonce 14.54 14.25 A 14.54 14.25
B |Incduded in profit or loss: - - - - - -
Ll | Currant service cost 0.65 0,794 - - .45 0974
il | Past service cost ; . : .
[T | Inbermst et fincame) 054 1.07 0.94 1.07
iE Remeasurement loss (gain): - - - - - -
Acuarial loss I:umn!I arising fram ! - - - - -
M | Finoncial assurmphons 10.12) 0.93 0.12) 0.93
[ | Experiance adjustmant {0.17 1.13 . - [0.17) 113
il | Demegraphic Assumption % f0.00) - - - 000 |
: [} | Beharn on plan ossels exduding méerest income . . . - i
Tolal amount recognised in profit or Joss | B+0) 1.30 4.06 x d 1.30 4.08
O | Oher - - - - - -
E | Bonafits poid {5.74 (3.77) - - (5. 74) 13.77)
Closing balance [A+8+C+D4E) 10.18 14.54 - - 1010 14.54
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

47. Disclosure in respact of Indion Accounting Standord 24 *Related Parties Disdosures”
a. Listof Related Party

(i) Joint Ventures: N.S.S Safpura Agro Development Company Limited

{1l) Others: Sealoc Agro Ventures Lid,
b Kayﬂnunpﬂnl P-uum-llml’)

Shei m[sv Chopm Dlrldor-Molht\g ‘Additional cmmo omw: upcoal 07.2020
Shef SK Sharma - Diraclor-Personrisl Additionol Charge of CMD w.e.£.01.08.2020
Shri. NAN Jayakumar Director-Markefing . wef 12.06.2019

Shei Umesh Shorma' Director-Finance{MMTC) Additional Charge of STC upto 31.05.2020
Shei: Kapil Kimar Gupta Director- Ndrkini (MMTC) Additional Charge of STG w.e.f. 03.06.2020
Smit. Rooma Nograth Chiet Finandal Officer wef. 21.12.2018. _
Shel, OP Mishro + Chief General Manager wee.f 03.03.2021

Shei, SK. Mesno - Joint General Manager wee,f00.03.2021

Shi. Brijesh Prosad - Joind Generol Manager we.f 03.03.2021

Shei. Sanjeev Puri _-Joint Generol Monager w.e.f 03.03.2021

Skl AK Swain Depuly General Manager wea.f 03.03.209)

Shei Vipin Kumar Tripathi Company Secrefory we.f. 20.12,2019

¢. Post Employment benefit plans

1 TheSTC of India Lid, Employses Provident Furid Trust.

2 TheSTC of India Ltd. Gratuity Fund Trust.

3 STC Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation pension frst,

d. Entities under the control of the same Government
Tluonmpmyiuf.‘minl PuhlicSudntUndcﬂukhg {CPSU) controlled by Centrol Gmmnnribyhnld maijoirty of
shares (refer note no. 18), Pursuant to Paragraph 25 & 26 of Ind AS 24, entifies over which the same govemment has
control or joint control of, or significant influsnce, then the reporting enlitiy and other entities shall be regarded as
related parties. The company has applied exemption available for government related entifies and has made limited
disclosure in the financiol statements, Such entities with which the Company has significant fronsactions include but
MIthMﬂW&MIhuund&mwdl

i} Mnuwﬂ:ﬂunhﬁd puﬁumnhluw

< Post-employment benefits 0.0 o8
- Terminotion benefits = ¥

- Oftherlong-term benefits 0.06 “apy
Total 1.57. 180

075 098 0ar | 023 -

Outstanding Bolance ot the end of the Yeor with §TC| 0,40
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COMNSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021
48. DISCLOSURE AS PER IND AS 27 "SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS”

a} Imvestment in Joint Venture Entities/Associates:

bartiulors Couniry of Froportion of Ownership =~
Incorporation 31" March 2020 | 31" March 2019
M55 Sotpura Agro Developrment Compaony Lirmited India S0% 50%

Fechfiald Agquatech Lid.
Elue Gold Maritach Led,

Inwastment hawa been written off in earlier years

HMatianal Tanneary Compary Lid.
Indopizin Gloves Limited.
49. Disclosure in respect of Indion Accounting stondard {Ind AS} 116 "Leases”
49.1 As lesses
Company Mame For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Depreciation charged for right to vse osset 0,40 041
Irterast experse on feose liability 10,02 0.08
Expense reloted to shor ferm lease [less than 12 months) - 211

tatal cashautflow for leoses 0.02 0.1%
adiffions fo right 1o use assels . 437

the carrying amawnt of right o use ossets of the end of 3,30 1,96

reporting period by class of underhying osset

49.2  Aslessor

a) Fulure minimum lease poyments under non-concellable operating leases are receivable as follows:

Company Mame

For the year eanded  For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Within fess than 1 yeor
Between 1 year and 5 years

After maore than 5 years
Payments recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss

Company Mame For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Income - generaling propéarty 4724 JA8.%1
Vocant Property 7.46

E0 Disclosure in respact of Indion Accounling Standard [Ind AS}-33 "Earnings Per Share[EPS)

o) BasicEPS

The eornings ond weighted ovaroge number of ardinary shares vsed in the calculotion of bosic EPS is o3 follows:

Particulars For the year ended  For the yeor ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Foce Vahse Per Equity Shore [Rs.} 10 10
Profit {loss} for the vear, atfributable fo the owners of [46.92) (113.30
the company {A)
Weighted averoge number of ordinary shares for &.00 6.00
the purpose of basic earnings per shars(B)
Basic EPS (A/B) (7.82) {18.88)
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a1,

a2,

55

COMNSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

b) Diluted EPS
The aornings and weighted averags number of ordinory shares vsed in the colculofion of Diluted EPS iz as follows:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Proft |loss! for the vear, eliributabls 1o the owners of the company [4) [464.93) 1113.30)
Waighted average rumber of ordinary shares for the purpose of .00 6.00
basic eamnings per share[B)
Diluted EPS {A/B) (7.82) (18.58)
Dividends
Particulars For the year ended For the yeor ended
March 31, 2021 Maorch 31, 2020
[i} Mo, of Equity Shares {in Crora) &.00 &.00
(i) Dividends net recognised af the end of reparfing period.
Assets Pledged as Security
| Parficulars ~ For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Current/Mor-current ML
Financiel/MNon-Finoncial Assats —
Frs thnrgé}'Flmﬂng Churge. Trode Receivables of the company

Physical Verification
i Fixed Assels
Fixed Assefs : Physical verfication of Fixed Assels could nof be carried oul for the repording vear due la the
resirichions imposed by the sffects of COVID-19"
it Inventories
Physical verificofion of inventories could not be carried out for the reporting year due to the restriclions imposed
by the effacts of COVID-19.
Balance confirmations & Reconciliation
Balonce of cerfain receivobles & payables {including in cerfoin coses direct and indirect faxes] ore subject to
confirmatien/reconciliafion
Going Concern
The Company is a CPSE under odministrative cenirol of the Ministry of Commaerce & Industry. The Company was
incorporoted primarily for the business of frade with State Troding Orgenizotions of various couniries. The company
had 7 {seven] Branch offices and 3 (three] Repressntative offices [oedted all over the country. For almost a decades,
the company incurred operofing losses due o huge recoveroble from defoulling associotes, Due to this, the
Company foced precarious financial conditions, operating losses and negative net worth, etc, The company infiated
legal action against the defaviting associates. The Compony is vigorously following up for finalisotion of OTS with
lender Bonks offer signing of the Memorondum of OTS.During the weor under reference the compamy hod
vndedaken varous cosl reduclion measures lo improva the lguidity such as closure of all branches {axcept Agra)
and introducion of VRS, The company undedook same frade in commaodities withou! invelvement of 5TC's funds
during the year, Considering the directions of MOCAI, the compony has recently stopped ifs frade operofions and
business activities. Further, The Board of Directors in o meefing held on 05.04.2021 decided thot the company os
non-operofive from fhe year 2027-227 onwards. |F wos further decided thot the coocounts of FY 2021-22 oowords
sholl be prepared on non-gaing concesn basis.Accordingly, the following ore surnmarised —
2. The accounts for the current year have been prepared on going concern bosis.
b. The company is continuing e carry farward defarred tax assets for the fime being:
. Mo provision for impairment of non-current assets has been considered necessany.
d. Degreciafion is being compuled on the basis of expecind economic life of fixed assels rather thoan their current
market value,
e, As a cost cutling measure, VRS was introduced in STC in Moy 20 with the eligibility eriteria covering all employess
irrespective of length of service.”
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

56 Impact of COVID-19:-

The nofion-wide lockdown imposed for COVID-19 was lifted parfiolly on 03.05.2020. Since then, company has
resurned operations af s corporole ond branch offices with minimal staff while adopting safely meosures and
follewing standard operofing procadures for sociol disfoncing oz mondoted by Ministry of Home Affairs, Govt, of
Indio. Despite the constroints of lockdown, the Compony ensured fimely deliveries of essential Hems viz. edible il
pulses and sugar fo the Tamil Madu Civil Supglies Corporation. Most of the operations were undertaken through e-
processing during lockdewn. However, due to the unpredictable and fast changing Covid-19 silvation, it is very
difficull to ossess the fulure impact of Covid-19 on business operafions al this junclure. Further, the company does
nof foresee ony significont impoirment to the corrying wolue of its. ossefs, which iz dependert on morket
conditions.Moreovar, employves sofety hos now become the prime cencern in the woke of COVID-1% pandemic.
Complionce. in respect of ensuring sofely and sociol distoncing ot office premizes has been of wimest imporonce.
Prachices like "Baster Duly’ aond "“Wark fram Home' have also been odopled. Regulor disinfection of office premises,
supply of matks and sanifizers to the employees hos been mode an essentiol component of keeping employess
sofe. Thare hos not baen major impoct on the finandial parformonce due fo the Covid-19 pondemic os the Company
hos undertaken limited business operations,

57 In respect of afleged iregulorities, impoct is oscerfoinoble only on the proboble outcoms of the ongoing
casefenquiry, therefore disclosure has not been mode,

58 Impoct of foreign currency goinfloss ogaoinst the disputed currency payable/receivoble haos been given by the
company except in the cose of Mumbai Branch. Further the impoc of credit gain/floss hos been credited/debited as
fhe case moy be direcly to the respective payobles/recrivables account instead of giving any impact of the same o
the profit & less account,

59 Cradil impairment ogeinst frade and other recaivables has been made durimg the year amounting to Rs. 0.05 Crore.

60 Plots of land of Mallet Bunder by MBPT for o 30 vear perod of leose, On the lond leosed there ware three
constructed ail storoge tanks olong with other required infrastructure. The lease pericd hod olrecdy expired on
17102018, On axpiry inifially 5TC wos sesking exfenzion of leoss of plols with MBPT cnd conzequent upon
decision io slop frading odivilies by STC,  we have written So MBPT on 10.07.2020 for surrendering of soid plots. Mo
impairmaent has been considered necessary since of the fime of handing over, the value of exsting tanks and other
infrastrecture, on said plots ond the sole proceeds of the scrap, so realized, from them shall be higher than such
oS,

&1 Al the stondards issued and effective for the company have been complied with except due ta impact of COVID-19
{if cry]
&2 Previous year figures hove been recosted) reclassified in ine with Ind AS reguirermenis.

As per our report of even date attached Sd/- S/~
For PSMG & Associotes (5.K SHARMA) [ROOMA NAGRATH|
Charlerad Accountants Director [Parsenmeal) GM-F & CFO
Firm Reg. Mo, 0085467C wilth sddifional
charge of CMD
Dik -0&947534
ad/-
(CA PRIYANKA JAIN) 5di/-
Pairiruar ) {VIPIN TRIPATHI)
M. Mo, 423088 Company Secretary
Plasce: Mew Dalki ALS 29378

Deted: 25.06.2021
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MAMNAGEMENT REPLIES TO THE OBSERVATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS ON
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21

H.I'h ﬂbﬂrwuﬂmnfhﬂuhdwrﬁuﬂm

A.
i

Basis for Quullﬁ-d ﬂpmmn

F'nr not praviding ferm Innh||ﬂ~|rn-¥ﬂ,s 3.92 me:!rn-m ane
of the party, M5 Lichen Meials Private Limited, after
adjusting the deposit of Rs. 27.95 crore from Holding

- Company af the Parfy, The said Helding Company of the

parly had approached for orbliralion ogaingt the

- ndjusted deposit and the arbiiration oward wos in faveur

of holding Company of the party. Helding Company
had filed an appeal before the Han'ble single banch of
High Court against the arbitration award. Howsver,
under the Order possed by the Hon'ble Calzutta High

- Court, Holding Company has deposited an amount of
' R 31.92 Crore on losing the case being the adjusted
- depostt with interest and mode o provision for Bs. 2795
* Crore in the books of occountz in the curentyear.

The helding company during the EY. 201%.20
oppreprialed  amound of Rz 27.8% Crors
recoverable from MSs Lichen Mebals Pol. d. [the
party] against the deposits of s helding company
viz. My/s Edalweiss Put. Uid., dus ta this, fhe holding
co. of the party bad gone for arbitration and the
aweard waz made in thelr favour far the efund of
Rs. 27 B9 Crore phus interest 8% poa, by the
halding company excluding cost of erbitrafion.
Againgt the same the holding company filed an
appedl before the Hen'ble High Ceour.
Mearmwhile, oz per the High Court's direction the
holding company deposited Ra. 31.92 Crore with
the High Counl of Calcutio. The amount haz been
kept oz a Security in the form of FO with High
Courd, pending oppeal. Dueto prevailing situafion
cavsed by the pondemic, the cose has not
progressed io any decisive slage.

In W-FEUI:UI'I'{ rmaterial changes orising in the fachual
pasition, the same shall be reviewsd opproprictely.

(i}

Far not providing firm Liability of ameunting of Re. 6.96

| Crate recevarable from My's Dankuni Steel Ld. againat
supply of et Coke during earier years. For recovery of

e duas, clalnm hos baen filed with MCLT throegh IRP
The halding company has filed legal and criminal coses

- agdinst the party.

Trade recaivables include an amount of Re. 10.54
Crara recoverable from M Dankunl Stesl Lid.
against supply of mat Coke during earller years.
For recovery of the dues, claim hos been filed with
MNCLT through IRP The halding compony has filed
lagal and eriminal coses egainst the party which
are being fallowed up. Mo provision for Rs. 6.96
Crora has bean made oz the sdid amosnt iz
seoured by morgoge of free hold kand. A provision
of Ra. 3 .58 Crone has been made againat the duas.
Tendar was flooted for the cale of mordgoged
prapery of Donkuni, however, when tender was
cpaned on 01042021, no bids wers received.

In this connection, Hyderabad R.OU & in the
process of re-foating the tender for the sale of
propery and realizalion of dues,

(i)

An ameunt of B2.4.98 crore shawn ax o confingen

| liability  egainst which the holding company has noet

provaded firm lability although the holding compaony has
|t the oo case In ndias Councl af Arbitration,

The halding company has further filed an appeal
in the Hen'ble High Courl, Mew Delbi and the
miaHer i 0 the doge of final arguments. The et
date of heoring B scheduled an 27 09 2021,

fiw)

Refar Mote Mo. 12 & 53, the Company has Deferred Tox

| worth Bs. 73.00 Crores ond MAT credit of RBs. 13.48

croras. Howaewer, thera is no virfvol carointy of profits in
tha futyre considering the high walue of contingent

' liabilifing, significort decrease in tha sales v nagative not
| waorth of the Company and dacision of the board of
- direciors regarding aperafive stohus of the Compeany

doted 0504, 2027 . Accordingly, the Deferred fox ond

- predit should be reversed ond theredor for loss for the

year is understated by Bs. 84.4% ¢ with consequential

| effect on Relgined eamings’ by the some amount and
| overstotemnent of ossefs.

Consequent upon STC being a. non-operatve
compony from the yeor 2021-22 orwords, upon
the accounting policy pertaining to the non-going
concem has been odopted in the month of August,
2021. Accordingly, opproprioie. effect sholl be
taken on the net carying value of detarmed: fox
worth Es. 73.01 crore during tha yeor
subseguanthy.

The MAT zredit of Rs. 13.48 crore con be odjusted
agrainst the fax liabilty as per nermal provisions of
the Income Tax Act, 1981 which may arise in coming
yeors onoccount of incrensed rental inconme.
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(v}

.| Observations of the Statutory Auditor ]

Fur non-provision of @ demand of K& 132,32 Crore
recelved from Land and Deselopment Office - Rew
Dalhi, which bas resulted in understatermant of loss by
fs. 132.32 Crore ond undersiolemeant of Babilities.

Management Ihpﬁu

& demond of Re. 13Z2.83 Crore was roised by
LEDO on 26.03.2018 for the perod 2004-05
and amwards for non-compionce of varous
conditions of the Lease Deed (including non-
deposils of 25% of the gross rent recaived by the
halding company from i1 tenonis). However, the
holding company has taken up for waiver of the
amaunt demanded by LEDD at appropriate level.
Accardingly the amount has been -comaclly
dizciosed in Cordingent Ligbdiny

In case of gny moterial changes orising in the factual
posilion, the same shall be reviewsd appropriotely.

]

Thlhnl:lﬂlgmmpnnrl'mirwlwﬁld

Ind AS 10 [regording Events Cocuming offer b-ulum:a
sheef daote] by nof foking info considerotion the
gcoounting effects of resolution of The Boord of
Directors dated 05.04. 2021 regaording non-operating
stahrs of the helding company,

Consequent upon the Rasoluiion of Boord of
Directors dated 05042021, the holding
company has revised  the occounting - policy
appropriotely for sofed occounts 25 @ non going
concem during the month of Avgust, 2021 and
shall effect suitakble changas in the preparation of
occounts during the Y, 202122,

{i)

{ii)

Ind AS 21 [regording Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchongel by not revaluing the carrying amounts, in
mos! cases, of foreign currency receivables and
payobles which ore under litigation/dsputed.

Ind &5 118, [regarding Leases] by not ascertaining the
carying valwe of leaschold properties in cose of
Jawoher Wyopor Bhowan, Malviva Magar Housing
Colony and plot at Mallet Blunder, Mumbai port trust.
Due o unovailability of the lease period in these coses
impactof the same is not ascertainable.

The holding compony has  complied the
requirements af IND AS 21, regoarding sftects of
changes in foreign currency es on bolance shoet
diate. Howaver, this pertains 1o coses under litigation
and had been fully pravided in earier years and the
carrying emeunts ore under dispute. The bolding
campany has filed logel cases for such eutslanding
balances for bath receivables ond payobles,

.Th-s holding company has - comphied w’rh 11'-11.'rr

raquiremants of INDAS 116 regarding accounting
for Ieases. However, in cerloin cases, whars the file
deed is yat 1o be executed, the impad of accounting
has been suilably derfved. As regards the plob af
allet Bunder of Mumbai, the pariod of leose has
expired in 2014 ond the holding company i in the
pracess of surrendaring the same.

The impact of the following is not ascertainable.

In the view of the default by the holding company in
paying due interast amourt to the banks, the holding
company waos daclored MPA. The lender bonks have
initiated DRT proceedings ogainst the holding company.
The memaorondum of the OTS (MOTS) proposol with
lerdar banks is ot the finol stages ond iz in line with the
minutes of the high-leval meeting hald in 29.08.2019
and the further dorificotory letter doted 13102020 of
Ministry. The lakility tfowards bonks is proposed fo be
settlad by the way of transfer of fitle of idenfified propery
waorth Ra_ 300 crore on “os is whera is bosis” os a full and
final setflemant. (Refar Mote Mo, 3 of the oftached
financial statemanis).

Howeves, no any documentation is mode avallable by
company with regards fo discussion with landers.

Pending setfement of OT5, company has not chorged
interastin ds finoncial sfaterments,

In view aof the default by the holding company in
paying due interest armount b the banks, it was
declared MNPA

The Memorandum of e 0TS MOTS) prososal
with the: lender banks is of the final stoges ond is in
fire with the minutes of the high level meeting held
on 27.08.19 end the further clarificadany later dated
13102020 of Minisiry, The liakility fowards bank
is proposed to be settbed by woy of transfer of Hile of
iderdified immovable propesy worth Rs, 300 crore
on “as s whare is bosis” as 0 Jull ondfinal setlamant,
Mamerandum ef One Time Sefflemant with the
banks is under odive consideration by tre bonks
whao ora in the process of seeking approval of thair
cormpetent authordties, There is no further demand
of interast created in the books in view of the Cine
Tirne Settiemant {OTS).

The lender bonks howe indiaied DRT procesdings
against the holding company, which i likely fo be
withidrarwn soan.
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_ Observations of the Ewﬁudﬂnr

In view of mon-gvallability of confirmation of balances of
recaivables,  povables Business. Associalas, Securiby
Deposits, Criher Creditors and EMD which are under
Iifigatan and no confimation has bean received from
this partas,

lllunu!lnum l-_p_llu

Balances of frade receivables, rede poyables and
llabilittes are baing reconciled after comaplefion of
each transaction and the accounts are settled with
the pory, Howsver, confirmation in respect of
frade recaivables and frode payobles under
Iitigatian s not asailable.

{i}

For non-adiustment of walueforea in. Fixed Assats
Register against orecs ocoguired by Delhi Metro Rail
Carporaticn {DMEC] for construction of Metro Stafion &
by LADO for widening of the Rood during Asion Game,
as well o5 the Hotsfareo of land sold by the holding
company fo The Hondicrofts ond Hondloom: Exports
Caorporation of Indio Limited [HHEC] for its Howsing

colony,

325,885 squara. meters was faken by MDME for
widening of roods during Asion Gomes ond 38871
squars metars was faken by DMRC for consfruciion
of Matro / Meiro Siation out of the total leasehold
tand alfotted by L& DO fo the hodding company for
constrection of office building ot (Jowahar Vyapar
Bhowan} Tolstoy Marg, Jonpath, Mew Delhi, The
holding company has faken up the matier with
LADC for reducfion of both the area and shall be
wpdatfing the same in Fed Assets register Schedule
in respect of its-areo &value ofter recaip? of response.
Tha response of LEDCH is sl owaitad,

Ma par the holding company's Board's decision
doted 31.01.1975, 64 nos. of flols were zold 1o
HHEC. Tha necassary accounting freatmeant was
doneintheyear 1975-78 ifeelf.

i)

a} For nat moking credit impairment of rode receivables
of Rs. 928,67 crore since the holding company feaks
that aven i no omount would eventually be recovarad,
provisaon is not raquired os the oredifor wifl be poid by
the halding company anly fo the extent the omound is
reafized ogoinsl such frode receivables, though in
most af the coses agreements ore not tripartite.

b} Further in cose of M/s Rojat Pharmaceuticals Lid [RPL},
under note no. 3%, who drew bills of exchonge on THE
HOLDIMNG COMPAMNY which were accapted upon
receipf of oversags biyer's pre-gcceptance fo THE
HOLDIMG COMPANT': bills of exchange. Howavar,
the foreign buyers defaulted in making poyments
ogainst the experdt bills ond hove gone inic
liquidotion. A som of Rs.527.B& crore hos ‘bean
odmitied by the liguidator of one of the foraign buyer's
i.e. Loben Trading Co. Pe. Itd, Singopore. A Decree
of Bz &2.47 crore opprox. hos been possed by
Hon'ble Bomboy High' Coud in fovour of Holding
Compony agoinst the dues from ancther foreign
buyer i.e. Sweet lond Trading Phe Lid., Singopore. As
of current date, RPL has gone into Hquidation and
official liguidator is appointed by Hon'ble High Court
Bombay. The matter iz alsounder investigation by CBL
Banks & Fnoncial instihulion have filed legal swit
ogoinst RPL before DRT meking THE HOLDING
COMPANY also o pory to-the case “cloiming
Rs. 478,47 Crare.

For matters other than RPL, a3 all these mofters are
sub-judice ondfor under investigation of CBl we are
unableto commentupenthe sama.

The amownt of Bs, $28.6% crore is olready vnder
bock 1o bock arangement and under [tigaticn.
The creditors to such extent will be paid only ofter
recaipt from the corresponding debltor. Henca, no
provision hos been considerad recessary, 5o for,
In-cose of any moterial changes arising in the
loctual position, tha same sholl be rewewad
approprichely.

Trade  recetvobles include R3 588 44  Crore
[opprow} on occount of export of phorma products
o foreign buyvers purchose  From  MS3 Rojot
Phormoceuticals Ud". (EPL). RPL draw bills of
exchange on the holding company which were
conditionolly sccepted upon receipt of averseas
buyars pre-sccepionce to the holding company’s
bills of exchange. However, the forgign buyers
defaulted in making poyment against the export
bills and hove gone into liquidation. A claim of
Ks: 527 86 Crore hos been odmifled by the
liquidater of ane of the foreign buyer ie. Loben
Troding Co.Pte Ud, Singopore. A Decree of Bz
6747 Crore has bean passed by Hor'bla Mambai
High Court in fovour of the helding company
against the dues frem foreign buyer Le. Sweetland
Trading Pte Lid, As of now, EPL hos gone infe
liguldation and efficial llquidator 5 appointed by
Han'ble High Courd Mumbai: The matier is alse
under investigation by CBl. Mo provision i
required -against the same. Banks & Finandial
instution howve filad lagal suit ogainst BPL before
DRT making the holding company alsa o party o
tha case claiming Be. 476,47 Crore,

In case of any maleral changss arising in the
foctual - posifion, the some shell be reviewed
aparoprabaly,
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Custarner of credit includes amount payable ta UEP
Governmant amounting fa Rs 6.03 Crore, As informed
by the Branch management, Branch hos made varous
oiher claims an UF Government and gccordemgly dues
of Bs. 39,11 Crore s recoverable from ULE Governmend
far which debat note dated March 10, 2014 wos raisad.
However, the soid claim was nat recognized in the
fimancial resuliz of the branch Gll date, as #s ultimale
collection was not certain, In absence of Information on
acceptability of the said claim by LIP Governmant, we
are vnable fo ascartaln Ik possible impoact, i any, on the
financial result of the holding comparnmy.

Management hpl_lu

Amount poyable of Rs. 6.03 crore 1o UFR

Government & adiusiable ogainst dalms of
interest and corrying chorges amounting  Rs.
3911 Crore which is under dispute and the
holding company s In the process of initiating
procesdings unider AMRBCD.

In cose of any moterial chonges arising in the
teciuo! position, the some shall be reviewsd
opproprigtely,

fw]

Mg per letter no. LADO/L-IAS 236/574 dofed
19.12.201%, L&D03 has demanded interast @ 10% till
the poyment is being made by Halding Company, the
effact of the same is nof considered in the books as on
raporting dote, which hos resulted in endersfatament of
less. Tha amount of the intarest subseguent o the obove
letter of L&DHD doted 19.12.201% cannat be quanfified
dueta lack ofinformation in the said ragord.

The haolding compaony hos foken up for waiver of
the amcunt demondad by LADC as per their letter
doted 248032018 of appropriote: level. Tha
amount as per. the lefter no. LEDO/L-
A/ 1236/574 dated 19, 1222019; LEDD & il
not yat finolized. However appropriote acticn shall
be taken in the nedt financial veor on receipt of
response of LADD inthe mather,

[wii}y

STCL hes not prowided imerast from FY 201819 on
Cash Cradit and Packing Cradit odvances awvailed fram
the comsortium of bonks on the ground that the
pravailing rate of interest i3 low in comparison bo interes!
provided in eorlier yeors and confirmation of bolance
fram tha banks has not been received by THE HOLDING
COMPANYL. Doe to non-provision of interaest, the fass
hos been understated by Rs 27,168,462 75,589/ with
cansequential reduciion in bank Gokilities.

The Boord of Direclors of STCL in s 165th
mesting keld on 10.01.2019, decided 1o
discortinue booking of intarest on the principal
amount due payable to. banks in the Asnual
Accounts of the Company from the year 2018-19
oeverards on the Tollowing grounds:

11 A5 the consodivm of banks: had. filed
Recovery opplication before DRT and STCL is
defending the same hence the matter is sub-
judice ond booking of inlerest payable to
banks will dilvle the defense of STCL in the
case as banks may toke booking of interest
boss in Annual Accounts os accepling dues fo
the bonks and prodece this as their Evidence
in the ratlar,

2] STCL hos made provision af the mfe of 14 fo
15% per annum and the DET wsually allows
interest to the creditors of about 9 fo 1 0% per
annum 5o the provision olreody mads il
data may be mone then the inferest poyable
by the company.

3} STCL write off the interest [ Bability on
finalization of court coses the excess inferas!
reversed will be ireoled o3 income and
fncorme tax on book profit may be chargad 1o
the company.

4} As no conlirmation regarding  interest
payeble to banks is received from the banks
hencelorth voluntarily booking of interest
payzhle fo banks is periodically objected by
the Auditars of the Company.

5} In the event, STCL obtain favorable Award in
the case filed by consodium of banks belore
DET, the booking of interest loss to the
Company had ic be reversed in the Accounts
theraby atiracting MAT @ 18.5 % which will
belossto the Compony,
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&) In the event of STCL doosing the cose filed by
consorfiem of banks before DRT, the Award
may ba pronounced directing STCL ta pay
interas! fo the applicant banks of the rotes
varying & % to 10 % while 5TCL had been
beoaking interest rotes payable 1o banks at tha
overage rotes of 14% to 15 % thereby
discleging highear inferast provision loss to the
Company inils Annual Acoounts.

Hewaver i moy please be nofed thet 3TCL had
submitted OT5  propesal o lender bonks on
05, 11.201% bosed on odionable claim arising
out of controcts pending adjudication ond sale of
confiscated properies of FMPL/FEIPL by ED and
the proposal is in considerotion with the banks,

In wiew of ohove, non-provisioning of inferast in the
Accounts is foctual for which oppropriote
disclosures howe bean made.

el

STCL hos received Grant fram VITC (Misvesvaroiya
Industrial Trode Cenirel under ASIDE ~Scheme
omounting Rs.1,20,00,000/. for Export Promofion
during the yeor 2006-07 sowords Chillyftds Processing
Centre-Byadgi, Grant i Aid has been  recoived
amounting to Rs, 6,2%,00,0007 during the yeor 2008-
09, far Sleom Sterilization plont ot Chinddowars, THE
HOLDING COMPANYL hos amodized depreciation an
assels for which gronts were received, at WOV method
ond hos redwced the same from the grants. However,
from fhe FY 2019-20 no gronts have been omortized
since the possession of such assets for such gront ovoiled
hixs been faken over by the consartiurm of lenders.

Due fo non-ovailability of condifiens relating to disposal
or compulsory ocguisition, we ore unable to opine on
the freotmient given by STCL in the financiol fotement on
the un-omodized porion of gront fo the fune of
Rs.1,10,09.432,

The tatal lichilily to banks olong with inberest
aomounting to Rs. 45.63,55, 42,366/ is payoble
b consodive of seven bonks and UCO Bank is
respect of devolved LCs/Pocking credis since
2008.09. The above loan hos been clossified os
MNPA by consortium banks and UCD Bank, The
Compony hos creobed pari-possy charge on
current ‘ogseds in fover of the bonks and olso
surrendersd the documents of immovable
propery siuoied of Chhindwara (3.23% hectares),
Byadgi (SAcres), Siddopura (2.20 ocres] ond
Madikar (0,50 acras) in fovor of fhe bonks.

5B the leod bank of the consordium, issued notice
u's 137 of Jecurifization ond Reconsiruchion of
Fingnoial Assets ond Erforcement of Sacurity
Interast Act, 2002, Subsequenily, 38| issuad twa
Possession Motices, ona ‘on 26102011 an
Foctory Land and Building locoted ot Byadagi ond
anddher on 17112011 on Fodory Lond ond
Building locoted of Chhindwara, Madhya
Frodesh. The consartiurn of bank and LICO Bonk
had filed fwo separote cases against the Company
irsihe DET, whersin with ragord 16 UC0 Bank cose,
DRT passed an order on 2909, 2015 for recovery
of Rs. 148, 18, 29.854.77, However, STCL
chollenged DET arder of DRAT, Chanrai,

5Bl hod foken the physical possession of STCL
aszats on 31001 2000 ynder SARFAES! Act ond
hod sold the ossets for Rs. 5,25 crore. As the assets
are sobd by the bonks under SARFAES] Act, the
nssats of the Compony are not port of our balonce
shaat and hence itis unomordizad,

fi}

Material Uncerfainty related to Going Concern
(Refer Note 55) :

The helding compony: hos incurred o ned loss of
Ra. 11284 crore dusing the year anded 3 1at March 2020
and Rs, 47,70 crame during the yeor ended March 31, 2021
ond, o of that dote, the holding compaony's Hguidity
position is not strang enough as is evident from the fact
that the Corrent Liabilites exceeded its Current assets by

The h-e::ld.ing. company i5 o CPSE under
odministrofive control of the Ministry of Commearnce
& Indusiry. The holding company was
incorporoted primarily for the business of frode
with $ote Troding Orgonizations of warous
courtries. The helding company hod 7 [seven)
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¥23.24 crore and nel worth is positive anly on account

ot revalugfion reserve. Also considering the high valua
of confingant Bakilifies smounfing to Bs.834.34 croee,
significant decreose in the sales valume of the helding
company and the matter of confinuous fosses ond
regalive nel current ossets, fhere could be moleral
wncarigindy for the holding company to confinue as o
going concamn. Furher, The Board of Directors of
Helding Company on 05.04.2021 passed a resalution
fic continwe business of Helding Company os non-
apeanating Holding Compony.

| Management Replies

Branch officas and 3 ithres] Repressntative offices
tlocoted oll over the coundry. For aimast o decade,
the holding company incurred oparafing losses duwe
1o huge recoverable irom defaulting associotes. Dyue
io this; the holding company foced precarious
financial condilions, cperating losses and negalive
nef worth, e, The halding company initinted legal
adion - against the  defaulting ossociates. The
halding compony is vigarewsly folowing vo for
finaiwation of 0TS with lender Banks affer signing of
the Mamonandurm of 0TS,
Dwring the year under reference the holding
compony hod undedoken vorious  businesses
without use of the holding company’s own funds.
Furiher slofing the directions of MOCAL the
holding company has recently. stopped s rade
operations ond completed the ongoing tade
fronsactions up to 31.03. 2021, The eccounting
polficy edopted by the holding company was on
guing concern basis ond irode was  being
underfaken accordingly.
Haowaver, for the Financial yeor 202122 onwards
Boord vide its meefing held on 05.04.2021 hos
decided that the holding compony shall be a non-
aperatve Company end has suitably amended the
accounting policy recently.  Accounds for EY
2027.22 will be drawn os per the adopled
accounting polioy,
Accordingly, the following are summarized -
g, The accounts for the corrent year have besn
prepared on geing concern basis.
The haolding company is confinuing fo camy
forward deferrad tox ossets for the fime baing.
Mo provision for impairmest of non-current
astets hos been considered necessary.
Depredation is being computed an the bosisof
sxpected economic life of fiwed assets rother
than their current maorketvalue.
A5 ocost cuting megsure, YRS was infroduced
in the holding company in Mov"20 with: the
eligibility .criteria  covering all employess
irraspective of lengthof service.
In case of any material changes orising in the
focheal position, the some sholl be reviewsd
appropriotaly

b.

Emph_amﬂf Matt_ers

Confingent Liobilities which includes on amount of Bs.
1.30 Crare in respect of pending sales to liabiliy, The
holding company hos not complied in corying ot
coreclive aclions as sugaested by Govammend Audit
Porty (GAP) for EY. 2014-15 in the occounts as-on
31t March, 2016 ond for EY. 201 5-16in the accounts
as on 315t March, 2007 amounting ho R 0,19 Crore
ondBs. 1,11 Crore respeciively,

The GAP holf-morgin on the soid moter was
regarding not witing back of the credit balancs of
many parties including the fve porfies totaling fo
ihe amount of Bs. 1.30 crore. Bul since the sales
iox coses againg those five porias ore still going
on, the credit bolance of e, 1.30 crore has fo be
kept In books against any future lability and bence
has ot been weitten bock,
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Management !-pliu
Name of Party Amount
{Rs.Crore}
51:4::: "-"'umn |rnpnu Put. Lid., 019
Pranoy Agr-:: Industries Lid. 0.25
Cranesh Berroplast Ld. 0.0
Thakkarsons Asdo ancillanyli} P Lid, | 0,09
Bunlap India Pe. Lid. 057
TOTAL 1.30

]

fe)

E.

Referance iz invited 1o Meda Mo38 of the olached
Consolidoled finandaol stotements in respect of [itigotion
matiers, thair presani siobus and provisioning, if ony,
required and on-going invesfigotions into the olleged
imagularities; furhar, the heolding componys post
operaficns hova exposed it fo the risk of extanzive
lifigation and contraciunl cdaims from third parfies with
increased lifigation costs not fully provided for. Due to
tha range of pofential outcomes, voluniary refiremant of
employees dealing with these coses and tha significant
vncartainty around the resoluion of voriows claims, the
amount of ulimaote liabilities, i ony, to be recorded inthe
ﬁnﬂncluls'rulanmnh a5 provision is netascertainable.

Rf_-fur o Mot MNe. 545 nf the nﬂa:had C:rnmlld.::rud
financial statements relating to challengas faced by the
holding company due fo Covid-1%, the impact of which
in fulure period cannal be ascertained as an date

Annexure ‘A’ to Independent Auditor’s Report

The cosas under litgafion/investigofion elc. are
being oppropriately disclosed under contingant
lizbility. Eoch case is baing assessad of the and of
the reparting percd on the basis af s marits. The
suitable treatment in books of occounts will be
made bazed on the ouicome of the orgoing
lifigatian.

In case of any materdal changes arising in the
foctunl posifion, the same shall be reviewsd
approvriately

Due fo the unprediclable and fast changing
Covid-19 situation the holding compony has
foken precovlions as per the guidelines and
mainfoined proper sonitication ete. A% for business
aperations  since company  has  vnderoken
culmination of ongaing frade fransactions only,
there has not been mojor impact on the business of
the halding company.

]

Holding Company 8 maintgining  “Padormonce
Muanagement System®, Payrall Sofrware and “Leave
Muonagement System” which are not interfaced with
eachatheras wall as the accounting software. A a resull
of above, Manual Accounting enties are being made
on perodical basisin tha Tally ERE Accounfing softwans
vsed by Holding Company.

The imedinking of different software curmantly
maintained by the holding company con only be
possible in cose of ERP implementation. Due
pracaraus fingncial condition ond oo due 1o
nen-gaing conceam stahus of the haolding company,
such  implementation Is o distanl  possibilitg
However, manual inlervention with regord fo
acoounting entrias in Tolly sofiwans i restrictad by
the infarmal checks availobla in the software iself,

k)

il

Lack of affective Infernaf contral over inventary pledged
with the holding company os in most of the coses
periodic physical verification reports hove ot been
submitied by the parfies ond in certain cases parfies are
not ollowing the holding company 1o conduct the
physical mnhnmmn

Marerer: of mnln’ren-:nm of Fimed .-"mh 54:l'mdu|n~ ﬂ:
register needs fo be sirengthened,

Pericatic: physicol verificolion reports in rspect of
pledgad inwentory is being oblaoired from the
parfies. Hawaver, in cerlain cases where the matier
is under lifigotion/subjudice. in the court, physical
wverificaton of the invenbory could nof be carried out
arnot allowed by the porty og an scaption,

The huh:llng company is in the process -af
;Irungﬂmlﬂgﬂ‘luﬂm&

(d)

lock of proper confract ‘monogement is noficed.
Iraspactive of completion of contracis the EMD/ Security
deposits are sl being withheld in the books by the
holding company,

There is proper Confract Monogement and ofter
complafion of sach confrad the EMDY security
deposits ara seitled a5 per the contrachal ferms,
As regaras the security deposits and EMD s in hand
the confracts which could not be underiaken, the
helding company s in process of refund the same
consequent wpon decision token for THE
HOLDMMG COMPANY being o non operdive
compary from the BY, 202 1-22,
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e

Lack af cantral over the renswal of Bentflease Agreaments
on timely basts. Thers are numercys of contracts which
have maf baan renewed over o long pariod,

Ineffectve  implemenfation of ocoounting  policy in
bolonce confirmofion of frode receivoble & vendor
balonce is noficed. The bofances outstonding in the
trode receivable ocoount cannot be reconciled in

customers books os bolonce confimations ore not
availabla for these custormars,

The holding company hos renewed majority of the
agreements with the tenaonts, The rest ore being
pursired.

Bofances of frode recewables, rode poyables ond
liokilifes are being reconciled afer compleion of
each transachion ond the sccounts sefthed with the
party. However, confirmobion in respect of frode
recaivables ond trode poyables under Ffigation is not
ovoilable.

STCL did nod -hove oppropriote Inferral contral with
respact to recanciliofion of Trade Receivables, Troge
Payabies, other creditors ond Business Associates, which
could result in fhe material misstofement in books of
gooounts,

During  the i,llu:lr 2008-0%, STCL suHerad
extroordinery losses due fo the defoult in the
poyment by business associotes. The Compony
hod stopped all its business octivifies from 2014-
15 ocrwards. Furthar, Union Cabinet hod decided
to wind wp STCL, Acordingly, 3TCL had filed
winding up pelifion before Hon'ble High Court of
Karnotoka on 28.11.2013, which ks pending for
dispoaal. Presently the Company is only pursuing
recovaery cosas filed by 3TCL agoinst the business
associoles before different forums and is adbering
to all fhe other statuiory provisions laid down by
Government of india.

(k)

The lecse rent of steam stedlization unit located in
Chindwara, Modhyo Prodesh wos ferminoted on
03022018 weef 31.00.2015 due fo non-
performance, 3TCL kos iniftioted legol process for
recovary of its dues.

The Board of Directers of 3TCL had delegaied cerain
powers lo the managing direcdor of THE HOLDING
COMPANYL wide 107th board resalulbon  deled
27th Jenuary, 2006, However, no review af the zame
hos besn made subsequenily bl dote. Presenily, a
General Manager is looking after the octivities of THE
HOLDMNG COMPANYL and repoding b the board of
Diracters af STCL.

The lesses initioted Arbitration ogainst STCL for the
recovery - of Becurily  deposif. STCL -filed Ws
objection and also made the counter claim for the
amoont poyoble by the lessee. However the
Arbiration filed by lesses was rejecied.

Since the company |2 in the process of winding up
and no business aclivity is being carred oul, fhe
sarme delegotion of power are being continued. At
this stage no eselul purpose will be served by
amending the DCE

However the General Manoger repors o Bald
through the Managing Directer,

fi

STCL has not provided inferest during ihe yeor on Cash
Cradit ond Packing Credit odvonces ovailed from the
consorivm of bonks on the ground that the prevailing
rote of interast is low in comparizon fo inferast provided
in aardiar yaors and confirmation of balonce from the
baorks hos not been raceived by tham. Due fo non-
provision of interest, tha loss has been understated by
Es 1645,89 48,318/~ with consequential reducfion in
bark lrabilities.

The Board of Directors of STCL in s 145th
mesting held on 10.01.2019, decided to
discontinue booking of inferest on " the principal
amcunt dus poyoble to banks in the Annual
Accounts of the Company from the yeor 2018-1%
onwards on the following grounds:

1) Asthe consorium of banks hod filed Recovary
application before DRT and STCL is
defending the some hence the mabier is srb-
judice and booking of inferest pavoble fo
baonks will dilte the deferice of STCL in the
cose a5 bonks may foke booking of inferast
loss in Annwal Accounts os accepfing dues fo
thia banks and preduce this as their Evidence
in tha rmatter,

# STCL has moda provision of the rofe of 14 o
15% per annum and the DRT wsually oflows
interast to the creditcrs of about 7 to 1 0% par
annum sothe provision already mada fili dofe
muy be more thien the interast payable by the
company.

3 ¥ STCL write off the interast / liability on
finalizston of court coses the aucess interast
reversed will be treated as income and
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Income tox on book prafit may be chorged o
the compsany,

4} Az no confirmotion  regarding  Interest
pavable to bonks s recaived from the baonks
hencefarth volustarly booking of interes
pavabie to banks is perodically objected by
the Auditors of the Company.

5} Inthe event, STCL cbtainfavourable Sward in
the case filed by comnsorivm of banks before
DRT , the booking of inarest loss to dhe
Company hod to be reversad in the Accounts
thereby ofracting MAT & 18.5 % whidh will
be loss o the Cormpamy.

&} In tha event of STCL loosing the case filed by
consorivm of bonks befare DRT, the Aword
may be pronounced directing STCL to pay
interast o the applicont banks ot the rotes
varying 8 % fo 10 % while 5TCL had bean
booking interest rotes payvoble to banks at tha
overoge raftes of 14% fo 15 % thereby
disclesing higher inferast provision loss fo tha
Company in its Annual Aocounts.

However it may plecse be noted thot STCL hod
submitted T35 proposal to lender banks on
05.11.201% bosed on odicnoble claim arsing
out of confrocts pending adjudicotion and sale of
confiscoted properties of FMPL/FEIFL by ED-and
the proposal is in consideriion with fhe banks.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) READ WITH SECTION 13%4) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT. 1013 ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE STATE
TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31

MARCH 2021

The preparation of consolidated financinl statements of The State Trading Corporation of
India Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021 in accordance with the financial reponting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2003 (Act) is the responsibility of the
management of the company. The stannory auditor appoinied by the Complrolles and Auditor
General of Indis under section 139 (5) read with secton 129 (£) of the Act 15 responsible for
expresing opimson on the financial ststemnents under section 143 read with section 129 (4) of the
Act based on indopendent sudit I accondence with the standards on aaditing prescnbed ender
secnon 143 10) of the Act This s stated 1o have been done by them vide thewr Revesnd Amdit
Report dated 07 September 2021 which supersedes their carlier Awdit Report dated 25 June
221

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India. have conducted o
supplementary audit of the consolidated financial statements of The State Trading Corporation of
Indin Limited for the yvear ended 31 March 2021 under section 143(6)(a) read with section 129(4)
of the Act. We conducted & supplementary audit of the financisl statements of The State Trading
Corporation of India Limited (the Company) but did not conduct supplementary audit of the
finsacial sisiements of STCL Limited (subsidisry) for the year cnded on that date. Further,
section 13%5) and 143 (6) (b) of the Act are not spplicable 0 five Joint Vemewre
Entities’ Associztes ( Armoxere-[) boing private enties for appoutme s of their Stangery Andstor
and for conduct of supplementary sadit  Accordeagly, Comptroller and Audizor General of India
has acither appownted the Stahutory Andviors noe conducted the sepplomentany audit of these
companies. This supplementary sudit has been carmied out independently without access o the
working papers of the statutory suditors and is limited primanily v inguirics of the statutory
suditors and company personne] and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

In view of the revision made in the statutory auditor’s report, to give effect 1o one of my
audit observations raised during supplementary sudit, | have no further comments to offer upon
or supplement 1o the statulory aoditors’ report under section 143 (6) (b) read with section 1 29(4)
of the Aot

For and oa behalf of the
Camptroller & Aﬂlﬁmﬂihﬁ
N
.-_-.-
{Kina Akotjam)
Director General of Aadi

{Industry & Corparate Affairs)
bt
Place: New Delbi o Dy
Dste: 27 /52091
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THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

CIN: L74899DL1956GOI002674
Regd. Office: Jawohar VWyapar Bhawan, Telstoy Marg, New Delhi-110001

RE: Green Initiative in Corporate Governance: Go Paperless

Dear Shareholders,

As you may be aware, the Minisiry of Corperate AHairs, os a part of the Greean Initiative in
Corporaote Governance, vide its Circular No. 17/2011 & 18/2071 dated 21.04.2071 and
29.04.2011, hos allowed paperless compliance by Companies, which may now send various
notfices / documents, such as Notice of General Meetings, Annual Repert, efc., to its Shareholders
through electronic moda at their e-mail address registered with the Company.

Your Company welcomes the spirit of this green initiative, which will reduce paper consumption o
a great extent and allow Shareholders to contribute towards a Greener Environment. This will
also ensure prompt receipt of communication by Shareholders and avoid their loss /
misplacement in postal transit. In this bockdrop, we wish to intimate / request as under:-

Shareholders holding shares in demat form may register / update their e-mail ID with respective
Depository — Participants, if not oiready done.

Shareholders holding share in physical mode may submit the oppended E-COMMUNICATION
REGISTRATION FORM, duly filled-in, af the address indicated therein. The said form is also
available for download from our website, www stdlimited.co.in. Shareholders could also submit
the said ferm by way of fax on 011-41709881 or by e-mailing o scanned copy to admin@
mcsregistrars.com.

Full text of nofice / documents meant for general shareholders would also be made be available
an our wabsite www.stelimited. co.in., for referance / download.

We are sure that you would oppreciate the "Green Initiotive” token by MCA. We solicit your
potronage and support in helping the Company to implement the e-governance initiafives of the
Government. Please note, as a valued shareholder, you are entitled to demand and receive, free
of cost a printed copy of the Annual Report of the Company and all sther decuments.

Best Regards,

Thanking you,

Sdy/-

(VIFIN TRIPATHI)
Company Secretary
ACS -29378
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THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED: NEW DELHI
CIN: L74899DL1956GOI002674
Regd. Office: Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan, Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-110001
Website: www.stclimited.co.in, email: co@stclimited.co.in
Telephone: 011-23313177

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 65" Annual General Meeting of The State Trading Corporation of India Limited
will be held on Wednesday, 24th November, 2021 at 02:00 PM. through Video Conferencing (VC)/ Other
Audio Visual Means (OAVM) facility, to transact the following business:

Ordinary Businesses:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone & Consolidated Audited Financial Statement,
containing Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement of
the Company, for the year ended March 31, 2021 together with the Report of the Board, Reports &
Comments of the Auditors and Comptroller & Auditor General of India thereon and reply of the
management thereto.

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Nainar Arumugam Nainar Jeyakumar (holding DIN
08479171), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment

To authorize the Board of Directors of the Company to fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor of
the Company and to pass the following resolution, with or without modification(s), as an Ordinary
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in terms of the provisions of Section 139 (5) read with Section 142 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the Board of Directors of the Company be and is
hereby authorized to decide and fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor of the Company
appointed by Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the financial year 2021-22, as may be
deemed fit by the Board."

By order of the Board of Directors
The State Trading Corporation of India Limited

Registered Office:

Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan, sl
Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-110001 (Vipin Tripathi)
Company Secretary

Date : 29.10.2021
Place : New Delhi
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NOTES:

1.

In view of the confinuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") has vide
its General circular no. 20/2020 doted May 5, 2020 read with circular no. 14/2020 dated April
8, 2020, circular no. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and General Circular No. 02/2021 dated
January 13, 2021 (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) and Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/
CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12th May, 2020 ond Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/
CIR/P/2021/11 dated 15th January 2021 issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(“SEBI Circular”), permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through VC /
OAVM, without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue. In compliance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and MCA Circulars, the 65" AGM
of the Company shall be held through VC / OAVM. The deemed venue for the AGM shall be the
Registered Office of the Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, @ Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled
o appoint a proxy to aftend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of
the Company. However, pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the
facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM.
Since this AGM is being held, pursuant to the MCA Circulars, through VC / OAVM, physical
attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of
proxies by the Members will not be available for the 65th AGM and hence the Proxy Form,
Attendance Slip and Route map are not annexed to this Notice. However, in pursuance of
Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as
the President of India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM/EGM
through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-voting.

Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning
the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

In case of joint holders aftending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order
of names will be entitled to vote.

Institutional / Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are required
to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or governing body Resolution/
Authorization etc., authorizing its representative to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM on its behalf
and to vote through remote e-voting. The said Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the
Scrutinizer by email through their registered e-mail address to rastogifes3@gmail.com with a copy
marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

The Members can join the e-AGM 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in this Notice.

Up to 1000 members will be able to join the e-AGM on a First —in First-out (FIFO) basis.

No restrictions on account of FIFO entry info e-AGM will be there for large Shareholders
(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors efc.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

1Z.

18.

Brief resume of the Director seeking appointment/ re-appointment as mandated under Regulation 36 of SEBI
{Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 is annexed hereto and form part of the
Notice. The Director has furnished consent/declaration for his appointment/re-appointment as required
under the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder.

Since the Statutory Auditors of the Company (being @ Government Company) are oppointed by the
Comptroller & Auditor General {(CAG), the disclosures required as per Regulation 36 (5) of SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, are not applicable to the Company.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Bocks of the Company will remain closed from Wednesday,
November 17, 2021 to Wednesday, November, 24, 2021 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual
General Meeting.

Share transfer documents and all correspondence relating thereto, should be addressed to the Registrars and
Share Transfer Agents of the Company - MCS Share Transfer Agents Limited (F-65, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial
Area, Phase-l, New Delhi - 110020; Phone No: 41406149 ; Foax: 41709881; emcil ID:
admin@mcsregistrars.com) who is also the depository interface of the Company with both NSDL and CDSL.
The Company has designated an exclusive e-mail ID, namely, cs@stclimited.co.in to redress shareholders’/
investors’ complaints/grievances. In case of any queries/ complaints or grievances, members may write at the
above e-mail address.

Members are requested to immediately notify any change of address or updation of bank account particulars
or other detuails to:

(i) their Depository Parficipants (DP) in respect of shares held in demdcterialized form, and

(i) the Company at its Registered Office or its Registrar & Share Transfer Agents, MCS Share Transfer Agent
Limited, in respect of physical shares, if any, quoting their folio number.

Under Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, the amount of dividend remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a

period of seven years from the due date is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection

Fund (IEPF), constituted by the Central Government. The Company had, accordingly, transferred ¥2,71,961/-

being the unpaid and unclaimed dividend amount pertaining o Final Dividend for the year 2012-13 on

23.11.2020 to the Investor Education and Protection Fund of the Central Government.

Further, pursuant to the provisions of section 124 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the IEPF Rules,
2016 as amended from fime to time, the Company is mandated fo transfer all the shares in respect of which
dividends have not been paid or claimed for seven consecutive years or more, in the name of Investor
Education and Protection Fund. The Company had, accordingly, transferred 32388 Equity Shares for the
year 2012-13 on 30.11.2020 1o the Investor Education and Protection Fund of the Central Government.

Persons, entitled to claim the dividend or the shares transferred to the IEPF, may claim the same from the IEPF
Authority by following the prescribed procedure.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are,
therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their
demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company or to
the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents.

Remote e-Voting: Pursuant fo the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 {as amended) and Regulction 44 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended)}, and MCA Circulars dated
April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its

THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED | 03



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered
into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited {NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic
means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as
well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.

Voting at the e-AGM: Members who are not able to vote through remote e-voting may avail the e-voting
system provided through NSDL portal.

In complionce with the oforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/
CIR/P/2020/79 daoted 12th May, 2020, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report is being sent
only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/
Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report will alsc be available on the
Company’s website www.stclimited.co.in, website of stock exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com
and National Stock Exchange of India Limited of www.nseindia.com and also on the website of NSDL
{agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com.

As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies can be
transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from, April 1, 2019, except in case of request received
for transmission or transposition of securities. In view of this and to eliminate all risks associated with
physical shares and for ease of porifolio management, members holding shares in physical form are
requested to consider converting their holdings fo dematerialized form. Members can contact the
Company or Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents, M/s MCS Share Transfer Agents (MCS).

Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any matter to be placed ot the AGM, are
requested to write to the Company on or before November 19, 2021 through email on
cs@stclimited.co.in. The same will be replied by the Company suitably.

All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice shall be aveilable for inspection elecironically.
Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an e-mail to cs@stelimited.co.in

Instructions for remote e-voting and e-voting during AGM and joining the AGM through VC/OAVM are as
follows:

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONICS MEANS

I. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time,
and Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Members are provided with the facility
to cast their vote electronically, through the e-voting services provided by NSDL, on all the
resolutions set forth in this Nofice. The instructions for e-voting are given herein below.
Resolution(s) passed by Members through e-voting is/are deemed to have been passed as if
they have been passed at the AGM.

Il. The remote e-voling period begins on Sunday, November 21, 2021 {09.00A.M. IST) and
ends on Tuesday, November 23, 2021 (5.00 PM. IST). During this period, shareholders’ of
the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the
cut-off date Tuesday, November 16, 2021 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting
module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Those Members, who will be present
in the AGM through VC / OAVM facility and have not cast their vote on the Resolutions
through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to
vote through e-voting system during the AGM.

ll. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior fo the AGM may also
attend/ participate in the AGM through VC / OAVM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote
again.
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IV. The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid-up equity share capital of the
Company as on the cut-off date.

V. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after sending
of the Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in.

VI. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligetions and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its
shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed thot the
participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facilily fo listed entities in
India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords
by the shareholders.

In order 1o increase the efficiency of the voting process, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the
demat account holders, by way of a single legin credential, through their demat accounts/
websites of Depositories/ Depository Participanis. Demat account holders would be able to cast their
vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication
but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.

VII. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 daited December 9, 2020 on e-
Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode
are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts
in order o access e-Voting facility.

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for
Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

Type of Login Method
shareholders
Individual 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.

Shura‘f}olc:!ars holding hitps://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a

f:;::*ﬁﬂnp;d;g;_m mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner”

i icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will

prompt you to enter your exsting User ID and Password. After

successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under

Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting

services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company

name or e-Voting service provideri.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed

to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Vofing period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2. Ifyou are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available

at hitps://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal”

or click at hitps://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg.|sp
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Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: hitps://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on o Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is availoble under
*Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with
NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository

site wherein you can see e-Voling page. Click on company name or
e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting

period or joining virtual meefing & vofing during the meeting.
Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL
Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for

seamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

@& AppStore B Google Play

Individual
Shareholders holding
securities in demat

mode with CDSL

1)

2)

3)

4)

Existing users who have opted for Eosi / Easiest, they can login through
their user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-
Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login
to Easi / Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able fo see the E
Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e.
NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote,

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available
at https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voling page by providing
demat Account Number and PAN No. from o link in www.cdslindia.com
home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the demot Account. After
successful authentication, user will be provided links for the respective ESP
i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress.
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Individual You can also login using the legin credentials of your demat account through
Shure.-i-.lold'ers (holding | your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.
:f:;';;'f:é;?ﬁ:)ﬁ;h upc?n logging.in, you \'vill be able to see e-Voting o.ption..Click on e-Voting
their depository option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
participants authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name
or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected 1o e-Voting
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable fo retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to use
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by
Shareholders holding sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020
securities in demat 990 and 1800 22 44 30

mode with NSDL
Individual Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by
Shareholders holding | sending o request ot hel k in lindia.com or contact at 022-

securities in demat
Wadaiwilh 2DEL 23058738 or 022-23058542-43

Vill. Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual

shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical
mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voling website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
hitps://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. Anew screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices ie. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https./feservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after

using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vole
electronically.

4.  Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of helding shares i.e. | Your User ID is:

Demat {NSDL or CDSL) or

Physical

a) For Members who hold 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID For example if your DP
sP’_nares in demat account ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12***** then your user ID is
with NSDL. IN3QO*+* ] Q**sssx

b) For Members who hold 16 Digit Beneficiary ID For example if your Beneficiary ID is
shares in demat account 1 ZHrrbrERE R oo your user D is T2*+etrrrrtetes
with CDSL.
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¢) For Members holding EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the company
shares in Physical Form. For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 then user
ID is 1014560071**

5.  Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a)

b)

If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your
vole.

If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which
was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial
password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is
communicated fo you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox.
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the
.pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio
number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file confains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial
password’.

ii) I your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those
shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6.  If you are unable fo retrieve or have not received the “ Initicl password” or have forgotten your password:

a)

b)

c)

d)

Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL

or CDSL) opticn available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evating.nsdl.com,

If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two opfions, you can send a request at
evoling@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your
registered address efc.

Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting
system of NSDL.

7.  After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.
9.  After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.
IX, How to cost your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

1.

Atter successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" in which you are holding
shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

Select “EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and
casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meefing, you need to click on
“VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join General Meeting”.

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verity/modify the number of shares
for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
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6.

7

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation
page.
Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

B. INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING
DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

s

The procedure for attending meeting & e-VYoting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions
mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVEN of Company will be displayed
after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However,
they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is
therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register
themselves as o speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 3 (three) days prior o meeting
mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number ot
cs@stclimited.co.in. The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may
send their queries in advance 3 (three) days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account
number/folic number, email id, mobile number at cs@siclimited.co.in. These queries will be replied to by
the company suitably by email.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their
views/ask questions during the meeting.

Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVYM facility and have not casted their
vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be
eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the AGM.

10.1f any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same

shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such
shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is avoilable only to
the shareholders attending the meeting.

11.Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-

Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting
system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link” placed under “Join General meeting”
menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join General
Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of
Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-
Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting
instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush.

C. PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL IDS ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE
DEPOSITORIES FOR PROCURING USER ID AND PASSWORD AND REGISTRATION OF E MAIL IDS
FOR E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS SET QUT IN THIS NOTICE:

THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED | 09



. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of

the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card) and AADHAR (self-
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to cs@siclimited.co.in.

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) fo cs@stclimited.co.in.
If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requesied to refer to the
login method explained at step 1 i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and

password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their
mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

OTHER INSTRUCTIONS

1.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care 1o keep
your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts
to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset
the password.

. The Board of Directors has appointed M/s Parveen Rastogi & Co., Company Secretaries, (C P No. 2883) as

the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting ot the meeting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent
manner,

. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at the

Meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses
not in the employment of the Company, not later than 48 hours of conclusion of the Meeting, shall submit a
consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a
person authorised by him in writing who shall countersign the same.

The facility for joining the AGM shall open 15 minutes before the scheduled time for commencement of the
AGM and shall be closed after the expiry of 15 minutes after such schedule time.

The result declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website
www.siclimited.co.in and on the website of NSDL www.evoting.nsdl.com immedictely after the declaration
of Results by the Chairman or a person authorized by him. The Company shall simultaneously forward the
results to the National Stock Exchange of India Limited cnd BSE Limited, where the shares of the Company
are listed.

In terms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, nomination facility is available fo individual
shareholders. Members holding shares in physical form may nominate a person in respect of all the shares
held by them whether singly or jointly. Members who hold shares in individual name are advised to
avail the nomination facility by filing form no. SH-13 in their own interest. Blank forms can be had
from the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or from the office of the Company on request. Members
holding shares in dematerlised form may contact their respective DPs for registration of nomination.

Members holding physical shares in multiple folios in identical names are requested to send their share
certificates to Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agents for consolidation.
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8. Pursuant to Section 139(5) read with Section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Auditors of a
Government Company are appointed or re-appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General (C&AG)
of India and their remuneration is to be fixed by the Company in the Annual General Meefing. The
members may authorize the Board fo fix up an appropriate remuneration of Auditors for the year 2021-22.

9. Members are requested to quote their Folio/DP & Client Identification No. in all correspondence with the
Company/Registrar & Share Transfer Agents.

10. Shareholders holding shares in physical form are invited to contribute to the couse of Green initiative by
registering their e-mail ID by submitting E-COMMUNICATION REGISTRATION FORM inserted in the
annual report.

11. None of the Directors of the Company is in any way related with each other or other Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company.

By order of the Board of Directors
The State Trading Corporation of India Limited

Registered Office:
Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan,

sd/-
Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-110001

(Vipin Tripathi)

Company Secreta
Date : 29.10.2021 pany ry

Place : New Delhi
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTMENT

Name Shri Nainar Arumugam Nainar Jeyakumar
DIN 08479171
Date of Birth & Age 10.04.1962
59 years
Date of Appointment 12.06.2019
Education B.Tech (Leather Technology)

Expertise in specific
Functional area

Shri NLA.N. Jeyakumar has more than 33 years of experience in the
field of import, export and trading in domestic markets. He hos been
with STC throughout and has served as Director (Marketing), Branch
Manager - STC, New York for about six and a half years and STC,
Chennai for about 5 years and as a group head at the corporate office
handling major recovery cases, General Administration Division, Assets
Utilization Division and Personal Division.

Directorship held in Nil
other listed companies
Membership / Chairmanship

of committees in other Nil
listed companies

No. of Shares held Nil

Terms & Conditions of
appoiniment / re-appoiniment

As per order of Government of India

Detuails of Remuneration

In the pay scale of ¥75,000 - ¥1,00,000

No. of Board Meetings 8
held during FY {during tenure)
No. of Meeting attended 8
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